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BSE Limited, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai 400 001. 
Scrip code: 520056 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,  
Bandra-Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051. 
Scrip code: SUNCLAYLTD  

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Sub. : Publication of newspaper advertisements in pursuance to listing 

and trading approval for 234,69,21,860 9% Cumulative Non-
Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares (“NCRPS”) of INR 10 
each 
  

Ref. : Our letters dated 9th February 2022, 7th March 2023, 13th March 
2023, 20th March 2023 and 25th March 2023 

 
This is in reference to our intimation dated 25th March 2023 regarding allotment of 
234,69,21,860 9% Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares 
(“NCRPS”) of the Company by way of bonus, i.e., 116 NCRPS of face value of INR 
10 each fully paid up, for every 1 equity share of INR 5 each fully paid up, to each 
equity shareholder of the Company whose name is recorded in its register of 
members and/ or records of the concerned depository as on the Record Date 1, i.e., 
24th  March 2023, in terms of Part II of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement 
amongst Sundaram - Clayton Limited (“Company”) and TVS Holdings Private 
Limited and VS Investments Private Limited and Sundaram-Clayton DCD Limited and 
their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) and approved by Hon’ble 
National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai Bench vide its order dated 6th March, 2023. 
 
We wish to inform that the necessary application with the BSE Limited  (“BSE”) and 
the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) (“hereinafter together with 
BSE referred as “Stock exchanges”) were filed for listing and trading of the 
abovementioned NCRPS issued pursuant to the Scheme along with an application 
under Rule 19(7) of the Securities and Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957 (“SCRR”) 
for seeking relaxation from provisions of Rule 19(2)(b) of SCRR. Further, we wish to 
inform that we are in receipt of the in-principle approvals from the Stock Exchanges 
and the relaxation from provisions of Rule 19(2)(b) of SCRR from SEBI.  
  

http://www.sundaram-clayton.com/
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Therefore, in compliance with Part-II Para 5 of Master Circular 
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021, read with 
Annexure I, III, A, Para 5 of Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 
2017 and Annexure-XII-A, Part II, Para 1 of Operational Circular 
SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS_DIV1/P/CIR/2022/0000000103 dated July 29, 2022, please 
find enclosed the copies of advertisements published on 8th June 2023 in the 
following newspapers: 
 

Sr No Particulars Annexure 

1.  Financial Express in English - All editions  1 

2.  Jansatta in Hindi - All editions 2 

3.  Dinamani in Tamil - All editions 3 

 
The said advertisements are also available at the Company’s website viz., 
www.sundaram-clayton.com  
 
Thanking you, 
For Sundaram-Clayton Limited 
 
 
 
R Raja Prakash 
Company Secretary 
 
Encl.: a/a 
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CHENNAI/KOCHI

Sundaram-Clayton Limited 
crN: L3S999TN1962PLC004792 

R~iitered Office and Corporate Office: "Chaitanya•, No, 12, Khader Nawaz Khan Road, 
Nungamoakl<am, Chennai - 600 006, Tamil Nadu, India. Tel.: 044-2833 2115 

Efflllil: oorpsec@sundaramclayton.com I Website: www.sundaram-clay1on,oom 

STATUTORY ADVERTISEMENT ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE OF PART-II PARA 5 OF MASTER CIRCULAR 
SEBIIHOICFPIQ[L JICIRIPl2Q2 JIQOQQOQ06§5 DATED NOVEMBER 23 2021 READ WITH ANNEXURE I Ill. 
A PARAS of CIRCULAR NO. CFD/OIL:JJCIR/2017/21 DATED MARCH 10, 2017 ANDANNEXURE-XII A PART II. 
PARA 1 QE OPEBAJIONAL CIRCULAR SEBI/HO/DDHS/QDHS PIY1tf/CIBl2P22/0QOQOOQ103 DATED JULY 
29, 2022 PURSUANT TO GRANT OF RELAXATION BY SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INOIA 
(SEBI )YIPE TH EIB LETTER NO SEBID:JO/CFQJIJCR-21P{OWJ?Q231µ'52QIJ DATED JUNE J 2023 EBPM THE 
APPLICABILITY OF THE RULE 19121(8\0FTHE SECURITIES CONTRACT/REGULATIONS\ RULES. 1957. 
COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AMONG"ST SUNDARAM-CLAYTON LIMITED AND TVS 
HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITE,DAND VS INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITEOANOSUNDARAM-CLAYTON DCD 
LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS 
This is rcleronoe lo tile composite Scheme of Ma~ment amongst SOO!l:itam•Clayton limited ("Trans foroo 
Company• or " Demerged Company" or " Company") and TVS Holdings Priva1e Limited ("Transferor 
Company 1 ") and VS Investments Privaie LlmlteCI ("Tran$fCror Company , " ) and Sunclaram-Clayton DCO 
Limited ("Resulting Company") and their respec1Jve sharehold.,rs and creditors approved under sedions 2301o 
232 and ot11e1 ~Pi)lieable provisions of !he Comc,ar.esAct. 2013 ( "~horn."). The Sehcme was sane1lonca by tne 
Hon'ble National Company Lew Tribunal, Chennei ("NCLT") Yide order dated March 6, 2023("NCLT Order"). 
The Scheme is divided into VI parts, vmich broadly provide as folows: (i)Part I-Deals with dofirwons, share capital 
and date of taking elfe<:1 and implementation of the Scheme; (Ii) Pan fl. Oeals with issue encl IIS1ing of tionus 
Cumulati•o Non-Convertiblo Rodoemablo Prnf11<enco Shares (NCRPS} by Company; (iii) Part Ill• Oaals wilh lho 
amalgamation of Transferor Comc,any 1 into Sundaram - Clayton Limited and canceU.allon of sha,e capital of 
Sundar,11n-Ol;lyton Limited held by Transferor Company 1 and lhe consideratiOn theroof; f lV) Part IV- D"'11s wi1h 
lhe amalgamation of Transferor Company 2 in10 Sundaram-Clayton Limited encl cancellalion or share cap<1al of 
Sundaram-Otilylon Limilod held by VS lnYestments Private Limilod and theconsidornlion tho,eof; (v)P.drt v. Deals 
wr1h the tromler andvesling of the Demerged Undertaking from Demerged Comc,any Imo Resulting CQ1111)8ny on a 
gOing ooncem basis and cancellaliOrt ol lhe existing oquily sh.Ire capital of the ResUIUr'IQ Company held by 
~merged Company; and (1/1) Pan VI- Deals Wl1ll general 1enns and condllJons that would be applicable 10 the 
ScMme. 
The Company file<I Nct.T Order In e-Fo<m INC 28 on Mi>rch 14, 2023,witll Reglstr@r of Compan.es. 
Chennei and 1he Scheme becam& effective from March 14. 2023. For more Cletails. 
Scheme i s availab l e on website o f the Compa"~ at h1tps • //www. sunClaram • 
claytoo.comllnvestotlComposNeScneme/Certified_Copy_oF_NCLT_Order_da1ed_06_03_2023.pdf 
Aeeordingly, in order to Implement Part II or the Scheme, ll'IC Sdlcmc lmpl(lmcntllUon Commlttoe or the Board of 
Directors of the Compeny e1 its meeting held on I.larch 25, 2023 has allotted 234,69,21,860 Cumulative 
Non-Convertible Radcemallle Preference Shares ("NCRPS" ), as per11~ rauo prescribed in the Scl'\eme I.e .. 116 
NCRPS of face value of ! 10 each for ""'"ry one equity share ol face value of , 5 each ol the Company held as 
on Reco,d Dale 1, l,e , t.l&rch 24, 2023 by "'3Y of bonus Issue. The NCRPS wm be airrylng coupon ol 9"4 per 
anl'\Um payable at annual resl:s and wil be redeemed at par value on 10 on the dale falling 12 mon1hs after Iha da1e 
of allotment of NCRPS, I.e., Merd> 25, 2024.The i-lCRPS are pf'Qposed to behted et Netio"<'I Stock Exchange of 
India ("NSE")and BSE LirnitGCl("BSE" tagetherwith NSE referred toa:. " Stoel< ExcJ'langn"). 
The Company Ms m3Cle appllc:abOns 10 Stock ExcMn-ges for llst,ng anCI !fading of NCRPS and Ms received 
approval for listing of NC RPS al NSE and SSE vide their tatterno. NS Eit.lST/35120 dated April 27, 2023 and letter 
no OCS/AMAUTLIIP/2759/202J.24 d.ated May 11, 2023, resl)eG!lvety, Further lhe Company has received 
exemption letter dated June 1, 2023 from See,.si!iss Exchange Board of India (-SEBf1 under Rule 19 (7) of 
Secun11eS and Contracts (R8911la1lon) Rules 1957 ◄-SCRR') gra1'bng relaxatiOn from provisions of Rule 19 (2Hb)of 
SCRR. 
DISCLOSURES IN COMPL IANCE OF PART-II PARA 5 OF MASTER CIRCULAR 
SESIIHO/CFDIDIL 1fCIRIP/202110000000665 DATED NOVEMBER 23, 2021. REAO WITH ANNEXURE 1.111. A. 
PARA 5 or CIRCULAR NO, CFDIDIL;llCIR/201m1 DATED MARCl1 JO 2017 ANO ANNEXURE-XH A. PART H. 
PARA 1 OF OPERATIONAL CIRCULAR SEBUHO/DOHS/DOHS DIV1/P/CIR/2022/0000000103 DATED JULY 
29, 2022 PURSUANT TO GRANT Of RELAXATION BY SECURITIES ANO EXCHANGE BOARD OF INPIA 
/SEBI) VlDE THEIR LETTER NO. SEBIMOICFD/OCR-2/P/OW/2023122520.II DATED JUNE 1, 2023 FROM THE 
APPUCABlUTYOF THE RULE 19f21CB)Of THE SECURIJIESCONTRACTIREGULAJIONS) RULES 1957; 
a. Na:me oftheCompany: Sun(laram-Clal'fOn Limited 
b. Address of Registered Office and Corporate Office of Company: -Chaitanya", No.12_ Khader Nawaz Khan 

Rood, Nunganill/Jl\l<am, Cl'leMal• 600006, Tam II NMU, India 
c . Details of change of name andl<>r object clause: There hes been no change In 1he name of the Company. 

Below are the details of changes in object Clause of the Company. 
Year Changes In object clause 
19!.M 4<1. (i} To carry on and undertake the businesses of trading- hire purchase and leasing company and to 

finance leas4/ hlro purchase operabOns o1 all kincJs e.ther singly r JOlnUy I or on a syndlcationlconsortiUm/ 
participali,e / lead basis including i~ort leasing/ hire purchase, cross border leasing f hire purchase, leasa/ 
hire purthase tundll'IQ, IC3se I hire managoment. provide venture capitol , vend0< plans, pUrcha.sing, selling. 
hiring or letting on hire, all kinds of plant end machinery end aquipmentthat the company may think fit and to 
assist in final1Cll'lg of all and 'fllt:f'f kind and deSQlption of t,,,e puri:h;iase or deferred payme;1t or ~milar 
1ransactions and 10 subsi<fJSe, finance or assist in subsidising ex financing the sale or maintenance of eny 
goods, artde$ or commod,lies or aP and ever, l<.ind and description upon any lerms whatsoever and to 
purchase or olherwise deal in ell forms of immovable and movable property including land and buildings. 
p1an1 and machinery, equ,prnent, ship. airtraft, aut0010blles Including two whecl6's and tllreo wl>oelers, 
tractOtS. tilers. 1hreshers. <lryers, motor vehicles of au kinds, engines, generators. computer software and 
h.i~re, afl types ;,nd konds of appliances, domeslic or o1/lerwise. computers and all consumer, 
commercial and industrial items and to lease or o1herwise deal 'Mth 1hem in any manner v.tiatsoever 
10ciud1og ros,,1e t11eteol, re-g~l'dless orwhelhet me properly putehased Md lease<I be new Md lo, used 
{i) To undertake and carry on 311 oper<11!ons and 1ran$Bcbons in regard to business of any kind m the same 
way as an in<li'lidual capitaliSl may lawfully undertake an<I carry out ancl. in partiCUla,. th8 financing 011\ire 
purch~ coolrac1s relatlng to pn;,perty or asi.els of any descnption, either fixed or mosable, such as hou,;es, 
lands. vel\ielos and governmefllbonds. 
(Ill) To carry on tl'>e l>Usinesses of finance-, foreign excrian~. lnves1men1 company anCI an lrwe$1m8"t lfust 
company and lo invest in and/ ex finance and f orpromofe and/ex estabish in il$ own name or as a holding 
COfflf)any or by entering Into partniw,r,lp wltll 011\ers, imleSllnent companies, finance companies and 
brokerage houses. borrow and raise monies lo underwrite, sulHJnderwrite, to invest in, to acquire and hold, 
sell, buy or otl'lerwise <1831 In shares, debentures. d~nture stoclts. bonds, units, obll911tlons and secuntiei 
issued or guarantee<) by Indian or Fo""9n Governmen1s, Stales, Dominions, Sovereigns, Municipalities or 
Public AUth01lties or bodies and shares, stocks, debentures. cJebenture-'51.ocks, bon<l3, obligations and 
securities issued and guaranteed by any oompany, corporation, soci.,ty, firm or person whether inoorporated 
01 es!llbltShed In India or etsevmere bu1 not 10 CIO the business ol banking as defined In Ille 8ank1n9 
Regulation Ad, 1949. · 
(IV) To carry on the busorlcss of btll discounting, hund, d!SCOOnUng, Cheque discount,og and discounting of 
any other type or negotiable inslrtJments end 011\er types of instruments, to purchase, accepl, assign debts 
aod toc.irry °" the business or acccp111l(j, co-aocepbng olnogobable 11\Struments and ,elate<laciivilies. 
(v} To undertake an(l execu1e or constitute any In.rs! and to sutsaibe and act as and to undertake and carry 
on ~ omoe or ollicos and dulies of trustees. custodian lrusla;;s, executors, administrators, llquidalors, 
receivers. treasurers, attorneys, nominees and agents an(! to manage the Fun<b of all kinds of trusls and 10 
ren!Ulrpor\odic adviceoninves1monts. finance. taxation and to invest lheso funds from lime lo time in various 
forms mclucf111g shart$, term lo:illls, debentures etc., and ~arry on custodial SEHvlces and as a wstodlan, to 
sand on behalf of Clients, Ille sowrilies for rog,stratiOn or ltansfsrs. eonect diYidands and otho, returns.I 
lnoome$ and to ~,ry on el other functlcns es are norlll!llly carried on by ,;u~todlan$ and to s,ife,lceep the 
sacutilies etc .. 
{vi) To g.ve acM-ce on or to otter, give, 111ke. c1rcu1a1e and I or 01he<W1s& o<ganiSe, accept o< lmp1,emen1, any 
takeovers, mergers, demergB<S. amalgamation or acquisitions or schemes for diversification, rehabilitation 
or restruc1urln9 of any business, concem, unc1enaw1ng, company. boaycorporate.pMne,s1,1por Clhetfirm or 
any association ol persons, vlhether incorpo,ated or not. by acquisition of shares or asse1s and liabifilies and 
•ll'lelher as a going ooncem or as a pan oJ 1he concern or otherwise as may be requited . haYlng regard to 
business exigencies,, and lo promote or procure Iha incorporation, fonnation ex setting up of any ooncem or 
undertaking whetller as company, boely corporate, partnetShlp or any Olher association or persons tor 
engaging in any industriaJ~ commercial or business activities. 
{vi,) Tocorry on the business of moneychangors and to deah n fo,elgn e~change in cash. traveller'sct1eques 
01inanyotherform. 
(viii) To under1al<e IJading/dealing in Foreign el(d\ange in all markets both domestic and lnternaliooal and lo 
conduct any olher actrvlties related to these marllets, 
45. (i) To carry on the business ol an investment company and for thal purpose 10 invest in. acquire any 
shares, stocks. debeolures, debentUte•stock, bonds, obllgallons or seo.,rllies by oMg,nal svbscrlpllon, 
participation in syndicates. tender, purchase. exchange oro1ha1Wis& and lo subscribe for the same whether 
01 not fully pot<l-up, el!het co"<lltlonally o, 01ri.erwlse, lo gvllrantee !he subscription thereof ond to exeri:ise 
and enf0<ce all righ1s and powers conferred by or incidental to tha ownership thE!1'eof and to advance. depo&it 
01 leod money ag.ilnst securities and propert,es lo or ,.;th any company. body corp<>rate, Grm, person or 
association or wilhou1 security and on such terms as may be determined from time to time. 
(i) To accept gift 01 p<0plltliesmovabl8 or Immovable and to deal wm1 such properlies in ar1y manner as may 
seem e.xpedrent. 

(ii) Tc ac1 as technical advisors or ccnsulianls. inves1menl advisor,; , finilllcial consultants. managemoot 
eonsvt!llnts, ma,tei su111eyors encl proslde a<Mce. seMee.s and consultancy In vaMous fiet<b, such as, 
general, administrative, commercial, financial, legal, economic. labour, industrial. public relation&, scien1ilic, 
technical, d11ec1 ancJ lndll'ecl taxation and otl'>er tevies, staustlcal, accountancy, quality control, 1n,en1o,y 
control, <!ala processing, human beh.wior, po<1/olio managem8flt. and /or toolfer suet, services or technical 
know-how and f or management se111lces 10 any company. body corporate. firm or person or persons and 
also all m8'dlan1 banking acliYilios and organising collections and repaymenl of public ooposits to various 
corporate bodies, 
46. (i) To canyon in India or in any part of the world, all kinds of business relating to the manufacturing, 
prod\>clng, a5$embling, fit111>i) up, repairing. convertmg, ow,rtiaullng. ma,nlllirnng. rendering se,v,oos of oil 
and every kind of description. buying, selling_ exchanging, attering, hiring, letting on hire. leasing, improving, 
repa~ing, importJ'l!) and exporting orid Cloaltng in all kinds of eleclton,cdevfces lncludin9· 
(a) compu1ers of all kinds anodescriptions. computer components, computer periptierals, micro processors, 
PGBs, rOlays, wlnCh0$IOrdrWos. tape <Inv!!$, My boards aM switdMls, moooms and multiplexet. 
(b) $\vttch mode power supply equipment and unonterrupled power supply equipment of ~II kinds, electric, 
electronic, mec:tlanical. hydraulic. and/or combination of any of these operations. 
(c}AJI IOO<ls ol lllDC1ronlc communicabOn, space ana Mlellllc oommunoeabOn ac,patatus ancs equlpmoot and 
railway signaling endsafe1yequipmentandsclidstate relays. 
(d) All kinds of electro-magnetic wave equipment for radio-telegraptwc or radio telephonic communications 
between fi~ed poo,1$ or between fixed and mobile points or between mobile points such as transmitters. 
receivers. tranHeoeivers, oscillalors, ampifiers along with theil ancillary equq,men1 or supervisory control 
and regulallon inetud,ng mitto-processor based equipment. 
(e)AII kinds of instrum.,ntation, micr0<processo.-based and/orolhe,wise, for testing, observing maintaining 
electronflC eQuipmen1 011<1 f0< reco,dlng, oomroltng and operatln9 an<I other faccors peno'!lnlng 10 electronic: 
equipment and apparatus including !he ancillary equipment required For installation, operation and 
maintenance of el~ronlc apparatus and equ!J)ment sucn as masts. towers, ear1h systems, aenals and 
aerial equipment or al kinds including all types of radio equipment. 
(f) All kinds of Clocttonic and other oqu,pmonl .nclucf,og all typo;. of canlrol mechanism, automatie 
calculators, x-ray machines. analysers, surgical, medical and other appliances mt ended For elearoancl other 
ther<1py trMlmMI, along with lh-&ir ancillary oqulpmoot ror suplll'visOty control and «lgulation togw.e, v,ith 
,ns1rumenta1ion fex testing, obse111ing, maintaifllnQ such equipment and such other equipment For recording, 
contto\llr,g, OpOrtllil'og ~ Mid ~u-pmon1 and apparatus, olthOt mlcroptoeosso< ~ orotMl"tliSe. 
(g) Telec,:,rnmunlc~tloo-both the land hne tind wfteless communlcatlons- HF and VHF raifiO commurilcatlan 
from low_ low and high power transmillers for broadcasting lelevision an<I communication, surface lo air and 
air to tilr communlcat,on, local area communiClltlon, ca~ancl $0ftw•re, mlc;rowa•e -oelaled equipment. 
transmission equipment radio, navigation. telephone, talept,one elecironic switching systems and 
associated Items, facsimile and associated equ,pment, rneteorotog,c&l. televtSion, transmitters, receivers. 
sludiO equipment. eleclronic computers. ele<:tronicdesk and other elecironic calculators. nudaar electronic 
equipment, automatic electronics, industrial :;1'd process lnstrumenl.9 an<l equipment, either mlcro­
P<Ocessor based orolhelWise. 
(ll) All kinds of micro-processor b&ed 001trol systems ooo eQ1Apment for use In macti.1e tools, la.tiomiory 
and testing equipment,.analysersand office automa1ion equipment. 
(OAll lunds of $0ftwarn pact<ages 10 be used in all kinds ot eleclroniccomputers, micro-prooessors and tho 
llke, a1th011tStedaboveornoL 
(i) To canyonlhe business of meoofaciuteandselling of electronic oomponentsof alldesaiptions and types 
including mlero-prooeS$0r b3$ed hems. DC motor controls, mloro-pioces$0r based a»d thyrlsters based 
conltols, invarlers, resistors, oondensa,:s, coils, chokes. transfo,mers. S\Yilches, volume c0ntrols, plugs, 
socl<ets. hoses, ae1111I gear, batterle,, ~mul@tors, cable. roetal and Olher cases, pelzo-electrOQUa~. 
crystals ol all types and those made from synthelic materials. melers or al kinds including thoselordomestie 
use, holder, and cove<s. 
(ii) To manufacture, sell or olherwise deal wrth all materials o.- ~ nts as are akin to the above 
m0t1l i0ned prO<lucts 
47. (I) Ti, carry 1,n ell or !IOY of the business of manufacture<1; and produce<$, merchant,;, Importers and 
exporters. buyers, sallOrs. exchangers, <loalers, sloelcists, suppliers. distnl>utors, whOlesale and retail 
dealers, repairers Qt and servicemen of pans, components, subassemblies, assemblies, sulrsy,tems l)nd 
syst8ms including but not limited to all kinds of comp,$$$0rS, accessories, devices. au~ ry equipment, 
switches, controls, tlmel'9, regulators p,ogrammable or otherwise, plugs, cables, hoses, popes, chokes, 
solenoid brakas. water inlet val•es. relays overtoads. motors including specialised pump assembly wi1h 
motors and specialised reversible motors, refrigerator compressors and other co~onents and related 
haruv,are, micro processo< controlled or othen\'ise, for use md8pendenlly or for use in all commercial, 
Industrial and domestic applrances. such as laundering machines. dryers, washers, deeners, cooking 
systems. inciuding ,anges, ovens of all types, vacuum cfeaners, refrigeralors, f'"zers, botU<1 coolers. water 
coolers. vending machines, heat exchangers, grinders, mocers, cootung and ctearwng aids, room air 
conditi~rs, room coolers. dehumidifiur&operated manually o, by means ol any ~ind of p0war such as air, 
steam. gas. eleclricity, fuel and oil such as aw, kerosaneor other kinds 01 oils and solar energy or other forms 
ol 8Mrgy. 
<•> To Cilrry on ,n India or on any pa,t ol the world, all kinds of busoness relaUng 10 the me;nufac111rlng, 
producing- assembling, repauing, exporting. imporiing, purchasing. selling, hiring and dealing in and 
generally to carry on business in the manufacture. sale anCI supply of complete range of appl111nces refe<re<I 
to in paragraph(i) above. 
(W) To carry on tr.e business OI elOdrlcal cMtrociOtS. d'lomlcal arid Mat ltealmCt'lt engineers, metalvlOtl<.ers, 
welding engineers, iron and s1eel makers, press manufacturers. press shop pla1ers, weld&rs, refrigerators 
and M condiUonlng MCI MYltonmeritlll COOlfOI Ofl(jlMNS Mod to buy, $4lll , oxcMngo, manutaciute, repel, 
convert. repair, alter, insial. let on hire and deal in machinery, implements, u,s1ruments, gauges, g&nerators, 
molOt', raos MCI Other al)C)llaJIOeS of all k.indS 
(IV} To manufacture , sell orotherwl,;e deal wltn all mate~lsor componen1s as are all led or akin 10 the abDYe 
me11ti0ned products. 
(v) To cany on the bUSlness of manufacture of chemocals, firms. l)lasbes, 3Clheslves. preeipltales o< any 
articles or things tha1 may be required for any of the above purposes. 

Rnanoi • 

48. To carry 011 the business as lravel agents and contractors, and to Faciitale travelling and lo provide for 
toun.sts and trosellers, 0< promote the provisions of convenl8"0es of al kln<IS by way of thtough tickets. 
circular tickets. sleeping cars or berths, reserved plaoes. ho1el and boarding and/ or lodging acoommodation 
and gukles, safe deposits, enquiry txJreau, 1,l)r311es, resuog rooms, oa99aga, 1rans-por1 and otherwise and 10 
charter steamships and aeroplanes for fixed periods or tor pamcular Yoyagesand fligh1s and lo act asagen1s 
for •anous aatllnes, flight operalors ancs become member OI any lncllarJlntematlonal 8S$0Clatlon for the sald 
purpose. 
49. To engage in ttie generation. seling a»d distribution of eleclrical &nergy, including thermal. solar. windmill 
arid sueh OCher altetnatlvc and / or 1enewable sources OI energy, el.U1<1r <llrc'Clly o< In Jo-int •onture o, "' 
association with any other person. company, firms or body corporates , ei ther for awn use or for sale or 
distribution through electricity boards on sud, torms and to acquire for !ho sirid purpose land, plant and 
mach,neryand equipment either on ovtrlghl pUrchase or on leru:e and 10,ns,all all or anyltind of machinery, 
apparatus or equipment required for the said purposes, in any part of Indra and lo do such other actiYities 
inde1enca1 or ancillary lo attain the said objocwe.s. 

2003 49A. Subjed lo l t10 ptOVISi0/1$ Ol ll'IO fllll!Sand IO!)Ulatlons frnmccJbyS-OCUrtllos ancJE.,,,Chan~ BOM'.I or lnelia 
an(l any ottierregulalory authorities, from bme to time, 
I To act asmiwcnant bankers, f)<)rtfOilo menagers.. underwriters. sUbunderwrlters and <lebenture trustees, In 
respect of any issue of securities made by any company I body oorporate, banks and public sec\or 
companies. 
II To act as broking hOUSA!, brOl<l)f$ arid Sub 1>10kOr'S, and to deal ,n soeur,tJes Issued by ar\'y COOlpany, body 
corporote, Government/ public sector companies, banks and also secun1ies liiSUed by any state or Central 
Gowrnmenl and lo purchase end sell such securities lor and behalt of Iha clients for remuneration; To aol as 
mort(et ma~ers In ine lss;ue of MY sec:or1tles. 10 become members ol stoc:i< exchanges I c1eann9 houses and 
to carry on sucho1her incidental activities for the said purpose. 
iii. Toaol as Registrar and Share Transfer Ageot-s for any company or boely corporate and 10 provide services 
as share translot agents and RogiStrats rot any public issuo. rights \$$UC, bonus lssuo anCI issuo or any 
i.ecuntles wheiher in India or abroad, 
Iv. To establ.$1\ ano manage mutual funds and asset ma1111gen\8nl companies e,tl'ler a10ne or in assoclauon 
with any other cofll)eny or body oorporete as may be deemed fit by the boerd of directors from time to time, 
and to do such Olhet acts. that are necessa,y and ,ncldentlll rot !his purpose 
v. To act as cuslOdlans of socunU..s arid depository participants. and for this purpose, Mco,no mombers 01 
the deposrtorles, and to provide all servtees to clients ,n the capacty as custodian of sewntles / depository 
participants, subject lo the provisions of Depositories Act. 1996 and such oth"r applicable laws, rules and 
regulaUons and to CIO slJCII other acts, that are neoessary and lncl~ental F01 th,s purpose 
496. To &Cl as investor &dv.sors, consutlJ!ots and manager t.o deposll schemes 01 various companies , 
corpora:e bodies. 

2008 3A. To canyon the business of designers. developers, manufacturers. distributors, satre_rs and dealers In all 
types ol in1emal coml>usoon 8'1gines, including oil and petrol engines, di"5el engines, engines operating on 
hybrid POVlet, on 911s, tul'bdnes. for use as s;tatlonary ef111llne, or In all klnels of automobiles. lndudlng tractor,_ 
earth movers and ell kinds of off-highway vehicles, and also for stationary applications, and lo buy, sell, repair, 
convert, alter. exp Ott. unpo11..1et on hlre all types of into ma I combustion engines. 

2009 7 a) To gllr\etale, dovolOp, accumulate, prtxluc6, manuradure, purchase, prOCGSs, transform, dlstribulo, 
transmit, sale. supply and / or othetWise import, export. <leaf in any k.ind of poYfer of electrical energy using 
ooal, f11Jnite, petroleum products or any other substances, wind energy, solar energy, vrave energy, tidal 
energy, hydro 8"ergy, nuclear energy, blo energy or anyotl'ler form of energy and any products Of t>yproducts 
denYed from any such business of energy end lo set up pc,,,rer plants, wind turbines, power stations. hydel 
jl()'N$r statiOn. wind famis. solar energy systoms or any other facility lo goneralo powClf' ancr to produce, buy. 
lmf)<)rt, sale, tteat, e•change. renovate, alter. modernize, Install or otherwise deal In Any type of ma,;h;nery, 
equipment. implement. malarial. articl&and sloras for generating, distributing. transmitting energy, including 
e1ec111e11y and lo deal wi"' all pe,sons ,nclucl-ng companies, go,.,emmenl nnd sem,.gove,nment bodies for 
these purpose and to dealwi1h all places including cities, towns, villages, dis1tiC1S, docks, marltets. theatr&s. 
building, indl1Slri"5, Ollices or any oUwr place and to do all 5UCh acts, doods and things including 
construction. laying down, es1abllshing. fixing ano 10 carry OU1 all necessary 11C11vl1les for !tie afores3Jd 
purpose. 
b} To genera1e, acquire by purchase in bulk. accumulate, distribute and supply eledricity 10 cities, ICY/ms, 
SlfMts. docks, mall<.&cts. theattes, buildings and plaCM. tioth putllic and private. 
c) To carry 0n in India Of ols8'Wher<1 lhe business of establisl\ing, commissioning, S<llling up, op,1rating and 
maintaining electric power generating stations besed on convention.al I renewable sOUloes, tle~,nes, sub· 
stations and transmission lines on buid, own and operate (BOO) andl or buid, own an<I transfer (BOT) and I 
Of build, own, leose and transfer (BOLT) MCI / or bulld, own. opera,e and 1ranrfe1 (BOOT) basls and lo cariy 
on in India or elsewhere the business of acquiring, operating, managing and maintaining existing power 
genaraliOn stations. tie-lines, sub-s1auons an<I trat\StNSSion linos, Oill'ler ownecJ by the privato sector or 
public seelor o< the gQVernment 01 governments o<other public authorities llnd for any or all oflhe afor~ 
purpooes. 10 do all tha necessary or ancilla,y activities. as may be considered neoossary or beneficial or 
d-able. 
d} To carry on the businll$S of generating. harnessing, cJeveleping, accumulating, prooucing. manufactunng, 
purc:naslng, ltensforming, processing, distributing, transmittlng, '1$dlng and supplying of electricity by setting 
up power plants by use o4 liquid, gaseous or solid fuels or any other matters I substances or llvough 
reriewAt>le energy sou,res wch as SQlar photo •ollalC, sOlar 1hermt1I, w1ncJmlll or Cleplo)'ng hyMd systems 
uuhs,ng two or more of tac:hnolog1es that are renBY1able or even conventional and or any other means and 
transmission, d<Slrll'.>utlon, S(Apply and sell sud\ power a,tt>er dlltclly or "'rough transmission llnos and 
facilities Qt central / state governments, 0<, central / stale run establishments or priva1e companies or 
electricity boards to industries and lo cenlral f stale go,emmenls, olh8r consumers o( electricity induding 
caP1lve consUITll)tlon for any lncsustrlal projects promOled by this company or companies promotea by t11e 
promoters of 1his company and generally to develop, generate. accumulate pow;,r at any other place or 
places and totronsmltdistl'll>uto. sCland supply such power 
o) To c3ny on lh6 business or genoraliOn or olCClrical powor by conveoliOnal. non-oon•BnUonal .ronowabl6 
methods Including coal, 911$ llgnlte, oll, blomsss, waste, thermal, sQlsr, hydel, geohydel, wind and tidal waves 
and also to carry on tha business of supply of electricily for the purpose of light, heat, motive power or 
Olherw,se arul manufacture of and dealers In OPPOl'3tus and things required f0< or ca.pable orb~ used ,n 
oonnectionwith thegenemlion, cfistribution. supply, accumulation and employment of electrieily (inclllding in 
the term elecirici ty, solar energy, tidal power or any O!Mr natural resourcos). galvanism, magnolism or 
01herwtse. 
f) To carry on 11\e busitless or cons1TUC1ion and establlshm6'1I, operalloo, management or pow·er stations. 
boiler houses, steam turbines. switm yards, transformer yards. sub-stations. trans.n»ssion lines_ 
accumutator1, v,o,kshops and all such wort<s n<1oessary for genorat,ng, accumulaling, distributing and 
supply of eleclricity, and for this purpose, to construct, lay CIOwn, astabltSh, fix, erect. equfl) and maintain 
power gene,aling machineries and all other lypes of plant and machinery, electrical "quipman1 and cables. 
oomputet ana CCfltrol equ,pments. tra1's.nwsslon tines, accumu1a1ors, fltlln05 and appara1us In the capacity of 
principals, contrac\ors or othel"tlis" and to undertake the business of oonsul1an1s and contractors in setting 
up all types of plants for productlO<l ol CIOdMClty, OIOCIJ"onlcs and Other ailed ftCICIS 
g} To car,y on !ho bUSintiss ol promocing, <Mnirtg, acquiring, oracling, conslructlng, oslabr.shing, 
maintaining, Improving, ma11119lng, operotlng, altering, con1rolllng, taking on hlfel lease power plants, co­
generation power plants, energy conservation projects. p<Wl8l houses, transmission and distribution 
systems of generatlon. dlstrlbuUon. transmiSsloo and supply of etec1riclll energy and bu~ng. seu,ng. 
supplying, excl,enging, marketing , functioning as a llcencee and dealing in electrical power, energy to 1he 
Stllte Eleetrieily Board, s1ate Gowrnmant. apprq:,riate authori1ies , licen-cees. speafic industnal units and 
other conwmers for Industrial, oommertliil. agricultural, hou$ehotd and eny other purpose In India and 
elsevwher& in any ama to be specified by lhe Slate Government, Central Government, Local Authority, Stale 
EleclncUy Boards arocJ any Olher compete111 authority In accordan~ wilh the prOVt$1011S of Indian Electt,e,ty 
Al:.t, 191 Oendlor Eleciricity (Supply)Acl, 1948or any state Act conceffling generation, supply and distribution 
ol electricity and any slatulory modifications or nMlnadmanl lhertlof and rules made thereunder. 
h) To establish captive power plants on a oo-opera1ive baSl5 lor a group of indus1rial and Olher consumers 
a"Cl s.,ppty power to tl'>epartlclpants In the ~pe<allve effort e!1her dlrecllyor .,..,ough the transmission knes 
ol lhe State Electricity Boards or oth&r authori1Jes by entering into appropria1e arrangements. to establish 
systems that are capable or providing 11ea, atld thOOMI energy tf1.3l -&lther subsLi1Ule or lead to saving 01 
eleatncal energy and energy efficiency and to underta~e manufacture of energy efficieocy systems and to 
invest in the equi.ly of the special purpose vehicles or companies sel up fo, pa...,, genera lion tlvough fossil 
fuels and/or renewable enerc;y sources, and transmlsslon. d1strll:xlt10n, supply, Cllstr.butlon and wheel the 
power genereled lex cap live consumption and 0< ael such power either directly or through transmission lines 
and racilities OI central / siate governments or centraJ I state run 0$labliSllmonts o< private companies or 
Electndfy Boards to industries and to cenlJal / state governments, other consumers of aledricity including 
captive consumption for any induslfial projects promoted by lhis company or companies promoted by lhe 
promoters or ll'>IS company anel generally to develop, genemte, accumulatlve power at any other pl&oe or 
places and to transmit dis1Ji>ute, sel and supply such power. 

d. Capital structure -pre and postSoheme: 

(I) 

Particulars 
Authorised Sl\an,Capital 
5,00,00,000 Equity Shares al face value of ,s each 

250.oo.oo.ooo cumulaLi•o Non-COnvortil>kl Rod~mable 
PreFerenoe Shares of face V&lue o4 t 10 each 
Total Authorised ShJlre Capital 
Issued, Subscrl t,.,d aod paid-up she.re capital 
2,02.32.085 Equity Sl\ares of face value 01 , 5 aaeh 

234,69,21,860 Cumulative Noo-Convar1ible Red1111mable 
Preferenoe Shares of t 10 each 

Total ts sued, Subscr ibed and pald-<Jp share capltal 

Shere.holdlng ~tto,n and dobt strocturo pro and post Scheme: 

Amoun1 (in ' ) 

Pre-Scheme Post-Scl\eme 

25,00,00,000 25,00,00,000 

. 25,00,00.00.000 
25,00,00,000 25,25,00,00,000 

10.11.60.425 10, 11.60,425 

. 23,46,92,18,600 

10, 11,60,425 23,57,03,79,025 

Detalts of pre ano post Scheme eou ITY s.harehOl<llng pa11em of the Company based on shareholding ot 
!he Company as on March 24, 2023 i.e., Record Date 1 as per 1he Scheme are provided below. 

There has been no c:nange in Iha Equity shareholcling of the Company pursuant to 1he Scheme. 
Sr. De.scription Pre-Scheme Post-Seheme 
No, 

Number of Numbor of 
equity shares % equity shares .,,. 

(A) Shareholding of Promoter 
and Promoter Group 

1 Indian 
a Promoll!f 1,30,94.460 64.72 1,30.94.460 64,72 
b Promoter Group 19,70,833 9.74 19,70,833 9,74 
2 F01el9n . . . . 

Total shareholding of Promoter and 
Promoter Group (A):s(A)(1) + (A}(2) 1,50,65,293 74_46 1,50,65,2113 74.46 

(B) Public shareholdi ng 
1 lnslitul ions 27,27.828 13.48 27,27.82$ 13.48 
2 Non-tnsbMJons 24,38,964 12.05 24,38.964 12,05 

Total (8)•8 (1) + 8(2) 51 ,66,79'2 25.54 51 ,66,792 25.54 
(C) Shares h<!ld by custodians end against 

which DRs have been issued - . . -
Grand Total (A) + (8) + (C) 2,02,3., ,065 100.00 2,02,32,085 100.00 

(ii) Dahils of pra and post Scheme PREFERENCE shareh,olding pattern of the Company ba&ed on 
shareholding of tho Company as on March 25, 2023 (eonsiclo1ing March 24, 202:3 as tho Roeord O~to 
1 8.9 pet the Scheme) are pn,vlded below. 
Sr. Description P·re-Seheme Post•Scheme 
No. 

Number of Number of 
p1of;,renco sha,os % proterenco shar.s % 

(A) Shareholding or Promoter 
and Promoter Group 

1 Indian 

A Promo1er - - 1,51,89,57,36-0 64.72 

B Promoter Group - - 22,86, 16,628 9.74 

2 Foreign - . -
Total shareholding of Promoter and 
Promotor Group (A)• (A}(1) + (A)(,) . . 1, 7 4, 75, 73,988 74.4E 

(B) Public shareholding 
1 lnstllutJons . . 3 t ,64,28 048 13.41 

2 Non-Inst.Mons - - 28,29.19,824 1201 
Total (B)a 8 (1) ♦ 8(2} . . 59,93,47,872 25.54 

(C) Shares held by custodians and against 
which DRs have been issued - - -
Grand Total (A) + (B) + (C) . - 2 ,34,69.21 ,86.0 100.00 

(iii) Details of debt structure pre-and post scheme based on debt struc1ure an, provided below: 
Particulars of Debt Securities Pre-SCheme (amount Post Schema (amount 

outstanding In t crore) outstanding in t cr0<e) 
Non-Convertible Oeb6'1tu1es (NCOs) 100 101 
Face value:t0,00,000 

Caupon rate; 7 GS¾ 
Alotrnent Date: Au9U1;I 18,2020 

Tenure: 5 years 
Number of NCOs: 1000 

Cumulative I-Jon-Convertible Redeemable 
Preference Shar<1s (NCRPS) 
Faco value: , 10 

Coupon rate: 9% p.a. 
AIOtment Dato: March 2:5, 2023 

TcrlVle· 12 ~~nths 
Number of NCRP$$. 234,69,21 660 

Total 

2.346.9' 

100 

• 

e. Namer. of ten largest sharnholders of tlut Company- number and percentage of sharer. held by each 
of thorn, their lntoro--&t, if any, as on Mareh 25, 2023: 

Sr. NllmO of the Nu_m bor of ¾of total Numbor of % of tolal 
No Shareholder (Mis-) Equity equity Preference Preference 

Shares holdina Sl\arar. holdina 

1. lVS Holdings Private Limited 1,30.94 ,460 64.72 t,51 ,89,57,360 64.72 
2_ Sundaram Finance Holdings Limited 15.14,378 7.49 17,56.67.84$ 7.49 

3. Aditya Bir1a Sun Life Trustee Private Limited 7.20.555 3,56 8,35,84 ,380 3.56 
4 Venu Srini•asan, as Trusteu 01 Snnivasan Trusl 4 ,55,222 2.25 5,28,05,752 2.25 

5. ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited 3.28,506 1.62 3.81,06.600 1,62 

6 N ppon Life India Trustee Limited 2,99,548 1,48 3,47,47,568 1.48 
7 SB! Long Te<m EquUy Fund 2,90,017 1,43 3,36 41 ,972 143 

8. ICICI Prudential F'le,cicap Fun() 2.27,053 1,l2 2,63,38, 14$ 1.12 
9. Sundaram t.tulual Fund 2,18,552 1.08 2.53,52,002 1.08 
10. ICICI PrudentllJI Value Oi$00very Fund 2,06,494 t,02 2,38.37.304 1.02 

f. Name and details of Promoters . educational qualilleallons. experlence, address, 
Sr. Name of Promote~ AddTess E,cpecr1ence 
~o. 
1. TVS Holdings Private Limited "Chaitanya·. No.12. Not Applicable 

Khaoer Nawaz Khan Road, 
Nungambakkam, Chennal - 600006. 
Tamil Nadu. 

Educatlonal 
Qualifications 
Nol Applicable 

2_ T.V. Sundrem Iyengar & 
Sons Private Umilcd 

TVS Buiding, Wasl Vali Streat, 
Madutai - 625001, Tamil Nadu. 

Nol Applicable Nol Applicable 

g. Namoanddotails of Board ofOirectors(expar,encoineludingcurrentf pa&tposilion held in other firms): 
1) Mr R Gopalan, Non,Exeeutfve Chairman, DIN: 01624555 

Experience: 
Mr, R Gopalan, served 1111 April 2016, 11s a Member of Public Enlcfll'ises Selection 8oal'd (PES8} under lhe 
cootrol of the Prime Minister of lndle. This body selects i;hieF managing direclcrs managing directors, and 
directors of Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPS Es). PESB also helps in framing personnel pofocies for the 
CPSEs. Dul'il\g lhlS p0tiod , ti-& has assisted In SCIOCtlOn of OV'ef 400 01fl00t&. SeNGd as Socretary, OOj)artmoril 
of Economic Alf airs, Mlnmry of Finance, Government oflndlatlll J\lly 31 , 2012 bef01e retirement. 
He 'HBS handling matters relating to capital markets, inlreslructure finance, G-20. World Bank (1/1'8), 
lntemational Monetary Fund (IMF), Asian Oeveloomenl Bant- (ADB), budget preparation. public priYate 
partner-Ship (PPP). O"ectorate of Cutt ency and otherrelale<I mAtt ers perta1nln9 to the economy. 
He also represented the country effectively in the G-20 meetings.A DB, World Bank and IMF meetings. He has 
brooghl obout a nun,bor of cha,,gos in th., fundiooingor the capitol n1allwts and inlliatll<I now policy n'IM$uros 
1n infrastructure sector. He has also lnltlated number of measvres to enhance financing for infrastructure 
sedor. Furthe< he has represented Government of lndie on 1he board of th<! Rese<Ve Bank of India (RBI). He 
<1lso chaireCI the Foreign 111veslment Pf'Qmotion Board (FIPB) whieh clears proposals tor Foreign Direct 
Investment (FOi) Into lnd,a and was the cadre conlrolin9 av1horlty for offlcers belonging 10 the Indian Econom~ 
SeNice 
During his time as the Secrnlary in the Depar1mon1 of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, he was overall in 
Charge ol banking. Insurance and pension reforms. The function lnduded: (I) super,,is,on or policy SUl)pOtl 10 
public sector banks (PSBs). 10'$urance coml)llnles ~nd development fi~nclalwistitutlons (OFls) lhrovgh policy 
guidelines, legislative and Olher administrative changes: (ii) monitoring the. perfcmtance; (iii) policy 
forimlation in resl)<lci 01 NBFCs. prrvate banks and lora,gn bank$; (iv} support to regulatory authorities Le .. 
RSI, IROA, PFRDA, NHBanCINABARO. (v)admlnislratloooftheall laws 1etaUng to banks, OFIS81'1ci Insurance 
companies; (vi) framing rules and regulations. wage settlement in banking and insurance indUStry; (vii) 
coordination belween industry, banks and financial instiluoons. 
He Vl8S also resPOOsible for selecoon of c:11alrman and executive dlr~ors of PS8s, managing datector of 
SIOBI, chairman of NABARD, OeputyGovemorofRBI, Chairman and MDS of SBI, andChaimian oFSEBI. He 
was responsible for introduction of ·swavatamban·- an insurance schema tor unorganized seao, and 
"Swoblllman· • a sct1c.no for flnaooat lncluslonth,ough l'.>u$iness correspondents model 
He has se111ed at the folowin9 positions and roles: (1) Special Secretary in the Department of Commerce, 
Minislry of Commerce & Industry; (ii} Director General in ani.,dumping and anli-subsidy investigations; {iii) 
<liroetor on t1lfl 1>0ar<1s of t.lMTC, $TC and PEC Lim1te<1, During l'\is long and varied career In various 
<lepartments of Government of India, he held several key 8"19nmen1s. like: (i) Joint S~retary. Na1lonal 
Manufacturing Competitiveness council (Nt.tCC): (ii) Joint Secretary in Commerce Depar1ment in charge of 
WTO and FTA ne.goliations; (iii} Jomt Sec,etary in charge of exporl promotion divi,;ion in ll1<1 Commerce 
t.MIWy: anCI (Iv) CMD, Tam II Nadu I MUSlrla! Oevelopm8"l Corpora lion (TtOCO), 
He has participated actively in ministerial meetingsof WTO!of Trade Negotiations at Doha, Cancun and Hong 
Kong, and a:ssisteel Ille Comm8'<:e Minister at the G-6. G-20 and G-10 moetings. He also participated in inler­
govemmental nC90tiaUom for free trade 09'eements In the areas of a911C1Ature, seM= and env,ronmemal 
goodS and had represeoted India in the tradeneg01ia!ions a! World TradeOrganizaoon. 
As ChairmanofTIOEL Part< Limited. he helped in financial closure, selection of design, seleaion of contraciors 
through lntematlo"'81 compe~1lve blddong. supervls.ng coosll'\>Cllon and mal'l(ebng of ma;or sollware 
technology part( 111 Chennal. He comple1ed the project asllmated to cost t 340 aore 'Nllhin t 297 crore. Helped 
the Slate Government in formulation of policies on IT and biofochnology, 
He managed IJ\e establlshmen1 or aUlo ancillary park, hl,tech 1)11rk ror manufacturing h.ifltW&re components. 
petroch.,n.calparl<, floriculture infrastructure park for exports and rubber park_ 
Mr. Gopalan hOlds a mllSters degree In eoonomrcs rrom Boston unWerMy and a ma~ters dtlgteo In pUbl;c 
admlnlslratlooand ma~gement from "'e JohnF. Kennedy Sd>oolofGovernmen1 H81VatO University 
He is currenUy the Chairman of Sundaram-Clayton Lirited and Zee Entenainment En1erprisas Limited and 
dire<:tor of lVS Motor Company limited, 1VS Credit Ssrvices Limited, &indaram-Clayton OCD Limi1.8d, ANA 
ARC Pl1vate Limited, MB Power (M&dhya Pradesh) Umiled, New Del~ C8"1fe for Sigh.t Limited, Play 
Games24x7 Private Limited and UGamesPriYate Limited. 

Directorships: 
Curren/ OlrectorsilJPS: 
Indian Companies: (1} TVS Motor Company Limited; (2) ZEE Entertainment Enterprises Limited; (3) TVS 
Credit Sc111ices un-ilecl; (4)Sundaram - Clayton DCD l111i1led, (5)New Oclhi Conttc For Sight Llmtlcd; (6) MB 
Power (M!l'dhya Prade,h) Limited (7) ANA ARC Private Llmlled; (8) Play Games 24~7 P1lvate Limited, (9}U 
Games PrW<1te Limited. 
Foreign Companlos: Nil 
Pas1 DifectorshiPS' (1) Venlas (ln<lia) Limited (2) MMTC Limhed (3) The New India Assurance Company 
limited (4) The Slate Trading Corporation of India Limited (5) Hindustan P"""" Projects Private Limited 
(6) Optiwel lnvastmonts Private limited_ 
2) MrVenu Srinivasan, Chairman Emeritus and Managing Director, DIN: 00051523 
E)(perience: 

Mr. Venu Srln1'113$lll11$ the Chairman Emerlt1Js and Manogmg Oir~Of of Sundar~m,Clayton Umited, a leading 
manufacturer of automotive components in tndaa anc1 lVS Motor Company, one of tl'le larg.est two-wheeler 
manufacturers in the world. He is also the Vice Chairman or Tata Trusts. India's most respected and largest 
philanlhropiC founda1ion and lM majority snarohO!dot of the Tata group. Ho rs a diroetor on t11e central eoare1or 
Rese111e Bani< of India, 
He holds an engineering degree from the College or Engineering. Chennai, India and a maste<·s in 
management lrom Purdue UniV1lrsity, USA, Mr Srinrvasan has held various important posit,ons ,n the lncfian 
tndustrles. such 115 the President, Confederntlon of Ind.an Industry an<I the Presldent Society of lndlan 
Automobile Manufaolurers, 
He ha& :S&Yetal proStigiOUS awards 10 his a,;dit lrlciudlng lh8 Padma Shushan, Ille thlrd-hlgt,Ost civilian award 
of Inola, The d1s1ln911lshed CIVIiian honour "Order or Olplomattc Merit" (Heung-In Medal) was conferred by the 
President of Korea for his valuable contribulion to promote Korea-India bilateral relations. 
He has been conferred with variOus awards, namely, Deming DistinguiSh.ed Service Award for Oisscminalion 
and Promotion (Overseas) Award {2019) by Japanese Un,on or Scientists anCI E"'.)lneers (JUSE), and the 
Ishikawa.Kano Award (2012) by the Asian NetwOfl< of Quality, 1he apeK body For qualny in AS&a. Under his 
leadership, his companies we<e awarded the Deming Prize and !he Japanese Quality Medal in 2002. 
His comml1me111 of comiietltlveness and qua1,1y or our economy Is manifested thrOU9h his company's mal1(et 
presence in more than 80 countries acros,; the globe_ 
Mr. Sm i,asan·s dedication lo transformation ol rural India by empowering V10men in the rural areas can be 
seen lhfough h,s passion towards setting up the Srinivasan Services Trust which has touched lhe lives or 1 6 
milicn people in 2,500 v~lages across the countf)I in tne las1 26 yaars. 
01rectorshipg: 
CWT6flf 01,ec:10(8/t/ps: 
Indian Companies:(1) TVS t.to1ex Company Limited; (2) Sunderam Auto Componenls Limited; (3) TATA Sons 
Private Limrled: (4) TVS CreelitServiees litllted; (5) TVS ElodriC Mobility limited: (6) T.V. SUndtam Iyengar & 
Sons P{lv3te LimlleCI; (7) LV Trustee Priva1e Llmited, (8) S. Venu crustee prlv01e hm~ed; (9) VS TMlee Prl•ale 
limited: (10) Sundaram - Clayton DCD Limited; ( 11) TVS Housing Finance PriYate Limited; ( 12) Cheema 
E<lucatiooal Foundalioo; ( 13)Venu Srinivasan Trustee Private Limited; {14) Namma School Foundation. 
Foreign Com,,anles: (1 ) TVS Ol9llal Pte. l id,. Sln911pore; (2)TVS Motor (Singapore) Pie umrted, Sd'lgapore; 
(3) &lndaram Hold1ng USA Inc., USA; (4) The Ncxton Motortyde Co. Limited, U. K; (5) Swiss E·•Mobihty Group 
(Holding) AG; (6) Swiss E,Mobility Group (Schwei:z)AG 
Past Olrectorsh1PS: (1) TATA Coffee Limited (2) Cumrnms lnd,a LJm~ed (3} TVS Eleclron,cs Limited (4) ZF 
Commercial VehlcleConlrol Systems India Limi1ed (5) Sundram Fasteners Limited (6) Oriental Hotels Limited 
(7) The Indian Hotels Company Limited (8) Emerald Haven Estates Limited (9) Sundaram Te~tiles PriYale 
Limited (10} HNTI Llm~ll<I (11 ) Lucas TVS Limited (12) SuMram Non-Convenllonal En&r11y SySl8n'I$ Limited 
(13) Green Infra BlV Limited (14) TVS Cap<1a1 F~ds Private um,1ed (1S) Cllen~i Business Consvlling 
Services Private Limited (16) TVS t.tolor Harita Employees Welfare Foundation PriYate Limited (17)Aga Khan 
RI.Wal Support Programme (India) (18) Southern Roodv,ays Private LimileCI (19) lVS lnvestmen1s PriYate 
Limited 
3) Or Lakshmi Venu, Managing Director, DIN:02702020 
Ei<pvrkmcv: 
Or, Lakshmi Venuls a graduate from Yale lJnl•el'Slty andhOlds a Ooctorete 1n Engineenng Management from 
the University of Warwick.She is also non..axeculi'lle director of TVS Motor Company Limited, the subsidiary of 
our company. 

She underwent her initial training In Sundaram Auto ComPQnents Llmfted, a subsidiary OI our Company. 
Thereafter. she undsiwant en extensiye in-depth induction in our Company, whetain she has worked in the 
areas of busin8SS s1rategy, corporate affairs, produci design and sales & marl<eting. 
She Ms been the lead arcl'lote<:1 In establ,shmg our Company's glot>at lootpnnt. Her dectsiOn t0$81 up a foundry 
in U.S.A in 2019 in Dorchester, South Carolina was almost prescient, as mos1 U.S.A based customers were 
IOoklng for on-shora found')' units to reduce S(Applychafnnsl<s and curtail carbon fOOlprinL 

Or. Lakshmi Venu IS also the Oepu1v Manag,ng Oirector of TAFE MOlors and Tractors Llm11ecJ, Sile holds 
directorships in ZF Commercial Vehicle Control Syst&ms India Limited, Tractors and Farm Equipment Limited 
and various olher compaMs, 
Olrectorshlpo, 
Current Diractorships 
tnCllan Companies · (I) TVS t.totor Company llmllM. {2) TAFE Motor$ and TtJclors Limited; (3) Tractors and 
Farm Equipment Umrted; (4) Sundaram - Clayion OCD Limited; (S) ZF Commeraal Vehicle Control Systems 
India Limited; (6) Sundarem Aulo Components Limi1ed; (7) LV Trustee PriYale Limited; (8) Sundram Non­
Conventional Energy Systems Lmt&d; (9)SivasailamChamraj Hospital FounclatiOn; (1 O)Sivasailam Chamtaj 
Edue.llloo Foun<la!Jon, (11) TAFE FoundabOn. 
fexeignComc,anies: (1 )Sundaram-Clayton (USA) Limited: (2) Sundaram Holding (USA) lnc 

PO$l Dlrociorships: Nil 
4) MrSudarshan Venu, Non-Executive Di rector, DIN: 03601690 
Experience; 

Mr. SudarshM Venu hOlds a graduate degree witll honors In the Jerome Fisher Pr09ram' ln Managemenl and 
Technology lrom the University of Pennsylvania, USA. He holds S.S. fn t.techanical Engineering from the 
Sehool of Engineering and Applied Sciences and S.S. in Economics from the Wharton School. He has also 
COI1'4)1ctcd M Sc in tnlcmational Technology Management from the Warwick Manutacturlog Group attached to 
UnlversltyolWal'NICi< in UK 
Sudarshan Venu, being an aulomotive enthusiast, grew up amidst the roar of engines in India's oldest facio,y 
racing loam, DMven by pasSiOn. he Ms mot011>1Ked In five continents. Th11$e cxperlol)()U suit him well, as he 
charts the fulure of one of India's lead,ng two·wheeler fllt!nufacturer$, TV$ Motor Company, Wi1t)Sud1ushan's 
active inle111ention, TVS Motor has already seen a turnaround in i1s market share and has bean the most 
awarded two - wheeler company, ll is a testimony lo Suda,shan's focus. Iha! TVS Mo!of has been 'l'Oted 
number 1 In customer satlsfaellon fo, four years In a row l)y !tie prestigious J. O Power Awards 
Under Sudarshan's leadership TVS Motor Company has acquired the iconic British brand Norton i11 Year 2020 
with thevisiOn ofregalnlng Norton brand to lts lullglo-ry in the lnlomaUonal motorcycle landscape. He has been 
lnsll\lmenml In steering lhe company w,tn the bfoaeler sustalnoblllty agenda through electnflcatlon of Its 
proc!ucts, iQube - !he fin.t electric scooter launched in January 2020 and In bulldlng a atrelegic personal e­
mobili1y ec:o-system through acquisition of Ego t.loveme111- a Swiss tech company providing a-mobility 
sOlut,ons. SudarSh11n Ms ;)($0 p)3yed a pivOCal role in TVS Motor company's growth through e.lfl)Msion to new 
geograpl\lesinAfriea.ASEAN 3n(l LATAM 
He elso has been instrumental in setting up and in the success ol Emerald Haven Reafty Um~ed, TVS Cre<fd 
SCNlcos - a non-<1epos.1 Non-Baoklng Finan co company ondTVS DlgUal. a subsidiary 01 TVSM incorporated 
inSlngapo<e, focused on provldong technology solut,ons for digital t1ansform0tion. 
In addition to his role as Non-ExeculiveDiractex, he is also a managing director of TVS Motor Company Limiled, 
and a non-eMcutivc director ,n, TVS Credit Scrms Limited, TVS Elooric Mobility Limited, TVS Motor 
Sln911pore Ple limited, TVS Digital Pte LlmlteCI. Swiss E.f.1oblllty Group (HOk:llng) AG (SEMG), He IS also an 
independent director in Coromandel ln1ernational Limited, the flagship company of the Murugappa Group. 
Oiroctorships: 

~ent Oir«torships 
Indian Companies:( I ) TVS Motor company Limited: (2) Coromandal International Limited; (3) TVS Oradit 
Services Limited, (4) 1VS Electric Mobtlity Utnrted; (5) TVS Housing Finance Private Ulmed; (6) S.Venu 
Trustee Prrvate Limited, (7) VEEYES Charities Foundation; (8) Cheema EdueatJonal Foundat,on; (9) Jupiter 
Cl.dlural and Heritage Foundation 
Forclgn Coo,pan,os:{ t) T1'Ml No-tton Molorcyd8Co. Llmllo<J: (2) S'f<\SS E,Moblllty Gtoup(HOldlng)AG; (3) SWISS 
E-MQWlty Group (Schwe«i)AG; (4) TVS Motor ($,ngapore) Pte L~ uted, Singapore; (5) TV$ Oi91131 Pie, Ltd., 
Singapexe 
Pasl Diredorsl'llps: (1 )VS Trustee Pnvate Umilecl 

(Contd ... ) 
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CHENNAI/KOCHI

5) Mrl< Gopala De,sllurn, Dlreciorand Group Chief Flnanclal Offker, DIM: 0006?107 
E.xperlence: 
Mr. K Gopala Dasikan has rich experience and eJCl)artisa in finance. taxation, merger and amalgamation and 
eo<por.ite matlors Md serving the groupfo, ow,r throo dec:adel$ Ho has boon with the Company g1oup for the 
1as1 33 yeais and has l"wlndled ll&fiOus funalons ...,ich Include direct taxation, treasury aoo risk management, 
M&A activilies, corporate finanoe & acwunts and various accounting functions at 1he plant level. lie is a 
qualdle<l d'larteredaccoonwnt anoalso holds an MBA from Open University Business SchOOI, UK. 
He Is also the choef financial officer of TVS Motor Company Llmioted, the listed subsld,ary engaged In the 
business ol manufacturing 1wo and thr&e-wheeler and also oversees lhe finanoe function of the group's 
busln&Ss relating to NBFC ar)(l realty. He Is also Involved 1n tl'le str;iteglc i1'1bat/llesof 11\e group's onternaUonlll 
business and long-range plann1ng. He has represented the industry associa1ions in various expert committee 
and altondod various loadll<Ship prograrns both within and out:side India. 
Directorships; 
Cu,rem O,roct.orsh/()$' 
Indian Companles:(1) TVS Hold.ngs Private Limited, (2) TVS Investment and Consultancy Services Pnva1e 
Limited; (3) Sundaram Clayton Employees Welfale Foundation Private Limited; (4) Emerald Haven Es1ate-s 
Limited, (6) Emetald Haven Town anci Counlfy Private Llmlt&Cl. (6) S Venu T111Moo Ptlvalc Umalod: 
(7) LV Trustee Private Umitoo; (8) VS Trustee F>rlvate Limited; (9) Venu Srinivasan Trustee Private Um,100; 
(10) Srinivasan Trading Private Limited: (11) VEE ESS Trading Priwte Limited: (12) VEEYES Chariijes 
Fwndalion; (13} Sund1"11m Services Limited. ( 14) Jul)<ter Cultural and Herd~e Found@tlon 
Foreign COfflPllnle~: (1 > The GO Corpo,atlon 
Past Oireciorships: ( 1) TVS Organics Private Limited {2) Harits Fehre, Limited (3) Harita Greentech Power 
Limited (4) Emerald H3'11)n Development Limited (5) Eioorald Haven Realty Limited (6) Emerald Havon 
Property Development Um<ted (7) VS lnves1men1s Pnva1e Umite<l (8) Premier Jel SeMCes Um.ted (9) lVS 
Housing Financ;e Private Ultited ( 10) E.merald Haven ToWe<s Limiled ( 11) Emerald Haven Realty 
OevelOpers(PataniptJthur> Private Limited (12) Harlta Hous1n9Cllf\Slrud loosl.lm,te;l (13) Happiness Harmony 
Property Deselopers Private Limited ( 14) Harita Prema Private Limi1ed (15) TVS Motor Harita Employee. 
Welfare Foul'ldation Private Limited (16) Harila Ru:1lb8f Products Limited (17) Stlndaram Plastics Limited 
( 18) HortJoJltursl & CO<l$llVCllons Englneeis (India) Pr/vilte Llm,tad (19) TVS Pov,er Limited (20) Harl1;1 
Cheema Private Limi1ed (21) Goodwill Financial Services Private Limited (22) Hari1a Investment Holdings 
Private Limited (23) Harita Limited 
6) Mr CR Ou,a, lndel)Cndent Olrec10<, DIN: 00036080 
E.iperlence: 
Mr. Dua founded Dua Associates over thir1y-li,i, years ago, and is currently Chalnnan of the finn and engaged 
in providing strategic advice aoo diractiontor its further growth and developmenL He engages with lhepannffl 
of lhe firm, its e~ecuwe committee and sub-c()mtnitte~ lowards ensunng t~I lhe flnn oontln...es to ret11ln It., 
recognised leadership position in the uncertamand challenging environment nationally and interna1ionally. 
Mr. Dua·s experience covers a broad range or areas relating to corporate and commercial matters. corporate 
finance socuritoes, lnlras1rucMe aod aspocts of public potlcyaod adm,nlstrailOn, governance and elhics 
He si1s on the boards of Indian oompanles bo1h listed and private, lncludtng lndtan Sl.t>sldlarles at many major 
multinational corporation-s primarily representing the interests of foreign collaborators and investors. Hais also 
111e CMlrmM and an Independent dlfector o1 ll'\e boatdof Procter & Gambkl Hyg,ene and He3JUI care Wmatoo, 
He is a founding member of \he American Chamber o! Commerce In lr>dla and an invitee to i1s national 
execuliVe board. He has beon an invil&e to Iha naliOnal executiYB board ol the Fede,aliOn or Indian Chamb8<$ 
of Commer,;,,~ Industry (FICCl). 
He IS one of the Senior Vice Pre5Klents of the Socoety of I nd,an Law Firms (SILF) and among the Olairpersons 
of the Legal Reforms Committee. He is alsoa memoor of the NatiOnatCommilteeon Legal Services (2022-23) 
of Confedera11on ortndian Industry (CU), 
He is an avid tennis player and his interesi In promo1lng sports are pursued as a special invitee to the execu1ive 
committee of 1he International Lawn Tennis Club of India and vice pn,s.ident and ce><hainnan of Sports 
Comm.ueeat the Oelhl Lav,n TennlsAssociaUon, 
A.n hOnour"s gradua1e of St Stephe,i's Colle<Je, Mr. Dua aiso holds a Master's de91ee In EconOIIIICS from the 
0'"'11 School of Economic.s. 
Directorships: 
CUffBnl Dirocto~hlps· 
IO<J,;in Conwar"uOs: (1) TVS Molor Compony Llmlte<I, (2) Proctef & Gamble Hygl6"e 00<1 Health Core Umtted: 
(3) Gillette lndta Limited; (4) PeaM Global lndusllies Limited; (5) Cabot lnd,a Limited; (6) Wimco Limbed; 
(7) Linde Engineering India Private Limiled; (8) Sundaram-Cli1)10n DCD Limited; (9) Mocann-ErickSon India 
Private Liml1ed; (10) Amit Investments Private Limited; (11) Sella Synergy India Private Um11eo: 
(12) Associated Corporate Consultanls India Private Limited; (13) Rasul! Services Private Limited; ( 14) lnapex 
Private Limited 
Foreign Companies: NJI 
Past D,rectorshlp$' f 1) ll,mex Group ln(lla Limited (2) Flla $port India Pr~te l.kni1ed (3) Westrock Pa,;kaglng 
Systems India Private Limited (4) Tupperware lndia Private Limited (5) Noske-Kaeser lndla Private Limited 
(6) Traciors aoo Fam, Equipment Limited (7) I.AF Fire Safety $)'$toms India Pv1 Lid (8) Stmlao electronics 
Private Limited (9) Baxter India Private Limited (10) Chevrolel Sates India PrlvaU! LimiU!d (11) SlanleyWorlcs 
(India} Privato Limited (12) Allison Transmission India Private Limitod (13) Emerson Process Managomoot 
Power and water SQlutlons Jn<1,a Private Llm1100 (14) Universal Weather and Avla1lon India Pnva1e Limited 
(15) Van Softech Solu1ions0ne Private Limijed(16)Singte1Global (India) Private Limited (17)Arconic0f India 
Prlv3le Limited (18) UI ll'ldi3 Pr1v3te Llmlled (19) Mcdonald'$ India Private Urn.led 120) Le~sp~re P~vatc 
Limited (21) Becton Dickinson tndia Private Limited (22) Cor.naught Plaza Resl&Jrants Private Limited 
123) van Films Remake Three India Pfivate Limited (24) van Films Remake one ll'ldia Private Limited 
( 25) ELCA CO<Smeflcs Prlaate Limited (26) Lllnd M.-.era1s E•plora11on Pnva1e um,ted (27) CCR.I Expl0fation 
Private Limited (28) Newfound Exploration Private Limiled (29) l'klrting Private Limited (30) Vodalone India 
Limited (31 )PBE India Private Limited 
n MrR.~esh Narasimhan, Non-Executive Director, DIN: 078"24276 
E.rperlenee: 
Mr. Rajesh Narasimhan. a Singaporean isan alumnus of the Indian lnstiMeof Management -Ahmadabad and 
also holds a Master's in Compu\9' AP'lfications and a Bachelor's Degree in Statis1Jcs. He ourrantly serves as 
the dJteclor and chief execullee office, of TVS D,gltlll, headqua!tered In Singapore th~! IS being leveraged 10 
operalionaise a digitll lechnology start-up focused on the automotive and mt&eh industries with portfolios & 
ot1Mngs that w~t <IOll•er high quality sOlutions and platfO<'mS to ttelp add1ess reat ~fe busintss chatlerigos t:>y 
hameSSlng the power of exponential technologies Including an,ilyiics, artmcial lmelligence (Al), augmented 
reamy(AR), internet of lhings(loT), machine learning (ML} and virtual ,oaity (VR). 
Ho is currenlly a Non•Exocutise 3'1<I Non-lndopendonl 01rec\Of on lho boards ol Sundaram Claytoo Limited 
and TVS MOlors Singapore. He also serves as 1he nomlneedlreeiorlna non-e,ecuwe capacity on the board of 
SEIV8fal digital s1art-ups in wt.ch TVS Motor Company and TVS Digital have invested induding Altizon 
Systems, Fabr,c loT, ln1ebr TelemabCS, Pred1c1ror,,cs Corp,, Sclenapclc Al al'ld Tagl>Ox. lie has also ser11ed 
as a non-executive iodependenl director and as a non • exocuflve non-independent director on the board of 
TVS Motor Company between May 2017 - March 2021 in addition to $0rvingas a non-execuli\le director on the 
board of Parr01 Solutions Pte, Limited, a Slng~pore Incorporated digital start-up between May 2017 - January 
2021. 
Hetisan innovative and highly adaplable letadar with more than three and a half decades of experience in boOt 
start-up and mature 0193nlz:a1/ons across multiple ll'ldustries Including lnforma110n technology, consumer 
durables & consumer electronics and brings extE!f"'ls.ive exp«ience in general management. executive & 
t.ochMlogyleadetStl.ip, businMs & digital translonnalJOn and le.1dcrsllip & talont d9'11etopmonL 
He has a successlUI and cred.t>le caree, tr&ctl recotd al vatlOllS TVS oompnnles, CSC/ Covansys (putitlc IISted, 
US headquartered and a CSC Group Campany) and Hewlett Packard, where he has been highly rated and 
valued as a quality top talonl consiM&nlly dolivOting in every tole and growing rapidly within the rospcc:1ive 
OJganluitlons lie held several sen,or el<ewtlve positions at He'l'ieM Packard Vlhere he successfully led 
mutliple busine&& transformaoons and turnarounds last leading the delivery of their multi-bilion USO enterprise 
services bllsin!l11s across 25 countrie,s ill Asia Pacific & Japan where he hod accountability for over 15,000 
employees and more 11\an 400 partner,; and vendo,s. Prior 10 this, he also served as the Vice President & 
General Manager of the enterprise services business in Asia and as Vice Prosic:lent oC Hewlett Packard's multi­
billion USD appllc;itlons services business for Asia Pacific & Japan, 
Mr. Narasimhan hes advised several Foiwne 500 clients on their business 1ransforma1lon 1hrough dlgltal and 
technologyinnova~on leveraging automatiOn, cloud, cyber-securily, data analytics and managemanL mobility 
& soclat and Is cvr1ently help,ng our Company and "TVS Motor Company Um,ted 9ro,,,p compar\'8s Vlith ll>elr 
digital translormalJon and cyber security initiatives. He is very passionate and hjghly focused on human capital 
manag,emont including leadur$hip and tai.nt desolopmen1 and Ms an established lrack ,-cord in acquiring, 
developing and retalnong talen1 en<I in build,ng high perfomianoe U!ams. 
Prior 10 joining HE!'Nl.ell Pactcerd in June 2010. Mt. Narasimhan had a 15+ yi.ar lenure .,.,1h CSC I Covansys 
during which he liYBd and worked in France, Iha Middle E.ast & Singapore, establishing and expanding its 
business and presen.ce In the Asia Paofic, Japan and 11'18 t.ilddle ~M geography, While 1as1 ser11lng as their 
Senior V,ce President and Head for the geography. Prior to joining CSC / Covansys in January 1994, he held 
Se'llot31 eieeutiilc pos.liOns wltl1 TVS companoes In I ndfa lnciodlng our CompMy, TVS wi,1,1poo1 Md lVS 
E.lec:tronics. 
Directorships: 
Cumml DiJ'ectorship.s: 

lnd'"'n Companies: (1) Surtdaram-Clayton OCO Um<led; (2) lntellicar Telematits Private Limited; 
( 3) Altiz:on Systems Private Limited: (4)T89bOJ< SollAIIOns Prtva1e Llml100: ($)Fabric tOT Prlvaie Uml1e<1 
Fotelgn Companies: (1) TVS Motor (Singapore) P1e Limited; (2) TVS Digital Pte Limileo: (3) A.ltaon Inc (USA): 
(4) PTedicironicl; Corl)-Ofation USA; (5) Scienaptic Al USA; (6) Tagbox Pte UlVled, Singapore; (7) lntellicar 
Singapore Ple Limited, Singapore 
Past Dlrec(orships: (1) TVSMOlot Company Limited 
8) Ms, Saslkala Varadacharf, Independent Director, DIN: 07132398 
Experience: 
Ms. SasikalaVaradachari is a retiredbanl<et with over 37 years of experience in the fields o! banking operations 
both ,n lf)dla and overseas 
She worked as Clllef General Manager at Stale Bank of India (SBI ), spearheading the strategic training unit, 
SBI, corporate center Mumbai, h.aving profound kncmledge in credit and merchant banking. 
She was the first CEO of SBI in Israel andvras 111$ponsible for setting up SBl's commercial operations there, 
She is preslltllly on lhlt bOal'llof TUile tnwistments r>t India Limited, Cholamandalam~curtties Liml1D<I and CG 
Power & lndL1$trli!l SolullonsUrnoled, 
Directorships: 
Current Directorships: 

Indian Companies: (1) Cholamandalam Securities Limited: (2) CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited: 
(3) Tulle lnv~tments oflnd1aLimited; (4)TVS Motor Services Limited: (5)Sundatam-Cla\fl:on OCO Limited 
Foreign Companies: NJI 
Past Directorships: (1) Cnolamandalam Home Finance Limited (2) TVS Credit Servi<:es Limiled 
(3) Easyaccess Financial S!IMC8$ l.irM8d (4)Aadhar Housing Finance Umted (5) Harita Seatjng Systems 
Limited 
9) Mr. Anuj Shah, Independent Dlr&tor, DIN: 05323410 
E.xperlence: 
Mr. Anuj Shah is an Ll.8 from ILS Law College, Puna and a Diploma in Securities Law, Government Law 
COiiege, Mumbai. He Is also a nicmbOf of Ille Bar Co,,,ncil of Maharashtra and Goo t-lc regul;,1fy represents 
corporations, financial institutions, private equi1y sponsors and sovereign wealth funds in a bfoad range of 
corporate matters and M&A transactions and also acts as a 'trusted advisor' to s<1Va,al Indian promoters on a 
•,Ade range of corporate matters, 
Mr. Anuj Shah, as a pan ol a secondmenl programme, Ms also worked In Iha London aoo New Yo<k office of a 
premie, gjobal l..nv finn. 
Ha has publish.id num&rous ar1icles on d1"8tS6 c«porate law iSsues and is regularly r anked as a 
· recon1mended'3\vyer', "nOlable practitioner' by i;,vbllcatlons such as l egal 500, RSG ar,ci IFI.R. 
He had representoo various reputed Corpora1es \Ill., American Family Ventures and MassMutual Ventures, 
SwiS$ Re, t,lodiAsSist Insurance TPA, Go Caddy. Toshiba Tech, Japan etc. in the matt&rs ol insurance related 
deal$.ac:Qulsl1ions. mer9ers & ln-men1s, 
He does no1 hotd any share In the Company and Is not related to any DireC10tS of the Company. He has also 
been appointed as a member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. He has not 
resigned In any of 111e tlste<l emltles during the 1ast three yerus t>efore the e)(l)lry ol hls ten\A'e He currently 
servesoolheboard of Shah Mehta Holding Privaie Limited. 
Directorship&: 
Curronl Directorships: 

Indian Companies: {1) Shah Mehta HOldl"jj Pr1vat@ Umlled 
Foreign Companies: N11 
Past Oltectorshlps; (1) Solenls Cllemlcab India Private Limited (2) SF$ Croup lndaa Private Llmlte (3) Toshiba 
Global Commerce Solutions(lndia) Private limited (4) Sener India Engineering And Sys.terns Private Limit ad 
( 5) Sal\ted'\ Oisttibutor Private limited 

h. Business Model / Buslnus Overview and Slratogy: 
Sun<laram.Cl&yton Limited Is pa!! of the TVS Group and ls one at the re,iowned automotive compone<1t 
manufacturing companies in India. The Company's automotive components business comprise a diverse 
prodvet offering calering lo tl'le two-..t">eer.ir, passenger vel'llde, nght commercial vehicle ("LCV') and heavy 
commercial vehicle ('HCV") markets, both in India and intemallOnally, The Company is also engagoo in 
busln&ss ot proci:sion aluminium cast products and producoon of high-pressure, low-pressu<e and gravity dle­
casdngs for tw~elers, passenger vehicles. LCVs and HCVs 0111 manuf~uMg lacllllles have equlpmoot 
for p<oduction, lasting and quality assurance to produoe a wide variety of aluminium castings using high 
pressure, low pressure and g,avlty die cast,ng lectinolog,es, The Company's lacill1ill$ can prod\lC& castings 
ranging In weight from250g to24 kg for gravity die casting ("GDC•). from250g to25 kg for pressure die casting 
("PDC') aoo from 2.5 kg to 18 kgs ror low pressure die casbng (1.PDC.). This has been made possible with 
intras!J\lciUte ll'lat lnchXles 1n,hovse allO'ying, 97 POC machines (of locking force ranging from 250 ton.nes to 
3200 tonne.). n GOC stations. 23 LPOC machines and 554 machining centres. The Company supplies a 
11a.-10ty 01 machlood castings to 1oac1n~ domc,sttc and glOMI Wlhicio OEMs and Tior 1 customors, whO a,o 
leading manufacturer$ of engloos, and llgh1 and heavy vehicles. The Company's customers use our casting$ 
primanly in commercial vehicles, paSMlnger vehicles and two-wheelers, which are sold bolh in India and 
111ternatlonally, Our Company deilve< our automodve component produc:u to CUS1omefs 1r1 more than seven 
countries including the United States, Brazil, Sweden, Germany, Franca. UK and Japan amongst olhe-rs. Our 
COR'4)any has four manulacturing plants, The Company$ headquarlerod at Chennai, The Company has won 
se11e<al awards Including the plallnum award for manuf$durlng exoellen,;e in the Auto Ancillary Sector 
-Medium Category from Frost &Sullrva.n-Eccnomic Times for the year 2011. 

i. Reason foctlM Schema: 
1. TM Company Ms bolttup substMfial surplus 10MrvM. ovc:,r111& years frotn ilS retained profits. ThOsurplus 
reserves are well above our Company's current and likely future busine$s needs. Further, baning unforeseen 
circumstances, our Company is confident of generating Incremental cash over the next few '!"• rs.. Overall 
rese,ves pos,t)on is e)(Jlected to improve funher even after considering cash reqwemoots for our Company's 
capexprogramme end working capital requirements. 
2. Further. upon taking into consideration our Company's capability to generate strong cash flow and the 
surplus reserves Ile.Ing more tMnWMt is needed to fund our Company's future growth, lhetefore our Company 
is of the view that these excess funds can be opjimaly utilized to reward i1s shareholoers in such difficult and 
unpr&Cedonted times by way of disttibution. 

.... • 

3. At ~ Sllme time. In keeping with 01,1r Cll'Tlpany's tradition ol con•e<11ion3I ~ man119emoo1 1>nd being 
mindful of lhe challenging business environmenl, our Company is of the view tha1 it would be prudent to retain 
liquidi1y as well. Acoordingly. our Company has proposed, inter alia, lo dislribute such funds amongst its 
shareholders i:>y issuing hAly paid up NCRPS by way of bonus In tenns or the Scheme and 1his lnformaUon 
Memorandum, 
4. NCRPS, whie giYing neer<ash (traded, encashable) ins1rumenl in the hands of shareholders, give 
inc,wsed flexibility toourC0111panyin managing itsliquiditythrough options like buyback, redemptions, etc. 
5 In view of the aforesa>d fac1ors, ourCO(np.1ny has concluded that It can optlmalty ubliZe Its $JJ1plu, reserves 
by d1Sm1>uUng a COR$lderable portion of !he same to the equity sharehOlders In order 10 maintain high level ol 
oorporate govemance and transparency, our Company h8" proposed issuance of NCRPS by vray of bonus 
under SOOion 230 ofllteAcl which will be subject to necessary slalutory, regulatory and corporate approvals. 
6. As parl of the w ider r~l1VC1voo9 exerclse, ,t Is p,oposed to conso/ld3te all the 1esovroes of the T1ansferor 
Companies with the Transferee Company. The said amalgemation wi~ result In the follovAng ber,efds: 
( a J Streamline the promoter holding struclllrG; 
(b) Opbmlll utdisation of resources and bener cotporate governance: and 
(c) Reduction of adminisvative responsibilitios, muUif)lici1y of records and log.ii and regulatory eo<nplianc8$. 
7. Given diversified buslnes.s our Company, it has become Imperative for the Demerged Company 10 teorlent 
and reorganize itself in e manner that slows imparting greater focus on each of its businesses. Wrth this 
repositiOning. the Deme,ged Company is desirous of enhancing its operati.onal efficiency. 
8 The Scheme proPQsel to reo,ga111$8-, segregale and demerge l~ Oemerged Undenaklng compnsing of 
manufacturing non-ferrous gtasily and pressure die casungs from Demetgl!<I Company into the Resufling 
Company and the Oemerged Company ml be lefl Vli:th group mana,gemen1 services' business. trading 
business and manufacturing of two & three whooler,ahides through TVS Molor Company Limited. 

9 The proPQsed demerger pUr5uant to the $(;heme Is expected, Inter all 0 , to result In follOWWlQ benef,ur 
(a) segregation and unbundling ol the businesses of the Oemerged Company into the Resulting Company. 
which wil enable oohanoed rocus on 1M Oemerged Company and Resulting Company fo, e~plo,tjng 
oppol'tunil.csofeachof lhesaldconll)anies: 
(b) unlocking of value for thesharaholdets of the Demerged Company. attracti119 investors and providing better 
llexibifily in acce$51ng capital, focused slralagy ar>d specialisanoo fo, sustained gro.,,th; 

(cl 1og11stlcs allgrvnent leading to eoonomles of $Cllle for 11'8 Re5ul11n9 Company and creallOn at ~oral 
efficiencies and benelit!Jng stal<eholders as well Hoptlmization of operation and capital expe-ndilure; and 
(d) enhancing oompc1ltlve strongth, achieving oost opcimisation, ensuring benefits trlrough focused 
m;inagementof 1Jie ronandal, m.w,agerlal and lechnlcal r~wrces, personnel c;,pabdi!Jes, sk,lls, expertise and 
technotogoes of me Resulting COR1Pany and 1he Demerged Company !hereby slgni1ican11y conlribuung to 
future growth and maximizing shareholders'value. 
The ptOposed restructunng 1s,n tile lntorestot tho shatehOldetS. a editot'S , cmplO~es. and oU'Wlr $tal<.eh0klers 
In e3Ch of the 00111panies, 

j . RestaledAudi1ed Financials for the previous threefinancialyears prior to the dale of listing: 
In lerms of Schedule I P3'1 A Clouse 2 2,8 or SEBI (Issue and Lisllng of Non-Conve<lible Seou<ities) 
Regutatlons.2021 ('NCS Regulations"), the Company is reqtilred to lnctude a oOIUmnar representsllOn ol 
audited financials (on consolidated and standatone basis for las1 three oompleted financialyears). The au<lited 
financial s1atements of the Company for 1he last 3 financial years, i.e .• FYs 2023-2022, 2022-2021, 2021-2020 
are avai l able on the webs i te of the Company a l htlps : //wv,w.sun<1a ram­
ctayton.corn/lnvesto,/lnformatlon%20Memo,an<1um%20·°4201ssue"420of%20Prefercooe%20Sha1ts pd( 
Theoolumnar representation of audited financial s1atement for the last 3 years is given below: 

i) Slandalooe financial statemenls 
Amount (in { crore) 

BALANCE SHEET As al As at As at 
March 31 , 202 March 31, 202 March 31, 2021 

ASSETS 

~on-cul"t'ent assets 
Property, plant end equipment 

Capital wo<k in progress 
Other intangible assets 

Financial assets 
i. lnvestmoots 

i . Other financial assets 
D!lforrud Tax.Assols (Nol) 

OthOf non-cutrcntasselli 

Tot~I non,.;urront HUI$ 

CUl"l'OnlUHtS 
lnventones 
Fonanclata,sets 

1. Tlllde receivables 
ii. Ca$h and ,:ash equivalents 

1i. Bank balances other than (ii)above 
rv, lnves1ments 

iv. Dthetfinancial assels 
Cu1Tent tax assets (Net) 
OtheJ cunent as.-.ets 

Total current assets 
TotatAneta 
EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES 

Equity 
Equity sharo capital 
Othet equity 

Total equity 
Llabllllles 

Non-cul"l'ent llal:lllltles 
Financial llabili1ies 

i. BOfTOWings 
i. Lease fiability 

ii. 01herfinancial liabilities 
Provisions 

Deferred ta. liabilities(Net) 
Tolal non-current liabil1lies 
Currentliabilillff 
Flna,,c,al 11,,llititles 

I. Borrowings 

ti, Lease liabtl,ty 
Ml, Trade~les 

tv. Otherflnanclal llabllltles 
Olher ctment llabillties 

ProvlSlons 
Current tax liabilibes ( Net) 

Total current liabilities 
Total liabflities 

T olal equ lty and liabilities 

STATEMENT OF PROF1T AND LOSS 

621.88 

57.13 
0.73 

819.90 
10 32 

348 05 

279 83 
2,028.40 

1.37 
11.6'1 

20.63 

6.73 
24.41 

2,721.06 

4,275.33 

10.12 
70043 

710.SS 

428.91 
5.24 

29.82 
18.15 

482.12 

2,587 !>2 

15.29 
~974 

57.18 
20.aa 

985 
2.10 

3,082.66 
3,564.78 

4,275.33 

670,54 

8.93 

0.62 

404.32 

13.41 

18.77 

1,116.59 

371,35 

288.30 
2.308.15 

90.29 

16.85 
11.29 

24,90 
3,111.13 

4,227.72 

10, 12 

2,890.24 
2,900.36 

434.86 
18.44 

0.71 

27.96 
23.64 

505,61 

297,78 

14,26 
356,10 

116,51 
16.72 

20.38 

821.75 

1,327.36 

4,227.72 

713,00 

11.61 

0.35 

385.61 
16.39 

17.35 
1,144.31 

301 07 

228.96 
25.20 

23.65 

49.46 

9.88 
25.84 

664,06 

1,808.37 

1012 
705 76 

71S,88 

354.61 
28.72 

5.18 
19.65 

23,39 
431 .55 

276.62 

14 17 

272 89 
53 58 
23.74 

19.94 

660.94 

1,092.49 

1,808.37 

Amount (in f crore) 

Yoa.r ondod Yur ondod Year ondod 
March 31, 202 March 31, 202 March 31, 2021 

lneomo 

Rove~ rrom op8<81iOns 

Other income 

Total Income 

El(peR$ot 

Cost ot matoriats ~d 
Changes in inventories of finished goods, 
wOft(-!n-prooMS and Sl0Ck◄n•Tfad4 

E.mplOyee benefit expenses 

Finance costs 

Deptecllltlon Md am0t1lsalion e,pense 

Othot 6Xl)ensas 

Total expenses 

Profit before .,,cepllonal Items and tax (I• 11) 

Eiu)epcl011al Items, Income I (e~pense) 

Profit lafono tax (Ill +IV) 

Income tax expense 

Current tax 

Deferred l8J< chaige1(credd) 

Profrt for the year (V.VI) 

Other comprehensive Income 

11ems that will not be ,eclassified to profit and loss 

Remeasurement of post emplcyment benefit obtl9a1JOns 

Chango In rair value of equity instruments 

lnoome tax relating to these items 

11ems tha1 WII be reclassified to profit and loss 

Transactions relating to Oeflvative i(lstrvments 
lnoomo La~ relating to lheso items 

Other comprehensive income for !he y&ar, net of tax 

Total comprehensive Income f0< the year (Vll•VIII) 

eatnl"9s per eq!Jdy sMre 
Basie & Diluted oarnings per $hare 

2,073.96 

132.76 

2,206.72 

1,101.60 

15,33 

234,63 

45.62 

99,94 

473,43 

1,970.75 

235.97 

90.72 

326,6,9 

60.21 

(6 63) 
273.11 

(0 26) 

325 
(0.76) 

1 53 
(0 39) 

3 .37 
276.43 

134.99 

STATEMENT OF CASH F'LOWS Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net profit before tai 

Add: Deprecia1ion and amortisation for the year 

Loss on sale/scrapping of pro,,er1y. plant and 
equipment 

Profit on $ale of proper1y, plant and equipmcnl 

Unrealised e~.ch;inge (gain) I toss 

Dividend Income 

Interest income 

Fair value of financial assets & financial 
liabilities 

Interest e,q>onse 

99.94 

. 
(0,30 

(1 .19 

(120.27 

(113.51 

326.69 

1,743.27 

93.59 
1,836.86 

942.43 

(76.51) 

206.13 
44.91 

101,74 

440,27 

1,658,97 

177.89 

2122.60 

2,300.49 

22.51 

1.29 

2,276.69 

(12.25) 

3.32 

3.57 

4.78 

(2.54) 

(3.12) 
2,273.57 

1,125.29 

1,176.91 

111.17 

1,288.08 

573.37 

(22.57) 
189.68 

47.62 

77 90 

285.98 
1,151 .98 

136.10 

(1300) 

123.10 

7.70 

39 56 
75.84 

(5 82) 

101 28 

(0.69) 

7.53 

(4.10) 

98.20 
174.04 

37.49 

Amount (in { crore) 

Vea.rend~ 
March 31, 2022 

101.7• 

3.8! 

(0.12 

1,i, 

(89.89 

(49.08 

0,4( 

44,91 

2,300.41 

"fea.rended 
March 31, 2021 

77.90 

0 ,72 

(0,30) 

(8,&9) 

(96.80) 

(3.15) 

(1.28) 

47.62 

123.10 

Profit on sate of ln11ostmer11s 

0i)erall"9 profit t>efore wM<lng caplt.~1 
changes 

49.87 

(1.66 (87.12 (2,094.43 (2,061 44 15 82 

138.92 

Adjus1ments for. 

Inventories 

Trade Receivables 

Otha, financial assots 

Othe, non-curren1 assets 

Othct CUl'lent OSS-OIS 

Trade Payables 

Provts10ns 

Other financial llabllllles 
(excluding current maturities of debt) 

Other currenl liabilities 

Cash g-rated from operations 

Diroct !3M$ paid 

Net c;ish froo, operiltlng ~lvltles (A) 

23.30 

10.27 

86.70 

(25.54 

0 36 

33.41 

(8.93 

29.96 

239.57 

4.16 153,69 

393.26 

(53,56 

338,70 

(70.28 

(58.79 

(69,07 

(1.42 

0,9' 

83.11 

(3.50 

2 19.0! 

(29,75) 

(72.51 ) 

(18.71) 

2 ,3,5 

10.14 

92.81 

(19.73) 

(3.28 29.48 

(7 .02 (129.31 0.12 

89.7• 

(24 26 

65.41 

.... • 

(5.80) 

133 12 

(8.40) 

124 72 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTrvmES 

Ad<1~1ons to property, planl and equfi)men1 
(including Capital vre<k in progress) 

Sale of property. plant and equipment 
Purchase of inveslments 

Sale of investments 
tnvMtmont in Term dopoSit:s 

Closure of Term deposits 
tnt0<C$t received 
OM<lcnd reoelveo 

Net C3sh f,oml(ijsed In) ,,westing 11ctivltles (8) 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net BorrO'lllngs: 
Term loans availed/(repald) 
Shon term borrowings availed/ (repaid) 

tnle<est paid 
Dividend and dividend tax paid 

Repaymenl al lease liabililies 

Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from financing 
acuvitios (C) 

0 NET INCRE.AS€/(0€CREASE) IN 
CASH ANO CASH (A+B+C) 
E.QUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents at 1he beginning 
of the year 
Cash and Bank bafiinee;; 

Gasta Credit balanoo 

Cash and cash equivalents .it the ood or the year 
CMII and Bank b31anoes 

Clish credit bal3110e 

11) Consoll~ted R n~-• Statements 

BALANCE SHEET 

5.07 

8.53 

(100.16) 

0.86 
(427.54) 

2.13 

283.21 
113.61 

120.21 

(712) 

(28.82) 
{34.58) 

(45.35) 
(208.24) 

(11.53) 

(328 52) 

3.46 

5.07 

8.53 

25 2( 

. 

so· 
' 

(59.69 

0.4!1 
{182,34 

2261,01 

{2,303.08 

49,0f 

128,0i 

(106A6 

57.3! 

42.31 
(4Ul2 

(22.26 
(14,63 

(20.13) 

25,21) 

5,0i 

50.78 

2520 

(55,41) 

0.90 

(52.06) 

3. 15 

58.62 
(44,80) 

91.38 
(107,78) 

(43.90) 

(30.35) 
(14,85) 

1105,50) 

(25,58) 

50.78 

25,20 

Amount (In , aore) 

As at As al As at 
March 31, 2023 March 31 , 2022 March 31 , 2021 

ASSETS 
Non-curront assets 
Property. plant and equipment 

capital work in progress 
ln~ootment PrOPertles 
Goodwill 

Other ln1anglble assets 
lntai,glble Assets under develwment 
Financial asse1s 

I lnves1men1s 
Ii. Loans (Receivable from financing actM1y) 

iiL Others 
lnve.tmenls acoounled using equity method 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Non-Cunent lax assals (Net) 

Olher non•curre nl assets 

Total non-current assets 
Current anetg 
Inventories 

Fmnclat assets 

I Trade receivables 
11 Loans (Reoelvabte from nnancang actM1y) 

Ill. Cash and Cl!Sh equlvelent, 
Iv. Investments 

v. Sank balances other than fail above 
vi. Others 

C\Jtrent tax asse1s {Net) 
Other current asse1& 
Total currant ass,,ts 

Total Assets 
Equity and liabilities 

equily 
Equ<Ly share caprtat 
OtMt equity 

Equily atlnbul3ble 10 owners 
Non controllong Interest 
Total eqully 
Uabllltles 
Non~urrent liebllllles 

F'inancial ltabililies 
i. Borrowings 
ii. Lease Liabilities 

iii. Others 

Provisions 
Deferred tax liabilities 
Total non-current liabi lities 
Current liabilities 

Fw,oncial llabi"1it1$ 
I Borrowings 

II Tra<le payables 

Ill, Leacse llablltti~ 
IY Other financial llab,llt,es 

Other current llabilt1ie$ 
Provisions 
Cu1rent tax fiabilrties (Ne-1} 

Total current liebilllies 
Total liabilities 
Total equity and liabilities 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT ANO LOSS 

Income 

Revenue frll'Tl operations 

Other income 

Total income 

Exponsu 

Cost of material consumed 

Purchase of stock in trade 

Changes in inventories of finished goods. 
$10Ck•in-tradc arid work•l"'9r0CO$S 

Employee l>e"<lfil expe,ises 

f inance costs 

Depreciation and amortisaoon expense 

Olher oxpensas 

Total uponsos 

Profit before exceptional Items, share of 
net profit of investment and tax (I-II) 

Share of net profit from associates using equity melhod 

Profit boforo ucoptional iloms and t.u (lll+IV} 

E.~oeptlonal ttems 

Profit before tax N•VI) 

Tax expense 

Current ta~ 

Oefe11od t.ix 

Profll for !he yeor (Vll,VIII) 

(Profil) / Loss etlribut.able to Non-con1rolling Interest 

Profit for the year allributable to owners (IX+X) 

Other comprehansivo income 

(A) Item$ tMt wtl not be ,ectass,fied lo pro/It ano loss 

Remeasurements of pos.t employment benefit obl,ga1~ 

Change in fair value ol equity instruments 

Share of o1her comprehensive income from 
assoc:iates us.ng oquily mothod 

Income 1ax retat,ng to these L1ems 

(8) Items that wil be reclassified lo profit and loss 

Fair value changes on cash llow hedges 

Change in fair value ol debt instruments 

Foreign cutrency translation adjustments 

Sh"'e of 01her COfllpret,ensl•e Income from 
as.sociates usa,g equity me1hod 

lncane tax retaling lo these ilams 

Other comprohonsive income few tho you, not of tax 

Other Comp<ehenslve income attributable to 

non,controlllng Interest (profit)/ loss 

Total compreh,mslve income attributable 10 
owners (Xl+Xll+Xlll) 

Eam,ngs pe, equity share 

8asic & Oltutec earning$ per ,hare 

5,649.30 

393.63 
1~7.70 

307.8.2 
836.61 
427,64 

405,50 
10,321.42 

203.25 
413.10 

305.73 
27,60 

155.52 
19,584.82 

2,332.08 

1,464,64 
10,225.16 

3,899.36 
203.56 

29.29 
245.07 

11.29 
1354.28 

19,764.73 
39,349.55 

10.12 
3,230.87 

3.240.99 
2,804,16 

6,045.15 

9,863.23 

572.29 
47.82 

261.08 

226.25 
10,970,67 

15,149,77 

6A74.27 

203.90 
413,42 

948.63 
125.59 

t8.15 
22,333.73 

33.304.AO 
39,349.55 

5,040.12 
3,29.11 

137.71 

290.59 
870.91 

231 .35 

143,09 

6,716.45 

137.SS 
370.83 

211.aa 

49.60 
134.20 

14,669.39 

2,013.42 

1,367.01 
7,299.24 

3,753.95 
130.23 

180.22 
134.82 

12-71 

990.90 

15,882.50 
30,551 .68 

10,12 
5,069 12 

5,079.24 

2,202.63 
7,281.87 

7,740.63 
421.49 

55.44 

224.20 

231.20 
8,872.96 

8,289.29 

4,909.62 
141,14 

424.38 

704.83 
127.80 

14,597.06 

23,270.02 
30,551.89 

4,071.25 
883,37 

137,71 
112,61 

528,77 

166,88 

371,63 
5,361.97 

30,06 

301.27 

127.62 
39,72 

199.14 
1~.332,00 

1.668.30 

1,206.55 
5,794.23 

1.599,08 

106.74 
96.92 
14,71 

617.73 

11,104.26 
23,438.26 

10, 12 
2,894.47 

2,904.S9 

1, 758.73 
4.,663.32 

6,634.88 
213.48 

31.29 

179.09 
242.29 

7,301.03 

5,927.10 
4,53$,70 

77.83 
303.51 

522.49 
105.28 

11,471.91 
18.772,94 

23,438.26 

Amount (in , acre) 

Yc~rondod "fearcncktd Yoarended 
March 31 , 2023 M<lrch 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021 

33,564.21 

126.12 

33,690.33 

20,779.47 

894.62 

(161 ,76) 

3,168.98 

1.424.49 

985.82 

4,624.51 

31,726.13 

1.964..20 

(39.73) 

1,924.47 

88.85 
2.013 .. 32 

763.67 

(83,5.2) 
1,333.17 

(683.52) 

649.65 

(27,88) 

(10.24) 

(2,69) 

9.90 

18.38 

83,76 

(5.37) 

65.85 

(13.57) 

701 .93 

321,10 

25,590.65 

34.50 

25,625.15 

16,429.60 

579,04 

(333.71) 

2,330, 16 

985.t'.I 

844.58 

3,597.65 

24,432,•45 

1,192.70 

3.45 

1,196,15 

(11 95) 

1,184.20 

387.06 

(27 35) 

824.~ 

(383.75) 

440,74 

(97.58) 

4,04 

(0.25) 

22.01 

48.07 

36,87 

(13.41) 

(0,19) 

1.25 

441,80 

217.84 

20,298,73 

62.95 

20,361.68 

13,028.33 

224.92 

{25 96) 

1,879,05 

929.11 

642..74 

2,803_99 

19,482.18 

879.50 

(2.88) 

876.62 

(22 36) 

854.26 

257.46 

4 ,71 

592_09 

(268.41) 

323.68 

(0 74) 

162.95 

(0.01) 

(9 26) 

70,89 

11.16 

{21.08) 

213.93 

(51.05) 

486,58 

159,98 

Amoun1 (in , aore) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Yearended 
March 31 . 2023 

Year end~ Year ended 
Marc:h 31, 2022 March 31 , 2021 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVme;s 
Ne1 profit before tax 
Adj~ments lot: 
~predalJQn and amort,!131,,on for the year 
Loss on sale/scrapping of property, plant and 
equipment 
Profit on sale of property, plant and 
equipmenl 
OMden.d Income 
Interest income 
Unioalised eKchange (gam) / LOS$ 
lncreas.e in fair value of financial assets 
Los$ on sale or lnve$lment 
Share of losses from essoci8tes 
Prolit on sale of investment 

985.82 

(2.95) 
(0,02) 

(124.50) 
(8.89) 

(84.66) 

39.73 

2,013.32 

.. •• 

844.$8 

3.$9 

(2.59) 
(4.16) 

(57.24) 
(4.51) 
(0.57) 

(0.23) 

• 

1, 184.:!C 

642,7• 

2.61 

(0.30 
(1.56 

(36,03 
8,81 

(1 .32 

(0,05 , 

854.26 

(Contd ... ) 
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CHENNAI/KOCHI

Interest expense (excluding relatable 10 
~nancial enterpri~) 
Oper01ing pron! 1>erore working capital 
changes 
Adjus1ments for. 
Inventories 
T1ae1e Rec:elvabtes 
Other finallC'SI assets 
Other Bank balances 
Other non-current assets 
Olller current 11SSe-1s 

256.4! 1,061.0: 

3,074.3~ 

(318.66 
(97 83 

(128.63 
150.9: 
(21 .32 

(363 38 

203.0( 982.17 199.67 814 64 

2,166.37 1,668.90 

(345.12 (208.83) 
(169.03 356.34 
(140-31 111.91 
(73.48 (77. 19) 

64.9< (22.89) 
(373,17 (31 ,74) 

Loans (Reeeillable from financing ae1l\llty) 
Provisions 

6,530.89 (2.859.49 (1 ,700.87) 

Trade Payables 
Olller Flna11CJal llab,lttes 
Other current liabll,tltt 
Cash generated from operations 
Direct taxes prud 
f"et cash lrom operating ~lvit,es 

8 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 
Atldibons lo property, plant and 
equipment (lncltldlng 
Cap<tal wa<1< In progress} 
Sale of fixed assets 
IJWCslmMl accO\Jnled using e,quiry me1110d 
PutCl\ase ot tnvestments 
Sale of inves.tments 
lnwslmB<ll in Term deposits 
Contribubon from non controlling Interest 
Consldera1lon paid towa/lSs ~ss 
combination 
Interest reoeived 
Dividend received 
f"et C:i.sh froml(used tn) ,nvestong actlvlbes 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 
Net 80rrowin9s: 
Term 1oans availed I (repaid) 
Short term b0<rowlngs availed I (repaid) 
Interest paid 
Dividend paid 
Rep.iyment of Le3se LlatlolltieS 
Net cash from financing actMties 

D NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH 
ANCCASH 
EQUIVALEl'fTS • {A+B+c) 
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning 
of the year 

(2-21 
564.~ 

40.71 
243.& (6,462.58 

(3388.24 
(722-40 

(4 ,110.64 

(1,485.24 
21.9• 

{87.17 
(:?97 84 

1.2! 
283.2\ 

124.5( 
o.o: 

(1 ,439 33 

5,555.01 
1,086.4$ 
(2:44.49 
(271.66 
(146.75 
5,978.5$ 

428.6, 

(29.95 14.88 
373.9, 1,201.96 
498( 66.59 

182.3• 3,319.55 94 .90 ( 194.94) 
1,153.18 1,473.96 
(394.94 (259.35) 

1,548.12 1,214 61 

1,036.32 (980.29) 
16_24 4.10 

{75.00 (52.56) 
(151 02 (4.87) 
2349.8! 16.78 

2,303.08 . 
50 01 . 

(617.15 . 
57.24 36;03 
4.11 1 56 

1,70508 (979.25) 

2,789.81 1,391.97 
673_4f (791.67) 

(166.0t (199.67) 
(84.94 (72,85) 
(96 57 (67.09) 

3,115.7~ 260.69 

(137 .41 496.DS 

Gash and Bank Mlances 
Clash aedlt b~tance 

1.450.8' 1.699.0I 1,130.58 

Cash and cash equivalents al the end of 
lhe year 

1,450.8 ( 10.80 1,$88 21 (38.35) 1092 23 

Gash M d Bank Mlancos 
Cash ored,t balance 

1,879.4! 1,450.87 1,599.08 
1,879,4! 1,450.87 (10.80) 1588.28 

k . utut ~ ta1.od auttilod 11,u,nclats and any audft quallllcauons, 

In terms of Sclledvle I P311A Clause 2.2 .a of NC$ Reguls1lons.1he Con11>any Is reQulred to Include a columnar 
representation of audited financials (on consolidated and standalone basis for last 1hree completed financial 
years}.Theauditedfinancial statementsforFYW22-2023alC>ng with notes loa000Untsand auditquairicatioos 
I f any, a,i; ovalloble on webs, te of 111 e Company at hltps.f/www.$unda1om• 
clay1on.oomllnvestorltnforma11on%20t.temorandum%20-%20tssue%20ol%20Preference%20Shares.pdf 

I. Change In accounting pollcles In the last thre<t years and thel~ effect on profits and reserves: 

There is no change in lhe acoounting polici~ in lhe lastthree years which has effect oo the p,ofi1s and reserves. 
m. Summary table of contingent liabilities as disclosed in the restate<! financial s tatement5: 

In terms of Schedule I Part A Clause 2.2.8 of NCS Regulations, the Company is required to in.elude a columnar 
rep1esontauoo of audited financials (on consolidated and standalone basis for laSI lliree completed rinancial 
year$), The detir1ts of 00ntln9en1 l<l,bibUe11 are !I$ follO'NS 

C>e!OII$ 

(l}Clalms aga,nsl tho Company not ackn()Vdedged as debt 
• tncome1ax 
- Service lax/Excise 
- Va!UeAddedTax 
• Goods and Service Tax 

(ii} Guarantees exciuding Financial Guarantees 
(iii) O!Mr money rOf wh1Ch the Company is contingenuy liable 
Total 

31.f/13,.23 

7.94 
-

0.19 
59.94 

. 
4.47 

72.64 

t In etore 

31-Mar-22 31.fll3r•21 

4.35 4.35 
058 0.61 
0.19 0.22 

. . 
0.59 0.59 
6.03 11.50 

11,74 17,27 

n. summary lable of rola™" party transactions In 1"'51 3 ~cars u Cflsc:loHd In tho rostatod llnanc1111 
statements: 
In lermsol Schedule I Part A Clause 2.2.8 of NCS Regulations, the Company is required to include a columnar 
repiesentauoo of audited financials (on consolidated and standalone basis ror las.I 1hree completed rinancial 
year$), Thedelolls of~ retated party transactions lrt last 3 years as dtscloseod in U>e financial statemen1S, are 
ava i lable- on website of l he Co mpany a l ht l ps : J/ www.s u n daram­
clayton.oomlln\08Storllnformalion%20t.temorandum%20-%20lssue%20ol%20Pn,ference%20Shares.pdf 

o. Details of its other group companin includlng their capital structure and financial statements: 
In term& of NC$ Regulations lhe term ·group cooipanies" mcludes (i) such oompanies, olher lhsn promoter(s), 
sut>sldtary/soosodlaries, w.tll which tl'lere were related party transactions, <1un,ng the period fo, which financial 
inlormaoon is disclosed in ihe offer documents. as covered under 1he applicable accoun1Jng standards and (ii) 
othet oompanies as considered material by the board of lhe issuer. Accordingly. all such companies which our 
Company hod related party tral\$3Cllons as per the lasl 1/11ee years audttcd nnancial stalcments have boon 
conslde-red group companies In terms of NCS Regulallons. 
Based on the abovefolla,,,ing companies have been identified as our group companies; 
1. Emerald Haven ReallyOevelo~ ~fl!1!l!1uthurl Priva1e Limi1ed, Chennai 
Corporate Information 
Emotald Hawen Realty Dovelopers (Paraniputhur)Private UmitlJd, ctionnalwasincorporatod onApril 12, 2017 
as a prlvate limited ComDanY under the ComJlanles N:I.. 2013, at RoC • C~nnal. be111fn9 CIN • 
U70109TN2017PTC 116039. The company is engaged in business of real estate acllvities with omn or leased 
property. 
Financial Information 
Tho f,nandal ,nformauoo derived '1om 1'>ela$t lhree yca,s audited nnanaal statements 01 the company< 

Particulan 

Pald up Equity Sh.arc C8p.tol on 1 OJ. each 

Reserve$ and S...rp/U$ (e.xciu<llng reV111u3tion re$!lrves) 
Revenue from Cl)e111tion 
Profit aftertax 
Earnings per share (EPSr Basic& Diluted 
Net Asset Valu,, per equity share 

Capital Strocture 

t In etore 

Forth•yeare.ndod March 31 , 

2023 2022 2021 

8.96 8 96 8.96 
(1116) (461) (802) 

3 79 91.74 • 
{6.55) 3.41 (1.67) 
(7-31) 3.80 (1.86) 
(2.45) 4.85 1.05 

, in crore 

Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value-

I Authorized Share Capital 
Eqully$hareiol r 101-each 10.00 
Optiooolty Convllf1ible Redeemable Preferonce Sha,esof t 10/· G:aeh 12.00 
Total 22.00 

II l:5sued, Subscribed and Paicl>UJJ Share Capital 
EqyilySharasot t 10/-each 
Optionally Convertible Re-cleemabte P1etarenoe Sha,es of f 10/-aaeh 
Total 

2. t;merata HaW/o rown na<1 GoUOl!Y eavare L/miM Ctteoa111 
Corporate lnformaelon 

8.96 
11 .84 
20.80 

Emerald H&ve,, Town and Country Ptlv~te limited, Chenn(ll w11s ,ncorpor111ed on August 22, 2017 .is 8 prll/8te 
limited company under the Companies Ac! 2013. at RoC-Chennai, bearing CIN - U45309TN2017PTC118212. 
The company is engaged in business of realestateadivilies w,1h own or leased property. 
Financial Information 

The r11an-cial ll'llormalion derived from lhelast thrne years audited finanoal statements ol lhe cornpany: 

Particulars 

Pald up Equity Sharo cap.tat on 10/-cacto 
Reserves and S\lrl)luS ( exc:lu<ling revaluation re$0rvcs) 
Revenue from apera~on 
Profit after 1ax 
Earnings per share (EPSrBaslc& Diluted 
Net Asset Value per equity share 

Capital Structure 

Particulars 

I AuthorhedShareCapltaJ 
Equity Shares of! 10/-each 

Preference shares of! 10/-each 
Total 

II muod, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 
Ecµ.,lty Sl\llroso" 10/• (13Ch 
OplionallyConvertJble R.edeemabte PtefereflCe Shatesof t IOI-each 
Total 

3. f!:merald Haven Life Spaces {Rad/a! R09dJ Lim/led, Chenna/ 
Corporate lnformallon 

, In crore 

For the year ended March 31 , 

2023 2022 2021 

8.04 
(21.03) 

40.76 
(8.56) 

(10.64) 
(16.16) 

8 .04 

(12.47) 
57 56 
(4.90) 
(6.10) 
{5.52) 

8.04 
(7 57) 

(5.38) 
(6.69) 

0.58 

, in aore 

Aggregate value a Nominal Value 

8.10 

32.50 
40.60 

8.04 
32.15 
40.18 

Emerald Haven Life Spaoes (Radial Road) Limited, Channai was incorporated on June 20, 2016 es a public 
limited company under lhe Companies Act 2013, at RoC-Chenr.ai, bearing CIN • U70200TN2016PLC110981. 
The company ,s e11911ge<1111 buslnessot real eslll1e3ClivlL<es with own or leas.ed orooerty. 
F'i11anc:lal lnforrnation 
The f11andal ,nformatlon derived from the last three~ears al.ldlted nnaneiat mteme<1ts of the company: 

Part1cu1ars 

Patdup Equity Share Cllp,t3I on 10/· each 

ReseNes and S..,rplvs (ei<ctudlng rev3luatlon reserves) 
Revenue from operation 

Profit after 1ax 
Eamlngspershare (EPSrBa!IIC& Diluted 

NetAsset Value per equity share 

Capltal Sm1c1ure 

Particulal'$ 

I Authorized Share CapitaJ 
EquilySharesol ~ 101-each 
Total 

II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Shara capital 
EquilySharesol? 101-eech 
Total 

t In orore 

ForthcyHrenCfed M.,Ch 31 , 

2023 2D22 2021 

55 70 55.70 55 70 

(37 .09) (31.63) (3 71) 

2 78 106.93 • 
(5.46) 2.08 0.04 
(0.98) 0.37 0.01 

3.34 4.32 9.33 

tin 01ore 

Aggregate value a Nominal Value 

60.00 
60.00 

55.70 
55.70 

• 

4. Sundram l'fon-convenllonal Energy systems Limited, Chennal 
Corporate Information 
Sundram Non-conventiOnal Enetgy systems Limited. CMMal was lncorporatocl on No,oml)e, 4. 1994 as a 
Pllbtic limited company under the Companies Act 19So, a1 R.oC • Chennal, bea.rl119 CIN • 
U40108TN1994PLC029132. The company is engaged In business of electric powet generation using other 
non-conventional souroes. 
Financial lnfonn.allon 
The t1naneoa1 1ntormatlon derived l'rom the last three years aud11ed financial statements of IJWl~any-

'in crom 
Particular$ Fo<lho ~ e;,r cndod March 31 , 

2023 2022 2021 
PaidupEquityShareCop,talOl{lO/-each 0.50 0,50 0,50 
Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 
Reveooo lromopl)l'alion 
Profit alter tax 
Earningspersharo(EPS}-Basic&Oiluted 
Ne1 Asset V~e per eoultv shate 

Capital Structura 

ParticulanJ 
I Authorized Share C11pltal 

Equity Share$ of < 1 Of-each 
Total 

II Issued, Sub$cribod ind P3id..,p Share Capit.,I 
EQulty Sllare11 of < 1 OJ. e11Cll 
Tota.I 

5. EmoraldHaven Realty l.imited, Chennai 
Corporate lnfonnation 

3.47 3.63 3.13 
2.81 2.61 2.61 
3.59 2.0 1.57 

71.89 39.97 31.33 
79,48 82.60 72.62 

, In cro<e 

Aggregate value a Nominal Value 

3.50 
3.50 

0.50 
0.50 

Emerald Haven Realty ltmiled, Chennal was lnootpo,ated on June 2, 2010 as a public liml1edoompanyunder 
the Companies Act 1956, at RoC - Chennai, bearing CIN - U45200TN2010PLC075953. The COlllPSny is 
engaged In business Of real estate aclivilies with m,-n or leased proporty. 
Flnancl.af LnfOflllallon 
The fimmool information derived from Ille last threeyears11ud~edllni111clal st11tementsof the company 

Partieul.,rs 

PaldupEqultySl'lateCopdalOI ( 10/-each 
Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 
R1Wcnuo iromopcraliOn 
Profrl altertru; 
Earnir,gs i>(lr sM,o (EPS }-Basic & Diluted 
Net Asset Value per enultv share 

Capital Structure 

ParticulanJ 
I Authortred Sh.,re Capital 

EgultyShar8$of ? 10f-each 
Total 

JI Issued, Suoocrlbed an<! Pala.up Share Capital 
Equlty$1\al"e$of r 10f-each 
Total 

6, TVS Trainin,g and Service$ Li mited, Chennai 
Corporate Information 

{ in crore 
FOl'tlle ~ oar cndodMAl'C'h 31. 

2023 2022 2021 
255.44 228 228 
(12.50) 4.85 21.81 

22.60 168.48 14,70 
(31 .07) (16.38) (15.48) 

(1.34) (0_72) (0.68) 
9.51 10.21 10.96 

t In crore 
A99regate value a Nominal Value 

265.00 
265.00 

255.44 
255.44 

TVS Tllllning and Services Llml1ed. Chenn~l W8S inoofl)O(ated on March 22, 2010 Ha public limited coml)llny 
undet lhe CompaniesAa 1956. at RoC • Chennai. bearing CIN U74990TN2010PLC075028. The company is 
engaged in busineS$of provid111g. establishing, maintaining, running, oowlaping and managing orto take over 
and a<lmln.sle, sc.l'IOOls., colleges or Olhe.r bOdles or lnstltulJOns of an deserlpl,ons to lmp3tl higher educalJOn. 
technical& vocational education. 
Financial lnformallon 
The financial information derived from the last three years audi1edfinancial statements of lhecompany: 

Particulars 

Paid up Equity Shara Capital of, 10/-each 
Res&Nes an.cl Surplus (e,,:Cl>dlng re11a1ua'IJoM roser11es) 
R evenue from operation 

Profit alle r t.lJ< 
E.amir>gsper share (EPS)-Basic& Oiluted 
NctAssc1 \Jakie per eouityshato 

Capita.I Structure 

Partlculars 
I Authorized Share Capital 

EqultySMresof f 10f-each 
Tola.I 

JI Issued , Sub&c,fbed and Paid-up Share Capital 
EqultySharesof t10{-each 
Total 

7. Tagbox Solutions Privete Limited, Bengaluru 
Corf)Ol'llte Information 

, In crore 

Fodhe year ended March 31, 
2023 2022 2021 
9.05 9.05 9.05 
8.19 

43.04 
0,72 
0.79 

19,05 

7.48 
23.10 

1.61 
1.77 

18.26 

5.75 
9.86 

(1 .68) 
(1.86) 

16.35 

Aggregate value a Nominal Value 

12.50 
12.50 

9.05 
9.05 

Ta!)bOx SOiutions Private Limited. Bengaluru was incorp0talM on Novotnbor 24. 2018 as a private lim<led 
company under the ComP11nle11Act 2013, at RoC • 68ngalore, be.irlngCIN • U72900KA2016PTC097344. The 
company is a start..,p company which provides an loT based monitoring solution lo predict and prevent 
unfavourable events, Cl)lirrue reef er fleet and routes and manage inventory. 
Financial lnfonnallon 
The financial lnformatioo derived from Ille last t11ree years audited ffnancial stotements of IIWlcom.,any: 

Paid up Equity Share Cap,lal 01, 1/-each 
Reserves and Surplus(exd\Jdingrevalualron reserves) 
Revonuo from opuratlon 
Profrtaller tax 
Earnings per share (EPS)- Basic 

Olluted 
Net A.ssel Value per equity share 

Particulars 
l Authorlt ed Share Capital 

Equity Shares ol par ,akJo or Ro. 18'lch withvC>1Jngrighls 
Compulsory Converllble Preference $hares of Rs 16,aach 
Total 

II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 
Equity shares of par value of Re. 1 each with voting ri9hts 
Compulsory Conver1lble Preference shares of Rs 16 e&Cll 
Total 

8. Al!lzon Ststems Private Llmlled, Punc 
Corporate Information 

, in crom 
Fo, tho~e3ronclodM~rch 31, 

2023 2022 2021 
0.13 0.13 0.13 

(0.85) 3_57 3.76 
5.54 6.97 6.01 

(d.05) (0.21) 0.68 
(31.33) (1.64) 5.24 
(23 59) ( 1 23) 3.95 

(0.63) 25.12 26.24 

, in crore 
Aoo,.,,ato value a Nominal Valuo 

0.16 
0.61 
o.n 

0.13 
0,61 
0.74 

Altizon Systems Private Limtted, Pune was incorporated on April 17, 2013 as e private limited company under 
the COmpaniesAcl 1956, at RoC-P\M\ll. bearing CIN -U72900PN2013PTC146972.The company is start-up 
company which provides industrial loT solutions and helps entcrptises use machine data to drive business 
dea!IIOnS. 
Fl'1an.clal ln!Otltt.3liOn 
The financial informalion derived from the last three yearsaucfi1edfinancial statemenlsotlhecompany: 

Particulars 

IP aid up Equity Share Capital of ( 10/· each 
Reserves and Surplus (e1.wdlr,g revaluallOn 1cscrvC$) 
Revenue from operation 
Prot.talter 1rot 
Earningspershare(EPS)-Basic&Diluted 
NotAssct \lakJe oor aouitv shaio 

Capllal Structure 

Partlcul.,1$ 
l Authortted Share Capital 

EqultySMresOI f 10f-caeh 
Convertible Non-Cumulativa Prefe1ence share of t 10/-each 
Redeemable Non-Convertible Curoolatlve Preference st1ares 
of , 10/· each 
Total 

II l&&ue(l, Subscribed and Paid..,p Share Capital 
Equity SMr&s. ot f 1 o,. eaci'I 
Corweruble Non-Cumulativo Pr•r.:,,onco share of t 10/· each 
Redeemable Non-Convertible Cum,ilatlve Prefe,ence shores 
of f 10/· each 
Tohll 

9. HNTI Limited, Chennai 
Corporate Information 

, In crore 
For the year ended Mareh 31, 

2·D2l 2D22 2021 
0.09 0.09 0.09 
0.03 1.27 2.10 
5.42 8.63 6.39 

(1,99) (0.84) (1.94) 
(232.41) (98 .28) (226.92) 

11.99 94.31 149.10 

~ in Cf0f8 

Aggr.,,,ate value a Nominal Value 

0.10 
0.07 

0.00 
0.17 

0.09 
0,06 

0.00 
0.15 

HNTI Limited. Cheonai wasoncorpora1edonApr,122, 1999 as a p11bllc f>l11l1ed C0011)any under the Companies 
Aa 1966. at RoC • Chennai, bearing Cll'f • U24293TN1999PLC042327. HNTI is an 1S09001:2015 cer\ified 
company 'M1h in-house R&D {recognised by DSIR. Ministry of Science & Technology, GCM of India} and 
l.iboratory to sef'ffl our customers as per \heir nce(ls, 
Financial lnfo.rrn.ation 
The financial Information derived from the last three yearsaudi1edlinanclal sta1ements0f the company: 

Partlcula"' 

tpald upEqultyS~reC~p,t3ctof( lOl•each 
Reserves and Surplus (excluding revalua1ion reserves) 
Rever,ue fromoperation 
Pror.tarterta.x 
Earnings per Share (EPS} Baste & DIiuted 
Nill Asset ValUe per equity sh ate 

Particular$ 
AuthortzedSh.are Cap1ra1 
EquitySharesof <' 10f-each 
Total 

fl ISsueCf, Subscrlbeef anCf PalCf-upShareCaptlal 
Equity Shares Of<' 10f-eech 
Total 

10. Emerald Haven Est.11cs Limited, Chennal 
CorfX)ttlte Information 

, incrore 

For the year ended Mareh 31, 
2023 2022 2021 
9.30 9.30 9.30 

11.00 8.83 12.53 
82.18 70. 15 49.74 

4.03 7.92 7,61 
4,33 8.52 8.18 

21.82 19.49 23.48 

,incrore 
Ai:,g.ragato valuo a Nominal Value 

t0,00 
10.00 

9.30 
9.30 

Emerald Haven Estates Limited. Chennai was incorporated on September t3, 2006 as a public lanited 
company under lh" Companies Act 1956, at RoC-Chennai. bearin9 CIN • U01132TN2006PLC061095. The 
company t:s engaged in business of f)IOdllCllon of agnc:utture, fore$1J'y, frshin9 proeluCIS. 
Financial lnfonnation 
The finanaal information derived lrom the last three years audlledfinanclal statements Of the ~any: 

Particulars 

f>aklupEqultyShareCaf)lta1oft 10/-each 
Reserves and Surplus(excluding revaluation reserves} 
Revenue fromope<atlon 
Profitaller tax 
Earnings per share (EPS >- 8aslc & DIIU1ed 
NatAsset ValUe per equity shate 

, In crore 

Fort he year ended March 31, 
2D23 2022 2021 
7.21 7.21 7.21 
2.71 
3.46 
0.08 
0.12 

13.76 

2.67 
2.n 
0.15 
0.22 

13.71 

• 

2.52 
2.81 

(0.09) 
(0.13) 
13.49 

Capital Structure 

Particulars 
I Aulhorltod Sharo Capital 

Equ~ySharesof <'101-eadl 
Total 

II luuad, Sub.scribed and Paid-up Shara Capital 
Equ~y Shares of <' 1 Of. each 
Total 

11. SundramSarvices limited, Chennai 
C0<pora1a Information 

{ in crore 

Annreoata value a Nominal Value 

10.00 
10.00 

7.21 
7.21 

Sundmm Services limited, Chenn<l< was incorPOrated on July 7, 2011 as a public limited comp.tny under the 
CompanoesAct 1956. 81 RoC-Chenll81, bear1n9 CIN -U74999TN2011PLC08l397. The oompany Is engaged 
in business of providing professional, scian1ific and technical oonsuttancy activities. 
Financial lnfonnalion 
Thafinancial infonnatiOndarlved from Iha 1as11htee years aucliled rmancialstatemenls of the company: 

Pertlcut.,rs 

Paid up Equity Share Capital of( 101-each 

Rese.rwsand Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 
REMmue lrom operation 
~rofil after tax 
Eamon gs per share ( EPSJ· Basic & Oilutod 
NetAsse1 Value perequl1y share 

Capita.I Structute 

Particulars 
I Authorized Share Capital 

Equify Shares of <' 10/-each 
Tola.I 

II Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Share Cap Ital 
Equ11ySharesof <'10!-each 
Total 

p. tnlemal RJskFactors: 

{ In croro 

For the year ended Much J1 , 
2023 2022 2021 
1.00 1.00 1.00 

( 1.()0) 1.37 12.07 

2.30 
23.01 
23.70 

(0.24) 
12,40) 

130,70 

( In ~rore 

Aggreg.ate value a Nomi nal Value 

1.00 
1.00 

1.00 
1.00 

1. Our Company may not be successful in implementing its strategies, such as to be a total solutions provider, 
expand customer base and expand the product portfolio. whici'I oould adversely affect our busin.ess. resullS Of 
opcratlons and future prowects-. 
The success of our business depends largely on Ollf ablllty to effectively lmplemem our buslne$s strategies. 
Successful execution of o .. business strategies in the past may not be of assuranoe \hat we will be able to 
eitecule our strategies oo l ime and wi1hin tho estinaled buoget, or that we will meet the expec:1alions of 
t3rgete<1 customer. We e,q>ecl ou, strategies to place s,gnlflcant <lem.inds on our management an.cl oll>er 
reSiOUl'CE!ll and require us to continue developing and improving our ope-ralional, financial and other internal 
efficiencies. Our inability toeffeclivety manage our business andslralaqies could haw an adverse effect on our 
business, flnanclol oonc,,uon. p,ontabillty aM ful\lfe prospects. In order to achieve future grov,th. we need to 
eftecttvety m""119e our pro<luct portfolio and customer ba,e, accullltell' 8S$ess new m;uket,, a~~ new 
customers. obtain sufficient financing for our expected capital expendi1ures. oontain our input cost and ftxed 
costs. maintain sufficient ope,ational and financial oonlrols and make additional cap<lal investments lo take 
ad•MtJge or ant1c1pa1e<1 mar1<et conditions we may no1 be able to achieve grow\J\ In reveJ\Ues and profits or 
maintain s;uch rate of growth In the future. If we ate unable 10 execute our stra1egies effectively, our business 
and financial results will be adversely affected. 

2. Our Con,pany does not have firm commitment p<lrchase agrvements with our customers. If our customers 
ci'l,OOse not to source tnelr requirements flOm us, our t>us.ness on.cl resuns ol opera1lons may oe adversely 
affected. 
Consistent with the automotive component indus;ry practice, we rely on purchase orders/EDI (Electronic DalB 
lntBfchange) to govern lhe volume and othar te,ms ol our sales of products. However, purehase orders may be 
amended o, cancelled pnorto finaliSatjon, ano ShOUld WCI\ an amendment orcance.ffatloo \Jl~e place. we may 
be unable to seek compensallon for any surplus unpurchased produc1s that we manufadure, Further, In cases 
Ylherewa havecontracls with customers. such contracts do not binCf our customers to provide us with a specific 
volume of busffl!ISS and can be terminaloo by ou, cYstomers with or without cause and without compensation. 
Coosequently, tn.ere Is no comm,trnentoo 1Jle part of the customer to continue 10 pass on new purcllase orders 
to us and es a resull our sales lrom period to period may fluctuate signffic~dy as a result of changes in our 
cu.slomers· vendor prefe1t1008S.Addi1ionafly. our customers Mv& set high s\andards for product qualily as well 
as delivery schedules, Any failure 10 meet our custome1s' expectation CWld 1esult 111"1 the cancellation or non• 
rene'Na.l of oonlracts. There ate also a number of factors other lhan ourpe-rformanoothat are beyond our control 
and that oould cause the loss of a customer. Customers may demand price reductions. se1-off any payment 
obligations. require inoomnlllcation for th0ms0fvc'$, <:Mngu their ovtsourt:ing sttatogy by moving mo,e WOik in. 
house. or repl&ee 1heir exlsllng PfodUCls w\1h alternative p,oduccs, any of wtwch mav have an adve,se effect on 
our business, results of operations. and finand el condition. 

3. The dis.continuation of. the loss of business with respect to, or a lack of c;ommercial success of, a parlk:ular 
costomot programs ror'flNC:t, wo ate a $iQnltlcar11 suppllo, oould affoct out businc~. results 01 opo,aliOns Md 
financial oondfllons. 
Our Company has purchase orders from all of our customer.i. These purchase 0tders 90ne,ally provide for 
supply of customer's requiremB<lls, for a particular customer program. Therefore, the discontinuation of or loss 
or t>us.ness wilh rnspect to. or a lacK 01 commoteial SUOC&M ot. a particulat cur.tom&r program tor which we aro 
a signlflcani supplier could reduce our sales and affeQ our estim11te11 of a11ticlpated sale11, which could have an 
ed"'3rse effect on our business, results of operations and financial conditions_ 

4. Our Company has experienced significant gro,,1h in lhepastfewyears and if lhe C~any is unable to suslain 
or manage our growth. our buSiness. NISultS or operations and ranaooat condition ma~ be attv&rsely aNected 
Fo, the year e<lded Mar eh 31. 2023. our Company hM , 33.690.33 CfO/e or consolidated revenue, as compared 
to ! 25.625.15 cron, for the ~arended March 31, 2022. However, our Company may n01 be able lo sustain past 
growth. due too variety ot reasons iOetud,ng ., clccline in the demand in automOl>ile indus:t,y. incrcaMl<I price 
c;ompetitiOn, n0<><avallt>blll1y or scarcity of lffN malerlals, la<:k of man;,gement and/or 18bour iwell~l:>lllty or ~ 
general slO'lrdown in the economy. A lailun, to sustain our growth may have an adverse effect on our business. 
results of operations and financial oondition. Our Company is looking !orwa,d lo optimally utilize its surplus 
reserves by Ck!Ulbullng a oonslderable portion of l1'e same 10 the equity sMrehOlders Funl'ler as part of the 
wider restructuring exercise, It 1$ consolidating all the resources lo s1reamlin,e promoier holding structure, 
reduction of administrati"'3 responsil:>ililies. multiplicity of records and legal and regulatory compliances. 
Fl.WIiier our ColTlj)any will be <:Jemergjng ifs manufacturing business of non-1.,rous g,a,,.ty and pressure dlo 
casllng with Sundararn.Clayton DCO limited. 
ti we are unable 1o Increase our produdloo capacity, we may nQI be able lo successfully execu1e our growth 
strategy. Fun.her. es we scale-up and diversify our operalions. we may noi be able to execute our operations 
elllclently. whoch ,nay result in <Selays, Increased costs and lower quality products. We cannot assure you that 
our Mure performance or grO'llth strategy will be sucoessJul. OUrtallu,e to mall8ge our !JfOWth elree11,e1y may 
have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial condi1ion. profitabili1y end Mure 
prospeds. 
Our Subsidiarie& tlave and may Incur IO$MIS wr,ieh may ha\/11 adl/(!tS81y affect our roputallon Of' busin•ss as il 
result of~ losses. There Is no ass.u1anoe that our SubslO.arles shall no1 Incur tosses In 1he presen1 o, Mure 
periods or that there will no1 be an adwrse effect on the Company's reputation or buslnes.s as a result of such 
losses. 
Any toss in markol sMte. lad< or g,o-,ith In tho!! sagroonls ,n which ou, Subs«llartes operate prlmar'ily duo 10 
weak mac1oeronomlc growth that may not PfOPehales. ,ncre35ed compe!flloo. pressure on ma,glns Md loss 
of key personnel emongs1 Olher things may adversely affect ourconsolida1ed financial results of operations. 

5. The Company has a m.m1berof colllj)ernors, some of which have greater financial resources than the Company 
vlf'lieh may impact our sharo Of business and may have adverse elled on our business. 1esu11s of opo,atiOns 
and financ,alcondlllon. 
Our Company believe-s that transfer and vesting or the Die Cast 01\llsion from our Cofll4)any lntD Sundaram­
Clayton DCD Limited pursuant to the Schema, will leave with g,oup management services' business, trading 
J>usinl!$S and manulactu1ing ot two & three wheeter vehicl!lS by our Company tllrough TVS Motor Company 
Limited. Howe•er, all our bu,lness 11\!rticllls faO!ls lncre3sed compe!ftl00whlch may put pre11sure on pricing or 
affacl the share of bussless having adverse effect on our business or busine~s of our Subsidiaries, and 
resultantly may imp,actour overall n,suHs of operations and financial condition-
The orig,nal &q~1nent maoo1ac1urer (-01:M") customers acioss !he wo~d are coo~uing lheir pressuro on 
price re<luctlon ltom theitS1JppHersand our Company also has lo glve annual pr,oe reductions. Further, though 
the cuslomers' purchase agreements wi1h the COtTll)any provide for periodic price adjustments indexed to \he 
international prices of aluminium, our Company cannot guarantee th.al this will not impact our sales, 
profitablbty. business, rC$Ults of opetatiOns anel financial cona,'tlon. 
Some or our competitors may have oer1aln advantages., ln<:luding greater 11nanclal resources, technology. 
research and development capability, greater market penetration and operations in diYel'$ifled geoglllphies 
and prod:uctporlfolios, which may allow our competitors to betlerrespond lo customer demands. Accordingly, 
lhe Company may not be able to compete clfcetivcly with ou, cor11001itors, whicll may have an adverse lmpacl 
onourbus,nesi, re11ut1s of operation,. financial<:onditlonand future prospects, 

6. Our Company has significant energy requirements and any disruption to these power souroes could increase 
our productiOn oos1s and adversely affect our results of opera1ions. 
Our Company is a continuous prOCU$S indust,y requiring wbs'l:anlial oluc!ricity for our manufacturing facililios. 
and energy costs represe,11 a slgntfican1 portion of me production costs ror our operaoons. Our Company 
sources our energy requirements for our manufacturing faa'ities from Tamil Nedu Electricity Board {TN EB), 
third party. wind miUs. energy exchanges and se1r11oneration. II supply is not available for any raason. Iha 
COl'Pl)anywill need to rely on altcrnafl\lo sou-roes. which maynoibc able to consist-0nlly m-eet our requireme11ts. 
The cosl or electridty purehased / ge<1erated an-house from &rlernallve $0urce, oould t>e SHJnlficanlly higher, 
lhereby adversely affecting our oost of production and profi1ability. F unhe<, if for any reason such elec1nciiy is 
not available. lM Company maynooo lo shut d1Mn our planis until an adequate supply ot eloctricity Is rosto,M. 
lmerrul)lions ot ele<:1rlclty supply can 3bo result In production s.hutdO'MlS. lno'eased costs associated with 
restarting production and the loss of producllon in progress. If energy costs were lo rise, or if electrlclly supplies 
or supply arrangements were disrupted, our profita.bili1y could decline. 

7. Our failute lo compete elf8Cli"'3ly in the highly cornpelitive aluminium <lio casting industry could resull in the 
loss of wstomers. whlcl1 could hlllle an ad•e111e effee1 on ou, bu11lness, results of opeiali011S. finanolal 
condition and future prospects. Our Company competes with global competitors to re1ain our existing business 
as well as winning new business for the new and redesigned existing whicleplatforms of our customers. 
Our failure to obtain new buSifless or to retain or increase 001 ellistil1g business cOUfd adversely anect our 
flr111nclal results. In addrtion, the Company may lncur significant e~perl$0 in prep~rlng to meet ant~lpated 
customer requirements Which may not be recoveted. Our Company laces incre_asad compebtion across our 
procruct portfolio and compeb1ion from well-established, international produoers of aluminium a,e casting 
manulacturcrs. Thero Is no assurance I/lot the C~any will Nltlla1n oompolltlvo with reSl)ect to tcchnO!Ogy. 
design and QU11lllY, Some of our oompelllol'$ may ~ve certain advantages. Including !l(eater flnanci111 
resources. technology. research and deveJopment capability, greater market penetration and operations in 
divi!rsir,ed geograpr.es and product portfOlios, vmich may allow our compe!Jlors to bel181' respond to customer 
deFMnds. Aecordln9'Y, 1he Company may not be atlle to oompe1e effectively with out competrto,s, whlCh FMY 
haYe an adVerse impact on our business,results of operations. fin.ancial condition and future p,ospects. 

q. Outstanding litigations and defaults of the transferee entity, promoters, directors or any of the group 
c;ompanies: 
The details of Ille outstandv,g liligauons and e1etaul1sof the coo,pany. Promoters, 01rae10ts 01 any of l/1agroup 
c;ornf)llnies, i,re avi,llable In the Information Memgn,ndum ~nder the head 'Section Vl•Leg~I and Ott>er 
Information'. whi,ch is uploaded on websile of the Company at https:l/www.sundaram­
ci.ayton.com/lnvestor/lnlormation%20Memorandum%20·%201ssue%20ol%20Proference%20Share,; pdf 

r. Ragulatory Action, if any • di&eil)linary action taken by SEBI o, Stoel\ Exctia.ngH against tho Promotors 
In IHI 5 flnanclaJ year,; 
NII 

s. Brief details of outS"landing criminal proceedings against the Promoters: 
Nil 

I. Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the listed transferor entity during Iha 
pr·ecodlng three ye art: 
Pursuant to 1mp4emen1atlon of Part 11 of the S(heme there Is no listed transferor entity lnvOIVed, $1noe 
Sundaram-Clayton Limited has slotted 116 NCRPS of face value of , 10 each for every one equity $hen, of 
face valoo 01 , 5 each of thO Company held .is oo Record Oato 1, I.e .. Ma1ct, 24. '2023 by way ot bonus issue 
Nevertheless, below are lhe details of high, IOIH and avetage prices of EQUITY shares of Sundaram-aay1on 
Limited in preceding three years: 

Period 

2023 
2022 
2021 

Period 

2023 
2022 
2021 

High (in{) 

5,800.00 
5,097.70 
3,906.10 

High (In() 

5,799.3 
5.123.55 
3,899.70 

NSE 
Low (In,, 

3.500.00 
2,830.45 
1.294.95 

BSE 
Low (In') 
3,410.55 
2.821.15 
1,320.00 

Weighted Avarage Price (in t) 
-'L644.30 
3.778.60 
2.,260.86 

Weighted Ave-rage Price (In ') 
4,842.07 
4.030.97 
1,806.05 

u. Any material development after Ille date of the balance sheet: 

In the opinion of tho board of directors of the Company \here is no material development or Change having 
wr,pJlcatlons on lhe financlals/ctedlt quallly 01 1h11 Company alter Ille dale ot the last aUdlle<I linanc,a1 
ststemeots, I.e .. M~ch31, 2023. 

v. Such other Information•• may be specified by the Board from time to lime: 

None. 
For fur1her details on issue ol NCRPS by the Company pursuant to \he Scheme. please refer to lnformalion 
Memorandum (as updated) available on lhe website ol the Company al https:llwlwt.sundaram­
ciayton,comllnvcstor/lnfo"nalion%20Memorandum¾20•%201ssuc%20of%20Preference¾20Shares.pdf 
CapitaOie<I terms no1 oeflneo herein shall have llie meanong as prescribed tn me lnformaoon Memorandum. 

Date : 08.06.2023 
Place : Chennal 

!=or and on behalf of Sundaram-Clayton Limited 
R Raja Prakash 

Company Secretaiy and Compliance Officer 

• 
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·. Sundaram-Clayton Limited 
I CIN: L35999TN1962PLC004792 

Registered Office and Corporate Office: "Chaitanya', No.12, Khader Nawaz Khan Road, 
Nungambakkam, Chennai- 600 006, Tamil Nadu, India. Tel.: 044-2833 2115 

E-mail: corpsec@sundaramclayton.com I Website: www.sundaram-clayton.com 

STATUTORY ADVERTISEMENT ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE OF PART-II PARA 5 OF MASTER CIRCULAR 
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 DATED NOVEMBER 23 2021 READ WITH ANNEXURE I Ill 
A PARA5ofCIRCULARNO. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 DATED MARCH 10 2017ANDANNEXURE-XII A PARTII 
PARA 1 OF OPERATIONAL CIRCULAR SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS DIV1/P/CIR/2022/0000000103 DATED JULY 
29 2022 PURSUANT TO GRANT OF RELAXATION BY SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA 
(SEBll VIDE THEIR LETTER NO. SEBI/HO/CFD/DCR-2/P/OW/2023/22520/1 DATED JUNE 1 2023 FROM THE 
APPLICABILITY OF THE RULE 19/2)(8) OF THE SECURITIES CONTRACT (REGULATIONS) RULES 1957. 
COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AMONGST SUNDARAM-CLAYTON LIMITED AND TVS 
HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED AND VS INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED AND SUNDARAM-CLAYTON DCD 
LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS 
This is reference lo the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Sundaram-Clayton Limited ("Transferee 
Company" or "□emerged Company" or "Company") and TVS Holdings Private Limited ("Transferor 
Company 1 ") and VS Investments Private Limited ("Transferor Company 2") and Sundaram-Clayton DCD 
Limited ("Resulting Company") and their respective shareholders and creditors approved under sections 230 to 
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Scheme"). The Scheme was sanctioned by the 
Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai ("NCLT") vide order dated March 6, 2023 ("NCLT Order"). 
The Scheme is divided into VI parts, which broadly provide as follows: (i) Part 1- Deals with definitions, share capital 
and date of taking effect and implementation of the Scheme; (ii) Part II- Deals with issue and listing of bonus 
Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares (NCRPS) by Company; (iii) Part Ill- Deals with the 
amalgamation of Transferor Company 1 into Sundaram - Clayton Limited and cancellation of share capital of 
Sundaram-Clayton Limited held by Transferor Company 1 and the consideration thereof; (iv) Part IV- Deals with 
the amalgamation of Transferor Company 2 into Sundaram-Clayton Limited and cancellation of share capital of 
Sundaram-Clayton Limited held by VS Investments Private Limited and the consideration thereof; (v) Part V- Deals 
with the transfer and vesting oftihe □emerged Undertaking from □emerged Company into Resulting Company on a 
going concern basis and cancellation of the existing equity share capital of the Resulting Company held by 
Demerged Company; and (vi) Part VI- Deals with general terms and conditions that would be applicable to the 
Scheme. 
The Company filed NCLT Order in e-Form INC 28 on March 14, 2023,with Registrar of Companies, 
Chennai and the Scheme became effective from March 14, 2023. For more details, 
Scheme is available on website of the Company at https://www.sundaram­
clayton.com/lnvestor/CompositeScheme/Certified _ Copy_ of_ NCLT _Order_ dated_ 06 _ 03 _ 2023.pdf 

Accordingly, in order to implement Part II of the Scheme, the Scheme Implementation Committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company at its meeting held on March 25, 2023 has allotted 234,69,21,860 Cumulative 
Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares ("NCRPS"), as per the ratio prescribed in the Scheme i.e., 116 
NCRPS of face value of! 10 each for every one equity share of face value of! 5 each of the Company held as 
on Record Date 1, i.e., March 24, 2023 by way of bonus issue. The NCRPS will be carrying coupon of 9% per 
annum payable at annual rests and will be redeemed at par value on 10 on the date falling 12 months after the date 
of allotment of NCRPS, i.e., March 25, 2024.The NCRPS are proposed to be listed at National Stock Exchange of 
India ("NSE") and BSE Limited ("BSE" together with NSE referred to as "Stock Exchanges"). 
The Company has made applications to Stock Exchanges for listing and trading of NCRPS and has received 
approval for listing of NC RPS at NSE and BSE vide their letter no. NSE/LIST/35120 dated April 27, 2023 and letter 
no. DCS/AMALffUIP/2759/2023-24 dated May 11, 2023, respectively. Further the Company has received 
exemption letter dated June 1, 2023 from Securities Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") under Rule 19 (7) of 
Securities and Contracts (Regulation) Rules 1957 ("SCRR") granting relaxation from provisions of Rule 19 (2) (b) of 
SCRR. 
DISCLOSURES IN COMPLIANCE OF PART-II PARA 5 OF MASTER CIRCULAR 
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 DATED NOVEMBER 23 2021 READ WITH ANNEXURE I Ill A 
PARAS of CIRCULAR NO. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 DATED MARCH 10 2017 ANDANNEXURE-XII A PART II 
PARA 1 OF OPERATIONAL CIRCULAR SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS DIV1/P/CIR/2022/0000000103 DATED JULY 
29 2022 PURSUANT TO GRANT OF RELAXATION BY SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA 
(SEBll VIDE THEIR LETTER NO. SEBI/HO/CFD/DCR-2/P/OW/2023/22520/1 DATED JUNE 1 2023 FROM THE 
APPLICABILITY OF THE RULE 19(2)(8) OF THE SECURITIES CONTRACT<REGULATIONS) RULES 1957: 
a. Name of the Company: Sundaram-Clayton Limited 
b. Address of Registered Office and Corporate Office of Company: "Chaitanya", No.12, Khader Nawaz Khan 

Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai-600006, Tamil Nadu, India 
c. Details of change of name and/or object clause: There has been no change in the name of the Company. 

Below are the details of changes in object clause ofthe Company: 
Year Changes in object clause 
1994 44. (i) To carry on and undertake the businesses of trading, hire purchase and leasing company and to 

finance lease/ hire purchase operations of all kinds either singly/ jointly/ or on a syndication/consortium/ 
participative/ lead basis including import leasing/ hire purchase, cross border leasing/ hire purchase, lease/ 
hire purchase funding, lease/ hire management, provide venture capital, vendor plans, purchasing, selling, 
hiring or letting on hire, all kinds of plant and machinery and equipment that the company may think fit and to 
assist in financing of all and every kind and description of hire purchase or deferred payment or similar 
transactions and to subsidise, finance or assist in subsidising or financing the sale or maintenance of any 
goods, articles or commodities of all and every kind and description upon any terms whatsoever and to 
purchase or otherwise deal in all forms of immovable and movable property including land and buildings, 
plant and machinery, equipment, ship, aircraft, automobiles including two wheelers and three wheelers, 
tractors, tillers, threshers, dryers, motor vehicles of all kinds, engines, generators, computer software and 
hardware, all types and kinds of appliances, domestic or otherwise, computers and all consumer, 
commercial and industrial items and to lease or otherwise deal with them in any manner whatsoever 
including resale thereof, regardless of whether the property purchased and leased be new and/ or used. 

(ii) To undertake and carry on all operations and transactions in regard to business of any kind in the same 
way as an individual capitalist may lawfully undertake and carry out and, in particular, the financing of hire 
purchase contracts relating to property or assets of any description, either fixed or movable, such as houses, 
lands, vehicles and government bonds. 
(iii) To carry on the businesses of finance, foreign exchange, investment company and an investment trust 
company and to invest in and / or finance and/ or promote and/or establish in its own name or as a holding 
company or by entering into partnership with others, investment companies, finance companies and 
brokerage houses, borrow and raise monies to underwrite, sub-underwrite, to invest in, to acquire and hold, 
sell, buy or otherwise deal in shares, debentures, debenture stocks, bonds, units, obligations and securities 
issued or guaranteed by Indian or Foreign Governments, States, Dominions, Sovereigns, Municipalities or 
Public Authorities or bodies and shares, stocks, debentures, debenture-stocks, bonds, obligations and 
securities issued and guaranteed by any company, corporation, society, firm or person whether incorporated 
or established in India or elsewhere but not to do the business of banking as defined in the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949. 
(iv) To carry on the business of bill discounting, hundi discounting, cheque discounting and discounting of 
any other type of negotiable instruments and other types of instruments, to purchase, accept, assign debts 
and to carry on the business of accepting, co-accepting of negotiable instruments and related activities. 

(v) To undertake and execute or constitute any trust and to subscribe and act as and to undertake and carry 
on the office or offices and duties of trustees, custodian trustees, executors, administrators, liquidators, 
receivers, treasurers, attorneys, nominees and agents and to manage the funds of all kinds of trusts and to 
render periodic advice on investments, finance, taxation and to invest these funds from time to time in various 
forms including shares, term loans, debentures etc., and carry on custodial services and as a custodian, to 
send on behalf of clients, the securities for registration of transfers, collect dividends and other returns/ 
incomes and to carry on all other functions as are normally carried on by custodians and to safekeep the 
securities etc., 
(vi) To give advice on or to offer, give, take, circulate and/ or otherwise organise, accept or implement, any 
takeovers, mergers, demergers, amalgamation or acquisitions or schemes for diversification, rehabilitation 
or restructuring of any business, concern, undertaking, company, body corporate, partnership or other firm or 
any association of persons, whether incorporated or not, by acquisition of shares or assets and liabilities and 
whether as a going concern or as a part of the concern or otherwise as may be required, having regard to 
business exigencies, and to promote or procure the incorporation, formation or setting up of any concern or 
undertaking whether as company, body corporate, partnership or any other association of persons for 
engaging in any industrial, commercial or business activities. 
(vii) To carry on the business of money changers and lo deal in foreign exchange in cash, traveller's cheques 
orinanyotherform. 
(viii) To undertake trading/dealing in foreign exchange in all markets both domestic and international and to 
conduct any other activities related to these markets. 
45. (i) To carry on the business of an investment company and for that purpose to invest in, acquire any 
shares, stocks, debentures, debenture-stock, bonds, obligations or securities by original subscription, 
participation in syndicates, tender, purchase, exchange or otherwise and to subscribe for the same whether 
or not fully paid-up, either conditionally or otherwise, to guarantee the subscription thereof and to exercise 
and enforce all rights and powers conferred by or incidental to the ownership thereof and to advance, deposit 
or lend money against securities and properties to or with any company, body corporate, firm, person or 
association orwitihout security and on such terms as may be determined from time to time. 
(ii) To accept gift of properties movable or immovable and to deal with such properties in any manner as may 
seem expedient. 
(iii) To act as technical advisors or consultants, investment advisors, financial consultants, management 
consultants, market surveyors and provide advice, services and consultancy in various fields, such as, 
general, administrative, commercial, financial, legal, economic, labour, industrial, public relations, scientific, 
technical, direct and indirect taxation and other levies, statistical, accountancy, quality control, inventory 
control, data processing, human behavior, portfolio management, and /or to offer such services or technical 
know-how and / or management services to any company, body corporate, firm or person or persons and 
also all merchant banking activities and organising collections and repayment of public deposits to various 
corporate bodies. 
46. (i) To carry on in India or in any part of the world, all kinds of business relating to the manufacturing, 
producing, assembling, fitting up, repairing, converting, overhauling, maintaining, rendering services of all 
and every kind of description, buying, selling, exchanging, altering, hiring, letting on hire, leasing, improving, 
repairing, importing and exporting and dealing in all kinds of electronic devices including: 
(a) computers of all kinds and descriptions, computer components, computer peripherals, micro processors, 
PCBs, relays, winchester drives, tape drives, key boards and switches, modems and multiplexer. 

(b) Switch mode power supply equipment and unintemupted power supply equipment of all kinds, electric, 
electronic, mechanical, hydraulic, and/or combination of any of these operations. 
(c)AII kinds of electronic communication, space and satellite communication apparatus and equipment and 
railway signalling and safety equipment and solid state relays. 
(d) All kinds of electro-magnetic wave equipment for radio-telegraphic or radio telephonic communications 
between fixed points or between fixed and mobile points or between mobile points such as transmitters, 
receivers, trans-receivers, oscillators, amplifiers along with their ancillary equipment or supervisory control 
and regulation including micro-processor based equipment. 
(e) All kinds of instrumentation, micro-processor based and/or otherwise, for testing, observing maintaining 
electronic equipment and for recording, controlling and operating and other factors pertaining to electronic 
equipment and apparatus including the ancillary equipment required for installation, operation and 
maintenance of electronic apparatus and equipment such as masts, towers, earth systems, aerials and 
aerial equipment of all kinds including all types of radio equipment. 
(f) All kinds of electronic and other equipment, including all types of control mechanism, automatic 
calculators, x-ray machines, analysers, surgical, medical and other appliances intended for electro and other 
therapy treatment, along with their ancillary equipment for supervisory control and regulation together with 
instrumentation for testing, observing, maintaining such equipment and such other equipment for recording, 
controlling, operating the said equipment and apparatus, either microprocessor based or otherwise. 
(g) Telecommunication-both the land line and wireless communications- HF and VHF radio communication 
from low, low and high power transmitters for broadcasting television and communication, surface to air and 
air to air communication, local area communication, carbs and software, microwave associated equipment, 
transmission equipment, radio, navigation, telephone, telephone electronic switching systems and 
associated items, facsimile and associated equipment, meteorological, television, transmitters, receivers, 
studio equipment, electronic computers, electronic desk and other electronic calculators, nuclear electronic 
equipment, automatic electronics, industrial and process instruments and equipment, either micro­
processor based or otherwise. 
(h) All kinds of micro-processor based control systems and equipment for use in machine tools, laboratory 
and testing equipment, analysers and office automation equipment. 
(i) All kinds of software packages to be used in all kinds of electronic computers, micro-processors and the 
like, either listed above or not. 
(ii) To carry on the business of manufacture and selling of electronic components of all descriptions and types 
including micro-processor based items, DC motor controls, micro-processor based and thyristers based 
controls, inverters, resistors, condensers, coils, chokes, transformers, switches, volume controls, plugs, 
sockets, hoses, aerial gear, batteries, accumulators, cable, metal and other cases, peizo-electroquartz, 
crystals of all types and those made from synthetic materials, meters of all kinds including those for domestic 
use, holders and covers. 
(iii) To manufacture, sell or otherwise deal with all materials or components as are akin to the above 
mentioned products. 
47. (i) To carry on all or any of the business of manufacturers and producers, merchants, importers and 
exporters, buyers, sellers, exchangers, dealers, stockists, suppliers, distributors, wholesale and retail 
dealers, repairers of and servicemen of parts, components, subassemblies, assemblies, sub-systems and 
systems including but not limited to all kinds of compressors, accessories, devices, auxiliary equipment, 
switches, controls, timers, regulators programmable or otherwise, plugs, cables, hoses, pipes, chokes, 
solenoid brakes, water inlet valves, relays overloads, motors including specialised pump assembly with 
motors and specialised reversible motors, refrigerator compressors and other components and related 
hardware, micro processor controlled or otherwise, for use independently or for use in all commercial, 
industrial and domestic appliances, such as laundering machines, dryers, washers, cleaners, cooking 
systems, including ranges, ovens of all types, vacuum cleaners, refrigerators, freezers, bottle coolers, water 
coolers, vending machines, heat exchangers, grinders, mixers, cooking and cleaning aids, room air 
conditioners, room coolers, dehumidifiers operated manually or by means of any kind of power such as air, 
steam, gas, electricity, fuel and oil such as air, kerosene or other kinds ofoils and solar energy or otiherforms 
of energy. 
(ii) To carry on in India or in any part of the world, all kinds of business relating to the manufacturing, 
producing, assembling, repairing, exporting, importing, purchasing, selling, hiring and dealing in and 
generally to carry on business in the manufacture, sale and supply of complete range of appliances referred 
to in paragraph(i) above. 
(iii) To carry on the business of electrical contractors, chemical and heat treatment engineers, metal workers, 
welding engineers, iron and steel makers, press manufacturers, press shop platers, welders, refrigerators 
and air conditioning and environmental control engineers and to buy, sell, exchange, manufacture, repel, 
convert, repair, alter, install, let on hire and deal in machinery, implements, instruments, gauges, generators, 
motor, fans and other appliances of all kinds. 

(iv) To manufacture, sell or otherwise deal with all materials or components as are allied or akin to the above 
mentioned products. 
(v) To carry on the business of manufacture of chemicals, films, plastics, adhesives, precipitates or any 
articles or things that may be required for any ofthe above purposes. 

48. To carry on the business as travel agents and contractors, and to facilitate travelling and to provide for 
tourists and travellers, or promote the provisions of conveniences of all kinds by way of tihrough tickets, 
circular tickets, sleeping cars or berths, reserved places, hotel and boarding and/ or lodging accommodation 
and guides, safe deposits, enquiry bureau, libraries, resting rooms, baggage, transport and otherwise and lo 
charter steamships and aeroplanes for fixed periods or for particular voyages and flights and to act as agents 
for various airlines, flight operators and become member of any Indian/International association for the said 
purpose. 

49. To engage in the generation, selling and distribution of electrical energy, including thermal, solar, windmill 
and such other alternative and / or renewable sources of energy, either directly or in joint venture or in 
association with any other person, company, firms or body corporates, either for own use or for sale or 
distribution through electricity boards on such terms and to acquire for the said purpose land, plant and 
machinery and equipment either on out right purchase or on lease and to install all or any kind of machinery, 
apparatus or equipment required for the said purposes, in any part of India and to do such other activities 
incidental or ancillary to attain the said objectives. 

2003 49A. Subjectto the provisions of the rules and regulations framed by Securities and Exchange Board of India 
and any other regulatory authorities, from time to time, 
i. To act as merchant bankers, portfolio managers, underwriters, sub underwriters and debenture trustees, in 
respect of any issue of securities made by any company / body corporate, banks and public sector 
companies. 
ii. To act as broking house, brokers and sub brokers, and to deal in securities issued by any company, body 
corporate, Government/ public sector companies, banks and also securities issued by any state or Central 
Government and to purchase and sell such securities for and behalf of the clients for remuneration; To act as 
market makers in the issue of any securities, to become members of stock exchanges/ clearing houses and 
to carry on such other incidental activities for the said purpose. 

iii. To act as Registrar and Share Transfer Agents for any company or body corporate and to provide services 
as share transfer agents and Registrars for any public issue, rights issue, bonus issue and issue of any 
securities whether in India or abroad. 

iv. To establish and manage mutual funds and asset management companies either alone or in association 
with any other company or body corporate as may be deemed fit by the board of directors from time to time, 
and to do such other acts, that are necessary and incidental forth is purpose. 

v. To act as custodians of securities and depository participants, and for this purpose, become members of 
the depositories, and to provide all services to clients in the capacity as custodian of securities/ depository 
participants, subject to the provisions of Depositories Act, 1996 and such other applicable laws, rules and 
regulations and to do such other acts, that are necessary and incidental forth is purpose. 

498. To act as investor advisors, consultants and manager to deposit schemes of various companies / 
corporate bodies. 

2008 3A. To carry on the business of designers, developers, manufacturers, distributors, sellers and dealers in all 
types of internal combustion engines, including oil and petrol engines, diesel engines, engines operating on 
hybrid power, on gas, turbines, for use as stationary engines or in all kinds of automobiles, including tractors, 
earthmoversand all kinds of off-highway vehicles, and also for stationary applications, and lo buy, sell, repair, 
convert, alter, export, import, let on hire all types of internal combustion engines. 

2009 7. a) To generate, develop, accumulate, produce, manufacture, purchase, process, transform, distribute, 
transmit, sale, supply and/ or otherwise import, export, deal in any kind of power of electrical energy using 
coal, lignite, petroleum products or any other substances, wind energy, solar energy, wave energy, tidal 
energy, hydro energy, nuclear energy, bio energy or any other form of energy and any products or byproducts 
derived from any such business of energy and to set up power plants, wind turbines, power stations, hydel 
power station, wind farms, solar energy systems or any other facility to generate power and to produce, buy, 
import, sale, treat, exchange, renovate, alter, modernize, install or otherwise deal in any type of machinery, 
equipment, implement, material, article and stores for generating, distributing, transmitting energy, including 
electricity and to deal with all persons including companies, government and semi-government bodies for 
these purpose and to deal with all places including cities, towns, villages, districts, docks, markets, theatres, 
building, industries, offices or any other place and to do all such acts, deeds and things including 
construction, laying down, establishing, fixing and to carry out all necessary activities for the aforesaid 
purpose. 

b) To generate, acquire by purchase in bulk, accumulate, distribute and supply electricity to cities, towns, 
streets, docks, markets, theatres, buildings and places, both public and private. 
c) To carry on in India or elsewhere the business of establishing, commissioning, setting up, operating and 
maintaining electric power generating stations based on conventional/ renewable sources, tie-lines, sub­
stations and transmission lines on build, own and operate (BOO) and/ or build, own and transfer (BOT) and/ 
or build, own, lease and transfer (BOLT) and/ or build, own, operate and transfer (BOOT) basis and to carry 
on in India or elsewhere the business of acquiring, operating, managing and maintaining existing power 
generation stations, tie-lines, sub-stations and transmission lines, either owned by the private sector or 
public sector or the government or governments or other public authorities and for any or all of the aforesaid 
purposes, to do all the necessary or ancillary activities, as may be considered necessary or beneficial or 
desirable. 

d) To carry on the business of generating, harnessing, developing, accumulating, producing, manufacturing, 
purchasing, transforming, processing, distributing, transmitting, trading and supplying of electricity by setting 
up power plants by use of liquid, gaseous or solid fuels or any other matters / substances or through 
renewable energy sources such as solar photo voltaic, solar thermal, windmill or deploying hybrid systems 
utilising two or more of technologies that are renewable or even conventional and or any other means and 
transmission, distribution, supply and sell such power either directly or through transmission lines and 
facilities of central / state governments, or, central / state run establishments or private companies or 
electricity boards to industries and to central/ state governments, other consumers of electricity including 
captive consumption for any industrial projects promoted by this company or companies promoted by the 
promoters of this company and generally to develop, generate, accumulate power at any other place or 
places and to transmit, distribute, sell and supply such power. 

e) To carry on the business of generation of electrical power by conventional, non-conventional,renewable 
methods including coal, gas lignite, oil, biomass, waste, thermal, solar, hydel, geohydel, wind and tidal waves 
and also to carry on the business of supply of electricity for the purpose of light, heat, motive power or 
otherwise and manufacture of and dealers in apparatus and things required for or capable of being used in 
connection with the generation, distribution, supply, accumulation and employment of electricity (including in 
the term electricity, solar energy, tidal power or any other natural resources), galvanism, magnetism or 
otherwise. 
f) To carry on the business of construction and establishment, operation, management of power stations, 
boiler houses, steam turbines, switch yards, transformer yards, sub-stations, transmission lines, 
accumulators, workshops and all such works necessary for generating, accumulating, distributing and 
supply of electricity, and for this purpose, to construct, lay down, establish, fix, erect, equip and maintain 
power generating machineries and all other types of plant and machinery, electrical equipment and cables, 
computer and control equipments, transmission lines, accumulators, fittings and apparatus in the capacity of 
principals, contractors or otherwise and to undertake the business of consultants and contractors in setting 
up all types of plants for production of electricity, electronics and other allied fields. 

g) To carry on the business of promoting, owning, acquiring, erecting, constructing, establishing, 
maintaining, improving, managing, operating, altering, controlling, taking on hire/lease power plants, co­
generation power plants, energy conservation projects, power houses, transmission and distribution 
systems of generation, distribution, transmission and supply of electrical energy and buying, selling, 
supplying, exchanging, marketing, functioning as a licencee and dealing in electrical power, energy to the 
State Electricity Board, State Government, appropriate authorities, licencees, specific industrial units and 
other consumers for industrial, commercial, agricultural, household and any other purpose in India and 
elsewhere in any area to be specified by the State Government, Central Government, Local Authority, State 
Electricity Boards and any other competent authority in accordance with the provisions of Indian Electricity 
Act, 1910 and/or Electricity (Supply)Act, 1948 or any state Act concerning generation, supply and distribution 
of electricity and any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof and rules made thereunder. 

h) To establish captive power plants on a co-operative basis for a group of industrial and other consumers 
and supply power to the participants in the co-operative effort either directly or through the transmission lines 
of the State Electricity Boards or other authorities by entering into appropriate arrangements, to establish 
systems that are capable of providing heat and thermal energy tihat either substitute or lead to saving of 
electrical energy and energy efficiency and to undertake manufacture of energy efficiency systems and to 
invest in the equity of the special purpose vehicles or companies set up for power generation through fossil 
fuels and/or renewable energy sources, and transmission, distribution, supply, distribution and wheel the 
power generated for captive consumption and or sell such power either directly or through transmission lines 
and facilities of central / state governments or central / state run establishments or private companies or 
Electricity Boards to industries and to central/ state governments, other consumers of electricity including 
captive consumption for any industrial projects promoted by this company or companies promoted by the 
promoters of this company and generally to develop, generate, accumulative power at any other place or 
places and to transmit, distribute, sell and supply such power. 

d. Capital structure -pre and post Scheme: 

Particulars 

Authorised Share Capital 
5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of, 5 each 

250,00,00,000 Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable 
Preference Shares of face value oH 10 each 

Total Authorised Share Capital 
Issued, Subscribed and paid-up share capital 
2,02,32,085 Equity Shares of face value on 5 each 

234,69,21,860 Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable 
Preference Shares oH 10 each 

Total Issued, Subscribed and paid-up share capital 

(i) Shareholding pattern and debt structure pre and post Scheme: 

Pre-Scheme 

25,00,00,000 

25,00,00,000 

10,11,60,425 

10, 11,60,425 

Amount (in !) 

Post-Scheme 

25,00,00,000 

25,00,00,00,000 

25,25,00,00,000 

10, 11,60,425 

23,46,92, 18,600 

23,57,03, 79,025 

Details of pre and post Scheme EQUITY shareholding pattern of the Company based on shareholding of 
the Company as on March 24, 2023 i.e., Record Dale 1 as per the Scheme are provided below. 

There has been no change in the Equity shareholding of the Company pursuant lo the Scheme. 

Sr. Description Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme 
No. 

Number of Number of 
equity shares % equity shares % 

(A) Shareholding of Promoter 
and Promoter Group 

1 Indian 

a Promoter 1,30,94,460 64.72 1,30,94,460 64.72 
b Promoter Group 19,70,833 9.74 19,70,833 9.74 
2 Foreign - -

Total shareholding of Promoter and 
Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1) + (A)(2) 1,50,65,293 74.46 1,50,65,293 74.46 

(B) Public shareholding 
1 Institutions 27,27,828 13.48 27,27,828 13.48 

2 Non-Institutions 24,38,964 12.05 24,38,964 12.05 
Total (8)=8(1) + 8(2) 51,66,792 25.54 51,66,792 25.54 

(C) Shares held by custodians and against 
which DRs have been issued - -
Grand Total (A) + (B) + (C) 2,02,32,085 100.00 2,02,32,085 100.00 

(ii) DeOils of pre and post Scheme PREFERENCE shareholding pattern of the Company based on 
shareholding of the Company as on March 25, 2023 (considering March 24, 2023 as the Record Date 
1 as per the Scheme) are provided below. 

Sr. Description Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme 
No. 

Number of Number of 
preference shares % preference shares % 

(A) Shareholding of Promoter 
and Promoter Group 

1 Indian 

A Promoter - 1,51,89,57,360 64.72 

B Promoter Group - 22,86, 16,628 9.74 

2 Foreign -
Total shareholding of Promoter and 
Promoter Group (A)= (A)(1) + (A)(2) - 1, 7 4, 75, 73,988 74.46 

(B) Public shareholding 

1 Institutions - 31,64,28,048 13.48 

2 Non-Institutions - 28,29, 19,824 12.05 

Total (B)= 8(1) + 8(2) - 59,93,47,872 25.54 

(CJ Shares held by custodians and against 
which DRs have been issued -
Grand Total (A) + (BJ + (C) - 2,34,69,21,860 100.00 

(iii) Details of debt structure pre-and post scheme based on debt structure are provided below: 

Particulars of Debt Securities Pre-Scheme (amount Post Scheme (amount 
outstanding in , crore) outstanding in , crore) 

Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) 100 100 

Face value:10,00,000 

Coupon rate: 7 .65% 

Allotment Date: August 18,2020 

Tenure: 5 years 

Number of NCDs:1000 

Cumulative Non-Convertible Redeemable 
Preference Shares (NCRPS) 

Face value: , 10 

Coupon rate: 9% p.a. 

Allotment Date: March 25, 2023 

Tenure: 12 Months 

Number of NCRPSs: 234,69,21,860 

Total 

2,346.92 

100 2,446.92 

e. 

f. 

Names of ten largest shareholders of the Company- number and percentage of shares held by each 
of them, their interest, if any, as on March 25, 2023: 

Sr. Name of the Number of % of total Number of % of total 
No. Shareholder (M/s.) Equity equity Preference Preference 

Shares holding Shares holding 

1. TVS Holdings Private Limited 1,30,94,460 64.72 1,51,89,57,360 64.72 

2. Sundaram Finance Holdings Limited 15,14,378 7.49 17,56,67,848 7.49 

3. Aditya Birla Sun Life Trustee Private Limited 7,20,555 3.56 8,35,84,380 3.56 

4. Venu Srinivasan, as Trustee of Srinivasan Trust 4,55,222 2.25 5,28,05, 752 2.25 

5. ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited 3,28,506 1.62 3,81,06,696 1.62 

6. Nippon Life India Trustee Limited 2,99,548 1.48 3,47,47,568 1.48 

7. SBI Long Term Equity Fund 2,90,017 1.43 3,36,41,972 1.43 

8. ICICI Prudential Flexicap Fund 2,27,053 1.12 2,63,38, 148 1.12 

9. Sundaram Mutual Fund 2,18,552 1.08 2,53,52,032 1.08 

10. ICICI Prudential Value Discovery Fund 2,05,494 1.02 2,38,37,304 1.02 

Name and details of Promoters - educational qualifications, experience, address: 

Sr. Name of Promoters Address Experience Educational 
Qualifications No. 

1. TVS Holdings Private Limited "Chaitanya", No.12, 
Khader Nawaz Khan Road, 
Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600006, 
Tamil Nadu. 

2. T.V. Sundram Iyengar & TVS Building, West Veli Street, 
Sons Private Limited Madurai - 625001, Tamil Nadu. 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Nol Applicable Nol Applicable 

g. Name and details of Board of Directors (experience Including current/ past position held In otherflrms): 

1) Mr R Gopalan, Non-Executive Chairman, DIN: 01624555 

Experience: 

Mr. R Gopalan, served till April 2016, as a Member of Public Enterprises Selection Board (PESB) under the 
control of the Prime Minister of India. This body selects chief managing directors, managing directors, and 
directors of Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs). PESB also helps in framing personnel policies for the 
CPSEs. During this period, he has assisted in selection of over 400 officers. Served as Secretary, Department 
of EconomicAffairs, Ministry of Finance, Government of India till July 31, 2012 before retirement. 

He was handling matters relating to capital markets, infrastructure finance, G-20, World Bank (WB), 
International Monetary Fund (IMF), Asian Development Bank (ADB), budget preparation, public private 
partnership (PPP), Directorate of Currency and other related matters pertaining to the economy. 

He also represented the country effectively in the G-20 meetings, ADB, World Bank and IMF meetings. He has 
brought about a number of changes in the functioning of the capital markets and initiated new policy measures 
in infrastructure sector. He has also initiated number of measures to enhance financing for infrastructure 
sector. Further he has represented Government of India on the board of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). He 
also chaired the Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB) which clears proposals for Foreign Direct 
Investment (FDI) into India and was the cadre controlling authority for officers belonging to the Indian Economic 
Service. 

During his time as tihe Secretary in the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, he was overall in 
charge of banking, insurance and pension reforms. The function included: (i) supervision of policy support to 
public sector banks (PSBs), insurance companies and development financial institutions (□Fis) through policy 
guidelines, legislative and other administrative changes; (ii) monitoring their performance; (iii) policy 
formulation in respect of NBFCs, private banks and foreign banks; (iv) support to regulatory authorities i.e., 
RBI, IRDA, PFRDA, NHB and NABARD; (v) administration of the all laws relating to banks, □Fis and insurance 
companies; (vi) framing rules and regulations, wage settlement in banking and insurance industry; (vii) 
coordination between industry, banks and financial institutions. 

He was also responsible for selection of chairman and executive directors of PSBs, managing director of 
SIDBI, chairman of NABARD, Deputy Governor of RBI, Chairman and MDS of SBI, and Chairman of SEBI. He 
was responsible for introduction of "Swavalamban"- an insurance scheme for unorganized sector and 
"Swabhiman"- a scheme for financial inclusion through business correspondents model. 

He has served at the following positions and roles: (i) Special Secretary in the Department of Commerce, 
Ministry of Commerce & Industry; (ii) Director General in anti-dumping and anti-subsidy investigations; (iii) 
director on the boards of MMTC, STC and PEG Limited. During his long and varied career in various 
departments of Government of India, he held several key assignments, like: (i) Joint Secretary, National 
Manufacturing Competitiveness Council (NMCC); (ii) Joint Secretary in Commerce Department in charge of 
WTO and FTA negotiations; (iii) Joint Secretary in charge of export promotion division in the Commerce 
Ministry; and (iv) CMD, Tamil Nadu Industrial Development Corporation (TIDCO). 

He has participated actively in ministerial meetings ofWTO for Trade Negotiations at Doha, Cancun and Hong 
Kong, and assisted the Commerce Minister at the G-6, G-20 and G-10 meetings. He also participated in inter­
governmental negotiations for free trade agreements in the areas of agriculture, services and environmental 
goods and had represented India in the trade negotiations at World Trade Organization. 

As Chairman ofTIDEL Park Limited, he helped in financial closure, selection of design, selection of contractors 
through international competitive bidding, supervising construction and marketing of major software 
technology park at Chennai. He completed the project estimated to cost! 340 crore within! 297 crore. Helped 
the State Government in formulation of policies on IT and biotechnology. 

He managed the establishment of auto ancillary park, hi-tech park for manufacturing hardware components, 
petrochemical park, floriculture infrastructure park for exports and rubber park. 

Mr. Gopalan holds a maste~s degree in economics from Boston University and a maste~s degree in public 
administration and managementfrom the John F. Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University. 

He is currently the Chairman of Sundaram-Clayton Limited and Zee Entertainment Enterprises Limited and 
director of TVS Motor Company Limited, TVS Credit Services Limited, Sundaram-Clayton DC□ Limited, ANA 
ARC Private Limited, MB Power (Madhya Pradesh) Limited, New Delhi Centre for Sight Limited, Play 
Games24x7 Private Limited and U Games Private Limited. 

Directorships: 

Current Directorships: 
Indian Companies: (1) TVS Motor Company Limited; (2) ZEE Entertainment Enterprises Limited; (3) TVS 
Credit Services Limited; (4 )Sundaram - Clayton DC□ Limited; (5)New Delhi Centre For Sight Limited; (6) MB 
Power (Madhya Pradesh) Limited; (7) ANA ARC Private Limited; (8) Play Games 24x7 Private Limited; (9)U 
Games Private Limited. 

Foreign Companies: Nil 

Past Directorships: (1) Veritas (India) Limited (2) MMTC Limited (3) The New India Assurance Company 
Limited (4) The State Trading Corporation of India Limited (5) Hindustan Power Projects Private Limited 
(6) Optiwell Investments Private Limited. 

2) MrVenu Srinivasan, Chairman Emeritus and Managing Director, DIN: 00051523 
Experience: 

Mr. Venu Srinivasan is the Chairman Emeritus and Managing Director of Sundaram-Clayton Limited, a leading 
manufacturer of automotive components in India and TVS Motor Company, one of the largest two-wheeler 
manufacturers in the world. He is also the Vice Chairman of Tata Trusts, India's most respected and largest 
philanthropic foundation and the majority shareholder of the Tata group. He is a director on the Central Board of 
Reserve Bank of India. 

He holds an engineering degree from the College of Engineering, Chennai, India and a master's in 
management from Purdue University, USA. Mr. Srinivasan has held various important positions in the Indian 
industries, such as the President, Confederation of Indian Industry and the President, Society of Indian 
Automobile Manufacturers. 

He has several prestigious awards to his credit including the Padma Bhushan, the third-highest civilian award 
of India. The distinguished civilian honour "Order of Diplomatic Merit" (Heung-In Medal) was conferred by the 
President of Korea for his valuable contribution to promote Korea-India bilateral relations. 

He has been conferred with various awards, namely, Deming Distinguished Service Award for Dissemination 
and Promotion (Overseas) Award (2019) by Japanese Union of Scientists and Engineers (JUSE); and the 
Ishikawa-Kano Award (2012) by the Asian Network of Quality, the apex body for quality in Asia. Under his 
leadership, his companies were awarded the Deming Prize and the Japanese Quality Medal in 2002. 

His commitment of competitiveness and quality of our economy is manifested through his company's market 
presence in more than 80 countries across the globe. 

Mr. Srinivasan's dedication to transformation of rural India by empowering women in the rural areas can be 
seen through his passion towards setting up the Srinivasan Services Trust which has touched the lives of 1.6 
million people in 2,500 villages across the country in the last 26 years. 

Directorships: 
Cu1T0nt Directorships: 
Indian Companies:(1) TVS Motor Company Limited; (2) Sundaram Auto Components Limited; (3) TATA Sons 
Private Limited; (4) TVS Credit Services Limited; (5) TVS Electric Mobility Limited; (6) T.V. Sund ram Iyengar & 
Sons Private Limited; (7) LVTrustee Private Limited; (8) S. Venu trustee private limited; (9) VS Trustee Private 
Limited; (10) Sundaram - Clayton DC□ Limited; (11) TVS Housing Finance Private Limited; (12) Cheema 
Educational Foundation; (13)Venu Srinivasan Trustee Private Limited; (14) Namma School Foundation. 

Foreign Companies: (1) TVS Digital Pie. Ltd., Singapore; (2)TVS Motor (Singapore) P1e Limited, Singapore; 
(3) Sundaram Holding USA Inc., USA; (4) The Norton Motorcycle Co. Limited, U.K; (5) Swiss E-MobilityGroup 
(Holding)AG; (6)Swiss E-MobilityGroup (Schweiz)AG 

Past Directorships: (1) TATA Coffee Limited (2) Cummins India Limited (3) TVS Electronics Limited (4) ZF 
Commercial Vehicle Control Systems India Limited (5) Sundram Fasteners Limited (6) Oriental Hotels Limited 
(7) The Indian Hotels Company Limited (8) Emerald Haven Estates Limited (9) Sundaram Textiles Private 
Limited (10) HNTI Limited (11) Lucas TVS Limited (12) Sund ram Non-Conventional Energy Systems Limited 
(13) Green Infra BTV Limited (14) TVS Capital Funds Private Limited (15) Chennai Business Consulting 
Services Private Limited (16) TVS Motor Harita Employees Welfare Foundation Private Limited (17)Aga Khan 
Rural Support Programme (India) (18) Southern Roadways Private Limited (19) TVS Investments Private 
Limited. 

3) Dr Lakshmi Venu, Managing Director, DIN: 02702020 

Experience: 

Dr. Lakshmi Venuis a graduate from Yale University andholds a Doctorate in Engineering Management from 
the University of Warwick.She is also non-executive director of TVS Motor Company Limited, the subsidiary of 
our Company. 

She underwent her initial training in Sundaram Auto Components Limited, a subsidiary of our Company. 
Thereafter, she underwent an ex1ensive in-depth induction in our Company, wherein she has worked in the 
areas of business strategy, corporate affairs, product design and sales & marketing. 

She has been the lead architect in establishing our Company's global footprint. Her decision to set up a foundry 
in U.S.A in 2019 in Dorchester, South Carolina was almost prescient, as most U.S.A based customers were 
looking for on-shore foundry units to reduce supply chain risks and curtail carbon footprint. 

Dr. Lakshmi Venu is also the Deputy Managing Director of TAFE Motors and Tractors Limited. She holds 
directorships in ZF Commercial Vehicle Control Systems India Limited, Tractors and Farm Equipment Limited 
and various other companies. 

Directorships: 

Current Directorships 
Indian Companies: (1) TVS Motor Company Limited; (2) TAFE Motors and Tractors Limited; (3) Tractors and 
Farm Equipment Limited; (4) Sundaram - Clayton DC□ Limited; (5) ZF Commercial Vehicle Control Systems 
India Limited; (6) Sundaram Auto Components Limited; (7) LV Trustee Private Limited; (8) Sundram Non­
Conventional Energy Systems Limited; (9) Sivasailam Chamraj Hospital Foundation; (10) Sivasailam Cham raj 
Education Foundation; (11) TAFE Foundation. 

Foreign Companies: (1) Sundaram-Clayton (USA) Limited; (2)Sundaram Holding (USA) Inc 

Past Directorships: Nil 

4) MrSudarshan Venu, Non-Executive Director, DIN: 03601690 

Experience: 
Mr. Sudarshan Venu holds a graduate degree with honors in the 'Jerome Fisher Program' in Management and 
Technology from the University of Pennsylvania, USA. He holds B.S. in Mechanical Engineering from the 
School of Engineering and Applied Sciences and B.S. in Economics from the Wharton School. He has also 
completed M.Sc. in International Technology Managementfrom the Warwick Manufacturing Group attached to 
University of Warwick in U.K. 

Sudarshan Venu, being an automotive enthusiast, grew up amidst the roar of engines in India's oldest factory 
racing team. Driven by passion, he has motorbiked in five continents. These experiences suit him well, as he 
charts tihe future of one of India's leading two-wheeler manufacturers, TVS Motor Company. With Sudarshan's 
active intervention, TVS Motor has already seen a turnaround in its market share and has been the most 
awarded two - wheeler company. It is a testimony to Sudarshan's focus, that TVS Motor has been voted 
number 1 in customer satisfaction for four years in a row by the prestigious J. D. Power Awards. 

Under Sudarshan's leadership TVS Motor Company has acquired the iconic British brand Norton in Year 2020 
with the vision of regaining Norton brand to its full glory in the international motorcycle landscape. He has been 
instrumental in steering the company with the broader sustainability agenda through electrification of its 
products, iQube - the first electric scooter launched in January 2020 and in building a strategic personal e­
mobility eco-syslem through acquisition of Ego Movement- a Swiss tech company providing e-mobility 
solutions. Sudarshan has also played a pivotal role in TVS Motor company's growth through expansion to new 
geographies in Africa, ASEAN and LATAM. 

He also has been instrumental in setting up and in the success of Emerald Haven Realty Limited, TVS Credit 
Services-a non-deposit Non-Banking Finance Company and TVS Digital, a subsidiary ofTVSM incorporated 
in Singapore, focused on providing technology solutions for digital transformation. 

In addition to his role as Non-Executive Director, he is also a managing director of TVS Motor Company Limited, 
and a non-executive director in, TVS Credit Services Limited, TVS Electric Mobility Limited, TVS Motor 
Singapore Pie Limited, TVS Digital Pie Limited, Swiss E-Mobility Group (Holding) AG (SEMG). He is also an 
independent director in Coromandel International Limited, the flagship companyofthe Murugappa Group. 

Directorships: 
Cu1T0nt Directorships 
Indian Companies:(1) TVS Motor Company Limited; (2) Coromandel International Limited; (3) TVS Credit 
Services Limited; (4) TVS Electric Mobility Limited; (5) TVS Housing Finance Private Limited; (6) S.Venu 
Trustee Private Limited; (7) VEEYES Charities Foundation; (8) Cheema Educational Foundation; (9) Jupiter 
Cultural and Heritage Foundation 

Foreign Companies:(1) The Norton Motorcycle Co. Limited; (2) Swiss E-Mobility Group (Holding)AG; (3) Swiss 
E-Mobility Group (Schweiz)AG; (4) TVS Motor (Singapore) P1e Limited, Singapore; (5) TVS Digital Pie. Ltd., 
Singapore 

Past Directorships: (1) VS Trustee Private Limited 

(Contd ... ) 
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5) Mr K Gopala Deslkan, Director and Group ChlefFlnanclal Officer, DIN: 00067107 
Experience: 
Mr. K Gopala Desikan has rich experience and expertise in finance, taxation, merger and amalgamation and 
corporate matters and serving the group for over three decades. He has been with the Company group for the 
last 33 years and has handled various functions which include direct taxation, treasury and risk management, 
M&A activities, corporate finance & accounts and various accounting functions at the plant level. He is a 
qualified chartered accountant and also holds an MBA from Open University Business School, UK. 

He is also the chief financial officer of TVS Motor Company Limited, the listed subsidiary engaged in the 
business of manufacturing two and three-wheeler and also oversees the finance function of the group's 
business relating to NBFC and realty. He is also involved in the strategic initiatives of the group's international 
business and long-range planning. He has represented the industry associations in various expert committee 
and attended various leadership programs both within and outside India. 
Directorships: 
Current Directorships: 

Indian Companies:(1) TVS Holdings Private Limited; (2) TVS Investment and Consultancy Services Private 
Limited; (3) Sundaram Clayton Employees Welfare Foundation Private Limited; (4) Emerald Haven Estates 
Limited; (5) Emerald Haven Town and Country Private Limited; (6) S. Venu Trustee Private Limited; 
(7) LV Trustee Private Limited; (8) VS Trustee Private Limited; (9) Venu Srinivasan Trustee Private Limited; 
(10) Srinivasan Trading Private Limited; (11) VEE ESS Trading Private Limited; (12) VEEYES Charities 
Foundation; (13) Sund ram Services Limited; (14)JupilerCultural and Heritage Foundation 
Foreign Companies: (1) The GO Corporation 

Past Directorships: (1) TVS Organics Private Limited (2) Harita Fehrer Limited (3) Harita Greentech Power 
Limited (4) Emerald Haven Development Limited (5) Emerald Haven Realty Limited (6) Emerald Haven 
Property Development Limited (7) VS Investments Private Limited (8) Premier Jet Services Limited (9) TVS 
Housing Finance Private Limited (10) Emerald Haven Towers Limited (11) Emerald Haven Realty 
Developers(Paraniputhur) Private Limited (12) Harita Housing Constructions Limited (13) Happiness Harmony 
Property Developers Private Limited (14) Harita Prema Private Limited (15) TVS Motor Harita Employees 
Welfare Foundation Private Limited (16) Harita Rubber Products Limited (17) Sundaram Plastics Limited 
(18) Horticultural & Constructions Engineers (India) Private Limited (19) TVS Power Limited (20) Harila 
Cheema Private Limited (21) Goodwill Financial Services Private Limited (22) Harita Investment Holdings 
Private Limited (23) Harita Limited 
6) Mr CR Dua, Independent Director, DIN: 00036080 
Experience: 
Mr. Dua founded Dua Associates over thirty-five years ago, and is currently Chairman of the firm and engaged 
in providing strategic advice and direction for its further growth and development. He engages with the partners 
of the firm, its executive committee and sub-committees towards ensuring that the firm continues to retain its 
recognised leadership position in the uncertain and challenging environment nationally and internationally. 

Mr. Dua's experience covers a broad range of areas relating to corporate and commercial matters, corporate 
finance, securities, infrastructure and aspects of public policy and administration, governance and ethics. 

He sits on the boards of Indian companies both listed and private, including Indian subsidiaries of many major 
multinational corporations primarily representing the interests offoreign collaborators and investors. He is also 
the Chairman and an independent director of the board of Procter & Gamble Hygiene and Health Care Limited. 
He is a founding member of the American Chamber of Commerce in India and an invitee to its national 
executive board. He has been an invitee to the national executive board of the Federation of Indian Chambers 
of Commerce & Industry (FICCI). 

He is one of the Senior Vice Presidents of the Society of Indian Law Firms (SILF) and among the Chairpersons 
of the Legal Reforms Committee. He is also a member of the National Committee on Legal Services (2022-23) 
of Confederation of Indian Industry (CII). 
He is an avid tennis player and his interest in promoting sports are pursued as a special invitee to the executive 
committee of the International Lawn Tennis Club of India and vice president and co-chairman of Sports 
Committee of the Delhi Lawn TennisAssociation. 
An honour's graduate of St. Stephen's College, Mr. Dua also holds a Master's degree in Economics from the 
Delhi School of Economics. 
Directorships: 
Current Directorships: 

Indian Companies: (1) TVS Motor Company Limited; (2) Procter & Gamble Hygiene and Health Care Limited; 
(3) Gillette India Limited; (4) Pearl Global Industries Limited; (5) Cabot India Limited; (6) Wimco Limited; 
(7) Linde Engineering India Private Limited; (8) Sundaram-Clayton DCD Limited; (9) Mccann-Erickson India 
Private Limited; (10) Amil Investments Private Limited; (11) Sella Synergy India Private Limited; 
(12) Associated Corporate Consultants India Private Limited; (13) Result Services Private Limited; (14) lnapex 
Private Limited 
Foreign Companies: Nil 
Past Directorships: (1) Timex Group India Limited (2) Fila Sport India Private Limited (3) Weslrock Packaging 
Systems India Private Limited (4) Tupperware India Private Limited (5) Noske-Kaeser India Private Limited 
(6) Tractors and Farm Equipment Limited (7) LAF Fire Safety Systems India Pvt Ltd (8) Stmicro electronics 
Private Limited (9) Baxter India Private Limited (10) Chevrolet Sales India Private Limited (11) Stanley Works 
(India) Private Limited (12) Allison Transmission India Private Limited (13) Emerson Process Management 
Power and water Solutions India Private Limited (14) Universal Weather and Aviation India Private Limited 
(15) Van Softech Solutions One Private Limited (16) Singtel Global (India) Private Limited (17)Arconic Of India 
Private Limited (18) UI India Private Limited (19) Mcdonald's India Private Limited (20) Lexsphere Private 
Limited (21) Becton Dickinson India Private Limited (22) Connaught Plaza Restaurants Private Limited 
(23) Van Films Remake Three India Private Limited (24) Van Films Remake One India Private Limited 
(25) ELGA Cosmetics Private Limited (26) Land Minerals Exploration Private Limited (27) CCRI Exploration 
Private Limited (28) Newfound Exploration Private Limited (29) Norling Private Limited (30) Vodafone India 
Limited (31) PBE India Private Limited 
7) Mr Rajesh Narasimhan, Non-Executive Director, DIN: 07824276 
Experience: 
Mr. Rajesh Narasimhan, a Singaporean is an alumnus of the Indian Institute of Management-Ahmadabad and 
also holds a Master's in Computer Applications and a Bachelor's Degree in Statistics. He currently serves as 
the director and chief executive officer of TVS Digital, headquartered in Singapore that is being leveraged to 
operationalise a digital technology start-up focused on the automotive and fintech industries with portfolios & 
offerings that will deliver high quality solutions and platforms to help address real life business challenges by 
harnessing the power of exponential technologies including analytics, artificial intelligence (Al), augmented 
reality (AR), internet oflhings (loT), machine learning (ML) and virtual reality (VR). 
He is currently a Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director on the boards of Sundaram Clayton Limited 
and TVS Motors Singapore. He also serves as the nominee director in a non-executive capacity on the board of 
several digital start-ups in which TVS Motor Company and TVS Digital have invested including Altizon 
Systems, Fabric loT, lntellicar Telematics, Predictronics Corp., Scienaptic Al and Tag box. He has also served 
as a non-executive independent director and as a non - executive non-independent director on the board of 
TVS Motor Company between May 2017 -March 2021 in addition to serving as a non-executive director on the 
board of Parrot Solutions Pie. Limited, a Singapore incorporated digital start-up between May 2017 -January 
2021. 
He is an innovative and highly adaptable leader with more than three and a half decades of experience in both 
start-up and mature organizations across multiple industries including information technology, consumer 
durables & consumer electronics and brings extensive experience in general management, executive & 
technology leadership, business & digital transformation and leadership & talent development. 
He has a successful and credible career track record at various TVS companies, CSC I Covansys (public listed, 
US headquartered and a CSC Group Company) and Hewlett Packard, where he has been highly rated and 
valued as a quality top talent consistently delivering in every role and growing rapidly within the respective 
organizations. He held several senior executive positions at Hewlett Packard where he successfully led 
multiple business transformations and turnarounds last leading the delivery of their multi-billion US □ enterprise 
services business across 25 countries in Asia Pacific & Japan where he had accountability for over 15,000 
employees and more than 400 partners and vendors. Prior to this, he also served as the Vice President & 
General Manager of the enterprise services business in Asia and as Vice President of Hewlett Packard's multi­
billion USD applications services business for Asia Pacific & Japan. 

Mr. Narasimhan has advised several Fortune 500 clients on their business transformation through digital and 
technology innovation leveraging automation, cloud, cyber-security, data analytics and management, mobility 
& social and is currently helping our Company and TVS Motor Company Limited group companies with their 
digital transformation and cyber security initiatives. He is very passionate and highly focused on human capital 
management including leadership and talent development and has an established track record in acquiring, 
developing and retaining talent and in building high performance teams. 
Prior to joining Hewlett Packard in June 2010, Mr. Narasimhan had a 15+ year tenure with CSC / Covansys 
during which he lived and worked in France, the Middle East & Singapore, establishing and expanding its 
business and presence in the Asia Pacific, Japan and the Middle East geography, while last serving as their 
Senior Vice President and Head for the geography. Prior lo joining CSC / Covansys in January 1994, he held 
several executive positions with TVS companies in India including our Company, TVS Whirlpool and TVS 
Electronics. 
Directorships: 
Current Directorships: 
Indian Companies: (1) Sundaram-Clayton DC□ Limited; (2) lntellicar Telematics Private Limited; 
(3)Altizon Systems Private Limited; (4 )Tag box Solutions Private Limited; (5) Fabric IOT Private Limited 
Foreign Companies: (1) TVS Motor (Singapore) Pie Limited; (2) TVS Digital Pie Limited; (3)Allizon Inc (USA); 
(4) Predictronics Corporation USA; (5) Scienaptic Al USA; (6) Tagbox Pie Limited, Singapore; (7) lntellicar 
Singapore Pie Limited, Singapore 

Pas!Directorships: (1) TVS Motor Company Limited 
8) Ms. Sasikala Varadachari, Independent Director, DIN: 07132398 
Experience: 

Ms. Sasikala Varadachari is a retired banker with over37 years of experience in the fields of banking operations 
both in India and overseas. 
She worked as Chief General Manager of State Bank of India (SBI), spearheading the strategic training unit, 
SBI, corporate center Mumbai, having profound knowledge in credit and merchant banking. 

She was the first CEO of SBI in Israel and was responsible for setting up SB l's commercial operations there. 
She is presently on the board ofTube Investments of India Limited, Cholamandalam Securities Limited and CG 
Power & Industrial Solutions Limited. 
Directorships: 
Current Directorships: 
Indian Companies: (1) Cholamandalam Securities Limited; (2) CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited; 
(3) Tube Investments of India Limited; (4) TVS Motor Services Limited; (5) Sundaram-Clayton DCD Limited 
Foreign Companies: Nil 

Past Directorships: (1) Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited (2) TVS Credit Services Limited 
(3) Easyaccess Financial Services Limited (4) Aadhar Housing Finance Limited (5) Harita Seating Systems 
Limited 
9) Mr.Anuj Shah, Independent Director, DIN: 05323410 
Experience: 
Mr. Anuj Shah is an LLB from ILS Law College, Pune and a Diploma in Securities Law, Government Law 
College, Mumbai. He is also a member of the Bar Council of Maharashtra and Goa. He regularly represents 
corporations, financial institutions, private equity sponsors and sovereign wealth funds in a broad range of 
corporate matters and M&A transactions and also acts as a 'trusted advisor' to several Indian promoters on a 
wide range of corporate matters. 
Mr. Anuj Shah, as a part of a secondment programme, has also worked in the London and New York office of a 
premier global law firm. 
He has published numerous articles on diverse corporate law issues and is regularly ranked as a 
"recommended lawyer", "notable practitioner'' by publications such as Legal 500, RSG and IFLR. 

He had represented various reputed Corporates viz., American Family Ventures and MassMutual Ventures, 
Swiss Re, Medi Assist Insurance TPA, Go Daddy, Toshiba Tech, Japan etc. in the matters of insurance related 
deals, acquisitions, mergers & investments. 
He does not hold any share in the Company and is not related to any Directors of the Company. He has also 
been appointed as a member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. He has not 
resigned in any of the listed entities during the last three years before the expiry of his tenure. He currently 
serves on the board of Shah Mehta Holding Private Limited. 

Directorships: 
Current Directorships: 

Indian Companies: (1) Shah Mehta Holding Private Limited 
Foreign Companies: Nil 
Past Directorships: (1) Solenis Chemicals India Private Limited (2) SFS Group India Private Limite (3) Toshiba 
Global Commerce Solutions(lndia) Private Limited (4) Sener India Engineering And Systems Private Limited 
(5) Sahtech Distributor Private Limited 

h. Business Model/ Business Overview and Strategy: 
Sundaram-Clayton Limited is part of the TVS Group and is one of the renowned automotive component 
manufacturing companies in India. The Company's automotive components business comprise a diverse 
product offering catering to the two-wheeler, passenger vehicle, light commercial vehicle ("LCV") and heavy 
commercial vehicle ("HGV'') markets, both in India and internationally. The Company is also engaged in 
business of precision aluminium cast products and production of high-pressure, low-pressure and gravity die­
castings for two-wheelers, passenger vehicles, LCVs and HCVs. Our manufacturing facilities have equipment 
for production, testing and quality assurance to produce a wide variety of aluminium castings using high 
pressure, low pressure and gravity die casting technologies. The Company's facilities can produce castings 
ranging in weightfrom 250g to 24 kg for gravity die casting ("GDC"), from 250g to 25 kg for pressure die casting 
("PDC") and from 2.5 kg to 18 kgs for low pressure die casting ("LPDC"). This has been made possible with 
infrastructure that includes in-house alloying, 97 PDC machines (of locking force ranging from 250 tonnes to 
3200 tonnes), 72 GDC stations, 23 LPDC machines and 554 machining centres. The Company supplies a 
variety of machined castings to leading domestic and global vehicle OEMs and Tier 1 customers, who are 
leading manufacturers of engines, and light and heavy vehicles. The Company's customers use our castings 
primarily in commercial vehicles, passenger vehicles and two-wheelers, which are sold both in India and 
internationally. Our Company deliver our automotive component products to customers in more than seven 
countries including the United States, Brazil, Sweden, Germany, France, UK and Japan amongst others. Our 
Company has four manufacturing plants. The Company is headquartered at Chennai. The Company has won 
several awards including the platinum award for manufacturing excellence in the Auto Ancillary Sector 
-Medium Category from Frost & Sullivan-Economic Times for the year 2011. 

i. Reason for the Scheme: 
1. The Company has built up substantial surplus reserves, over the years from its retained profits. The surplus 
reserves are well above our Company's current and likely future business needs. Further, barring unforeseen 
circumstances, our Company is confident of generating incremental cash over the next few years. Overall 
reserves position is expected to improve further even after considering cash requirements for our Company's 
capex programme and working capital requirements. 
2. Further, upon taking into consideration our Company's capability to generate strong cash flow and the 
surplus reserves being more than what is needed to fund our Company's future growth, therefore our Company 
is of the view that these excess funds can be optimally utilized to reward its shareholders in such difficult and 
unprecedented times byway of distribution. 

3. At the same time, in keeping with our Company's tradition of conventional cash management and being 
mindful of the challenging business environment, our Company is of the view that ii would be prudent to retain 
liquidity as well. Accordingly, our Company has proposed, inter alia, to distribute such funds amongst its 
shareholders by issuing fully paid up NCRPS by way of bonus in terms of the Scheme and this Information 
Memorandum. 

4. NCRPS, while giving near-cash (traded, encashable) instrument in the hands of shareholders, give 
increased flexibility to our Company in managing its liquidity through options like buy back, redemptions, etc. 

5. In view of the aforesaid factors, our Company has concluded that ii can optimally utilize its surplus reserves 
by distributing a considerable portion of the same to the equity shareholders. In order to maintain high level of 
corporate governance and transparency, our Company has proposed issuance of NCRPS by way of bonus 
under Section 230 of the Act which will be subject to necessary statutory, regulatory and corporate approvals. 

6. As part of the wider restructuring exercise, it is proposed to consolidate all the resources of the Transferor 
Companies with the Transferee Company. The said amalgamation will result in the following benefits: 

(a) Streamline the promoter holding structure; 

(b) Optimal utilisation of resources and better corporate governance; and 

(c) Reduction ofadministrative responsibilities, multiplicity ofrecords and legal and regulatory compliances. 

7. Given diversified business our Company, it has become imperative for the Demerged Company to reorient 
and reorganize itself in a manner that allows imparting greater focus on each of its businesses. With this 
repositioning, the Demerged Company is desirous of enhancing its operational efficiency. 

8. The Scheme proposes to reorganise, segregate and demerge the Demerged Undertaking comprising of 
manufacturing non-ferrous gravity and pressure die castings from Demerged Company into the Resulting 
Company and the Demerged Company will be left with group management services' business, trading 
business and manufacturing of two & three wheeler vehicles through TVS Motor Company Limited. 

9. The proposed demergerpursuanttothe Scheme is expected, interalia, to result in following benefits: 

(a) segregation and unbundling of the businesses of the Demerged Company into the Resulting Company, 
which will enable enhanced focus on the Demerged Company and Resulting Company for exploiting 
opportunities of each oflhe said companies; 

(b) unlocking of value for the shareholders of the Demerged Company, attracting investors and providing better 
flexibility in accessing capital, focused strategy and specialisation for sustained growth; 

(c) logistics alignment leading to economies of scale for the Resulting Company and creation of sectoral 
efficiencies and benefitting stakeholders as well as optimization ofoperation and capital expenditure; and 

(d) enhancing competitive strength, achieving cost optimisation, ensuring benefits through focused 
management of the financial, managerial and technical resources, personnel capabilities, skills, expertise and 
technologies of the Resulting Company and the Demerged Company thereby significantly contributing to 
future growth and maximizing shareholders' value. 

The proposed restructuring is in the interest of the shareholders, creditors, employees, and other stakeholders 
in each of the companies. 

j. Restated Audited Financials for the previous three financial years prior to the date of listing: 
In terms of Schedule I Part A Clause 2.2.8 of SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 
Regulations,2021 ("NCS Regulations"), the Company is required to include a columnar representation of 
audited financials (on consolidated and standalone basis for last three completed financial years). The audited 
financial statements of the Company for the last 3 financial years, i.e., FYs 2023-2022, 2022-2021, 2021-2020 
are available on the website of the Company at https://www.sundaram­
clayton.com/lnvestor/lnformation%20Memorandum%20-%20lssue%20of%20Preference%20Shares.pdf 

The columnar representation of audited financial statementforthe last 3 years is given below: 

i) Standalone financial statements 

BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 

Capital work in progress 

Other intangible assets 

Financial assets 

i. Investments 

ii. Other financial assets 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

Other non-current assets 

Total non-current assets 

Current assets 

Inventories 

Financial assets 

i. Trade receivables 

ii. Cash and cash equivalents 

iii. Bank balances other than (ii) above 

iv. Investments 

iv. Other financial assets 

Current tax assets (Net) 

Other current assets 

Total current assets 

Total Assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity share capital 

Other equity 

Total equity 

Liabilities 

Non-current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

i. Borrowings 

ii. Lease liability 

iii. Other financial liabilities 

Provisions 

Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 

Total non-current liabilities 

Current llabllltles 

Financial liabilities 

i. Borrowings 

ii. Lease liability 

iii. Trade payables 

iv. Other financial liabilities 

Other current liabilities 

Provisions 

Current tax liabilities (Net) 

Total current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 

Income 

Revenue from operations 

Other income 

Total income 

Expenses 

Cost of materials consumed 

Changes in inventories of finished goods, 
work-in-process and Stock-in-Trade 

Employee benefit expenses 

Finance costs 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit before exceptional items and tax (I- II) 

Exceptional items - income/ (expense) 

Profit before tax (Ill +IV) 

Income tax expense 

Current tax 

Deferred tax charge/(credit) 

Profit for the year (V-VI) 

Other comprehensive income 

Amount (in, crore) 

As at As at As at 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 202~ March 31, 2021 

621.88 

57.13 

0.73 

819.90 

10.32 

44.31 

1,554.27 

348.05 

279.83 

2,028.40 

1.37 

11.64 

20.63 

6.73 

24.41 

2,721.06 

4,275.33 

10.12 

700.43 

710.55 

428.91 

5.24 

29.82 

18.15 

482.12 

2,587.62 

15.29 

389.74 

57.18 

20.88 

9.85 

2.10 

3,082.66 

3,564.78 

4,275.33 

670.54 

8.93 

0.62 

404.32 

13.41 

18.77 

1,116.59 

371.35 

288.30 

2,308.15 

90.29 

16.85 

11.29 

24.90 

3,111.13 

4,227.72 

10.12 

2,890.24 

2,900.36 

434.86 

18.44 

0.71 

27.96 

23.64 

505.61 

297.78 

14.26 

356.10 

116.51 

16.72 

20.38 

821.75 

1,327.36 

4,227.72 

713.00 

11.61 

0.35 

385.61 

16.39 

17.35 

1,144.31 

301.07 

228.96 

25.20 

23.65 

49.46 

9.88 

25.84 

664.06 

1,808.37 

10.12 

705.76 

715.88 

354.61 

28.72 

5.18 

19.65 

23.39 

431.55 

276.62 

14.17 

272.89 

53.58 

23.74 

19.94 

660.94 

1,092.49 

1,808.37 

Amount (in, crore) 

Year ended Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 202~ March 31, 2021 

2,073.96 

132.76 

2,206.72 

1,101.60 

15.33 

234.63 

45.82 

99.94 

473.43 

1,970.75 

235.97 

90.72 

326.69 

60.21 

(6.63) 

273.11 

1,743.27 

93.59 

1,836.86 

942.43 

(76.51) 

206.13 

44.91 

101.74 

440.27 

1,658.97 

177.89 

2122.60 

2,300.49 

22.51 

1.29 

2,276.69 

1,176.91 

111.17 

1,288.08 

573.37 

(22.57) 

189.68 

47.62 

77.90 

285.98 

1,151.98 

136.10 

(13.00) 

123.10 

7.70 

39.56 

75.84 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations 

Change in fair value of equity instruments 

(0.26) 

3.25 

(0.76) 

(12.25) 

3.32 

3.57 

(5.82) 

101.28 

(0.69) Income tax relating to these items 

Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss 

Transactions relating to Derivative instruments 

Income tax relating to these items 

Other comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the year (Vll+VIII) 

Earnings per equity share 

Basic & Diluted earnings per share 

1.53 

(0.39) 

3.37 

276.48 

134.99 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net profit before tax 

Add: Depreciation and amortisation for the year 

Loss on sale/scrapping of property, plant and 
equipment 

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 

Unrealised exchange (gain)/ loss 

Dividend income 

Interest income 

Fair value offinancial assets & financial 
liabilities 

99.94 

(0.30) 

(1.19) 

(120.27) 

(113.51) 

326.69 

4.78 

(2.54) 

(3.12) 

2,273.57 

1,125.29 

7.53 

(4.10) 

98.20 

174.04 

37.49 

Amount (in, crore) 

Year ended 
March 31, 2022 

101.74 

3.89 

(0.12) 

1.14 

(89.89) 

(49.08) 

0.40 

2,300.49 

Year ended 
March 31, 2021 

77.90 

0.72 

(0.30) 

(8.89) 

(96.80) 

(3.15) 

(1.28) 

123.10 

Interest expense 49.87 44.91 47.62 

Profit on sale of investments 

Operating profit before working capital 
changes 

Adjustments for: 

Inventories 

Trade Receivables 

Other financial assets 

Other non-current assets 

Other current assets 

Trade Payables 

Provisions 

Other financial liabilities 
(excluding current maturities of debt) 

Other current liabilities 

Cash generated from operations 

Direct taxes paid 

Net cash from operating activities (A) 

(1.66) (87 .12)(2,094.43)(2,081.44 -

23.30 

10.27 

86.70 

(25.54) 

0.36 

33.41 

(8.93) 

29.96 

239.57 

4.16 153.69 

393.26 

(53.56) 

339.70 

(70.28) 

(58.79) 

(69.07) 

(1.42) 

0.94 

83.11 

(3.50) 

219.05 

(29.75) 

(72.51) 

(18.71) 

2.35 

10.14 

92.81 

(19.73) 

(3.28) 29.48 

(7.02) (129.31 0.12 

89.74 

(24.26 

65.48 

15.82 

138.92 

(5.80) 

133.12 

(8.40) 

124.72 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Additions to property, plant and equipment 
(including Capital work in progress) 

Sale of property, plant and equipment 

Purchase of investments 

Sale of investments 

Investment in Term deposits 

Closure of Term deposits 

Interest received 

Dividend received 

Net Cash from/(used in) investing activities (B) 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net Borrowings: 

Term loans availed/(repaid) 

Short term borrowings availed/ (repaid) 

Interest paid 

Dividend and dividend tax paid 

Repayment of lease liabilities 

Net cash infiow / (outflow) from financing 
activities (C) 

D NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN 
CASH AND CASH (A+B+C) 

EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning 
of the year 

(100.16) 

0.86 

(427.54) 

2.13 

283.21 

113.51 

120.27 

(7.72) 

(28.82) 

(34.58) 

(45.35) 

(208.24) 

(11.53) 

(328.52) 

3.46 

(59.69) 

0.49 

(182.34) 

2261.01 

(2,303.08) 

49.08 

128.07 

(106.46) 

57.35 

42.31 

(41.92) 

(22.26) 

(14.63) 

20.85 

(20.13) 

(55.41) 

0.90 

(52.06) 

3.15 

58.62 

(44.80) 

91.38 

(107.78) 

(43.90) 

(30.35) 

(14.85) 

(105.50) 

(25.58) 

Cash and Bank balances 

Cash credit balance 

5.07 25.20 50.78 

5.07 25.20 50.78 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

Cash and Bank balances 8.53 5.07 25.20 

Cash credit balance 

ii) Consolidated Financial Statements 

BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 

Capital work in progress 

Investment Properties 

Goodwill 

Other intangible assets 

Intangible Assets under development 

Financial assets 

i. Investments 

ii. Loans (Receivable from financing activity) 

iii. Others 

Investments accounted using equity method 

Deferred Tax Assets 

Non-Current tax assets (Net) 

Other non-current assets 

Total non-current assets 

Current assets 

Inventories 

Financial assets 

i. Trade receivables 

ii. Loans (Receivable from financing activity) 

iii. Cash and cash equivalents 

iv. Investments 

v. Bank balances other than (iii) above 

vi. Others 

Current tax assets (Net) 

Other current assets 

Total current assets 

Total Assets 

Equity and liabilities 

Equity 

Equity share capital 

Other equity 

Equity attributable to owners 

Non controlling interest 

Total equity 

Liabilities 

Non-current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

i. Borrowings 

ii. Lease Liabilities 

iii. Others 

Provisions 

Deferred tax liabilities 

Total non-current liabilities 

Current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

i. Borrowings 

ii. Trade payables 

iii. Lease liabilities 

iv. Other financial liabilities 

Other current liabilities 

Provisions 

Current tax liabilities (Net) 

Total current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 

Income 

Revenue from operations 

Other income 

Total income 

Expenses 

Cost of material consumed 

Purchase of stock in trade 

Changes in inventories offinished goods, 
stock-in-trade and work-in-process 

Employee benefit expenses 

Finance costs 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit before exceptional items, share of 
net profit of investment and tax (1-11) 

Share of net profit from associates using equity method 

Profit before exceptional items and tax (lll+IV) 

Exceptional items 

Profit before tax (V+VI) 

Tax expense 

Current tax 

Deferred tax 

Profit for the year (VII-VIII) 

(Profit)/ Loss attributable to Non-controlling Interest 

Profit for the year attributable to owners (IX+X) 

Other comprehensive income 

(A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 

Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligation, 

Change in fair value of equity instruments 

Share of other comprehensive income from 
associates using equity method 

Income tax relating to these items 

(B) Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss 

Fair value changes on cash flow hedges 

Change in fair value of debt instruments 

Foreign currency translation adjustments 

Share of other comprehensive income from 
associates using equity method 

Income tax relating to these items 

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 

Other Comprehensive income attributable to 

non-controlling interest (profit)/ loss 

Total comprehensive income attributable to 
owners (Xl+Xll+XIII) 

Earnings per equity share 

Basic & Diluted earnings per share 

8.53 5.07 25.20 

Amount (in, crore) 

As at As at As at 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

5,649.30 

393.63 

137.70 

307.82 

836.61 

427.64 

405.50 

10,321.42 

203.25 

413.10 

305.73 

27.60 

155.52 

19,584.82 

2,332.08 

1,464.64 

10,225.16 

3,899.36 

203.56 

29.29 

245.07 

11.29 

1354.28 

19,764.73 

39,349.55 

10.12 

3,230.87 

3,240.99 

2,804.16 

6,045.15 

9,863.23 

572.29 

47.82 

261.08 

226.25 

10,970.67 

15,149.77 

5,474.27 

203.90 

413.42 

948.63 

125.59 

18.15 

22,333.73 

33,304.40 

39,349.55 

5,040.12 

329.11 

137.71 

290.59 

870.91 

231.35 

143.09 

6,716.45 

137.55 

370.83 

217.88 

49.60 

134.20 

14,669.39 

2,013.42 

1,367.01 

7,299.24 

3,753.95 

130.23 

180.22 

134.82 

12.71 

990.90 

15,882.50 

30,551.89 

10.12 

5,069.12 

5,079.24 

2,202.63 

7,281.87 

7,740.63 

421.49 

55.44 

224.20 

231.20 

8,672.96 

8,289.29 

4,909.62 

141.14 

424.38 

704.83 

127.80 

14,597.06 

23,270.02 

30,551.89 

4,071.25 

883.37 

137.71 

112.61 

528.77 

166.88 

371.63 

5,361.97 

30.06 

301.27 

127.62 

39.72 

199.14 

12,332.00 

1,668.30 

1,206.55 

5,794.23 

1,599.08 

106.74 

96.92 

14.71 

617.73 

11,104.26 

23,436.26 

10.12 

2,894.47 

2,904.59 

1,758.73 

4,663.32 

6,634.88 

213.48 

31.29 

179.09 

242.29 

7,301.03 

5,927.10 

4,535.70 

77.83 

303.51 

522.49 

105.28 

11,471.91 

18,772.94 

23,436.26 

Amount (in, crore) 

Year ended Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

33,564.21 

126.12 

33,690.33 

20,779.47 

894.62 

(151.76) 

3,168.98 

1,424.49 

985.82 

4,624.51 

31,726.13 

1,964.20 

(39.73) 

1,924.47 

88.85 

2,013.32 

763.67 

(83.52) 

1,333.17 

(683.52) 

649.65 

(27.88) 

(10.24) 

(2.69) 

9.90 

18.38 

83.76 

(5.37) 

65.85 

(13.57) 

701.93 

321.10 

25,590.65 

34.50 

25,625.15 

16,429.60 

579.04 

(333.71) 

2,330.16 

985.13 

844.58 

3,597.65 

24,432.45 

1,192.70 

3.45 

1,196.15 

(11.95) 

1,184.20 

387.06 

(27.35) 

824.49 

(383.75) 

440.74 

(97.58) 

4.04 

(0.25) 

22.07 

48.07 

36.87 

(13.41) 

(0.19) 

1.25 

441.80 

217.84 

20,298.73 

62.95 

20,361.68 

13,028.33 

224.92 

(25.96) 

1,879.05 

929.11 

642.74 

2,803.99 

19,482.18 

879.50 

(2.88) 

876.62 

(22.36) 

854.26 

257.46 

4.71 

592.09 

(268.41) 

323.68 

(0.74) 

162.95 

(0.01) 

(9.26) 

70.89 

11.16 

(21.08) 

213.93 

(51.05) 

486.56 

159.98 

Amount (in, crore) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

Year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Year ended 
March 31, 2021 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 
Net profit before tax 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amortisation for the year 
Loss on sale/scrapping of property, plant and 
equipment 
Profit on sale of property, plant and 
equipment 
Dividend income 
Interest income 
Unrealised exchange (gain) I Loss 
Increase in fair value of financial assets 
Loss on sale of investment 
Share of losses from associates 
Profit on sale of investment 

985.82 

(2.95) 
(0.02) 

(124.50) 
(8.89) 

(84.66) 

39.73 

2,013.32 

844.58 

3.89 

(2.59) 
(4.16) 

(57.24) 
(4.51) 
(0.57) 

(0.23) 

1,184.20 

642.74 

2.68 

(0.30 
(1.56 

(36.03 
8.81 

(1.32 

(0.05 

854.26 

(Contd ... ) 
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Interest expense (excluding relatable to 4. Sund ram Non-conventional Energy systems Limited, Chennai Capital Structure 
financial enterprise) 256.41 1,061.02 203.0C 982.17 199.67 814.64 Corporate Information , in crore 
Operating profit before working capital Sundram Non-conventional Energy systems Limited, Chennai was incorporated on November 4, 1994 as a Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value 
changes 3,074.34 2,166.37 1,668.90 public limited company under the Companies Act 1956, at RoC - Chennai, bearing GIN I Authorized Share Capital 
Adjustments for: U40108TN1994PLC029132. The company is engaged in business of electric power generation using other 

Equity Shares of < 101- each 10.00 
Inventories (318.66 (345.12 (208.83) non-conventional sources. 

Trade Receivables (97.63 (169.03 356.34 Financial Information Total 1D.0D 

Other financial assets (128.63 (140.31 111.91 The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements ofthe company: II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 

Other Bank balances 150.9, (73.48 (77.19) ~ in crore Equity Shares of < 10/- each 7.21 

Other non-current assets (21.32 64.94 (22.89) Particulars For the year ended March 31, Total 7.21 

Other current assets (363.38 (373.17 (31.74) 2D23 2022 2D21 11. Sundram Services Limited, Channai 

Loans (Receivable from financing activity) (6,530.89 (2,859.49 (1,700.87) Paid up Equity Share Capital oH 10/- each 0.50 0.50 0.50 Corporate Information 

Provisions (2.21 (29.95 14.88 Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 3.47 3.63 3.13 Sundram Services Limited, Chennai was incorporated on July 7, 2011 as a public limited company under the 

Trade Payables 564.6( 373.92 1,201.96 Revenue from operation 2.81 2.61 2.61 Companies Act 1956, at RoC -Chennai, bearing GIN -U74999TN2011PLC081397. The company is engaged 
in business of providing professional, scientific and technical consultancy activities. 

Other Financial liabilties 40.7f 49.8C 66.59 Profit after tax 3.59 2.0 1.57 
Financial Information 

Other current liabilities 243.8( (6,462.58 182.34 (3,319.55) 94.90 (194.94) Earnings per share (EPS)- Basic & Diluted 71.89 39.97 31.33 
The financial information derived from the last three years audited financial statements of the company: 

Cash generated from operations (3388.24 (1,153.18) 1,473.96 NetAssetValue cere□uitv share 79.48 82.60 72.62 
II!' in crore 

Direct taxes paid (722.40 (394.94) (259.35) Capital Structure 
Particulars For the year ended March 31, tin crore Net cash from operating activities (4,110.64 (1,548.12) 1,214.61 2023 2022 2021 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value 

ACTIVITIES I Authorized Share Capital Paid up Equity Share Capital of, 101- each 1.00 1.00 1.00 

Additions to property, plant and Equity Shares of < 101- each 3.50 Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) (1.00) 1.37 12.07 

equipment (including Total 3.50 Revenue from operation -
Capital work in progress) (1,485.24 (1,036.32) (980.29) II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital Profit after tax - 2.30 (0.24) 

Sale of fixed assets 21.94 16.24 4.10 Equity Shares of < 10/- each 0.50 Earnings per share (EPS)- Basic & Diluted - 23.01 (2.40) 

Investment accounted using equity method (87.17 (75.00) (52.56) Total 0.50 Net Asset Value per equity share - 23.70 130.70 

Purchase of investments (297.84 (151.02) (4.87) 5. Emerald Haven Realty Limited, Chennai Capital Structure 

Sale of investments 1.25 2349.85 16.78 Corporate Information , in crore 

Investment in Term deposits 283.21 (2,303.08) Emerald Haven Realty Limited, Chennai was incorporated on June 2, 2010 as a public limited company under Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value 
Contribution from non controlling interest 50.00 the Companies Act 1956, at RoC - Chennai, bearing GIN - U45200TN2010PLC075953. The company is I Authorized Share Capital 
Consideration paid towards business engaged in business of real estate activities with own or leased property. Equity Shares of < 10/- each 1.00 
combination (617.15) Financial Information Total 1.00 
Interest received 124.50 57.24 36.03 The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements ofthe company: 

II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 
Dividend received 0.02 4.16 1.56 , in crore 

Equity Shares of < 101- each 1.00 
Net Cash from/(used in) investing activities (1,439.33 (1,705.08) (979.25) Particulars For the year anded March 31, 

Total 1.00 
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING 2023 2022 2021 

Internal Risk Factors: 
ACTIVITIES Paid up Equity Share Capital oH 10/- each 255.44 228 228 

p. 
1. Our Company may not be successful in implementing its strategies, such as to be a total solutions provider, 

Net Borrowings: Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) (12.50) 4.85 21.81 expand customer base and expand the product portfolio, which could adversely affect our business, results of 
Term loans availed I (repaid) 5,555.00 2,789.86 1,391.97 Revenue from operation 22.60 168.48 14.70 operations and future prospects. 
Short term borrowings availed I (repaid) 1,086.49 673.45 (791.67) Profit after tax (31.07) (16.38) (15.48) The success of our business depends largely on our ability to effectively implement our business strategies. 
Interest paid (244.49 (166.01) (199.67) Earnings per share (EPS)- Basic & Diluted (1.34) (0.72) (0.68) Successful execution of our business strategies in the past may not be of assurance that we will be able to 

Dividend paid (271.66 (84.94) (72.85) NetAssetValue cereauitv share 9.51 10.21 10.96 execute our strategies on time and within the estimated budget, or that we will meet the expectations of 

Repayment of Lease Liabilities (146.75 (96.57) (67.09) Capital Structure targeted customer. We expect our strategies to place significant demands on our management and other 

Net cash from financing activities 5,978.59 3,115.79 260.69 , in crore resources and require us to continue developing and improving our operational, financial and other internal 
efficiencies. Our inability to effectively manage our business and strategies could have an adverse effect on our 

D NET INCREASEl(DECREASE) IN CASH Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value business, financial condition, profitability and future prospects. In order to achieve future growth, we need to 
AND CASH 428.62 (137.41) 496.05 I Authorized Share Capital effectively manage our product portfolio and customer base, accurately assess new markets, attract new 
EQUIVALENTS - (A+B+C) Equity Shares of 'I' 101- each 265.00 customers, obtain sufficient financing for our expected capital expenditures, contain our input cost and fixed 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning Total 265.00 costs, maintain sufficient operational and financial controls and make additional capital investments to take 

of the year II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital advantage of anticipated market conditions. We may not be able lo achieve growth in revenues and profits or 

Cash and Bank balances 1,450.81 1,599.08 1,130.58 Equity Shares of '!' 101- each 255.44 
maintain such rate of growth in the future. If we are unable to execute our strategies effectively, our business 
and financial results will be adversely affected. 

Cash credit balance 1,450.87 (10.80 1,588.28 (38.35) 1092.23 Total 255.44 2. Our Company does not have firm commitment purchase agreements with our customers. If our customers 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of 6. TVS Training and Services Limited, Chennai choose not to source their requirements from us, our business and results of operations may be adversely 
the year Corporate Information affected. 
Cash and Bank balances 1,879.4E 1,450.87 1,599.08 TVS Training and Services Limited, Chennai was incorporated on March 22, 2010 as a public limited company Consistent with the automotive component industry practice, we rely on purchase orders/EDI (Electronic Data 
Cash credit balance 1,879.49 1,450.87 (10.80) 1588.28 under the Companies Act 1956, at RoC - Chennai, bearing GIN U74990TN2010PLC075028. The company is Interchange) to govern the volume and other terms ofour sales of products. However, purchase orders may be 

k. Latest restated audited financials and any audit qualifications: engaged in business of providing, establishing, maintaining, running, developing and managing orto take over amended or cancelled prior to finalisation, and should such an amendment or cancellation take place, we may 
and administer schools, colleges or other bodies or institutions of all descriptions to impart higher education, be unable to seek compensation for any surplus unpurchased products that we manufacture. Further, in cases 

In terms of Schedule I Part A Clause 2.2.8 of NCS Regulations, the Company is required to include a columnar technical & vocational education. where we have contracts with customers, such contracts do not bind our customers to provide us with a specific 
representation of audited financials (on consolidated and standalone basis for last three completed financial Financial Information volume of business and can be terminated by our customers with or without cause and without compensation. 
years).The audited financial statements for FY 2022-2023 along with notes to accounts and audit qualifications 

The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements ofthe company: Consequently, there is no commitment on the part of the customer to continue to pass on new purchase orders 
if any, are available on website of the Company at https://www.su ndaram- to us and as a result, our sales from period to period may fluctuate significantly as a result of changes in our 
clayton.com/lnvestor/lnformation%20Memorandum%20-%20lssue%20of%20Preference%20Shares.pdf , in crore 

customers' vendor preferences. Additionally, our customers have set high standards for product quality as well 
I. Change In accounting policies in the last three years and their effect on proflts and reserves: Particulars For the year ended March 31, as delivery schedules. Any failure to meet our customers' expectation could result in the cancellation or non-

There is no change in the accounting policies in the lastthree years which has effect on the profits and reserves. 2023 2022 2021 renewal of contracts. There are also a number of factors other than our performance that are beyond our control 

m. Summary table of contingent liabilities as disclosed in the restated financial statements: 
Paid up Equity Share Capital 01, 101- each 9.05 9.05 9.05 and that could cause the loss of a customer. Customers may demand price reductions, set-off any payment 

Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 8.19 7.48 5.75 obligations, require indemnification for themselves, change their outsourcing strategy by moving more work in-
In terms of Schedule I Part A Clause 2.2.8 of NCS Regulations, the Company is required to include a columnar 

Revenue from operation 43.04 23.10 9.86 house, or replace their existing products with alternative products, any of which may have an adverse effect on 
representation of audited financials (on consolidated and standalone basis for last three completed financial our business, results a/operations and financial condition. 
years). The details of contingent liabilities are as follows: Profit after tax 0.72 1.61 (1.68) 

3. The discontinuation of, the loss of business with respect to, or a lack of commercial success of, a particular 
, in crore Earnings per share (EPS)- Basic & Diluted 0.79 1.77 (1.86) customer programs for which we are a significant supplier could affect our business, results of operations and 

NetAssetValue per equity share 19.05 18.26 16.35 financial conditions. 
Details 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 Capital Structure Our Company has purchase orders from all of our customers. These purchase orders generally provide for 

(i) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt , in crore supply of customer's requirements, for a particular customer program. Therefore, the discontinuation of or loss 
- lncometax 7.94 4.35 4.35 Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value of business with respect to, or a lack of commercial success of, a particular customer program for which we are 
- Service tax/Excise 0.58 0.61 I Authorized Share Capital a significant supplier could reduce our sales and affect our estimates of anticipated sales, which could have an 

- Value Added Tax 0.19 0.19 0.22 Equity Shares of < 10/- each 12.50 
adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial conditions. 

- Goods and Service Tax 59.94 - - Total 12.50 
4. Our Company has experienced significant growth in the past few years and if the Company is unable to sustain 

(ii) Guarantees excluding Financial Guarantees 0.59 0.59 II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 
or manage our growth, our business, results ofoperations and financial condition may be adversely affected. 

(iii) Other money for which the Company is contingently liable 4.47 6.03 11.50 Equity Shares of < 10/- each 9.05 
For the year ended March 31, 2023, our Company had, 33,690.33 crore of consolidated revenue, as compared 
to, 25,625.15 crore for the year ended March 31, 2022. However, our Company may not be able to sustain past 

Total 72.54 11.74 17.27 Total 9.05 growth, due to a variety of reasons including a decline in the demand in automobile industry, increased price 
n. Summary table of related party transactions in last 3 years as disclosed in the restated financial 7. Tag box Solutions Private Limited, Bengaluru competition, non-availability or scarcity of raw materials, lack of management and/or labour availability or a 

statements: Corporate Information general slowdown in the economy. A failure to sustain our growth may have an adverse effect on our business, 
In terms of Schedule I Part A Clause 2.2.8 of NCS Regulations, the Company is required to include a columnar Tagbox Solutions Private Limited, Bengaluru was incorporated on November 24, 2016 as a private limited results of operations and financial condition. Our Company is looking forward to optimally utilize its surplus 
representation of audited financials (on consolidated and standalone basis for last three completed financial company under the Companies Act 2013, at RoC-Bangalore, bearing GIN - U72900KA2016PTC097344. The reserves by distributing a considerable portion of the same to the equity shareholders. Further as part of the 
years).The details of the related party transactions in last 3 years as disclosed in the financial statements, are company is a start-up company which provides an loT based monitoring solution to predict and prevent wider restructuring exercise, it is consolidating all the resources to streamline promoter holding structure, 
available on website of the Company at https ://www. s u nd ara m- unfavourable events, optimize reeferfleetand routes and manage inventory. reduction of administrative responsibilities, multiplicity of records and legal and regulatory compliances. 
clayton.com/lnvestor/lnformation%20Memorandum%20-%20lssue%20of%20Preference%20Shares.pdl Financial Information Further our Company will be demerging it's manufacturing business of non-ferrous gravity and pressure die 

o. Details of its other group companies including their capital structure and financial statements: The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements of the company: 
casting with Sundaram-Clayton DCD Limited. 

In terms of NCS Regulations the term "group companies" includes (i) such companies, other than promoter(s), , in crore If we are unable to increase our production capacity, we may not be able to successfully execute our growth 

subsidiary/subsidiaries, with which there were related party transactions, during the period for which financial Particulars For the year ended March 31, 
strategy. Further, as we scale-up and diversify our operations, we may not be able to execute our operations 

information is disclosed in the offer documents, as covered under the applicable accounting standards and (ii) efficiently, which may result in delays, increased costs and lower quality products. We cannot assure you that 

other companies as considered material by the board of the issuer. Accordingly, all such companies which our 2023 2022 2021 our future performance or growth strategy will be successful. Our failure to manage our growth effectively may 

Company had related party transactions as per the last three years audited financial statements have been Paid up Equity Share Capital 01, 1/- each 0.13 0.13 0.13 have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial condition, profitability and future 

considered group companies in terms of NCS Regulations. Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) (0.85) 3.57 3.76 prospects. 

Based on the above following companies have been identified as our group companies: Revenue from operation 5.54 6.97 6.01 Our Subsidiaries have and may incur losses which may have adversely affect our reputation or business as a 

1. Emerald Haven Realty Develogers {Paraniguthur} Private Limited Chennai Profit after tax (4.05) (0.21) 0.68 
result of such losses. There is no assurance that our Subsidiaries shall not incur losses in the present or future 
periods or that there will not be an adverse effect on the Company's reputation or business as a result of such 

Corporate Information Earnings per share (EPS)- Basic (31.33) (1.64) 5.24 losses. 
Emerald Haven Realty Developers (Paraniputhur) Private Limited, Chennai was incorporated on April 12, 2017 Diluted (23.59) (1.23) 3.95 

Any loss in market share, lack of growth in the segments in which our Subsidiaries operate primarily due to 
as a private limited company under the Companies Act 2013, at RoC - Chennai, bearing GIN - Net Asset Value per equity share (0.63) 25.12 26.24 weak macroeconomic growth that may not propel sales, increased competition, pressure on margins and loss 
U70109TN2017PTC116039. The company is engaged in business of real estate activities with own or leased Capital Structure of key personnel amongst other things may adversely affect our consolidated financial results of operations. 
property. , in crore 5. The Company has a number of competitors, some of which have greater financial resources than the Company 
Financial Information Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value which may impact our share of business and may have adverse effect on our business, results of operations 
The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements ofthe company: I Authorized Share Capital and financial condition. 

, in crore Equity shares of par value of Re. 1 each with voting rights 0.16 Our Company believes that transfer and vesting of the Die Cast Division from our Company into Sundaram-

Particulars Fortheyearended March 31, Compulsory Convertible Preference shares of Rs 16 each 0.61 Clayton DCD Limited pursuant to the Scheme, will leave with group management services' business, trading 

Total 0.77 
business and manufacturing of two & three wheeler vehicles by our Company through TVS Motor Company 

2023 2022 2021 Limited. However, all our business verticals faces increased competition which may put pressure on pricing or 

Paid up Equity Share Capital on 101- each 8.96 8.96 8.96 
II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital affect the share of business having adverse effect on our business or business of our Subsidiaries, and 

Equity shares of par value of Re. 1 each with voting rights 0.13 resultantly may impact our overall results of operations and financial condition. 
Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) (11.16) (4.61) (8.02) Compulsory Convertible Preference shares of Rs 16 each 0.61 The original equipment manufacturer ("OEM") customers across the world are continuing their pressure on 
Revenue from operation 3.79 91.74 - Total 0.74 price reduction from their suppliers and our Company also has to give annual price reductions. Further, though 
Profit after tax (6.55) 3.41 (1.67) 8. Altizon Systems Private Limited, Pune the customers' purchase agreements with the Company provide for periodic price adjustments indexed to the 
Earnings per share (EPS)-Basic & Diluted (7.31) 3.80 (1.86) Corporate Information international prices of aluminium, our Company cannot guarantee that this will not impact our sales, 
NetAssetValue per equity share (2.45) 4.85 1.05 Altizon Systems Private Limited, Pune was incorporated on April 17, 2013 as a private limited company under profitability, business, results of operations and financial condition. 

Capital Structure the Companies Act 1956, at RoC - Pune, bearing GIN - U72900PN2013PTC146972.The company is start-up Some of our competitors may have certain advantages, including greater financial resources, technology, 

company which provides industrial loT solutions and helps enterprises use machine data to drive business research and development capability, greater market penetration and operations in diversified geographies 
, in crore decisions. and product portfolios, which may allow our competitors to better respond to customer demands. Accordingly, 

Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value Financial Information the Company may not be able to compete effectively with our competitors, which may have an adverse impact 

I Authorized Share Capital The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements of the company: 
on our business, results of operations, financial condition and future prospects. 

6. Our Company has significant energy requirements and any disruption to these power sources could increase 
Equity Shares of< 101-each 10.00 , in crore 

our production costs and adversely affect our results of operations. 
Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of < 10/- each 12.00 Particulars For the year ended March 31, Our Company is a continuous process industry requiring substantial electricity for our manufacturing facilities, 
Total 22.00 2023 2022 2021 and energy costs represent a significant portion of the production costs for our operations. Our Company 

II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital Paid up Equity Share Capital ot, 10/- each 0.09 0.09 0.09 sources our energy requirements for our manufacturing facilities from Tamil Nadu Electricity Board (TNEB), 

Equity Shares of< 101-each 8.96 Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 0.03 1.27 2.10 third party, wind mills, energy exchanges and self-generation. If supply is not available for any reason, the 

Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of < 10/- each 11.84 Revenue from operation 5.42 8.63 6.39 Company will need to rely on alternative sources, which may not be able to consistently meet our requirements. 
The cost of electricity purchased I generated in-house from alternative sources could be significantly higher, 

Total 20.80 Profit after tax (1.99) (0.84) (1.94) 
thereby adversely affecting our cost of production and profitability. Further, if for any reason such electricity is 

Earnings per share (EPS)- Basic & Diluted (232.41) (98.28) (226.92) not available, the Company may need to shut down our plants until an adequate supply of electricity is restored. 
2. Emerald Haven Town and CountryPrivate Limited Chennai NetAssetValue per equity share 11.99 94.31 149.10 Interruptions of electricity supply can also result in production shutdowns, increased costs associated with 

Corporate Information Capital Structure restarting production and the loss of production in progress. If energy costs were to rise, or if electricity supplies 
Emerald Haven Town and Country Private Limited, Chennai was incorporated on August 22, 2017 as a private , in crore or supply arrangements were disrupted, our profitability could decline. 
limited company under the Companies Act 2013, at RoC-Chennai, bearing GIN - U45309TN2017PTC118212. Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value 7. Our failure to compete effectively in the highly competitive aluminium die casting industry could result in the 
The company is engaged in business ofreal estate activities with own or leased property. 

I Authorized Share Capital loss of customers, which could have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial 

Financial Information Equity Shares of 'I' 101- each 0.10 
condition and future prospects. Our Company competes with global competitors to retain our existing business 
as well as winning new business for the new and redesigned existing vehicle platforms ofourcustomers. 

The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements of the company: Convertible Non-Cumulative Preference share of < 101- each 0.07 Our failure to obtain new business or to retain or increase our existing business could adversely affect our 
, in crore Redeemable Non-Convertible Cumulative Preference shares financial results. In addition, the Company may incur significant expense in preparing to meet anticipated 

Particulars Fortheyearended March 31, of 'I' 10/- each 0.00 customer requirements which may not be recovered. Our Company faces increased competition across our 

2D23 2022 2021 
Total 0.17 product portfolio and competition from well-established, international producers of aluminium die casting 

II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital manufacturers. There is no assurance that the Company will remain competitive with respect to technology, 
Paid up Equity Share Capital on 101- each 8.04 8.04 8.04 

Equity Shares of 'I' 101- each 0.09 design and quality. Some of our competitors may have certain advantages, including greater financial 
Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) (21.03) (12.47) (7.57) Convertible Non-Cumulative Preference share of < 10/- each 0.06 

resources, technology, research and development capability, greater market penetration and operations in 

Revenue from operation 40.76 57.56 - Redeemable Non-Convertible Cumulative Preference shares 
diversified geographies and product portfolios, which may allow our competitors to better respond to customer 

Profit after tax (8.56) (4.90) (5.38) of < 10/- each 0.00 
demands. Accordingly, the Company may not be able to compete effectively with our competitors, which may 
have an adverse impact on our business, results of operations, financial condition and future prospects. 

Earnings per share (EPS)-Basic & Diluted (10.64) (6.10) (6.69) Total 0.15 q. Outstanding litigations and defaults of the transferee entity, promoters, directors or any of the group 
NetAssetValue per equity share (16.16) (5.52) 0.58 9. HNTI Limited, Chennai companies: 

Capital Structure Corporate Information The details of the outstanding litigations and defaults of the Company, Promoters, Directors or any of the group 

, in crore HNTI Limited, Chennai was incorporated on April 22, 1999 as a public limited company under the Companies companies, are available in the Information Memorandum under the head 'Section VI-Legal and Other 
Act 1956, at RoC- Chennai, bearing GIN - U24293TN1999PLC042327. HNTI is an ISO9001:2015 certified Information', which is uploaded on website of the Company at https://www.sundaram-

Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value company with in-house R&D (recognised by DSIR, Ministry of Science & Technology, Govt of India) and clayton.com/lnvestor/lnformation%20Memorandum%20-%20Issue%20of%20Preference%20Shares.pdf 

I Authorized Share Capital laboratory to serve our customers as per their needs. r. Regulatory Action, if any-disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges againstthe Promoters 

Equity Shares on 101- each 8.10 Financial Information in last 5financial years; 

Preference shares on 101-each 32.50 The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements ofthe company: Nil 

Total 40.60 
, in crore s. Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against the Promoters: 

II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital Particulars For the year ended March 31, Nil 

Equity Shares on 101- each 8.04 
2023 2022 2021 t. Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the listed transferor entity during the 

Paid up Equity Share Capital of, 101- each 9.30 9.30 9.30 preceding three years: 
Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares oH 10/-each 32.15 

Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 11.00 8.83 12.53 Pursuant to implementation of Part II of the Scheme there is no listed transferor entity involved, since 
Total 40.18 Revenue from operation 82.16 70.15 49.74 Sundaram-Clayton Limited has allotted 116 NC RPS of face value of, 10 each for every one equity share of 

3. Emerald Haven Life Sgacas (Radial Roadl Limited Chennai Profit after tax 4.03 7.92 7.61 face value oH 5 each of the Company held as on Record Date 1, i.e., March 24, 2023 byway of bonus issue. 

Corporate Information Earnings per share (EPS)- Basic & Diluted 4.33 8.52 8.18 Nevertheless, below are the details of high, low and average prices of EQUITY shares of Sundaram-Clayton 

Emerald Haven Life Spaces (Radial Road) Limited, Chennai was incorporated on June 20, 2016 as a public NetAssetValue per equity share 21.82 19.49 23.48 Limited in preceding three years: 

limited company under the Companies Act 2013, at RoC-Chennai, bearing GIN - U70200TN2016PLC110981. Capital Structure NSE 
The company is engaged in business of real estate activities with own or leased property. , in crore Period High (in 'l Low(in ') Weighted Average Price (in 'l 
Financial Information Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value 2023 5,800.00 3,500.00 4,644.30 

The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements ofthe company: I Authorized Share Capital 2022 5,097.70 2,830.45 3,778.60 

, in crore Equity Shares of < 10/- each 10.00 2021 3,906.10 1,294.95 2,260.86 

Particulars Fortheyearended March 31, Total 10.00 

2023 2022 2021 
II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital BSE 

Equity Shares of 'I' 101- each 9.30 Period High (in 'l Low(in 'l Weighted Average Price (in 'l Paid up Equity Share Capital on 101- each 55.70 55.70 55.70 Total 9.30 
Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) (37.09) (31.63) (3.71) 

2023 5,799.3 3,410.55 4,842.07 
10. Emerald Haven Estates Limited, Chennai 2022 5,123.55 2,821.15 4,030.97 

Revenue from operation 2.78 106.93 - Corporate Information 2021 3,899.70 1,320.00 1,806.05 
Profit after tax (5.46) 2.08 0.04 Emerald Haven Estates Limited, Chennai was incorporated on September 13, 2006 as a public limited 

Earnings per share (EPS)-Basic & Diluted (0.98) 0.37 0.01 company under the Companies Act 1956, at RoC-Chennai, bearing GIN - U01132TN2006PLC061095. The u. Any material development after the date of the balance sheet: 

NetAssetValue per equity share 3.34 4.32 9.33 
company is engaged in business of production of agriculture, forestry, fishing products. In the opinion of the board of directors of the Company there is no material development or change having 
Financial Information implications on the financials/credit quality of the Company after the date of the last audited financial 

Capital Structure The financial information derived from the lastthree years audited financial statements of the company: statements, i.e., March 31, 2023. 

, in crore , in crore v. Such other information as may be specified by the Board from time to time: 

Particulars Aggregate value a Nominal Value Particulars For the year ended March 31, None. 
2023 2022 2021 For further details on issue of NCRPS by the Company pursuant to the Scheme, please refer to Information 

I Authorized Share Capital Paid up Equity Share Capital oH 101- each 7.21 7.21 7.21 Memorandum (as updated) available on the website of the Company at hllps://www.sundaram-
Equity Shares of< 101-each 60.00 Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) 2.71 2.67 2.52 clayton.com/lnvestor/lnformation%20Memorandum%20-%20Issue%20of%20Preference%20Shares.pdf 
Total 60.00 Revenue from operation 3.46 2.77 2.81 Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meaning as prescribed in the Information Memorandum. 

II Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital Profit after tax 0.08 0.15 (0.09) For and on behalf of Sundaram-Clayton Limited 
Equity Shares of< 101-each 55.70 Earnings per share (EPS)- Basic & Diluted 0.12 0.22 (0.13) Date : 08.06.2023 

R Raja Prakash 
Total 55.70 NetAsset Value per equity share 13.76 13.71 13.49 Place : Chennai Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
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ptaot and mKh'-'f, tqulpmon~ oh/i>, ..-cr\lfl. , utornobUoa ln,;bllng two who•lo,. ond lhre11 who•lare, 
lnlc.'lln, l•lllrl. th,.tnera. dryera, molO! Yl>hldN of Ill kinda, Qinot, oeoe,91or., oompur. IO"ilwlf9 and 
1,ard_., al •~ and klnoa or .,,.._, d0mo'11c or OlhllWIN, ~lffl tnd all consumer, 
OOtl'lrtolftlal end tndu~1/13l ~ma and 10 .._, 01 othtc'wlM o.tl with 1111<11 In ~ man"41t 'WNl!IOt'ver 
I~ rtlllle U1tr110f, ,~dloM of whtllll« U>I p~rty pU,C,,,,Sod and looltd be now Pnd Io, vsod, 
(M) 'found~• end ~ny on llll Ol'frl1'°"4 11nd tren$IOCIIOnt in rog11rd to i:.,,inaM ol My 11.«1 In 1he Al«!O 
way • 111 lndlvlduol capllllll41 may lfw1ully undertake "'° Qlny O\Jl end, In fllllllcujor, lht financ:ln(I of hire 
purelllts■ c:onffllCU l'lllllllng 10 p,opanyor-i. ol ttry dalCflpdon, BIN fllCld at l'ilO\IBbla. IUCII •• IIOU8H, 
lal'lda., 11ehldMand g,cwamr,w,t bondl 
(~I) To cs,,r, on Iha buslne,,IM ol tlnance, foreign e•chat)g,e, 1n11e1Jr,w,t CON'fl""Y Md an Jn\/ea.tr,w,t trua.l 
company and IO Invest in 11nd I or finenoe end I or promote ,..,J/Qt tsialJlsh In '19 own name or as a t>oldlng 
company orb)' enierlng lnilo panne~ wilh others, lnvutmenl companlo1, 9nanot companies and 
bmk«BO& bousea. bonow and raise monies ID ufldecwrite. 5llb-underMII. 10 inYMl in, to acquire and hold, 
.... buy or olharwlse deal In 6hares, dabantuf85-, debenture-• bond•, unft-s, oblgationa and MCUrillea 
IAUIG (/II guar11n1Nd by lndillfl or F'oreun ~"· Sta1N, Oomlnion5, SoYerelgn~. MunlQllillliUes Of 
Public Autharilies ot bodlN and s hare,, IIOCb, d8btlnbNS, ~ure-51oc:ks, bonda, obligallOml and 
NC:url1JN tu..r6d and gulldl)leod by any C0l'llj)My, coriion;tlon, ~ -'"°'or pe,$00 _he, lnoo,potaled 
or omibll~ in India or alsewhoro bul not to do tho llullncas C4 b&nklng •• dalinod In the Bll""ing 
~Acl,H149 
(i-1) To ce,Y)' on lht MinoM or biU ~ing, hundi dlscountor,g, dwque ditcOUntJng - dlKOU01ing or 
any o!hlr fypl or no;otlible lnstt\lmentt and OCh&I iypea or 1n11111-. IO puri:t,ase, aocepc, ttli9n debts 
and 10 tarry on Iha bu-• of eoceptlng, ti>-a<>OOj>llng of negotiable ln1.1rumants Md relal<!d eCIIVIUM. 
M To unde'1aka al'ld exao.Jla o, OM1b!Ute 61"/ trust and I.O eub!ICflbe al'ld &et H and IO llndertake and cany 
on ttie olllce or offices and dubes of uu&teeo, c:ustodlan tru•lfl<!&, executots, admlnistra1ors. llquldaton,, 
reoe<veB, vea5"en. auomeys, nomlnee9 and ageflts and l:o manage 1he funds of,. knls of INIIII and 10 
rand Br perlOdic adw,e on lnYelllmenl&.. finance. taxauon end 1.0lrMISI lhaae lllnda Imm I.Ille 10 uma In various 
rorm1 Inducing &hares. leml loam;, debenlures elc., and carry on cuslodial """"""" and aa a custodlan, lo 
-itlld on barnilf of cieru, lhe ll8CUllliea for registration of 1ransfers, collect cjyidend• and Olher recum&I 
inoamos and to carry on all olha lundiona as art ncrmally carried (/Ill by cunxiant and ID afal<Mp Ille 
aecuMlies etc.. 
(Ill) To gi...., adYice on or to offer. give. lake. circulate and I or oth&Mise o,ganise. accept or l~ont, any 
lakoo--. rr•..-•• domoow-,o, amafl,l,mation oraoqul$illon• 0< ICho..- lo, div~~cation, rehabilitation 
01 rettruetU!i"lll ol tnyllusinan,conoem, ulldortaJ<lng, COffll);Jny, body corp0rote, partne,ship 0t other firm or 
any asscc:ialiCn OI Ptl10flS, ...,.u,er il'ICOIPQ .iea or not. by ICQUililiCn OI Sl'la~s r:,, es&e1& and li3bilitiOS and 
whether as • goi;lg cor ocem 0t a, a Pall of Ille C011¢em or c>tllotwfso u may be ~. having reg3fd 10 
bv_, ••IQenci•s, aod IO promote Ot p,QCUre Ille ,nco, PQf&l]on, fO(ffl81JQn or ,e~lng up Q4 eny con<:ern or 
undant1dng "'1elher as company, tlOdy 0Cf])O!'ate. pannershlp 0t tJrrf o~ as,ocla1lOl'I of persons for 
engaging Iii any lndUs1l1al. commen:ial or buw,e,gs actMtles. 
(1111} To c■rryon Iha bulllnHs olmoney changera and to deelln lorelgn exc:tiangeln = h, lravell'e<'s cheque! 
or Iii any other form.. 
(lltw) To undertake lradlng/dealrlg 1n I01'1!119" a.change In all mart<ela bOlh dome&11c and lntemallonal and 10 
c:onclucl any odler adM-related to lhesa merkels. 
~.5. (l} To carry on Iha bush!ss ol en Investment company and lor that purpose to lnwst In, eoqtAre any 
shana. AOCU, debenlure1-, debenttJl9-5U>cl<. bonds. obligations or securitiee by original subsctip110n, 
particlpaboninsynclk:alas. lendar, pwcnasa, axcl>anQe0tOlh.8'WiMI endlO subsaibe f()(the aamew1181her 
or nol fully paid-up, ailhar oondotionalfy a, olhe<wi&e, lo go,a,antBs the subscription thereof and lo exercise 
and enlorw alright$ and_.. conl9119d byo, incidental ID the ownen;hlp thereof andloa<lvenQ8, doposit 
o, land money against socurilica and lll'0Pt!1in to r:,, witl> any company, bod)' corporate. rm,, _,, or 
assoeia1lon otwilhOul sewnty and on suefl tettn1 &s mil( be decornliil-, rtom time to ume. 
r•l To ace.pt gill OI plOl)llli41s mo,allll 0t lmnlOllable and to dear with such propel'litS 1n a!IY manner as may 
_,,._podlont, 
(Iii) To 8':I as l&C:hr'lic8t &d~ or oonsultan1a, invc$1n>ent advitors, fin31'1Cial oonsultanis, mar1&gcment 
oonsull8im$, m,r1<et """°\l'CQ ..,,a f)(OYide edvice. sen,i(;e$ ond oonsvtt,ncy in vorlous fields, ,ucn ~$, 
general, -lnislrative, com.-cial. nnanc,al, tegel, -iomle. llll>Our. lndustr1al, l)IA)lic relalions, sdeni.flc, 
tedinlcal, dltect and Indirect lalUl!ion and 01her lellles. stallsllcal, aceoufllancy, quallry conlttll, lnllenl,wy 
conlrol, da1B processing, human behavior, portfolio menagemem. and /or to offer such 5'!Mces or teclftcel 
know-how end I or management servl<:es lo any compeny. body corporate, l'nn or person or persons end 
also all mardlanl 0enlm1g IICll\lilleS ano organisng • , ...,.lions and repa)fflant of public deposrts lo variou9 
corporate bodies.. 
46. (l} To carry on 1n India or ln any pan of the wo'1d. all kinds ol bur.lne:ss rateting lo lhe manufaclllrin9. 
producsv, assa~ fittlng up, repairing, oonvatlng, .,.,.rhaullng, rnaimaining. ,endemg 6ervicas of all 
and 9->' kind ohlascriplion. buyi,g. selling, el!Xlhanging, ah ring, lwwlg, letting on hire, teasing, impromg, 
mpairing, i!TlpOltinlJand expo,q and dealing in all kinds oC elecinncd8vices ~ 
(a)~ OI al kinds and de$Cliptions. compu,ercomponents, oompucerpat;pherals. micro pro()85$0f$. 
PCS$, rt1laY5, wi,,.,_ dri-. ~dnvna. kny bo&ros and Switcllns. modomsand mul~Or, 
(b) Sw!\d, mode po,.,ot supply oquipmonl.and unintom,pioel po"'"' ....,ply equipmonl ol al kinds, oloeltic, 
olodronic, m~niea~ hydrauliC, tnd/oroombinalion o/ i,nyof lti-operatiollS 
(c)AII kind$ or tlocbo.oc oommunioacion, •pncetl'ld salollit. tor'n!llul'licatio<l~s .-I'd eQuipmonl ond 
1'3ilway,iQnlfllnQanduf~eQuipment elld~id,131e rl!tya, 
(d) Al klnOS Oil ~Ql'lttic .,.,,. equlpmonl tor flodiC>-telOQl'll)llie r:,, ,ao;o lelel)l>Onie commUIIOCOIIOl,s 
between tlxed pojntt ot ~ fllC&O and ffl0C)lht ~ or cet- mol)le l)C)lm$ suCII ., 1ransmlrtllf9, 
reOlivara, lranHleel_.., 09Cllla~ ampliflers elong wllfl a. anaaa,y eqiApment or &upel'IMOry COll!ml 
and ,eg<Aa11ort induding rr,jcro,prooessot i,.$8d equipment. 
(e) Al kinds of lnstrumen18tlon, mfcro..prooessor based an<Vor D(herwfse, for testing, observing msd.alnlng 
eleccronlc oqutpmem Incl lcr rooordlng, anrotllng and operatlng and other factors penalnlng IO elec:lronlc 
equipment ano apparalm lnCIUdlnQ llle ancillary equ,pml!!'II required for mllllallon. operaboll and 
maintenance of aledronlc apparatus and equlpmem such BB masts, towers. BBrth systems, aerial• and 
aeriat-mnoCallondslrldudingant)'IMleolradioequ,pm11nL 
(f) Iii kinds of eleclr!:lolc and olhar equipmem, induclilv al types of control 1118d>arism, aulcmelic; 
calculalicnl, x-ray machinn. analysers, •urgiGal, mecical tnd ClhB< l!WliancN intend ad for elactrotnd other 
lherac>y lr■atment, alor9 wllh their ancillary equipment for sup,e,vlllOI')' oonll'OI and rag,,latlon 10galha >Wth 
inlburra,taf.,.., for "'51ftg, obM<Vlng, maintaining auch equip..-1 and such oll'Mlr aquipmonl lor~, 
comrolling, ~I•'$ lht said-ii;,n,e,,4 l<ld epparel\ia. tither miaOP OCffaOr beaedorotherwiff 
(g) Ttl000""'1unication-bolh 11• llnd lone and wil<lleSt commur«elic>M- HF' and VHF radio communiQotjon 
lrom IOW, loW and high pOWlf 111n11111tlffl lat ~lllnQ laVISion and communlcaliOn, suieo■ to ~Ir and 
air to ■ii com-tiOn, IOl:31 aru oommunlci111on, Cllftla •lld ldlware, 111i-11t ~6d e<iulClfflenl, 
'-"-lion ~mene. !'l>dt0, nall\g,ollort, lalephone, lolephQne el~ ,w,~hlng syalem, and 
aSIIOdltllod Items. f1Cllmlkl end ...acial&d eqvlpmeN, me1e0tolog,cal, lelel/lslon, transmlners. rece,vafl, 
IIUdlo llq!Jlpment. aleclronlc oompublrl, alecllonlc dack IINI ClhM el80IJOl'llc caiculators. nuclear lltcllonlc 
equip.-.!. eutom8tlo e"""'°nlcs, lndu,.lrlal Md prooesa lnauu""'nt-s and equlpmenl, elllW mlcro­
prooesiOr based o, olharwise. 
(h) All lends ol mla01)locessa- based cootrol ay51ema and equpment lor use In mactw. tool■, laboratory 
and IUling equjpman1. anal)"Hrs and ol!lce aulDmaban aqulpmanL 
~)Ill krncla ol aotlware ~ ID be uetd an all kinds of eleclronic co~rw. mlCf01lfl)Cftaora and the 
like. eilherllllad allOYtor not 
(Ii) To carry on Iha bUV111S1or manul'acturw and selNng of elacironlc00mponen11 or 111dascrlp110ns and iypel 
I~ micro-~ baMld ltam5, DC motor contml&, mlcro-procloSlor basod and lhrr,stora based 
comrol•. inverters, ~ oonda,.,_.,, l>;lit. ctde1. trenolomiers. l'Wilctie9, volume conlldt, plugs, 
-k,tj&, hOloa, IOrlll OM!', balllffllt, tCCUnulalora. cabkl, trollal Im OU. -··· ~ciclroquanz, 
cr)'$111110llllype■ lnO tf'ION mtdo ll'Cffl lynlhtliC rnMOlfals, "'1110!'$01 al kllldllnclu<ling lhOM 1111 dc>rr.Ml<C 
u11,~andco.,... 
(Al) To fl\tlliO)fllCIUI■, "" or OilleMltt Cletl WIil\ • • m•tW• Ot eompc>noni. •• Ml ,i .. ~ lo h el)ovt) 
'""'1iontd PIOducb 
◄7. (1) To ClnY on ,11 Of tlt)I of tho butlnoM ol 1Nnyl.at11ror, ...O P'Qducerw, mo~ll. lmpgrl..- @nd 
Otc;IOllll!'S, bUyers, MIiers, u~ deelorl, IIOtiklllb, tupp!lera, CJi.lllJl/lors, whol&Alo end 19tell 
daalera, ~ ol end 11<\/laamen 01 partt, eomponttnla, ~11mbllN. -mbliff, aub-cyatemt and 
1yst8ffll ln~r,g blll not limited lo ell kind• C4 comp,011001, _.,..., delllcu, au~dwy equipment, 
1wlldle1. control,, t/meq, regulelora pragr8ft1mable or olhlrMN. plug1, ceble,, holft, plpe1, chol<a1, 
IIClltnclltl b<aka, -r lrW! va,-, relay!! .,.,..r!oaell. molln lnclUdlng ,poc:tnhd ,,...,p Mllmbly ~h 
mo1011 Md apeclallNd menllM motore, r;ifrigllrator oomp,e■aora Md Clhar componontt end Nllalad 
h■rdwar., mocro protthor OCJ111rolled or ~erw11e, lor UIO lndopendently or for """ In .. oommen:,,al, 
lmlu51rial end domelliQ ipllflai1e11, IUdl II ltulldarlng ffllChlnn, dryers, wah1ra, Clletnert, ~ng 
1y1Mnmt, lineludlng l'lngff, o .... 0111 typll, Y■c:uum CIOI,.., !'lli'lgom11011. frottM, IIOltll COOiers, wall)r 
OCOl4Wt, 'tOndong mDCl>intt, 1-1 a.cht11gor1-, g,Mdalt, ml,..., oooking ~nd cltunlnQ eldt, room • Ir 
CI0"4tlonora, ,_,, oootor1, clohumldl,,.,_ QPOl'lltd f'OIAIIIIIIY o, by 11111ons of eny •Ind ol powtr MIi ot 1ir, 
IIMm, IIH, eltlccrlciCy, lull and Ill lluc:ll II Dir. ~--o, ci4her1tlndl ol Dllt end tollr -f'll'/ or oiw lon• 
or energy 
[W) 1il ctrry on In Inell• ot In arry p1n Of 1M wor1d, en ..indt al !Mlllne• r•llnG to 1M rnanulliCIUIIIIO, 
prodUOl'IO, as!o6ml)fing. l'llpNlng, IJl?)ltlng, ll'l'1>0(1ltlg, pu,<1hAu,g, ••ll•no, lllriilg and deallng In -nd 
genoratty IO cany on bu.-- In lhe manufllCWl't, Ale 11nchupply ol oamplell rang• ol aPllflaiKlOt ntf mrred 
llllnPWIQl'~l)MIO'l'I 
(ill)To carry on 1111 bu...,... ot eioc:111ca10001rectort, Chlmlcll Ind heat trea1man1 en~, me.1111 wcnora, 
w'lldinO lnglnNN, Iron end 11111 tNIUrt. p,11118 rntllUIIICIUftft, ptlU IIIOf) J)lllMa, W11t1Wa. NllrlglNIICtl 
and air conditioning and ""'1ronrnenlAII oonltol ~ and to buy, tell, ••chat)g,e. manufacture, lllpel, 
comtlft, r1p1I,, alter, lonl, ltn on hlro end dNf in ma~. ,~emtnll, lnttrumenta, guuUl'I, genennora, 
- , filnaand OlherappUan-oreu kinda. 
f l'I) To rnanurlCl!n • NU orONW111 dell wllll all ma1trl.a11 °' oompon■NI a are ldl8tl o, akin to !NI abovo 
m■ntiOllld producu 
(I,) To otlfY OIi U,t Min, .. "' m■nultdl,,. ot Che-I•, mm,, plNIU, ldt>NI- , proc:,piUllN or any 
~rt,cla. or 1hlngt lhlt mo,y bl rwqulrtd lo, any of thubo-. purpoe .. 
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•6. io e.rry on the bullnau a, travel aganta end oonlnlclcn, alld 10 lac:uiatt travelling anti IO pnwlda lor 
touri9i. 1nd tt!IVGll4nl, or promoia the pro>Mlona ol con'ltnlenee• or all killda by way o/ lllmogh Ueketa. 
drcul■rtld<ats. •looping a,,.. or berths, 1118oMld plec,01, holDI end boaiding fltd I or lodging aocommodat,on 
end~. Hft dopoait», er1<1ulry bul9au, htir.rla., rn1/ng rooma, begg11119, tnineport end otht<wi .. 1111d lo 
Cllllnot IIOlmll'l{l)t and IIIOJ)llnH tor filled ptfiocla Of'°' pilltlOINI ,oyag,ee tnc! fl lghlll Ind to IICl ... Ml 
IOt Yltl0u$ aitlol\H, fllglll OpOttltore nnd bcl00"11 mo me.et or My lnOIIII/IJ\lorMtiontl tMOCl6llol'I rot lht ••Id 
IMJ)OII 
~D Toerigagt In the gen..,.llon, Hlling end di11rlbulionof tltclril;ol energy, lndvdlngetiemo11l, 10lar. "lindrn,11 
and IIUCl'I Olhar a!lame.uv. and J or l'IINIIN&bla IO"uroet cl -siy. el1her dlrt<:lly or ., Joint \IWftlu,. r:,, In 
...ocllllon w1lh Mr/ otMr pe,won, oampany, fitml or bOdy co,pon,101, totht!t tor own UM or IOt Nit or 
dlatrlbu11on through iltc;t,,,;lty boanhl on ,uch 10'"11 and 10 &0qulre lot- !tie 1eld purpose lend, plant •nd 
mechlneryend~enterther on ou1 t1ghtpuccha11r:,,on ..... end IOinllall lltor tnykindof ~ . 
appara1111 ot equipment requ1rlld IOI' the Uid p;i,po■111.1n ony P'lf104 Indio alld 10 do 1UC11 olJ\lt aclJvtbff 
inclder111il or•nolary lo allaln theaold objacllv-■, 

2003 4&.t,, SubJtctto 1ho provltlon, ol lh@Mt■ 11,drei,tAalionelramtdby Se<;urlU.. and ll•chenul Boord ol India 
endenv othorf191A1ory outhortt.M, trom 1111111 totlme, 
I, To tel u mo1C111n1 bonkM, pontolo man111ort, undlrwf!Cort. tub ulldorwll1.1rt 1111d dobonluro w'10fl. In 
rupocl or IJh'f 11- 01 1oout111o■ madG by ony COll'lpany I bOdy 001po,11i., tw.nt<• end putllite aodOr 
companlo,, 
I, To act•• brol(lng hou1t, b.cl(era e!>d !Mlb orokors, and to de..J In eecutllltt IStued by any company, body 
corpr:,,111, Govtrnmenl / public Meter oan1panlo1, btt1kJ and llto ,ecur,Utl luuld II)' any IIIIAI Of Canlrtl 
GoVemment ond lo porchlM IIICU&II tuCh IOCUlitlH for Ind behnll oC Ille Clolll.11 lorremunMftllOn, To ■ct M 
marl<lt m,k.,. In 1111 lnuo ol 111)' lofCUtlliOJ. 10 bDOOme membert or 1tod< o,wtiang•, ,._rlng hou•• end 
10 CIII)' on IUCh 01httr lnciClllfllAI IICll\llllea lor 1ne llikl purpoN, 

lo1C11 u Rtailltttw end sn,,. Trt1ntfllr~ lor 111'1 compnnvor body corpo111lt elld to Pftlllld• 1trvlcM 
•• 1har1 ~for 11goni. ~nd Rogt11rat1 lor eny pobllo .__, ,tglt,11 ie-, boro<,1 IMuo nnd 141- ol eny 
MCMlU• wholhor In Ind,~ or ebmtd. 
Iv To •t.b611h und rn1naga mutual fund• and 111tl m1nogoment COR'PIRlet tither nlont Of In a1l!Xlt1lon 
with any Olt\11 OOffljl■M)' or body COfJ)Onlll II m,y bl detmed fll O)' tt\l botrd ol CWIGIOr1- lrom 111111 UI ame. 
•ndlOdolOCh Other- lhDI or■ -11nry Ind lneoclll\111 lorlhla purpoll 
\I, To ICI ftl Cllttod!Nlt OI 116CUtltl01 tM d11po. 1oiy pMIClpontt, ■nd f01 lhlt pu,pc>jl6, bftcomll m~ OI 
lt10 clepo,allO!let, 1nli lo un,,,ide nit IOl'YMt to"''"'' In the ~l)llclty .. llUtlod1tn ol fflMIUtt / do~tory 
Dllfllelpani., IUIJjllCI IO lhl PIOV!tlon1 ol DtPOflllorlH A.cl, 1Q9!1 llfld IUt:l't Giller oppllcatJIO tnw1, ,,,_ and 
rtgulllloN llM I.OdOillChQ(l111 tea, Ulal llt nectl80ty Ind lrtehJOnlAIIOt lhlepU!JlO" 
~1118. To ,ct M ffiot\ot edvltort, COntUltllnlAI Md rrw.,..g., 10 dopoell .ctte<,1111 of -,1rlo.i1 COl!lpelliN I 
COIPOl'tlll~ 

2008 3A, To oarry on tht buai..et cl a,...-. dtvelope,1, m1nur~ , ooalnllutort, MIier, end dffl..- In tit 
1ypu Ol ln!Mnill combultlOn 1!\()ll\tll, lnCMllnO 01 and pollOI tn,Ointl, Clielll tll()lnff, ~ OPlf'lllrlg on 
tr,1)11d pow6r, on OM, tl>i'blOOI, tor.., .. n• ttltlonory onglne1 or In •• klndt OI aulomobllH, lneluellno Uactorl, 
.. t1hmo111r1 oochll klndt of oll"'1,gllwny'l'tlliclot, Ind N tOf IIU!lklrltry ~fttionJ.l<ld to buy, ... , rf1)1111, 
COll,,.rt, Dllor, UJ)OII, lfflpon, IOI on llireftll lyf)HOf lntlffllil comb\111kln1nglnft1. 

2009 7, •l To"'"'"'"· U.VOIDI), ac:eumu1111, ~-. mnnut-.ctur,, purehHa, pr-•. ir.wtorm. dlttrloulo, 
tnin..,,., Ult, -.upply Md/ 01 othDlwlto l111po<1. el<l)O!I, donl In •ny kind of powor ol oi.<:tr',cel 11<1orv,, u•i,ig 
cool, llgnlll, Pl4rol1um produci, or ~ny olllw tubsiftll04't, wlnd onorgy, 1cMor _gy, wlVt ~. tidal 
-'VY• hydro ,norgy, nuclear -vy, bio 111orgy ot 1ny othertorm cl -vv •nd any producc&orb)'produela 
~ from tny M h llclellno1• of tn1fOY end lo .. l up power p!NII, wind tutblntl, P0"11' l tllllont, hydol 
POWtr •~n, wind ronn,. eoltr-w 1yalamt1 or 1ny Oll>orf11tlll1Ylo Q1M1r1lo PQ1Nor 1nd loprodlJCIO. buy, 
rnpon, 1110. b'Ht, unngo. _...,,, 111.or, modomla. fnltlll or olllllWlH deal In o,,v IVl!lof m~, 
~lpmtnl, lmpltmtnl. malwl. •l'llclt tnd IIOrta lo,g-tlng, dlttl1bullng. 1n1neml~lng energy, in01UC1'"9 
.tac;lrlcl1y end to d,nt "li!h lll !)01110!1• lnctudinQ ODffll)lllin, go,,ornmtni 1nd 11,rj.govomrneftt bodl• lor 
thtH l)Ulpo11 em 10 dHI with·-~ lncludmg ottlal. IO\'ffll, vll11gea, dillrlct,, dael<t, maoo,i,. 1hn,,.,. 
t)t,llldlng, lndu11r1 .. , olfto■I OI t,ny Olltolt 1)4- and ID do al auefl ■eta. daod1 and thing• lnolueli"9 
contlMbon, !tying down, 111abl,1hlng, lWng nnd to Cilll')' ()UI •• ,,_,...ry ncthnuea far the aloroeald 
pU!t)OM. 

bl io ~11. eoqulrt by purohne In bull<. acoumu111e, dl11ribu11111d eupply eltetrlcilr 10 c:kto,, townt. 
IUI011, dOCloil, fflOr11filJ , lntltrftt, ~. Md pl.lcea, IIOlh publle tndprl>;llO. 
c) To """"f on In lndoa or tis~ lhe but1Mt1 or •tabllllllng, 00ffll'n1Mlonlng, 111.,.. up. operahng and 
malnlalnlng eloc:trlc ~ u-nllng lll■tiont b8Md on convonllonal I N1MW11ble ■oon:01, .,.._, 1Jub• 
llallonl andlrtnaml11ion lino, Ollbulld, own and oparwll (800) end I or build, 0¥1111nd tnin,rer (BOT) tnd I 
or IIUIIO, own, !NII nnd lr-lor (BOLT) and/ or build, D\WI, opa111 .. and lrnn,ror (800T) balltl and lo carry 
on In lndie, or ol..,.,horo tho bu-• of n,oqulrlng, oporall11g, ffllll!llglng and melnialnlng e•lallng power 
111Mrttloon ttabonl, ~ . IUl>4t11lon• end 11'\lntmltalafl lln11, el1her ownod by tht p,iv1l1 llfflllf or 
public HCloror lllepemmtm r:,, gOYem-•• 0t0th0r publlc euthericlea and lorany or al of tl'tll aforeulld 
purpol6S. 10 do d lht ne0a11ary or enoilwy edlvhie,, 01 may be conlidl!of6d neceau,y or bonefteial or 
dtmllble. 
di To ci,nyon thCI b<JslnoM or genormlng, h~me11lng, dtv1toplng, 1eoumulo~ng. producing, mo,,umt:1ur\ng, 
purcn11lng, -tonnjng, p,oconlng, dlllllllUllng, 1tan1mlnlng, ltdlg ond IIICll)iylngof oleClrielcy byNlling 
up pov,ur pl&nt• by u11 ol lqclld, gueous 01 eolld l\oela r:,, eny other IWl3.11ttt I tullttllleff ot tl\!OUQh 
r..-oble -u, •ouroe• such OS IIOlllt photo ~ol:tlc. '°"' thlffllol, wr.dmlll Ot deplo~ hybrid l)'ll@mt 
u1111s1ng rwo or moro of tedlnotogw 1M1 aro ,-0010 o, even oonwmtlOnal ond 01 eny 01h11 rn11n1 end 
ll'flnamlaa!On, diattlbubOft, IUl)ply and •en IUCh pew.er ellhlor dlfto!Jy 01 lhrough f,-MIHlon ~ Ind 
hicllWN o1 ciomn,I I ,tote govtcnmonts, o,, cenlnll I 148lo run e!l1nbl,ehr,"'11S o, Pri•alt co,,,.,.,.., or 
alOClllc:ky bolro110 lnclus!Jilt end 10 central I mte govommeni-. 0tner cor,aumt11 of eleClrlo.ty lndudlng 
captive OOl'llumptlon lot any lndclltlill ptOftlCII promcMed by this company or companl■• promo11<1 by tl'II 
prQfflC40ra ol thla C:Ompflny (u'to ~•ty IO dew,!Qp, gt,-•• acx:umui.te pOWOr ~1,,,,.., othllr pl30I or 
~• ond to ~ffllt. d1111\b<JIO, Ml Md &ulll)ly tuell po-
l) To c:erry on the butlneA al gel'lfflltlon of elac1rical power by CCffientlonal, nmH:OOYenlientil,ranowabla 
methOdl lncbllngcoal, gasllgnlla, oil, blDIMIIS. Wl111a, thormal, 101a,. hydel. gtOllydat. wind 8NI litlalwavea 
and 11l&Cl IX> ""IIY oo the bOllnes• ol 1upplf of alectriclly for Iha po,poee ol llghl, hut, moll"" pDW4lf or 
olheiwiae and menvfac11J,. of encl dealer, 1n apparatus .-.d lhnos requfnld for o, capabltt olbe,ng uHd In 
connlCIJOn w,lh !NI QIINNll.tlon, dl&lribUllon. supply. aocurTU111l011 end •fflllloym■nl or a1ectricny IJnCIUdlng In 
tha lflnm electricity, solar """'IN, lldal power or any ocher nalural "'90Uroea), gahlanlsm, magnetl&m or 
olheiwlse. 
I) 'fo ca;ry on lho buMIOH al construotlon nnd oSlilblll!Mlenl. oporotlon, mentQOll'IO!'ll of -11otiont. 
l>Oillf "°"'"· Sll>llffl iuro1nes, •~en )'ltdl. ~mer yam, aul>-9tallona, 1rensm11:11cn llnlJ. 
&ccumul3101$, wo,i(lftOpl fto\d nll tud't ...odtl 1'16Ce$S6ty !or gttnerotlng, -ulatlng, dl(ll(ibutl,ig .,.., 
supply ol OlociliQi\y, end ror th,s l>UrJ>Off, IO cor,silll<il. lay down, Nl#sh, ft~. erllCI, tQ~P Ind mointain 
l)(!Wtt 91Mf11lng maClllinltlos and 111 0\Mr types or jllant ancl moentnery, 111Ctnc111 ~on, and c:able1. 
COmpvte, on<I ~rot ~ulpllllH'tl•. lr;msmlSllotl lines, 80turnui.1or1, r•'""Oi and ~lua In tl'to cnp~ OI 
?rinciPl'1, cor,tr~rs O< oltl....,118 ond to undorllll<o lt1e busineSt ol coneulbints end oon1Joc1ors in Mll·nv 
UP 1111ype, or pianis for productlon 01.-C:li'lclty. Clllceronlea end 01111< 01Jl1d fillefl 
g) To carry on lhe busiMss o/ pmmotMQ, a,;nlng. ac:qulrlng B<ecling, construciing, ■stablilhing. 
maintaining, lmpro,lng, managing, operating, al'lering, controlling, taking on hln,,~ease power jllarrls, c,o. 

generatJon power plants, energy conseMJllon proj.ct1, - house•. 1ran&lllia11on end dhs1nbut,on 
1ys1ams of gllf1Brll1Jon, dla1ributlon. ilaM!ftSllion and aupply of eleclrical 9CM1fVY and buying, 1ell1ng. 
supplying, atchanglng, merk811ng, fundlonlng a. a keenoee and dealing In aklcirical power, energy to the 
State Electricity Board, Slela Govemment. eppopnate aulhor~IBB, lloencaos, &p>eil'ic Industrial units and 
Olher C0011umenr for lnclu!lfiaj, commerclal, agticutural, houaehold aoo any other pul'JI069 In lnclla and 
81se"'11are In eny atea to be speajlad by tha Stats Oovemmoan~ Central Govsmrnenl, Local AIJlhorlty. Staie 
Electriclly Boards and eny other competent authority h accordance w.th the provisions o/ lndlen Electticlty 
Act. 1910 ar,d/r:,, ElaCl1ia1y(~ A£1, 194B o,any sta1eAclconcemlnggeneretion, supply llrwl dls1nbution 
al &laclrlClly and any staruiory cauons or ,-nec:tnw\1 thereof and rulaa ..-tf\areundar. 
II) TO establls/1 CIC)llvt powe,t plants on 8 ~erllll,,. basiS IOI O group 6f indutlltal MO DIiier COR$Ullletl 
and supply pc>worlo Iha pnrtldpnntt In the OO,q)Ortlivo •IIOtt ollh« dlrOClly r:,, lh«,ugh lhl 11111l$1't'o$lion llnff 
of the State Eloctrlc:hy 8oa,ds or Other aulhorilies by omoring Into al)C)f 0Priale a11an9oments, lo establlSh 
l)'MIII\$ that 819 ~ Of f)l'OYidi!IQ heat 11M thermal~ that tother IUl>slitull Ot lead 10 saving OI 
-rical 9MrQy and ano,gy omcier)cy nnd IO undMal<O manul;octuro of -'9Y olrlCiettey sy'1ums ...., lo 
invcat .. 111, equity or tho $POQal pwµott vohidcJI or co11'1)11!1ies sol up to, pawer ~ation through fossil 
f\Jels tndlor rtneWoble energy aourcea, and IJ'ansmission, distribution, 51l?Ply. dl&1ribution alld whNI the 
power ganomtod for cap(!"" co .... umpUon and or 1011 IOCh powvr oither diractJy or through ltarismission lines 
and lacillUee of central I illlft. ll(>Vemment• or CQntral / slsle run ~bUllvnent& or private comp;miee or 
ElllClridly Boards lo industries and to oamral r state gowmman111, olha consumers ol olectricily including 
cap(IVe ODRSUmption lot any Industrial projects promolod t,y lhis company or compania• prornolsd by (he 
?romclCU'5 ol l'hi• company and gane,aly lo dewvlop, generate, acc;undali"" power at any olhor place or 
places and to transrm. dtstrbJle, &el end 1upply such po-. 

d . Ctpltal atn,cture -pre and post Sclleme: 

Amounl (In ' ) 

Panicurars Pre-schema Poat-SCh.,,.,. 
Au1hor1Md S.h•re c.pttal 
5,00,00,000EquilyShareso/face,aboo"5each 25,00,00,000 25,00,00,000 
250,00,00,000 Cu~ve NonaCOflvertibie Rodeemable 
Praferenca Shares of lace valUe of t 10 aacn - 25,00.00,00,000 
Tota.I Aulho,l:ud ShaN! C1plllll 25,00,00,000 15,25,00,00,000 
luued, Subscribed and paid-up share capHal 
2,02,32.085 El:u,ly Shores of face v1lue of Is e!Kh 10, 11 ,60,425 10, 11,60,425 
234,69,21.860 CuMIAaUYO Non-Conllartibla Rod&emallle 
Preference St.ares of , 10 oac:h . 23,46,92, tS,600 
Tota.1 1.-sued, Subeaibed and pald..ip e,l'JaJG RPilal 10,11 ,60,425 23,57,03, 79,025 

(I) ShaN!holdlng pattem and debt strucblre pre and poll Scheme: 
De1ells o/ pn, end po,t Scheme EQUITY shareholding pattem of the Company based an share.holding of 
the Comp1111y as on March 24, 2023 1.e, Record Date 1 as pe,r the 51:heme are provided below. 
The,re Ills been no Cflango 1n the eQUily st1areh01dlng or IJ\e company pursuant 10 lhe sc,,eme. 
Sr. O.scrlptlon Pre-Sc,...,mo Po..-1-Sc...,_ 
Ho, 

Numl>Qrof Numberol 
equity shares % eqully shern % 

(A) Shareholding of Promoter 
1nd PrMtoter Group 
Indian 

3 Pmrnocor 1.30,94,460 64 72 1,30.94,460 64.72 
b Promoter Grovp 19.70,833 9.74 19,70,833 9.74 
2 Foreign 

Tolal ahutholdlng or Pfomoter Ind 
P-romoter Group (A)-(Al{1) • (.A){2) 1,50,&5,tt3 7U6 1,50,65,293 7,U& 

(B) Publlc •h•reholdlnll 
1 ln11it,,rtions 27.27,828 1343 27,27,828 13.•S 
2 Non-lll$litullons 24,38,96-4 12 05 24,38.004 12.05 

Tol■I (B}-~ 1) • BC2) 51,$9,79'2 25..54 51 ,M ,T92 25,54 
(Cl &.ha,., held lly cu1todlan1 and 911■ln1I 

which OR■ have bun lnued 
Grand Total (Al + (B) • (C) 2,02,32,08, 100.00 2,02,3.2.0IJ.5 100.00 

(11) lit Of pre and poll lkhtm• PREFERENCE •hatellOldlng f"'lletn of the Comp,,ny baaed M 
tl"iaA1holdi r19 ofth• Compa:ny .. on Much 25, 2023 (co,,eidtring M■rch i•, 2023 •• lh• Record 0.1• 
1 asper111,&chfflMlartprovldodllelow, 
Sr. O.acrlptlon Pre.Snh9mo Poo1-Sctw,me 
Ho, 

Numbarof Humbtrof 
pn,fo,an.,., aharea % pNlfo<on.,., 1har11J1 % 

romoter 
and Promollr <Jroup 

I Indian 
A Promoler 
B Prornocer Grcup 
2 Foreign 

To11I 1hfflholdlng or P-romo1u and 
Promote, Group (A~ CA)(1) + IA)(Z) 

(Bl Public ,horoholcllr19 

I ln&1ilutJon■ 
2 Non-ln111tu11on, 

Tola I (B}- B(1) • B(2) 
(Cl Sh1re1 held lly cu11odlan1 and q1ln1I 

Wl\ieh DRI IUIYI bHn II.IUtd 
Gr11nd TQlJII (A) + (B) + (CJ 

(Ill) o.tall• of debt 1tru"1urs P" .. nd o,,t ,c.,.,... btHd on debt 1lructurt1 art 

• 

PIJ1kulart of Debt Secu,flin Prt-8ch1m1 (amount 
outt1111<11ng In t crore) 

Non-Convol1lllicl o.bonilllGI (NCO•) 100 
F- 11111U1.10.oo,ooo 
Coupon ™O: 7,t,5,r. 
AIIOll!llfll Oai. Auguat 18.2020 
T.,..,re: r, yenrs 
Numbtr of NC0.·1000 
Cumulative Non-Conve11lbl• t-ledalmmble 
Pn,f<lrtflCI Sh■ret (NCRPS) 
Ftc1• v111\it. t 10 
COopon ,110: 9% p.t 
Alkxmtfll Dole. Mul'QI, 28, 2023 
TMUre: 12 Monlllt 
Numbtr or NCRPS.t 2JA,6U,2 l ,SGO 
Tot.ti 100 

1,51,89,57 ,380 64,7 
22.86, 16.628 U.74 

31,&4,2a.04t 
28,.29, 111.824 
Sll,U,◄7,172 

2,34,89,21,900 

ldt,d below< 
Poet Scheme (,mount 
0 Ulltllldlft9 In t CIOl'I) 

1 

• 

• · NamH of Ian 11,veat ahaNlholdera ol lh• Compa:ny- numller and 11«centag1 of 1han1 htld by eech 
of lhem, thalr lntlrt■I. II eny, H M Merech 25, 2023: 

Sr. N- of 1119 Number of " or tool Number o % of total 
No ShlNIIIOICler (Ml■.) Equity equity PrtftNIIIOI PffltNtnce 

Sha,... lt,Oklln Sl'la- lloldl 

1 TVS Hold•nu- Prlva1e IM!111ed 1,30.~ .480 !)A 72 1,51,et,67,360 &I 72 
2. Sundaram Flnanot I loklil191 Llffli!ld 15.1◄.378 7.'IU 17.58,87J!48 7.4U 
3 Adllya Elltla Sun Ul't Tru•IOil P11v1111 l.lmlled 7,20,&M 3 515 8,35,8,,1,380 3 611 

• VeN Stlnlva,an, u T- ol StlnlvaAR Jru,1 
6 ICICI Prudtflljal Llrll IMJWlnCII Compony Llmiled 
8 N1)PO" LIie lndl* Tn.tta■ Ltmoltd 

•.55,222 2 25 8 28,05 752 2 ZS 
3,28,508 1 62 3,41,0$.8911 t 112 
2,1119,&18 1 48 3.47,•7 ,15118 I 48 

7 S81 Long T•rm Equily Fund 2,to,017 1.43 3.38,•1 ,g72 t <13 
8 ICICI PNd■ntlll Flulcap Fund 
9 Su11dar11m Muwol Fund 

2.27.063 1. t.2 2.113,36.148 t. t2 
2,18,582 1.08 2.53,52..032 I 08 

10 ICIOI Prudendal Velue OIICOYlfY Fund 2.05,•9'4 1 02 2.38,37,304 I 02 

f, Name ind O.tallt of Promo11,s • educttlon1I ulllfle1tlo1u •• rl4nc, 1odl'K•: 
Ir, Nlmt Of PNlffiOllnl Acid-• l!Jt_,er'llilOI 
o. 

tlductliOfttl 
a .... 1lflce11o.,. 

•CllioQny.-, No 12, NotAppjlO■ble Noc Appjletblt 

2. TV. sundmm lyllnger & 
Son• Prlv~l• t..ffil1"" 

Khadlr Nawaz KIWI Rold, 
Nung11mbakkem, Chennol , eoooos, 
TllmtlNadu 
TVS Bulldlng. WIii WI scr .. ~ 
Mo1d\mu - 0,$001, Tomi! Nedu 

g, N-•nd clttallt of Board orDt~on (npeoenu lncludlngcur,..ntl p,,tt poaltlon hald tn ol...,.!1'1fta): 
1) Mr R 00111l1n, Non•E•tcutl•• Cl>1lrm1n , DIN: 018i.555 
E1perltnc1: 
Ml R GOii II!'· tll'YiCI UII Aprll 20111, tt I MO~ OI PllClllc El\lelpt'1- SIIICfllon BC1o111c1 !PES8) untllr lh.• 
CQntrol of th, Prln,. Mlnlaltr of lndlt Thi• body Mlecla ~1,r inAnnglng di~, m8nog ng dlr~, ,n<t 
dlreelllrt ol Ctnlllll PUlblc: Scicror lln1aror!Mt (CPSCtl PESO ol.o htllpo tn framing poreorr,ol POIIOOI IO! the 
CPS Et During l!'tit parlO(I Ill lltlt Htllllld In llltellon of OYIII 400 oflloan S.Vl<I •• Stcrl1ar,. Ol,pllt!mtnt 
olEc;or,ornloA~tw1.~ryolFlnlnc1, ~oflndl1UII July31 2012be~..tltemenl. 
He wn hllndHng mottffl rtltllnQ IO CIIPIII ml!fltttl, intml1ruetunt llntlno■, 13-20, World Bink (WO), 
1ncomauon11 ~ry F'und (IMF), At111n Dt\llJ!opmMI B.1n11 (AOB), budgtl l"plflllon. putlllC private 
l)lllrln.,.hlp (PPP), D•fllCkJrll1t of Cuntncy and Olhtr l'IIDllld fflf!~ert port•lnlng IO lhttCOl"""Y• 
He alto r•prff«llod I/le country 4'1!ectlvolv In the 0"20 m11bncll, A08. World Bini\•~ (MF motll<l!II He Nil 
broughllt:IOUI I number of ch,ngot In 1111 ~ of 1111 CIPll»i matlitCl llld lnilllla<l new polley llllllUlel 
In lnlrallt\lcturo toc:lot. Ht ho• alto lnltoai.d nuniler of mN•u,.. to ■-IMnCI fln•no,ig lot lnlro11tuClurl 
M<:lor Further he hell IIClflffnllld ao....mm.nt ol llllM on lhe boorv of tho RIIIM Bellk ol kldll (R&I). Ht 
llto Chaired 1111 FClt■lign ln....aullent PromOtlon Boord (FIP8) W1'11Ch CINn propo■a IOI FOtllgil Olrwct 
lrwll~{FOl)lntolndadnd-lheelldr•controlllngoutl'lc>rltyforoll'lc:il•~lothelndlan£conornto 
Strvliea 
During 1111 umo • 1111 Se«euwy tn thl DIP1f11111'11 of ~•I Sel'\llee■,, MNIIY ol ~ . I'll wn o- In 
clkltgo or llanklnQ. ln■uranoe ano p,e,,alon r;,to111'1i TM l'ur1cllon lr'dldtd: (I) tup,e,vitltO'I 01 policy aupport 10 
public toQOr barllca (PS81 ), lntu,-nge ...,.,,,.._ tnd do-.opm,nl fln1rn:Wlllelmlb'OM (Dfl1) th,wgh pollqy 
guldellnat. l■glllat,v1 and Cllllor tdmlnillmllvtl c:h1ngo1: (W) monitoring llll!lr perfomlano■: (Ill) po1JCY 
formulallon In ,..peoce of NBFC., pnvatt benka end IOflllQi) benka; (Iv) IUPP')l1 to r■gul.olo,y 1uthorll>N I e , 
RBI, IROA. PFROA, NHS Ind NA BARO. (v) lldmlmmtlon of the 1111-lllallna ID bankJ. OF la 111d lnwtne:e 
companlat; (VI) lramlng rut• end NgUllllonl, Wagl Mllllffltnl In blnlung Incl In- lncalltty, (vii) 
CCOfditlollon bllwoon ltldlllti)I, .,.,.. M<I fl111nclll lt'tll>IUlJOIII 

Ht wu elao roSQOnlible for 111~1on of clltlnoon end b"CIClll/lle ~ ol PSS., mnntglng dirlclor ol 
SIOBI. CIIUllllnOf NABARD. 0e1)uryGo-OI RIii, ~ and MOS al 561, lnllClltlrr!WlolSEBI Ht 
WIIS *J)Ol1•1ble lot lnttOCluctlon or 'Swa..t3ml)ln", 41ft 11\turanoe l(l'lemo tor ~t'til'ld 116CI.Ot end 
'S-..·~n· • e achemo for flnnnolll lnc:lutlon IMlUQII, bl,.,,_. 00111~1• modtl 
111 hll lO~ 11 lhO felllowlng ~IIO!lt Ind rotea: (I) Sctclel StCf'Olll')I In 1M 0111)0rtmllll or c-. 
M1tll9uy DI CornmlH'ce & llidldtty, (II) DltlCtot Gtne!al In M!MlunlplrlQ and 111>11·$Ublldy ln-~lofla; CIII) 
dlrKior on lht ~rdl ol MMTC, S1C pnd PEC Llmi1ad O\irif,g hi• long tnd ~•rltd - In v1rlout 
dep1rtmoni. of Govwnmant OI lndle 11■ helcl HVa1111 qy -lgn,,._, 1 (II .ICllnl S.-ary. Ntllonnl 
MMIUfacturing Compebll-• Council (NMCC); (Ii) Jol<II Stcrellty In CommoN» Oape,1mant In charge of 
WTO and FTA nego~111lon1; (ill) Joint Se<:<•"'Y in chl!vt ol •"PO'l fll'O'llo&r\ divl!IIOII In lhe Commerce 
Millla1ly: 1nd (IY)CMO. Ttfflll Nlldu l~i/1111 Dlw10Pmtn1 Corpor9tlon (llDCO) 
He ..... pal'lloclpallld ICINO!yln mlnlltt>ri■I meotl,igt dWTO lilt Trecla NegotlMlona 1kt Oaha, Cancun Ind HOflG 
Ko1111, end Msiat4d lhe Convnerce Mlnlsl11< at lhe G-6, G,20 and G, IO meot.nga, He el90 portidpoted In Inter• 
llQ'leffllllent.11 negocmllona lor !roe lllde ogrwe,nan111., I.ht orou of agncu111n. HMcn ind envlronnw111rl 
goodl end llaO r&ptetenltd lncfll In 1116 ll'ld6 n&gOuatiOl!a 61 Wolle! Tredo Org&nlU11on 
,._ CI\Blrman olTIDl;LPerk Umfted, he helped fn flr,ariclal clo-a, ~ rl detlgn, Mlecllon cl cor,traclor1 
lhrOuC;I in11rn11.oon11 co,.,.,.1111ve blcldlng. SUfltl'lltlllil oon11ruc:1lon tlld ~iktl#IO of Mill« wllwllre 
IJICllnology pari( ll Cllennal He complille<I IM project Ulim8lld ID 0014 , 340 Cro<8 ..w,ln I 297 crore Helped 
Ille StlllO Gvvemmtnl In IOrnultlon of POlld .. on IT and bloltc:hno4ogy 
.... ffiDNl90d u,e ae;iabllellfflenl ol euto lnc:lllay Jll)I',(, roi-lec:h pert( '°' ff!IIN!aCIUrlng ...,,..fl ~II, 
pc,b'Oehet'IW(:•I pall<, l'lc>rleul!ure Wlft(lll\lctu<'I! park loreWj)MS and tUbbar.,..it 

Ml, Go?•• : l>oldil • mas1e~• degree In acooomlQa from SQlion Unl-'IY end • m!l$1e(s Oegree In pvl)l,o 
tdmintsll'ltion Ind ,n■negemeni from a,e JOhn F Kennedy SChOOI OI Clollernrnenl. HaMtCI l.ffiera,ty 
He le currenlly !NI Chlllrman of Sundaram-Clayr.on Umlted and Zff llnllol181nmenl En!Mpl'IIH lillllad el'ld 
d1roctor otTVS Motor Compan1 Lim.cod, TVS Cr6dil Ser,,loos Umllad, ~ -Oayton OCD Umi'.ed, ANA 
ARC Pllvate UAll!td, MO "°""' (Mdlyl Prtclelh) Llmlllld, New Deihl Cini,. for $4Qhl Umllld, Play 
Games24x7 PriSllte klmll■d and U G81't't1$ Private l.lmltAld. 
or,.c10,shlp;1: 
Cwrent 0/fflC/ofshlJI-.. 
lncltan Compenle■: (1) TVS MOIOt Company Llrritod, (2) ZEE En1t11alnmen1 Enta,prtae■ Limited; (3) TVS 
Ctedll Ser.,ioa. Limn.a. ( 4)Sunderam • Claj10n 0C0 Llmtled, (S)Hew 001111 Centte FOt Sigll1 umu.ci: jll) MB 
Po»• (~ Prodo$11) ~IM<iod, (7) IYlf,, ARC Pr1v,t.e Llrrolod, (6) F>ley G-3,.... ~ • 7 Prlvo!I Umltad; (9)U 
Games f'WYOI■ Umtlld 
l'ONllgn COn,pen,M. NI 
Peal OlreclQnlhlpo.: (t) Ve/des (India) limited (2) MMTC Llrn/led (3) The New lndta Assuranc,, Company 
Llmked (4) The S1ate Trtdoil9 ¢orpor•Uon ol lndla Lilnlted (51 tirndUIIU!n Power ProitN Pri-,,ellt ~lmole<l 
(ll)OptlWOIIIWeatmonttP!Wsi.l~ 
2.) Mt V*"" Stlnl,,.Llln, C hal_,. E.merltul and llariaglng, DlNC'l.0<, DIN: 000.51523 
Experience: 
Mr Vanu Snnlvllaan ill lhe Ch■lm1an Emenlus and Managjng Olreclo< o1 Sundaram.claytcn Llrmed.t leadlng 
manufacturer of MJtomo11>Je oamponenls In ln<la ano TVS Motor Company, one DI the ~1-..l'lffler 
m.'IIIO,lfacturel'$ irl it... wodd, He Is &1$0 the Vlt;e Chafnnan of Tela Tn,sls, India'• - 1 rospaded llnCl lnrgffl 
phitantlWOPic loundallonMO lhO maiorkY sllaleholdet oe 1t11 Tata group He IS•~ (/Ill thtlConttar Boorv ol 
Reserve Bank Of India. 
t1o hOlclS an angln11•Mng degrc,e l\'Qn1 lhO COiiege or Eng~ ~. India ..,.i 1 !N$1tf't In 
~nl lrom Pl#dul lJl'lversriY, USA. Mr, Snnivasan has held various lmPOrtant posiliOns In the Indian 
llldu&Uiat. such IS the PreSiclBr«L CO,,ltderaliOn OI lndien l!>du51ry and Ille PraSidlonL Society Ol llldlan 
Aulomobila Manufaciurors. 
Ht has _, prnb!ljious 8Wl!Cl$ IO hil tndtt including thtl Padma Bhuahtn, the lllird-ltigt,nl cMlan -.lid 
of India_ The dislSl(IUlslle<I eillMI honour ·Order of Oil)lomatic Meril' (Heung-In Medel) was conferred by lhe 
Pre&ldenl of Korea for his valuable contnbution IX> promola Korea-loora bllelaralralalions. 
Ht has been ,;oolerred with variou• ffli!IQ1, namely, Demi"lll Orir,guished Servio■ Award for Oemination 
and Promotion (O.erseas) Award (2019) by Japaneae Union cf Sciantists alld Engineers (JUSE): ll<tld the 
lshlkawa-Kano Award (2012} by the Asian Nelwork ol Oualll)', the apex body lor queRI)' In Asia. ~ J,ls 
1eader~.hiscompanlOswe,eawardedlheOeningPrizeandlheJapaneseQuallr,,Medalln2002. 
ti,s conwnltment ol competnlvenN& and quality of our economy II manifested lhl'OIJgft tis company's market 
presence In more than ao counlrle& IICIOSS tlle globe_ 

Mr. Srinillasan's dadicstlon lo transformalion of rural Lncia by empoweoring women in the rural areas can ba 
seen th.rough his 1)885'00 IONB!CS sefflOQ up the Snnfveaan Services Trull which lies IOUcnecl the lives of 1.6 
mllllon people ,n 2.500 villages across the counlly In the last 26 yaal'Q. 
Dlrectors.hlpa: 
Qxrent Direclorilhips: 
lndianCOITlf)aniBs:(1)1VS MoeorCornpeny L.irmad; (2) SundaramAutDCornpl1a11$ Limited; (3) TATASons 
Privale Limited; {4) TVS Credi\ Services Llmilad; (5) TVS Electric Mobilily Limited; (S) T.V. Slfti.,am lyengat &. 
SonsPrivateUmlted; (7) lVTrusleePrivatel.lmlted; (8) S. Vanu IMileepnvate lmlted; (9) VS il'USUN! Privall! 
Llml:ed: (10) Sunclaram - Claylr)n DCO Lilnlted: (11) TVS liOuSlng Finance Privaie Lmllad: (12) C1>eama 
Educallonat Found8ll0n; (13) venu Stlnlvasan Trustee Ptwate Limil&d. ( 14)Namma Sc:ftcol Foundallon. 
Foreign Companies: (1) TVS Oigjlel Pte. ltd., Singapore; (2}TVS Motor (Singapore) Pte lknlted. Sngepore; 
(3) Suncleram Holdlllil USA Inc.. USA; (4 l The Nanon Mo1orcyde Co. lJmlled. U.K: (5) Swiss E..,.lClllll,iy Group 
(Hcldir,glA~(6)Sw1$SE-MobllilyGtoup(SCtn..-eli)AG 
Pa5l Dwectotshlps: (t) TATA Cotrea Llmlled (2) Cummins India llmlted (3) TVS e.,110.oics Llmllad (•) ZF 
C-mercial \/eltiele Conuo1Sy$1ems India Umilecl (5) SundramF-ne1$Llm1tod (6) Onental ~Is Limited 
(7) TIWt lndlon Ho161S COoml)My Llnliled (8) Emerald Haven Ettat.os LkrillCI (9) SundMli\'I Ttl<llls Private 
Limiled (10) tiNTI limited (11) Lucas TVS LimitaG (12) Sundr.o,n Non-Coovenlionat E.n■rw Syl1ems Limited 
(13) ClreM'I Infra BTV Urmed (14) TVS Capital Funds Priva'IB Umited (15) en.,.,..; Bu$inegg Consulting 
SeMCes P!ivate limilod ( 18) TVS Motor Harita Employees Welfare Found:alion Privala Un.tad (17)AQe Khan 
Rural Support Programme {India} (18) Soulhem Roadways Pnva:a llmllfld (19) lVS lnvestm@nts Private 
Ll~ed. 
3) Or Lalt•llml V.nu. Managing Director, DIN; 02102020 
Experi.enco: 

Or. Lakshn1 V"'1Uis a gr&duato from Yale Univerlity er,dholds a Doaoratv in En~ M.inagemem lrom 
Ille Univarsily of WaiwidLShe is al&D ncrH~ec:utiva d.-r of lVS Melot Con1D8ny Urnilad. !ht subsidiary oC 
ourC,,n-.,,.,y. 
Sha llllderwenl her ini6al ltaining in Sundaram AutD Components limited. a subsidiary of our Company. 
Thereaftaf, she undelwwll an ex-w fn.deplh Induction in our COOl!)8ny, wt1IINl■I she has WOfkad In the 
areeaol buaness •~y. corporele aflan, product design and &ales & marketing. 
Sha""" been Iha lead an:hllect in establishing our Company's global footprinL Henlecisioo to &et up a loundry 
In U.S.A In 20111 In Dorcheslef, Soulh Ctrollna was elmos1 preecianl, aa mos1 U.SA based CU$lllmers wen, 
lOOl(lnQ lot on•!lhDre foul'ldryunlls to ,_ supply chaln ll!k! ano cuMII C81bon loor;tnnl 
Or. Lakshmi Venu Is elso the Deputy Managing Dlrador o/ TAFE Molora and Trector9 llmilflcl. She hoids 
dlreaorships In ZF' Commercial Velllde Cootrot Systems India Urn/led, Tractors and Farm Equlpmenl LlrMe<I 
and 11artous ottwtr compenl,ff. 
DIN!ctore.hlpa: 
CIJlflNJI Olreclo<8hips 
llld1an Companlea; (1) TVS Motor Compeny Limited: (2) TAFE Molin and Tracjora Urnlad; (3) Trac:lln and 
Fann Equlpmanl Umilad; (4) Sundatam -Cley!On OaJ limltAld; (5) ZF Commercial Ve/llde Control ~­
lndla Limited; {6) Sunderam AU1o Comp,,""oa Llmiled; (7) LV 'frustea Ptl,al.e limited, (6) Sundrem Noo­
Corwenlionll En~ s-,,.1erns Llm11ed, (9) Slvasellem Chanrlf Hospillll Foundation: (10 l SlvasaUtm Ch■ml'llJ 
Edueallon Found3li0n; (11 }TME FoundaliOn. 
Foreign Compenl89! (1) &tndaram-Oaylon (USA) l.lml!J!d; (2) Sundatarn Holding (USA) Inc 
Patll01r801o~ NI 
41 Mr Sudarehan -...nu, Non-Eucutlve Olrte:tor, OIH: 036011190 
EJcpe<lenc,: 
Mr. Sudaroharl Vunu holds a g,aduate ~ wilh hooonl In lhe 'Jerome FJit>o,,i Pt og11111l In Man0gvment end 
Technology from the UnMOrty of p_,.nay1vania, USA. Ht hold• e ,s , in MCICharucal Eng1Mering from !he 
Sc:ftcol of Eugil- •111 anclAppll&d Science& arid D.S. In Econonjcg Imm lhe Wha,_ School. He hall IIIIO 
completed M.Sc. In lnl11rnab<Jnal Tachnology Menagement from the Warwick Manufacturing Group attached IX> 
Univerltl)' of Wsrwldl In U,K. 
SUdanilwl \lanu, being an eulomotl,,. ■nllluslast. grew up ..,,1d11 the roar at engine• In tndlll'a aklnt ltclory 
raong team. Drl_, by passion, he ha■ molorblked In llvt c:oobnanlt. Th1199 a,q,,,n,,ncea - hlm well,°'" he 
QIMJ the future of one of lndlll ·, letldlng two-"""'9( ,rninultGlurers, TVS Motor Compeny. With Suoorshen'1 
IICll'lt ll'IIMYOnbOR, TVS MO!Or tiff 01,.lldy - I turnaround In IU iMlt.el thara 1111d has - Ill■ "'°'1 
twat<t..O two • wllffllt 00tl'lp8ny II It , tosllrnony to Suelar.,_., ioc..., Ill.It TVS UolOt hh l)Mn voi.o 
nu"1ber 1 ln0U$10fflef laliaf~nforfourysereln arowlly lheprtlligiouaJ, 0 PowerA'.Wtlds, 
UnClef Suda,shan'a 1eadal'Ship TVS Motor Compe11y l\ancqulrld 111t lconk:Britltlll>l'llld Nolton In Yw am 
'W11h the ,iiglon Of "'1)3"""9NOrton ll<&nd lo Ila lull (llory lri !tie ..... mati01111 mo~le ldnd..:ape Ho I'll!$ bel'I 
ln11rumenlal in llt>!lring lhe company "'th 111• broadar IIUlllll•nabllily ~~ through t19cinf,c;ation of i1t 
prodUCla. IOubl - Iha first OIICltic -r ltunclMMI tn J--, 2020 end In building a e.tnlteglc pel1CINI 1-
mobilily eco-ey,,tam through -.qul51tlon ol Ego Movement• a s•a tech c~ provldl~g .....ability 
aolu1ion1. Suda"'-hae elsoplayod I pivoctl role In TVS MOCOrc;ompany'e growu, lh!O\Jllh •~ntlioon 10 ,_ 
geogrtphla1tnAlrk:a.ASEANandLATAM. 
He 8180 IIU been lnalrufflonlal In Ntlirlg up IINI In 1M ...«IHI ol Emertld Hev■n R.Hlly Umllad. TVS Credi( 
Services - o nao-depoail Non-Banlung Finance Co"'llt"Y end TVS Olg,11)1, 11ubsld>ery of 'IVSM l11001P01111G 
In S,ng:apcn,. IOCUIICI on p,ovldlng lllehnology IICJNllont lo, dlgl!tl lr■n'1orml11on 
In tddlbOll lo hit rof&a1 N~E.Kerud,,. DlreclOr, hell elto O INlll8QIIIO dif'l!CtotorTVS MCIIOI ~ Umllad, 
and • non<1xtc:ulill~ dlrootor kl, TVS Ortdlt S-11:et Llm,iod, TVS E1111)1rlo Mobinl)' Umll..t, TVS Molo, 
Slngal)Ofo 1'11 Llmlltd, TVS C)lgillll Pie Umllad, SW111 E""10blllty °'°"'1 (Holcllnfl) AG (SE.MG) Ho t■ 11110 n 
llldlpolldont dll'IClOt In Coromendll lnl~I I.MTlilld. lho fl.tgehlp companyor 1111 ~ Group. 
Dlr11clof'l.hlpt: 
Currffll Olrector,hlpr 
lnclllll'I Companlea.(11 rvs Mouir Compeny Um/lad, (2) CoroilW1dlll 11111.meilanlll Lincacl, (3) rvs Crwc111 
S.Mcet Llmded. (•) rvs Elaclllc MOllllfly Ll!!'o18d. (8) T\IS HOUtong Ftnanai Prlvat4!i Ufflllld, (S) !l V6nu 
Trus1oo Prlvllt Umlltd: (7) IIE&YES Ch!Jftliee FoundPllon, (8) ci-1 EduQlionll Foundwtbn. 19) ,m,to, 
C\ifturtl ond l'lertlllQI FourldllUon 
Foreign compentt,:( I )T~- NMOnMOI.OttyeleCo Ufflllld. (2) SWIU E-MObllltyGtilup(t10ftling) /1,{}, (3) S\orl .. 
E·MOOIICy Group ($1:tJwotiol) AG; (4) 'TVS MOlor CSlngepore) Pit llmltood, Singapore; (5) TVS ¥nl Pio, Ltd , 
Slng1pora 
Pall DlrllCIOl1!'iPI ( t) VS TI\II ... PrlYtl4 UmrtDd 
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5) Mt K GOpall o .. [kan. 0 1'9C10U.nd GtOUp Chl•I FIN.nClitl omc.,, OIN: 000t7107 
Ellper11n.c.: 
Mr K Gcrpala OMlkan haa rlCih axpllienee and axpatbff In nnian01, WIIIUOII, marget and amalgrlmallOn and 
oorpo,at.matteBand_.,ing theQIOUI> forO¥erllne d«iade1 He hut-. wllh tha Compeny11fllup lor1he 
lat $3 )'ll■ra and hat haded vallllUI funtllont whlcll n:JudG dl..cl IU■llon, trluury and ntk menllgGfll9fll, 
M&A ac1Mtln. corponi.11 finance & IICCCUllll and vatiaul -.itlng luncuona &1 1h11 plan! r..,e1. fit It ■ 
qUll!ifudcheitered-nt and alsohOldt en M9Altom Open Unl..ally8ullt'lffl Slnld, UK 
He le 111.0 the clllef final'lOlal Ol!I081 af NS MolG!' Compan)' Llm,led, Ille li1i.ct 1ubudloty '"'*"'~"""'"' In the 
bualn- of manulacllrilg ""° and tmMl·wh••• Ind 1l■o ova,_. the nnanoa funmJon of the \ll'OIIP'I 
bualnua relating ro NBFC ■ncl reelly, .... 11 also WWOIV.O In the •lrateOlc WIIUallvN OI INI ;raup'l fllleffll_lfonal 
c..tln-arid~ plartnlng He IMl• repreMnled Iha hldUl1l)' a.-iont In "1!l'kklll ei.plll OOrMIIUII 
ond al1ilndfflf ""'10W ~hip P(OUrtmt bolh wflhln and oui.lcft lndll 
O1rt c10'9hltn: 
CllfT'Onf~. 
111diln Comp1mila.(1) TVS H ..... Prlvt11 L.im,(od, (2) 1V8 lnvw1mlnt and Cclnlultency S..VI- Prtveto 
umw. (3) Slnln111 ~ Empl~ Wt1flr1 Found1uon Pffiot. umtled: (4) £men!~ Hallan EMIii.i 
Ufflllad; (e) E......, He-.n 1llWII Ind Counuy Pllvate Ufflit~: (O) s V.nu nu11u Pllvate Uffllt.o; 
<71 LV TMl.ee Pnv■t.• Urnrt.cl. (8) VS TruttH Prtvalo L.irmll<l. (9) V•nu S.,r,ivnan TMtM l'livat.1.snlted; 
(10) Snrwnan Tiaolng Prlva-11 LliMod, (11) VEE ESS Tl'lld1MO PriY■hl Llnlled; (12} VEEYES Ch■ri­
FoundtbOII; (13) SIJll<hm S.VION Llmilld, ( 1, ) Ju pl let Culllnl Ind Horilollgl Found■bOII 
F«l,gn ~ ( 1) The 00 Corpor1110n 
PUl Olr9Cll>tll!fpa ( I j TVS Organlel Plll/&19 llmllOcl (2) HIIIII Pelllw Llmllad (3) HIIIUI Gl'Hnltcll Power 
Limited (•> Emerald Ha.en 0.-elopmom llmNad (5) Emorllld H••en R..-Y Umli.d (5) emerald Ha.en 
P,0jM1y ~Ill Llmtlad (7) VS 1n-1men11Prlvt111.tnltad (91 Pr•• Jtl Sarw:11 Umlted (9) 'TVS 
HoullllO FlnlnOI Ptfi/&11 UrNllld ( I 01 emerntd ti.Wen lllwft Umolld (11) emnr111d HIVln Rtllly 
oa,...,..a(Paranlputhur) Pltvtll llm~ ( I 2) H~rlla Houtlng Cor.atiuc~ lll!lllbd (1 l) HaPl)in6aa H~r"""')' 
Pt.-1,. 0..-0'°11era Prim, Urnltaid (1◄) Hlari111 Prtme Pnv1to Llnvlad (15) T\18 Molor Himlt EmPloY"' 
w .. , ... F.-11on P!Wall umlled ( UI) Hllill Rllbber Producta Llmli.cl (171 Suno111m P181llCI Lll'Mttd 
(18) I-IOr1M:UlllM'AI & COMiilruc- Englna•ra (lndlil) ,.,..... Ill Umlr.d {19) TVS P6wor llmllad (20) HlltilM 
Ctlotma PrlVllll t.lmlltd (11) Goodwill F'.,,.r,o.,t s.,v!Qt1 F>rtv111 klmliod (21) H;wb ln.._lllltnl H~ 
Pl1vllll l.liMed (:13) HlrlUl 1.lmlllod 
I ) Mr CR Oua. l~ndent Oli'Htor, Ollf: OQO:seo80 
tiq,e,t,,,.: 
Mr Dua IOundad 0.. AIIOCll1fl Cl'N lhll'ly•r1vo r-t ·~· tnclll CU'lltllly Ch tnn.n of tilt r,nn and ongtgocl 
Ill p,o~ '1rlloglc ·~ Ind dhcllon fOr ,ta fu,111., gl'OWlh Ind --•IOpmenl HI 1ngege, \Wlh the P•­
gj lho r,m,. 1111 exOQAJ,.. comlllilt.e and 1ub-00tn1TOl!tlol IOwatdl -uring that the nm, oont'"" .. to 111111/n Ill 
1"1CX1QnlMOloadorlhlpj101lllaninthtun041N.lnllndCihllllnOIMOln\llronmernnal!oNIMyendln-donall)' 
Ml Ola'I 1xpllfion01 00YOl9 • ~ r11191 ot aru1 rell~ng to oori,oreie 1nd oommelOIII fflllll-■.• COIP<RIO 
ftnenot, tlOUftiJa■ , lnf1Mll\letlft Ind aapec1101 l)ubllepOIICy er\0 ldl'!Wllltte«on. goo,ttnMot oncl tllllct. 
He till aft 1111 bOal'III Ol 11\dlon OOlllp,ll'W .. bOIII lll■O and 1)11\tllt, w:1ua1no Indian IIJDlldlnMOI 01 many m~JO!' 
mull - lon•I OOIPo'tllO<II l)(Wnarlly ~nlftg tilt 11>111r•t1• 01 to,tlQn DOMaborelorl and 11Wt'1ort, ~ It lllto 
th• Chairman and III lndeplllCIIN dlrtlCIOf ol Lila botlrd of Pwocllr & Oomblt Hygillne tnd Hlljll! C.o Ufflllad 
HO ... toondlng membllr C>1 ll10 Amtrkan Ch•- OI Comm- In lnail 1111d an lrr.ltH ID Ill Nl!lonnl 
•~11a,11 ... ~ -HehM bten *" lnw,lae to lhl ne•IOl'III a, 11CullYO botlrd or ltll F~rtlil)n Ol ll'ld n CMn'Old 
ol Conwnorot & llldUtllY (FICCI) 
Ho It on, ol 11,e Sonlor\llot Prnb1nla of ti. ~ty DHndlan I.ff F'lrm1 {SIL.F) 111d ,mong Iha Cl\tllrportOAI 
CII 11141 LOl)II Rlformt C4111m'IIIN, 111 .. IIIO I m■fflllOr al Ille NAIIOnll commiUN aft leOl)I S4MYICH (2022·23) 
ol ~r..i.,,4'1lon oflndlan lncbatry (CII} 
He It •n tvld 141nnisplay. Md hltiNeroal lnpromo!lng'l'Ofll •rt pi,,IIUadou,peoilll lrNl1 .. IOlh• OdC!Ull\,e 
oorm,ltta■ of 1/,e lntornablontl t..wn T111nlt CIUb of tndlll ind l/'ICI pnilikllnt tnd ~olr.-t of Sparta 
ConvnlltH o1 IJ,t OelN L.a\W\ T ..... ANOCHIJOtt 
M nonour• 9,.du■i. of Sl Stephen'■ C041tga. Mt 01,e "'° hold, I Matllt'I «119111 In Eoonomlc:a mlffl tho 
Delhi Sc/'100! of Eoonomlct 
Oitec1-,i.1p,1: 
Cuffont OhclOtlllll)I: 
lndl~n Cemp11ni.: ( 1) 'IVS MDIO!'Co~ llfl\ilo(l, (2) Procor & G!imbl• t-fyglol\l nnd HMIIII Cer, Utnll<ld; 
CJ) Gillot1• lndlti Uml'od; (4) P.111 Globtl lndullllllt L,lmltod; (5) Cabot India Limited; (6) Wlmoo Limited; 
(71 llnd1 EAQIM■rlng India PIIVllO UMltaO; (8) &n!Mam-01ylon 0CO UMIIOd: (S) Moconn•E~cltlo1, IMIB 
Pl'lvllle Llmlt<!d (10) Amil •n~unentl Prl'111• Urnll<ld; (11) Solla S)norgy Indio i>nvato Umllecf; 
(12) A"tMlodCQ,pcql,Con111~,il1-,.Pr1vafllln,tlld, (13)RN11ll~1Pt+,,,l1ll11"10d, (l') l"IIPI• 
PIIYIIJI Llrmod 
F-lgnCo11-ilel NQ 
F"Nl Olrtd~ ( 1) 11mP ~ Inda limited (2) Fla Sport India l'nYall Umlted (3) W.tnxllc Padlaglng 
S~i'\OIM Inda P!Nate Uml!Ald 14) Tuppe,w11111 Inda Plr,,ata Umli.cl (5) Noll<D·K88Nt India Prlva.11 Uml!ad 
(6) Tractor■ and F!lflll f quipme,11 Uml1ad (7) LAF Fire Safety Sy,,tem, India Pvt Ud (8) &m,c;"' eiectronl"' 
PIIY■ll Umoltd (9) BllJdw Indra ""'1111 L,iml,od ( I 0) Chellldl1 Saltl lndll Pnva11 Umittcf (11 ) SQ!nley Wol1(a 
(India) Ptiwta UmlUld ( 12)Alllt.on Tr1n1mlsalon lndll Pri.atl Llmnad (13) ~ ProClu ManageiTllffl 
Power and w.te, Solut,i,m India Primo Ll~ad (1•J Universal Waet!wr and .t.vla1ion lndla Prlva.1a Lim11ad 
(15) VanSo!tech Soluocns One Pnwtt L.inhod( 16)Slr,gtol Olobtl (lndla}Prlvatt t.l1111ed (17) AroonlcOt tndln 
f'ITvlll Lll'llllad (18) UI 11\dla Pl1vtlle Llmiled (HI) Modonald'a India F'thlall LJmil*I (20) Laxldwe PtivMe 
Uml!Ald (21) Ba<!lon OicidnliOft Incl.I Pri.ate LlmU.ad (22) Connaughl Plaza RB1l8U1Bnts Privall Llm,_1ed 
(23) Vlln F1m• Remake Three lnd111 Prlveie lim•lld (2A) \/11'1 Rime Remake One lldll '"""311 UrMod 
(~ ) El.CA Ccametlcl Pnva:e Umlllld {2'8) Land ,...._ l:lcplcfa,lon F>rlva10 l.il'llltlcl (27) CCRI l:xp/lararlon 
PIIYato Umltod {211) -und ~Ioli Prtva1a Llm.18<1 (29) N~ Plf<iato l.M'lltecl (30) 'Jildaro,,,. India 
Umlltlcl (31) F>fl.E lndl1 Pn>vate Umlled 
1J M, R.;e.h IOreo.lmh•n, Non-E•••IIIIYt 01....:tor, l)llf: 0792•276 
EJ11191'1,_; 
Mr RajKh Naralirnhan, a Sln\llJl)ONWI l1., elumnu1 of 1ho lndlan inllitute cl Mnf!llge,nonl • .Alwnodabad 8nd 
Ibo hOlcll I MHl■f's In Computer Appltcellonl and a BICN!lol'a Dlgftt In Stllllllca, H• curranlly 10Ma all 
Iha diraCIOr and chltP 01"oculiva Officer of TVS Digital, hoa.dqua__, In ~,. lhal It being leverngl!d lo 
Dllel1ition11"" • digol ltKmology •t,,ri•up locvlod on lhe .ulamoli\-9 end Rnloch Wldultrin with portfollct & 
afflllin;I tl\al will dtllver high quality aolulions and plalfllm,1 1o hell> addroA NNlf Ill• bu-• en•• a 11991 by 
hamNling lhe pow. of axpcnantial leehnologlN lndldno analytlca, artif!CiM IMeUigMl(l41 (Al), augiTllffled 
reelly(AR), Pl"""etofthlng1 (loT). machine learning (t.lL) ■MYlrwal reallly(VR}, 
He 18 wrrantly a Non-Exewll\19 and N<,c>-lndopendanl Oiraclor on tho boards of Sundaram Clayton Llnjled 
and 'TVS MolorliS.IOll)Qle, He alto-N 1henomlrwedlrec1Dr Ina non-u9Qltlvo CIQ)lldiyon the boerd or •-al digl1al ll.all-Ul)6 In WNd1 T\IS MOIOr C01T9any and TVS Digital havo trwaliled lnctuding AIIIZon 
Sy&.\ams, Fabrio loT, lnlalllcar Talematlcs. Predlotronle& Corp., Sde napUcAI and Tagbox. Ha h.as also """'ed 
as• noo◄•GCIJll\18 lndependem dracior and ea a non - executive non-independent director on lhe board or 
T\IS MOIOrOo11'4)1111)1 berweenMay 2017 - Mareh 2021 In addltm to ■aMng aaa non-exBCUllva dlradOronlhe 
board or Parrot Soltltlans Pie. Umolad, aS.ngapote lnoo,poo,1ad dlgltal start"'!' -n May 2017 - January 
2021. 
He Is 1111 innoYebYfl end highly ao.acnable lead• wllh more O- lhree end a half ciec3dffof el(perlenot In both 
11&n-up and m&lll.lre arg,aniZl!1- &Cll)!IS multQlle lndUllrles Including lnlom,allon technolOgy, cons.mer 
dllffl!llM & oonaumer -0111ca 11M Mngs elrtenll"" experience In 9Ml""I management. executl\fa & 
t11c:hnologyleaJ;erv,ip,buslnen&d,gllaltranslorma1ion a ndlea<lenhlp&talamde~ant. 
Hol•1t1wcct$$lulendcred•bl•~~rec:otd.iv1Mout1VScx.1.,., ... , csc1Cov1nan(PLibloc:1>$led, 
us M80clt,IMl'td Dnd • csc Grouc> Ccmpeny) Ind HOW!ell P0Cklf<I, whOro "'llaS l>OOn highly ratOd ~nd 
valu<!d H • (IUllly IOp talenl 00n$1Slently defveMng In &v6ty tOl<t end oro~ lll)idly wlllllft (hO fBll)eet/lle 
~~ Ho hold ..-orol ~ • •OCUIIYO PoSllion$ el Hawtotl P&Cbrd "'- ho $ UC,:0$$~ lod 
mull-business 1r1nS1ormllionl Md~• IHIINCIIAOlht ctoi'olory 01 thoi1 mut~ VSDonlo,pnse 
HMCM l:luSlnen -• 25 oounll'lel In A.Sia Paaric & J8')an wher11 hO hlld aocountalllil~ lor ovet 15,000 
emplo~ and "'°"' than 400 i:,e,tnart a,,d vend0r$ Prior lo thola, hi also ~ us 11'11 Voce PreSi<f,onl & 
~ t,qn"1jorof Int 111'/lerpnse HMQI$ businff1 in A.Sia and as Vio■ Prnidont ol Howled Packard's ""'111i­
biliot! U50 ~lionl WIVicnbulinffl fo,Asia Pacille& Japan. 
Mr i'faasimhan has adYl&ed 59\fetal Fortune 500 cilents on their business 11a1111formaijon throUQh digital and 
tect.d.yy lnnovalloo lev9ra11ln11 a utomatlon, doud, cyber-security, data analytics and managomenl, mobility 
& &Ocial ancl i$ alfflllllly helping our Con!pQll)I ill1d 1VS M<MOr CorT1)11n)' Limited group wmpenie& wtlh their 
digilal transrcnnalion and cyber li9CUlily lnitl81iVas. Ha is ,..,rypas110na1a and highly locused on lunan capital 
manage,-,1 including leadership and talenl dev81opment end has an established !rack raco«f In acquiring, 
deYeloping and recaining talent and ,n building high perlormanoa leam6. 
Pnor to Joining H<!wlett Packard_, June 2010, Mr. Naraslrman had a 15+ year tenure ..uh CSC I Covansys 
dl.n-.g which he lived and ~ In France, 1he lltiddle E.aSI & Slngapo,e. aslSbfiShing and expanding 11!1 
buslnass and ~nee In 1he A.Sia Pacific, Japan and Ille Moddl8 East geography,"""' last serving as !heir 
SeniorVice President end Headlor lhe geography. P1lor lo joining CSC f Cavansys In January 1994, he held 
several 8l<SCI.J1Ne pooibons with TVS oompaum In India lnciudlng ow Compeny, TVS Whirlpool encl TVS 
Oedmnlc&. 
Dlte<:tonNps: 
curronr ~ , 
Indian ~"'•· (1) SUndaram-cta)'1on oco limited; (2) lntetlc3r Teletnab Private Umlt.o: 
(3 )AffiZ>OnSyaloms Private Limi1od; (4 )T"llbo• Solubiorls Pnva!eUnited; (5) Fabii<; IOT Pnvala Lirrotod 
Foratgn Cooipanies; (1) TVS Motor (~e) Plalimrted; (2) TVS Oigi1al Pte Umilod; (3) AJ1izon Inc (USA); 
(◄) Pnl<iclialic& Corporalion USA; (S) Scianapl>CAI USA; (6) Tagbox P1e L~rmed, Salgapo<e; m lnteacar 
Singapore Pie Limited. Singapore 
Past Dhclonhlp6: (1) TVS Mo11:lr Company Uml1ed 
8) Ms. Saslllala Vandaehatl. lndepen.»nl Olred.or, DIN: 07132398 
Ellper1.,,,.,., 
Ms. SM,...-. INadaellatl IS • re-fired bank.el ~h O\let 37 years OI expetienee In 1he tields of ~rng operall0n$ 
bolh In India ,nd oveo'$01lS. 
Sho wori<od • • Chief Gone111I Manago, QI Slala Bani<. of India (SBI). sr>e3rheadiog tho stralegic lrakq unit. 
S61, oc,paate -r MuiTC>ai, hiving profound k.oowlodgoin crodtt and mon::hanl banking, 
Shewas lhe f11'5tCEOof S91 in Israel and was ,_ponslllefor5Slling up SBl"s 00,m,erciaf operations then,, 
She isprasamt,, oo lhtlboard ofTube 1Jll'8r.tman1acl India Limlled, Qiolamandalam Secunues Unwted and CG 
f>owtlr & lnduslrial Solu!lons Lirraled. 
Oltect-hlps: 
CLlmlllt ~ 
Indian COmpeniet! ( I) Cl'IOl8ffi!lndalam S.C,,tlllOI Umilld; (21 CG POW&r and lndUtlrl&I SoMJons ltnllod; 
(3► Tube ln....,tm4ntsol lncla limillld, (~) TVS MQlor&,rvlo.$ Licni!od; (5)$,,, ... 11- Cla)'10nOCOLicniled 
Fo,.~nCo~~Nn 
Pasl Oireci~ (1) Cholalnendalam Home F"""""' Limited (2) TVS Cra<lil Servioll5 l lrniled 
(3) Easyacc>1$$ Fnncial SIIIVicft t,i,nitecl (4►Aadhar HD4J5ing Finance uniled (S> Kalila Seating S)'5tems 
united 
I ) Mt. Anuj Sbm, lnftj)lndent Oltector. DIN: 05323410 
Explr1t_n...: 
Mt. Anuj Shall 19 an UB rrom rLS LaW COll&ge. Pune and a ~ • In Secutltlea I.aw, GO\lemrne-nl Law 
College, l\lumbai. He ,s also a member of the Bar Oounol of Maha<aslltra and Goa. He regularly repn,sento 
OOfJ)Ofllllcrll, nnanc1a1 ln$111U11ons. pnva1e eqwy IJ)Oll,OIS encl SOY'enlllllf\ weallh funcls In • bfoed nuige of 
oorpomte mel!MI and M&A !nM&Cllon• and al~ allls as• , rusted acMIOI' IO se-81 1,-, pmmocem on a 
wide 18f91 af oorporato ma!IMI. 
Mt Anuj Shell, a,• pen or a --.:imont ~me. has MO w(llted in 1hl t.onc,onend Now Yori< olllot Of e 
'"'1)iarglebl,I i.w fl(m. 

He hes r:,ublishOd numerous an,ctas on dlveise corporal• ta,, •- and is rogu~rty roni..d es a 
"racorrlmoncNclltW)ler", 'nOCabiO l)IIClillOnlt' by pubfications lUCh 11$ Logal 500. RSG.al\d IFLR 
He had raprasantecl Yarious reputed eoi,x,ra1e1 YIZ" Anw1oan Family VOllll#N and Ma&sMulual Venluru. 
Swi .. RAJ, Uod A,;slstlil&UraOOe TPA, Go Daddy, T05hlbe Tech. Japan ale. In lhe matters of ln1,uranca related 
d ... aOQUi&i111>n5, merv11ra & invealmerrta 
He doee nOI hold rrry ehare In ll>9 Compeny and ill ~ relilled lo eny 0.reclora of the Company. He has elso 
beer\ appoinlad • • member or Nomination and Ramumaration Conwnitllle of Ille Company He haa noL 
reelgnad In any or lhe OIied entitlM during Iba last three yeara before the ""Pl,Y of hl• tanure. Ha currently 
HM!S on the boetd of Shah Mahta Holdlng Pnvate Llm!led 
Olrecl0t9hlps: 
Cun'Onr~. 
tndlllri~ (1 ) Shah Mehle Holding Prtvell Lirmod 
Fon,lgn ~• Na 
F>aat Oi~: (1) Safer,,io Chemical$ India Prlvale Liniled (2) SFS GrD4Jp India Private Li mite (3) Toehiba 
Ol0tNII Commwco ScMions(lndia) Prtva:e Llmllacl (4) s«iar India EnglneonngAl'ld Sys.1■nw Private LI.mad 
(a} Sahl8Ch Ol&111bl.JUlrPnvata Llmitod 

h, 8u.lt11011 lolocltl / Bualne•• ~wand Strategy: 
Suncwam~ UmltaO la pill of the 1VS Group and II one Of 1he renowned 8'Jlomo11Vtl oo~ 
manulaclw"'II oompe,- In lodta, The ComP1>n(1 aulomollVtl oomponernt bu-• oomp,lse a dl...,.e 
product afllf1ng Cllerlng 10 trui IWO-~. penenaer Wlllllcle, I•~ oonwnercill vehicle ('LCV) eno heavy 
oorm,!!fCIII vehlCII ('HCV') maru11. bOlh In INM and lniema~. n,a Company II IIIIO engaged In 
bualneq of praalllon alu,,,...,,,_ cnt produaa end producllon of "91>1>re1aure, low•pre,si,,ra end gre~lly ~I&• 
c:alllngslor lwo·\>twe•••· passenger vehlc:lff, LCV, and HCV1. Our ,-.,fDQturing lac:llltles ri.vo equlpmem 
lot ptOCIJCllOn, IMlll'IG and quamy ■uutenco IO produce a 'wlda -y or a11.1mlnlum ca■t,ngl Utll\g high 
pre,, ..... , low pre•u•• and gn,vlly die cos1Iog le,;hnologlo1. Tho Company'$ focl,lloe can p,oduce CMtlrg4 
l'IIIIG~ in we,gl1f fiom 2$0; to 2• 1111 tor gn,vll)'dll Cll~lng ('GOC'), from 250g to 2$ kg lorprtMUrl die c:uting 
("POC") and h'om 2 5 kg 10 18 kQt lot iCIW PIIIIUtl ~-tong ('LPOC"). Tlllt PIii ~ ,_ POIIIOlt .-ilM 
inlratlruetU/ll lh~t lntlludd ;n.-h(,usa lllloyit,O, 97 POC m~ (of IOelunQ ,_ ,..,o,ng trom 250 IQMls lO 
ffl>O ,Onnt1). 72 GOC 1101o,1. 23 LPOC mochlnot .,,cl 654 moahlnlng wnlrtJ The ColYllll'IY ~ll)ClllN e 
variety of maoNntO CNlinOt 10 ludlng cio-1e end globll \'OhicN OCM1 and lie, 1 cutlORMH't, wno are 
~ mcrllld .. durtrt Dt 8'.'111,.,.., •nd MQ,\1 tlld hOovy .. hid-■, nio co~·· CutlOfflOtl .... _ C61bnQI 
pnm8rliy In oon,m~ ...i,iclN, PtNOngor vellk;lo• 1nd two-wti .. i..., whicii - ~ bO!h In lndi& 10d 
lnlom■lloNlty Our Comlllt1Y doll,.., our 8'11omoll,.. 00"'4)C)l'llllt producu IO -tomort tn mo1• lhan M'Vln 
oounlllN lnctudlng 1111 Ullllod sui, ... 8ratll SWIOln, Gamw,y, ""'"°'· UK Md J•Ptn AmonQII OChtll Our 
Company hat lovr m•nu~IUMg plentl. The Comp1ny it ho1dq1J11r1lrlld 11 Chonnal Tho Compeny has won 
..... IWIIOI Including lht plotlnum -rd '°" monufaclurlng txctl'- In lhO Auto Mclll1ry SOCIO!' 
-Medium c.t1aOOfYlrorn i"IOll & s.lvlln-Eoonomle nma■ IOI the yt1t2.011 . 

I, Ruaon tor Iha ~heme: 
1. Tht Company 1111111111 up IUbetlnlt.l IU,PIUI l'IIIIIVtl, aver 1111 yonra rr0111 Ill rtll11'\1d pn,1111. TIit aurpu 
,...,_ •rv w•• ■i,o,,e our Cooipany'e cur,em .,-, lll<aly f\)lurv bu..,,... nood1. F ur1he<, barnng unror.oen 
ciraan1M1n011. our ~ i. oonrlCIIW1t of g11\611111ng lncnmentlil cnh - ihe next few yeera, Overall 
,....,.,. paalbcn t■ • 10 tmp,ov1 11.riher IYtln 111■r oon_..io cah requll'lffllnlll to, our Ccmpony·• 
oept• programme and"'°"""O Cllj)ll81 requlra.-.ta. 
2 f urthet, upon 1alung Into tawldnrnUoo our Complln(• capoblA!y to gen..-11!8 1"°"11 cash flow 81\d tho 
1111rptu1 ro-belrlo more than whet It rltOOldlOfund our Comptny't Mureg,owlh, lh«Mora our Company 
18 cl Iha IIIM Illa! lhla 8lli:- Midi can DI opi.mally ufllllllel IO i'IIWIIIG Ill lhlllhOldert In luell ddl!Cult and 
UllpNIC(!(l•n 16d .. ,,,.. t.v way or dl11rl butlOn 

epaper.l inamani.com • 

a Al lhO IIMG Ume. In Moping wltll Ol)t CO"'!)MY'J lmdlliOn of oonventiOMI CHh rnanootmant 1111d bolng 
mlndl\il af Iha chall8nQln9 bu5lne11 onwormont, our Compony ia o4 tho •low lha1 II would be prudent 1o retain 
t~uld1ty 11 wea. Acc:onllnQfy, ow Company hu PfOPC)l(KI. lnler alil, 1o dl&1rlbu10 IIUCh runc111 amongat Ila 
t.hat&hOidetl by IBIUlnO tUlly jlllia up NCRPS D')I way Of bOnul In llfflll ol lhe Scblmft snd lht. lntormatlon 
MemQf9r,d.,.,.,, 
4 NCRPS, whllo 11Mn11 near-co11h (traded, l)f'IClllh3blt) lnllrurMnl tn 1M hend1 ot ahclrtholdlrt. gl\'O 
lncrtl$0d llellltlllflylOOUt0011'14)MylllmanoQlng lltllquldlty mroughopUOAt ... b1r; t>llek, roctampffon1, OIC, 
15 In '118w of (he oloreoald foclO<a, oorCo~ ha1 coocludad lhDl ll con Qpt,molly uti!IL• 119 9Ulplu,I ,.,...,,.,. 
by dlttrlbut,ng • con11dtrnbl1 PQfllOn ol tho ""10 IO the eqully ~ In Ofder ID mtlnt.Jfnhlgh love! cl 
OOll)OtJla QO-nCI end lnitleparency, our Company Ml ~d 1uu1nce OI NCRPS by .. .., Of bonlJI 
undor Stc:Clon 230 ofthe.t.cl which ... bo eubjoc:l to n-wty st..tutory, "'llulaby-"' oo,porale appfll""" 
G As pert of tho wldor '91truct1'riflQ exerci■o, It 11 propoMd to coneotld1le all tho mouroot ot 1ha Tr11'1'9!or 
Compel'Wa■ with 11111 Tmn,r- Company, TIWI u,ct -~ wlllnitullln thl IOIIOWltlg btntflt1• 
(a) Slreerntln1 Ille f)fOlnolltl>Oldlng t.111.1Clure, 
(b) Opllmol ;;,111,,.11on of nNDV"IOt 1nd b911t,rooq,or1le110....,_o, and 
(c) Recluc:,jiOn cl adrnlnl11n,t/ve ro1PQ111lbllltlet. r!'MIUpliei(y of iecord1 and leQal 1111d nigul110ryQ0fllpll1m:i111 
'T, Given Cllv■rtlfl■d bUllna■, ow Company, 11 nu btoomo tmpe,.tlvt for the Otmerglld co,,..,.ny to ~enc 
OM ~NL• IIMlf In I manner 11\81 •IIOwl lmpatlinO oraallt foet.,J on oOCII Of Ill bualn6MII WIii, 11111 
repoolllonlng, lhl DomerllOdOo~ 1tdNlrou1of~ln11 Ill c,peruUonal•~•ngy, 

8 'tilt Schema propo-1011<1191ffl/1m, 1t19111go11 and d11~ 1he a.merged UnOertal<tng compo!Mftll ol 
~ fAClllMO I\()~,,- QM\llfy tM prauuro Olol CIIIINIOt ftOm Dtm6fQ&d Co~ IAIO 1111 Rtillltlng 
Compony and tho 0.IJl4rgtd Company will N left W.Ch group m1nog,menl 11rvleH' bulln .. ,, lrldlno 
bullnOIHlld ~cturlng or two & WM wl,eelarYOhlclN through TVS Mocor CoiftPIIIV Umllld, 
9 The pt0potlddttll0tg6tput$Uftnl ID Illa Scllomtlt 1.-f)ICIO(I, Inlet alln, IO IIIIUltln lollow,,ngbant/1111 
(1) "'lf'8lllllloo end unbundling al lh9 bu, lno-• of lht Oemorg<lld Comp;,ny Into the Reaulllng C<l<1'1N1'1Y, 
..t,;ch ..,. -• ■nhtl!Cld focu1 on tho C>lmtfllad Compony and Rolllllllng Comp1ny lor 11.plolt,ng 
opjlOtlunn, .. OI IMh Of Iha Mild oompanlH; 
(b) unlod<lngofwl\Hllorlht •h,roholdO<t 04 lho Dlmorgod Cc>mf)tlny, ntt,.Ollng ln .... tonl ond p,o,,ldlog bollor 
flt1.lblhfy In IOCIHll'9 Cll)llal. focwlld ,tratogy Ind 11MCIDll111ion for IUllim.d growth. 
(o) 10111 Ilea 111Qnmen1 IMd,r)g IO econa- o1 aoalt for the RellJlllno CC>mlMnY ■nd etHt.on ol -■t 
•llloilnc:iH ond ~nofdt.lng fd•"-•hOldort ••-~• Ol)tl,wollon or opomtton o/lCI Ollj)Olnl e,ipel'Khtutt, 11\d 
(d) anhtl~ng oo"'l)041tr,o tl11>11glh, ac:hlovlng Qlltl oPUmilOllon, - •Ing btn9flt1 lhrough fotuwd 
m■nllQOmenl of 1h11 fln1nc1tt. managorl1I and loc:hnlclll rMOutON. penonnol Clll)Ob1ll1111, 1lilU1, t:q,erl/11 and 
IIChnOlogotl or lhO RetulUr'IQ Comp~n~ and llll o..norgod CG!'np,ny thltaby t lgn~ly oon1rlbu1Jng IO 
fulur1111row1h n INl<lmtllng tlwtho1cltlq' veluo 
Thi propoeod ru111ruownng 11 In NIM!lrHt ol tho 1h1rthclcllf'I, crldltonl, empto)'IN, end oe1,eu1;■11oholclen 
In aid, DI 1110 oompMIH 

J, it.1tat•dAud(tl() Pl n1nolel1 forl ... pr11vtoua lhrM fln1ncl1I Y••r• pl'IO<'IO th• dole of li1tlng1 

In llmlt cl &hodula I P1r1 A OltUM 2,2 .8 of SE81 (IIIUe end IJIIJ!lg 01 ~n-Convtrt.ellt SOQUrillff) 
~UIIUorw,2021 ('NCS Regu11-110n1"), lllt Compony l1 ll(ll,llqd Ill lncludtl O OOlumntr roprt-{JC)n cl 
ftUdllld flr)nnolftlt (on oonaolldfftod WIIMclMont blltl• tor 1111 lhl1lt 00n1pl6ted ~nft""'-' ytnrt) Thi OIJdllod 
nn.nctlJ llllllmtnltcl lht Compony 104'1ht1Mt3nn1ncl,lye911, I.I , FYt2C>:n-2022, 2022-2021 , 2021-20:ZO 
111 1va ll1blt on the w ab11te o f the Compony at h 11pt f/www . ,under■m , 
~ .oomllrwo1l0</lnlon1101lon%20Mtim0fllndvrn'l620.'16201,_MQo~f•rence"20Sh~r•1-pdl 
Thi oolumnar reproten4ntlon of IIYQ!llld flnancla1 lllltomenl for1ho lnt3 yeva II OMn bolaw-; 

I) Sianci.iontfinanc:lolllat.ementl 

11"1.ANC I!. SHEET Al at Al 11 Aa It 
M111rh 31,202 Mardi 31 , 20:t: Morch )I, 2021 

ASSETI 
Non.cu....,, u .. 11 

Propo,ty, ~nl end ~ent 
C.,01 wortc In progre11 

Othal lnl.lnglbl6 ~1111 
Flnani:1,t anoi. 

I lf'Nfflmonla 
n. Other nnanc:aal ...... 

0.felt'ld TIXAHOlt fl'let) 
Othat non-cl.lrrtMI nllltll 

Total non-c,utTenl as.et• 
Cunerr1 .... 1, 
lnV1ntorio1 
Fina ncial asM1& 

I Trade rt0tlv1bl11 
II Cash and ca1l111qutv•ntt 
Ill B31\kb;lhln(esothotthln(i)~b0-. 
lv,lnvol1-
lv. Olhlr financial Rlffll 

Current lax wilA!Ca (Net) 
Other cult'lnt 11ae111 
TC>tal cunent H~•II 
TotalAneta 
EQIJITY ,t.HO UABILmES 
Equity 
Eqully share capdel 
Odwequliy 
Toul~ulty 

Ll,bllltltt 
Non-c-umn1 ll11bllllltI 
Fan■ncl al liablfltiaa 

I Borrowings 
II Leasallabilily 
Ill Other ftM nolal llobllltlel 

p,.,.,.,.on, 
l)cfetTed lllX lill«liilies(IIIOI) 
Total non-cu:rrenl llabllltlu 

Cunantllabllltl•• 
Financial llabillllas 

I, Borrowing• 

fl Le310 ll,bllily 

Ill Trodt payal>IM 
Iv. O!h.finandal llablllties 

Other current liabilities 
Provi!lons 
Current mx tlabllille• (Ne1) 
Taul cunentllabllltles 
Total liat>DitlH 
T ol:aJ equity and n11bnitl•• 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT A ND LOSS 

621 ,88 
57,13 
0,73 

819,SO 
10.32 

44.3 1 
1,5114,27 

348.05 

279,83 
2,028., 0 

1,37 

11 ,84 
20.11:J 
8.73 

24,,1 
2,T21.01 
4,215,33 

10. 12 
700.•3 
710.55 

428.91 
5,24 

29.~ 
18, 16 

'42.12 

2,587.62 
16,29 

389,74 

57.18 
20.aa 
9.85 
2.10 

3,082.6$ 
3,50(,78 

4,275.33 

404,32 
13.41 

1a.n 
1,118.59 

371.3.'I 

288.30 
2.308.16 

90.211 

18.8.!I 
11.29 

24.90 
3, 111.u 
4,227,Tl 

10.12 

2.890.2◄ 
2,1100.MI 

434.88 
18..◄◄ 
0 .71 

27.9$ 
23,64 

505.61 

297,78 

14,26 
351,10 
116.51 
16.72 
20.38 

a21.1s 
1,327..W 
4,227.Tl 

11300 
11 61 
0 35 

36!81 
18.39 

ao, 01 

22898 
2620 
2365 

4946 
988 

25 8'I 
BMsD!i 

1,809.37 

10.12 
705 76 
715aB9 

3$4 81 
2JI 72 
S.18 

19 65 
23 39 

'31 .55 

276.62 
14,17 

27289 
53..58 
23 74 
19.94 

664.M 
1,09'2.49 
1,808.37 

l>.moui\1 (r, ' cro<o) 

Year ended Yecar ended Yea, ended 
Mardi JI, 20:z; Mareh 31, 202; March 31, 2021 

rncome 

Revenue rrom operadons 

OU. inootn• 
Taul Income 

ea.pen'" 
Cost of materials con6Ullad 

Changes in 1nvontc11es of finlstlcd Q,OOC:S, 
WOl1<◄n-pt0()6M and SIOCl<•in,Trado 

Employee ben11fil expenses 
F,nance COits 

Oepreciet10n end amortisation expense 
OClllt OJ(J)OIISIS 

Total expense• 
Profit t>efor• exc.i,11onat Items and tax (I· o) 
Exceptional ilerns - Income/ (8l<jl805e) 
Profit belOfl tlJt (UI +IV) 

lnoomo la.>< 0- 8 

<:urren1 l8JC 
Oeflfflld Jax chargel(credil) 
Proftt lor the year (V•VI) 
Olhlr comprehtnJ.iVa Income 
hems that will no4 be redasalfiad to profit and 10610 
Romoosur.meni or l)OSt emptoymenl bone Iii obligations 
Change In fair......, of equity Instruments 

tncomo " ' rtla~ IO lhlll ittms 
11sms that will be redas&ifiad to proli and l0&• 
Trwn~ns rolotino to Dorlv31l,.. Instruments 
Income lax rela,-,g to tMse llems 
01hl• ,;omprehensl•• income lot tho year, net ol IH 

Total comprohen11Ye income for the y.ar (Vll+VIII) 
Earnings per aqully shore 
Basic & O1lulad aamtngs par lllla18 

2.073.96 
132,76 

2,206.72 

1,101.60 

15.33 

234.63 
45,82 
99.94 

473,43 

1,970.75 

235.97 

90.72 

326.69 

60.2t 
(6.6.3) 

m .11 

(0-26) 

3.25 

(0,76) 

1.63 
(0.39) 

3 ,37 

271M 

1.743.27 
93.SQ 

1,836.86 

(16.51) 
206.13 

44,91 

101.7◄ 
440.V 

1,658.17 
177.89 

2122.IIO 
2.300-'9 

22.St 
1,211 

2,276.69 

(12.~) 

3.32 

J .61 

4.76 
(2.5,4) 

(3.12} 

:2,273.57 

1,1-25.211 

1,176.91 
111. 17 

1,288.1)8 

573.37 

(22.57) 

189.68 
•1 52 
n .90 

285-98 
1,151.98 

1~.10 

(13.00) 
123.10 

7.70 
39 56 
75.M 

(5.112) 

101.28 

(0 6'11) 

7 53 
(4.10) 

98.20 

17.i.lM 

37.◄9 

l>.mounl (11 ' Cl'O<e) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Ytltt<'ldld Yaartndld Y11rtnd1d 
March 31, 2023 March 31 , 2022 Mardi 31, 20:21 

A. CASH fl.OW FROM OPERATING ACTIVmes 

N,,I profit belore lax 326 61 2,300.◄S 123.10 

• 

Add: Oepraaa:ion and amor1isalion fo, tho Y9■r W.9< 
L.1155 on oa1a/aa8IJPIV of pn,peny, planl and 
equipment 

Profrt on aale af ~. plant and equipment 
unraallle(l e11ehange (OJ)ln) I 1081 

OMOend Income 
lnloro11 lneom1 
Flllr value OI ffMnCilll 81$611 I!, fif\8nt)IIII 
liabilitio, 

lnlorHt ••Pl"M 
Prol'it on Alt ol m15tn.,t1 
()purat,ng profit bof<n working ~ I 
CNl1Q■I 

Adju11menll lor. 

lnVenlOrlM 

Trade RecelvalllN 
01hw flMnc:W aholl 

011111 non-cutt9nl HHII 

O<hlr ourrenl 1Mets 
Trtdt P•YIIIJIM 
Pl'O',llliont 

O<hlr Anancl;)l ll!lblllUN 
(IXClucJlnO CUll"lffl meMUa■ cl dolM) 
Olllor OUIT9nl lloblllllN 

Cltth l)llnt)tl!Ald from ~r•Uon• 
Dinlcl LIXff ?Glll 
N.i wah from operet,ng notlvlUa■ (A) 

. 

(1. 19 

(1:21> 27 
(113 51 

. 

23.00 

10.21 
116,7( 

(25 54 

03« 
3,3 41 

(8 93 

29,1)( 

' 1( 

101.74 77.00 

:u, 
{0,12 

I ,14 

(8989 
c•11.oe 

0 4( 

44 .91 

0 .72 

(0 30) 
(8.89) 

(96 80) 

{3.15) 

(1.28) 
47 62 

(87 12 (2.~,43 (2.081,44 

153 61 
303~ 
(5358 
330,7( 

(70.28 
(M.1D 
(6907 

(1.42 

0 9c 
83.11 

{:J,50 

(3.28 
(7 ,02 

210.0il 

(211.75) 

{7251) 

(18.71) 

23S 
10 14 

9'81 
( IQ 73) 

211 ◄8 
(129.31 0 12 

BU,74 

(24.26 
G5,◄I 

• 

138.02 

(5,80) 
133.12 

(8.40) 

120'2 

II CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTMTIES 
Addi""'- lo PfllP8riy plant end equlprnerYl 
(lrn:Ming Capl1al wort In prog!UI) 
Sole or l)n)D!N1y, plant and tQUlplTllffl 
Purd,au ot lrM1111m\lnts 
Salo of ffilt1menlll 
IIWOS.1ffillll In T*"1 dopotlla 
Cloeur• af Tvrm do~ 
lnter11s.1 18COl-.c! 
Di\>ldend rocel-.d 
Nol Cath r.wv(used In) irlveJllng t>etlvl1ln (8) 

C CASI,! '1.OW FAOM l'IMNfClNG AClWrTIE.S 
NII Borrowings: 
Tom, loan, evdodl(ropc,iod) 
Shor1 term bonowlng11Vlllld.l (repaid) 
1ncor11t.1 tio,.1c1 
OMdend and dl~nd Ill°' paid 
l'lopw;mtffl ol IN .. O•bllll!IN 
Nel cal/I Inflow / (01,HllOw> from nnanOIMO 
1~"4111 (C) 

I) Nel INCIUV,SE/(DECREASE) IN 
CASH AND CASH (A+B-+C) 
l!QUIV.t.L.ENTS 
Ctlh and -h tqul\ltllntJ ll 11111 bOQlMiilO 
0flhey,,w 

(100.161 
0 .88 

(427,5') 

2 13 

283,21 
113.51 
120.:27 
(7,72) 

(28 82) 
(34,68) 
(45.36) 

(208,2A) 
(IUl31 

a.Al 

(9099 
OAS 

(182.34 

2:2111 01 
(2.:30308 

. 
49.oi 

1280" 
(106•8 

67 3l 
42 31 

('1 Q2 

(2226 

i" ea 
:Z08l 

(20.13 

(55 41) 
0.110 

($2,06) 

91 38 
(107.78) 

(43.SO) 
(30 35) 
(14 ea) 

( 105.50) 

(25.5P) 

C..h end 8en1,; beiallCIOI 

C■th croclll bel1110t 

507 50 78 

C .. h ond Cllh tquMlllnlt 41 !hi Ind of IIWI y.­
C..h end 8enk bel8nco1 
C.h CfOdll ballnct 

607 

50 

26~ , 8C>78 

2620 
50 - .. 

II) Conto(fd4111d f'lnanellll S1.i,1eme,,ta 

-'&SETS 
No,...,u,..m1111111a 
Prol)OltY, .. lftd 11111lpmenl 
~I WOiie In f)t0Qr111 

lnvn!mlnl Properlit1 
Gooclwa 
O11Wt ln~111tt1 

lnl!lnglbla A.Hots undor cf9veiopmenl 
Flnlnc:l1l .. a 1a 

I. 1Mtt1n-.nlt 
11. L.oon• (Rac:elv,blo lrom mmc:lng ilCdvky) 

Ill. OIMII 
lrWot.lmonta ftoe&Jlllild usltlg tqully moll10d 
~orrlld 'TllK Asa.Ill 
Ncn-Currnnt tu ■-ts (Ntt> 
0th« non-c,url'lfll I UOII 

TOIII non,cUff'tfll tlfftt 
C urrtnt 11 .. 11 
ln1Htn!Oi161 
Flnanclol ot$tlla 

I Treaa nocelvabl11 
II. Loona (Racatvoble from mnnclng activity) 
Ill. C.Sh end cellh aqulvdllnlll 
Iv. ln\/Ollffllntl 

V, Bank bAIMCII othtlf '"°" (111) et,o,,e 
YI. ~htrt 

Cunnl lBX IUC11$ (Nil) 

0th« rurrenl BIAis 

TOIIJ current w11e11 
TolalAllab 
Equlfy and llablllll .. 

Equity 
Eqully ahort capllal 
0th« aqully 
Equity awmutabfe II> o,mani 

Non oon1l'Dlllng ln111fMI 
Tolalequity 

Ull>lOIIH 
Non-current llablllllff 
Flnanclal labliliee 

l 8cnowing1 
IL LM!la UabU,Ues 

Ill, Olhetl 
Provts1on1 
IJ<JfarrOd lllx llllblllllo$ 
Total non-cuff9111 llabititlea 
Cumnl llablllllea 
Flnanc:lel liabllldee 

I. fl.orrow,ng, 
II, T,.de l)ayllblff 
Ill, LM SO ll3bllitil5 
Iv. 01her manciel fiabR1ba 

Olhef curent iab!iiies 
Provisions 
Cunenl 1ax llablhtles (Nel) 
TOIi.i current lill>IIIIIH 

Tolal llabllitles 
Total equjiy and llabilltia1 

STATI:MENT Of PROFIT MO LOSS 

Income 

Revenue from operations 
Other income 

Tolill loc:.ome 
Expenses 

C<l$l or material OllnSumed 
Puri:t..$C Of $loci< lrl t,ooe 

Ct.1nQts in in-.n1onff ol finiSheod goods, 
~ ode-in-trade and 'WOCl<-ln•P-

Employee btna1il •--
F'""""'-8 C0$1$ 

lleptaclotlOn Md amortlsa1ion .. pense 

Other e lll)e01Ses 
Tolill e•p,,-
Profil before nceptlonal llems, 111ar1 of 
net profit of lnvmment and tax (1-11) 

Share of net pron1 trom ll$$OCiall$ U$inQ tl(f\lCY rnolhOcl 

Proflt to.lo,.. ••ceptlona,l llerns 11nd "'" (lll't<IV) 

l:xCOPLIMll lltmS 
Profil before tu (V•III) 
Tu;(._.pei,s,e 

Q#lenlla• 

l)olerred tnx 

Prom lot Iha year (Vfl,VUIJ 

(Prof\\) / L.o$S 8tl/lbutable IO Non-conlrolllng !Merest 
Proflt fo, lhl yur attrtbulabl• to owne_ra ( IX+X) 

Oti'let comptfl\enslYI IMOffil 

(A) Hems thal will nol be recit11ssllled IO profit end io., 
Rem985'.W0111Bnll of pool empl~enl t!enejit Obllgol«)I\! 

Chango In fair value ol equity ln!ltn.men11 

Shere of other comprehenlll,e inc:ome ffllm 
a11SOC1ate1 u,tno OCIIJIIY mtHhOcl 
lnoom& taa r"'8Ung lo lhose items 

(B) IIM11 N J wUI be N!ClalUlllied IO prnllt and loal 
Feir v~ Ohlnges on calh flow hedges 

CNlnge lo fair valiJa ol debt ln&IJ\JmMIII 

Fllr8IIJI curency translallon aljUllmlllll 
Share of other comprehenuve Income from 
l!IIOCia1lll U!llng equity melhod 

lnoome ta.a relaU"ll to lh@so ilam1 

Ot!\ef compr1Mn1lve Income for 1M year. nit ol tu 

Olher Compreheris!v. lnoomo e11r>bu1e~e lo 

IIOMXlfflrolllng In-I (profll) I IOH 
1'0lll comprehenalve Income atttlbutabl■ to 
owntrt (Xl+Xll+Xlll ) 
Earnings par C1C1U1ly 111~are 

BallC A Diu1ed eari>l"ll' per share ---

A, at At•• Ao ot 
Mitch 3!.i..2023 March :s:,, 2itt2 Maren 3!.J.2021 

S.049 30 
303.11:J 
1)7,TO 

307.~ 

838.81 
417114 

405.50 
l0,32U2 

203.25 
413,10 

30573 
21.eo 

155.112 
18,&M,82 

2.3:t2.oe 

1,464114 
10,225. IB 

3.89G.36 
203$6 

2'1129 
24507 

11 .29 
1354.28 

11,7&4,73 

39,3'9.53 

10, 12 
3,23087 
3,140.99 
2,80,l. 16 
8,()45,15 

9,853.23 

512.29 
47,82 

21S1 .oe 

22625 
10,970,$7 

15,t 4 9.n 
5.474 27 

203.90 
413•2 
SMa.63 
125.59 

18.15 
22,JllS.73 
33,31)'.((I 

39,349.55 

S.040, 12 
329 11 
131.71 
:200.50 
37091 

23138 

143.09 
6,716,45 

137.55 
370,e:I 

21796 
4950 

l3'1 .20 
1,.6'1,38 

2.013,, 2 

1,387.01 
7,29G,24 

3,753.86 
1$0.23 
180.22 

134 82 
,2.11 

990.00 
1a.ea2.so 
30,.551 ,H 

10 12 
5,099.12 
S.019.24 
2~.83 
7,291 .&7 

7,740.63 
421 ., 9 

$5,'4 
224.20 
231.20 

e,en.ee 

8.289,29 
, .909.112 

141.14 

◄24,36 
704.83 
127.80 

1,,597.0G 
23,.270.~ 

30,551 ,19 

, .011 25 
ees31 
137,11 
112 ., 

52ft 17 
use.as 

37163 
5.381.97 

ao.oa 
30127 

127 62 
3072 

1119, 14 

1:l,332.00 

1,688.30 

1.21111,56 
5,79',23 
1,590.06 

10!17~ 
118,92 
14.71 

817.73 
11,104.lf 
23 ... 31.211 

10. 12 
2 ,139','47 

2,904,.59 
1,758.'Tl 
, ,6113.32 

8 ,834.88 
21s., a 

31.29 
179,09 

242.29 
7.301..G) 

5 ,927.10 
4,535,10 

77.83 

303,51 
522.49 
105.211 

11,471.91 
la,772.9' 

23,431,2$ 

AmD4Jnl (Ill ' aota) 

Year-•d Yeart<'lci.d Ytarlllded 
M•l'Ch $1, 2023 Match 31, 202: March 31, 2021 

33.564.21 

12612 

3:3,690.33 

20,779 47 

894.62 

(15 1 76) 

3,168 98 

1,424A9 

98582 
4,62~ 51 

31,724.13 

1,96'..20 

(39 73) 

1,92 .. .47 

88.86 

2,013.32 

76:1 67 
(83 52) 

1,1133.17 

(683 S2J 
6'9.65 

(27 .BB) 
(10 24) 

(2 69) 

9.90 

83 76 

(S 37) 

U .15 

(13 57) 

701Jl3 

321 ,o 

25,590.65 

34.50 
25,825.15 

16,429.60 
579.04 

(333.71) 

2,33018 

985. 13 

844 58 

3,597.65 
24,432.45 

1,192.70 

3,45 
1,19e.1s 

(11.95) 
1,184..20 

:387,06 

(27..35) 
924.A!I 

(383,75) 
.... 0.7' 

(97.58) 

4.04 

(O.lS) 

22.07 

48.07 

3687 

(1!1.41) 

(0.111) 

1.25 

.... , .ao 

217,84 

20,298 73 

62,95 

20,361.Q 

13,02.8 33 
22 • • 92 

(25 96) 

1,87905 

929. 11 

842.74 

2.,803 99 
19,482.15 

879.50 
(2M) 

87U12 

(22 JB) 

85428 

257Ae 

'71 
592.09 

(268.41) 
3~J5S 

(0.74) 

162 OS 

(001) 

(9.26) 

11.16 

(21 08) 

21J.113 

(51.05) 

Amount ~ t crore) 

STATl!MENT Of' CASH FLOWS Year fflded YHr -ed Y•.tt ended 

A, CASH FLOW FROM 01'1:iRATING 
ACTIVTTIES 
N_. ptOlil betoro Ulll 
Adju~fot; 
lleptacl811CA, Md amot1l.._11on IOI' 1111 ye,1f 
l.oM on A1e/llcmpP11111 of ptQPOrty. lll■nt and 
equlpmen1 
Pror~ on N,le of IJ(OIMH1y, ~lllnl and 
equlpmtnl 
O!Yldond~ 
lnt~tej,llncomo 
UMNlllecl eicihllngo (Qlllll) I ~­
lncseo .. In f~lr vc,IUe Qt ~l•l _._ 
Lou aft llllll DI 1rwe11-
ShIro of Iott"' tram aalOCllelN 
Pror.l on Nie ot i/lYltllmMI ---

Mn cll 31, 2023 M•tch 31 , 2022 M.1<ch 31 , 2021 

1155.82 

. 
(2 95 
(002 

(12450 

◄889 
(84.68 

)9.'r. . 

2,01~ 32 

• 

1144.58 

3.19 

(2,68) 

' " · 16) (57.24) 
(◄.51) 
(0.51) 

(0.23) 

6427• 

2111 

(0 30 
(158 

()803 
881 

(1 .32 

. 
(005 

(Contd ... ) 
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ln-l e-•• (excluding ,.,obto 1o ... Sundr1m Non<011venllonal Energy 1y 11em1 Limited, Chenn■I C.-pltal StnKture 
financial mnlie!PIIN) 2&8,4! 1,06 I Ir. 203.0- 1182.17 1Q9 8' 8 14 94 Corporole lnform1tkln t In Qf0(9 

C)panuing lllolit be/ore WO~ CAllilaJ Sundmm Non-con,,on11on11 ~y a;,,toms Llmllll<I, Ohftnnll wo1 IIW:01porot6d 011 Nov,,mb6f • . 1994 Ma P.vtlwl.lr9 Aoa...aata value a Nominal Vlllue 
CllaMQM S,074 li.t 2,1M.31 1,8611 90 publlO llmlte,o QOmpany unclor the ComPOnlH Ac1 1958, 11 RoC • Chonn1d, bo1>ring CIN • I -'UlhOl1nd Share CIPIIII 
lllli'ltlmllnlt fir U40108TN19£14PLC021l132, The compeny It ang3ged In blllllnftl Of -.CIIIC P<l"'tt o-,«allon UllnQ Olher 

EQultyShamor , 101-MCII 10.00 
lnvontolllli (MB.1!11 (345.12 (208 83 non,oo~MI*"""'°" 

Tlol:IO Rtctt,/llbl .. [97,e;J (169.o:J 358.3' FIMnclll lnlonnatJon TOW 10.00 

Ol/let r-1111 _.. (128,153 (140,31 Il l 91 Thi flnanciel lnfonnato1derived from 1h11 la11 lhreeyNn OUClltad financial 1te1ementa of Iha company. u IHUICI, 8Ubf.Cl1- and Plkl-ltpS~araCapltal 

0111« 8snl\ bOllnoet 150.i: (73,43 (77, 19 l inCl'Ofl EqultySIWINlaof t 101, Md'I 7 21 

Ol/let non_, -II [21.32 84 9,1 (22-89 PUllCUlars FOtlhUHtlndNI March 31 , ITolal 7.21 

OIMl'CUl9nt.._ (IJOJ,38 (373.17 (31.74 20•·· ~om: 11. Sundtlm ~ tc .. Llmllld, Chennal 

l.otna (Racljvablt llom r,nonc;,,g ectlYl!y) 8.:-.J0.89 (2.859 49 1,700 87 ?aid upEQIMyShoreCopltolan 101-MCl1 0 50 0,80 o.eo Corpon,11 lnlo,mallon 

P~10n1 (2,21 (291115 14111 ~oNUand a..,. (ududlng ,.,.,,,uai.cn reea!VN) 3.47 3,11:1 3.13 Sundtt1m S.Mco• Llrn,tod, C"-'111- lnOOtp0'1118C1 on JtAy 1, 2011 o• 1 public llrt'oled c:o,np.i,ny undef lhl 
Conpanl11Aot IN0,81 Roe• Chenn■l, l>Mrifllj C1N•U7411GOTN2011PLC061$97, The company •lll0■99d 

TradO P11Y11bjll 564,&l 373,9: 1.201.ljl ~-• lrom oc,erl1Jon 2.81 2,91 2,81 
ln-lnt11 Of pt0.tclon9 prolllalonal. ICitnbllc and 1tchnical COIIIUllaney ICIIMbll, 

Olhef FNnei;II DOin. 40,7( 411.111 ea s◄ l>rollt 11\or Ill( 3 5U 2.0 1.67 
FINIJIC!lcl Information 

other IUl9ffl llaDilnJII 243,8( (9,492.68 11!2.3' 3.3111.56 Q4 91 (104.94) 5arnlngapor.,,..(EPS)- S.111io & Ot111od 71.89 39.87 31.33 Thi IWWIClnl JnlonnaliCWI dam,..o lrom I/le 1111 three )88'9 IUCllld nn,ncW &lllltmtnla Of N DCfflptnv. 
CMII ;■n11n111d lrom opn- C33aa.24 1,153.18 1,473 UB ~A.s,ec Value..., eoullvchare 7848 82.80 1282 

C.pltal Slructure 
,111_ 

OtrlGIW.pad (722.40 (»l,IM C25Q 35) P•u1k ti ,,.,. ,orlMye1t1nd..t Moreh II, 
Hti cuh lrom ~ .WIIIN (4,110 84 1,&48.12 1,214 81 I in CfOII 

8 CMH f'I.OW PROM INVESTING P1rllcul1rs Aaor1g;1t1 ~,tu• a Nominal Yltue 201' 2022 2021 

ACTIVmEa I Auihorla d lt11r1 Capital Paid 11P Equity Share Coplwl OH IOl•Meh 1.00 I 00 '00 

Atla.tlont IO prOjll/!)', plenl and EqullY St11re1 or f 1Q./-elcll :uo Rffl!f'IWandSurpl111(1~c:kdng,..,.,Dklalianro..-.11) (1.00) 1,37 1207 

eqvipmont (1n~1ng Toi.II ~so R1Yanua from oper1110n . . . 
C1pl~I ~ ,n progr-) (1,4452• 1,030.32 (860 29) II lnu1d, lubtonNd •nd Paid-up 8hare C1pl1al Prot.l l\erw . 230 (0 2~) 
Snr. of r ... od 1'1"1• 21 ilo1 18.l • 4 10 Equlfy Shartt of f 1 OJ· OOOh 0.50 U.rnlngt per lho,. (l!PS)-81nlc & O,luteO . 2301 (2.40) 

lnvwtmonl IIQO;)vnlfd utlnu ~Y ,,,.lhOd (6117 (75.00 (62 5e) Tottl o.so Nt4AaHIValue""r-~ivlh■re . 23.70 t:IO 70 

Pvrel>i!M or ln\1911manla (297 S4 (151.~ (4 87) 5. !rn1<1ld H1vtn Really Llmlltd, Chann1I Cepkal Sl~utt 
So,.ol ln-tm,ni. I 21 2S49.~ 1078 Cotpo"'-t. lnfo,matlon hlO_!! 
•n-tmanl In Ttrm dopa.Ila 283.21 2.~!l.08 . ErMtaold Hft116n Rffllyl.lffllltd. CMnMIWlll lnclOl'portltd on JIIM2, 2010 nt lpubllcllmMd oompMyul'ldtr P.vtleul.119 AMNQ&III Yllue I Nominal VIIIII 
Conlltlutlon lrom non oontromng lnllll'l.i ' 50.0- . lho co'""""" Ao! 19$0, ~, RoC OhonMI, b@nrlnu CIN • U45200'fN20 10Pl.0075953 Tht CClfllPiinY i. I -'UtnOrll.lG Sh1r1Clpll1I 
Conelclerallon pllCI IOWMCle llualn1a1 1n11 1,14d lnbualn-of,..1u11111aelll<l11Nwi1hownorlt1t.ollfVl)tf1y, C;qulfySMretor , 10/,-,, I 00 
combination (617, 15 . Flna.nclal Information TOIII 1.00 
lnt«Ml f'OOlll\lod 124 ~ 57,2• 36.03 Tht llnend1l lnlonn1loon dorlll6d from 11>11 lotl three Yff" ovdolod Rnonc,jal 1\11!0,-,t, ol tho QOmpeny; 11 luuad,Subr.ctlbttd and Paid-up Shift C.pltol 
O~rt~Ytd oo: 4.11 I 56 • lnorof• Eqully~or, 10/•a.l/;h I 00 
Nel C..h lromt(uMd lrl) lnvw"'1g n01lv1u .. (1,439 33 1,705.08 (979 25) P.,-dcularw ,orlh■ --•nd.d M1r1:h )1, IY~•• • < M 

e CMff FL.OW FROM FINANCINCJ 2j)23_ W .!ln,_ _ 202J_ 
p. '" ' " '"' Rltk Factore t ACT!Vmes ~old up Eq11l1y Shnre Co pl tot ol t I 0/· ~ 25544 m 228 
I Our Co~ m•y ncM be allCOIUful ln omplernc,nhf!O Ill tltlltgl .. , IIUCh .. lo be. lcleol tolutloM pro .. 

NII DorrowilDI ~Ml and &,rpiut(tJ1ciludln;,.,.,1lumttcnr11H1VM) (12 50) ◄.86 21,81 -~ CUIIOfflll baa• and IJ<l)tnd the product por~IO, whlc:h oauld --alflel OUf 11\ltintle, NIUIII ol 
Term IOllne r,,1ij11d I (rl!Pllid) 9,&55 ~ 2,739,~ 1,391 97 ~onuo from Ollt'•1Jon 2280 108.◄6 14 70 Opt!rtllMI ll'IO IIJIIJtl pr~II 
Short i.m oan-owing11v1llod I (r-.,ald) '·* 4j 

813,◄I (71)1 07) Prof'~ 1fttr In~ (31 07) (18,30) (18 48) ~ -• ol our bu~• dopenda 1org,aty on om abitly 10 .iltC!1J....ay lrrlCJllmant our r.u.ineu "mt.ao-
lni.wt !llld (2A◄ ◄9 11ee.o, (19987) eomlngtl)Clf'~(EPS)-lltllc& Ollu11>d (1 3'I) (0,721 (0 68) Suoc,MIIA tJ<IKIUllon of Cl'Jr butloon 11Tnt1111 .. In the pnt m,y no( bl of•-- ""1 W<t wol bl eble IO 
OMdllnd Pllld (27166 (84.~ (72 85) '-1.Ml\alelV.lultlMMullVthartl e s1 10.21 10 IHI IKKUII our llr•LIOIN OIi lffll lf'ld wllhln 1111 111ll'l'llllld budgtL O! Iha\ wt wll ,,_i !he opecl:llionl ol 

Ro.paym1n1 ol L NUtbMlot (1◄9.75 (98,57 (07 OIi) Capltal ! lruCIUtl woecoa cull- wa ••pect our 11111tglll IO .,._ ,1gn1tca111 damendl on our man■ge,,,.,.., and a-

,._.l cuh i,vm financing aollvill11 5.978 e1 3, 115,71 26089 l iflcrotl ,._.. a,,cl ,.qu,re u, 10 c;ontlnu• dtYel~ 10d lrr,.;wo,,lrig our Opotllii0orW, ~ ... end Olhtr lntenw 
tfflcl4nclea. Ollf lnlblli.ry IO ■ft'llell'lllly m1110Q1 au, bulil\lll ond llrlllQ• CIOlllO "811111n •• ,.. llfec:t on fM 

0 NET INCREM El{OECReAU) IN CASH P1mcUllrt "oor•11At• •■lu• ■ NDmlnal V1lue bu-. nnMcMN oondlllc)n, p,olll6DIINy elld 11111,,1 p;oepo101, 111 er-, IO ,_,,, Mure QfOWIII. w• - 10 
-'NOCAS:H 42&.el (157,4 1 41H!.05 Aulnorll■a """'e c■pltlll alJtcllvtfy mftr\t1go Qllf produci porttQIIQ 11'14 w,tomor boff, •-"'""'Y -" 119W rmirlleet, attract r19w 
EQUIV"1.ENTS • (A+B+C) Equltv Sl\1ro1 of t 1Q.1•••e11 2111'>.00 -IIJm■re, obleln IUfflclont rin■1~ fur our upactld cepul expendl.turw. oan!MI our Jnpyt aJl1 and ftDd 
CMII Ind Cllh lqlJIYlltnta .. !ho brJDlnning Total 261.00 -'-· malni- ,umci.,,• op■,. · .,... !ln■ndel con,,_ and mal\a adffillonel c■pltlli ln-10 !akl 
oC 1118 )G&r II 11...-0. Subacrlbod one, Paid-up Sh■ro Cnplllil 1dvll!lllga ol 1ntid1111tod men<et ~,. We m!IY not bl oble to aQlwv9 QIOWth In ,_, ■rid profl'ta o,r 

C•lllandllMkballnoet 1,450.81 1,599,0i ' · 130 51 Equltv Shani, of ' IQ.I• ••ell 28644 
menoln auell rate of C In u,, rvi.n. If Wll •• unable 10 1ictQM cu 11111~ elftc:wtfy, cu l:Julinlla 

Ce!IIICftdill!)Allof>C4 . 1,•so e, (10.80 1,5-88.21 (38 35 10112 23 1 .. - •• . ... .. ,nd ftnenctll f'ffUllt w II be A.,_..ly 8"flclld 

C.111 and CHl'I eqUivalt~lt ■t tho end oC 2 Our Companv CIOet not I\JWO flrm CCMl\'11tment pu,chos■ agre&ft-11 will\ our CU•totnarl u our cu■tontrt 
• • TVS Training Ind a.tYlca1 Llmlt■O, Channa! Cflool• no1 to l<MCO ~ '°""""monlll from ue, our tKi1lno .. ■nd ratulll ol Ofl9rll«- r,,oy be 1c1-,a1v lhf Y,11 Cot110,.t11nrom,11ion 1fJOCIOd 

CW\ •nd On bllllo- 1 819,◄$ 1,450,a' 1,09901 1VSTtNW19andS-IOlf Llmrtlld. Channa! w• lncorporeiodon Miw1:h 22. 2010Q I putillc II~ oomP<1nV Ccnalll■nl wilh the autamalrvoOOfflllOM'll lndultry 11a1lcl. we ntlycnpwcha•onltnlEC>I (EIIGlmnlc D■t■ 
C■allcreOOI~ . 1,6711 41 1.,450,17 (10 80 156818 under tho Compenl .. N:I 191>6, D1 Roe • CMnnal. bealing CIN U74QOOTN2010PLC07S028 Tllo co~ 19 lnlerdlllnDI) lo ptm tne\lOlu,,,.end oth■rt,,....or our9'11■a or producla. HD--.-. purohaM ordenl ""') b■ ~. Llllll rta1■11d audited fln1nclals Ind any audH quaHllt:atlona; engoge<llnbutlMHor providing, titl/lbllthlng, rMlntolnlng, !l,fWling, dfveloping and mon11g1,ig orlo l•keo-er •n•ldtld c, canceltd ptic, Ill r!naliAtion, alld •hould auch 1n a"1411ldment c, c:.tncell91ion 1111<1 l)ID01, we mev 

ind IJlmlnllltr IChoolJ, OOIIIIQtll or OIMI bcldi,et Cf lnllllllllon, of flll ~~on, IO,~ hlllhilt tduCllbon, be unable 10-k oamp11r, .. don lcor llt!)I WIJlllll unpun:l\aed pnxluCII that we men.illclurs Funller. In_ .. 
In IOffl'II ol Sd'ltdule I Pa11A Cllu!I• 2,2 B or NCS Regul1llMI, tho Company ii required lo l'IClude • COiumnar ltlehnle.ll & IIOClbOMI adUCllliOII 1'ifwlra wa """' eontt6Cli ,.\th cua.to....,., ludo OMlrai:ia do no1 bind 01.11 ou~mtMa lO prollicle u• w1111 a •~GIie 
n,pni,1eni.t10t1 of audlltd ~al• (on cionaolldslacl and •llwldlllo,,. bosl• fer lee:t throe QOfflpleltd llntintllel Flnanclal 1n1onna1lon YWm! ol !Mlnen 1nd 0111 be 1otrn11111tod bl' our _tome,. wltll Cf without - and wll/loul oompanS3tlon 
r,-ra>, TI-. 1udalocf flnanclll 111111ementa ll>r FY 2022,2023 llarlll wnh no1ee 101oooun11 1nd-qualrfat1on1 TM llnanclal lnfonnaUcn dor1116d from lhll lnll thraeyean nua-tad flnanclal 11atomanta o/ Iha com1111r1Y: consequen!ly, !hire ts no conwnltmlnl on tho part Of the OUlliOtllM IO con1.11111110 11111 on - pun::i,ne oraors 
I any , are •••llebla on wob1j to of lhe Company 11 Mlp1:l/ww w.1unda,am-

cilJI/IOO ~IOrllnAormoe11on~mcrendum'M,20-'M,20ft•Ull"':10o/%20Pret.--1'M,20Shfrtt,l)dlf l lnWOfl to ua nnd • • rOolUII, our talo. rrO!ll period lo pe,lod mllY "uctuolt oig,,,"can~ lit• t•d ol c:hl1ngn In .,.. 
-tcJm•re· Ylndor pref1rt11c:n Addillonnllv, 011, Qll10met1 have NI hi!lh lllndard• ll>r p<odud quality•• wlll 

I, Chan~ In KCOU:ntln9 pollclea In lhl 11111 mr11 y11rs end their efftC'I on profitl and re11rvoa: P1rlleul1rs fOtllll lHttnded March 31 , H dellve,y 1mecuea Any failure to meet our ctJIIOIMtS' 1xpoc1alilln ccukl ,■- in Ille -llallOII or nor>-
Thero ii no CNtllll In 1M IICCOUnl.lng policle1 In the lut lhrao V--1<1 ..tllch NOi lff~ on the pror.11 ond ,...,"""" 2l>23 2022 2021 ranowal ol oonlmcta, There aro alao • number ol fac1o,. other lhan our performance that ara beyond ourcontro4 

m. Summ■ry .. bl• of conUng411l l~illtl•• aa dl.clCIMd In lhe re111t•d fln1ncl1I ehotement•: 
~aid upEqukyShereCeplllloU IOi--h 805 9.05 9.05 Ind 1hot could CIIUII tM loll of 8 -lllffltr. Cl.lltomer1 ~ demend prloll tlCNCIIOIW. NI-al! '"'1 payment 
Retl8Nflend~(uctudln;revaluat10nraHNes) 8.19 7,◄8 6.75 obllgeton1, ftlCll#l lndemnllicallOll lllt' lhllffl$8f,..... cnan;e 111H outlOUrd~ 1uat1gy i,y rno,ng more - n. 

In letml al SchlldlJle I f>a, A Clluao 2.2.B or NCS Regul■tlOnl, lhe CGmpeny a Rl(f Ulred lo Include I oounner 1\8\'enue fn,m operation 4304 23.10 9.86 hOuM, or rtpl- l!,e,r 1 ,1,11ng p,oduell wl(h ettemetrve produell, any ol QI, may htve en ld_...e •11«1 on 
rlpttien1.atlon of eudrled Mandala ton <enoolidell!d •nd •-bosla fc, laat thre<1 oomplell!d linsnctlal 

~rofN •ft•r IOK 012 1.91 (1.88) 
ourbullnesa, l'fflllll 04 cow■1,on1ond llrllncial coooltlOn 

,..,.,. The det■,is of CO'lllngem llabjlllle1 .,. IS follOWt 3 The dlKonllnUllilorl ol, lht lou of bullnou with mPIGI lo, Clf a llldl ot commt1R:illl 111C1CW1 of, a Pll11~ 
t In c111re eomlng1w.,,..(EPS)- B:!lllic4 Ollllllld 079 1,77 (1,86) cuslllmor p,ograma fllr ..tllch we ate ■ llgM\ean1 supp.lier ccukl afflct our t>ust1111, relUb of openaliOna and 

'-IAll\sslll va1ue ,-..,,ultv1hare 18,05 18.16 18.36 financial condltloni,. o.talls ll•Mat0 2S l l-<Mar-22 l l-<Mar-2 1 Capital Structure Our Company has po,diase order■ from all of our wslomer&, These purehue order■ generally prQYlda br 
:O etun, egoln11 lhe Company not ecimowledged a debl I In C,0,8 IUllCJlv of OUltomer't requlfe-. ton panicular customer PfQgrern. Thnloff. !he CMOQllllnueuon cl or toss 

· lnoome1ex 7.&4 435 ◄.35 P■rUculare Aaareg:ate •■lue • Nomln.i Value cf bu■IMII with re,pact 10, ora lad< oC eommerctal sl.l(lCea1 ot, ■ p■nleulat cuatOrMr pmg,a,n lor....,.,ICII,... are 
• S-loo wtElcl:iM . 0.68 0.61 I Aulhorli •d Sh..,, C■plhol • 11onllltN11 tlUllC)l,tw oould f'OdUCIII °"' Nole, end •ftacl our ell>mal@s ol ,n~clpalld .a1e11,, wlllch CO\lld rn,vo .n 
• Va!uoAodoa T•• 0.19 0.19 0.22 Equity St..1e1 of f 1Q./•Hc:II 12.50 

Id,,.,.. tlloct on our 11\lslnOM, rolUlls Of openillona ond financill condiuons 
• GooCs and Serta-r.x 69.1)4 . . Tottl 11.50 4 Our Company h■I ,xperlonced lignirtcanl $1RJWlh In 1111 PIii !ww ~ end II lltl Com!Jany Is unable lo IUS!al 

'ii) GLlllrlln\NI txcludtn; FinancialGuarenlM$ . 0 5U 0.69 II t»ued, Subacrlbed and P11ld-up S ha,ra Copllill 
or manage our growth,°"' bu-•. re■ullaor operatlont and financial oonddion maybe aci-.ely a!!eclld. 

:J,1)0tharmcneyfatwhlc:hlhe~lac:oncingentl)'Wll■ 4 ◄7 eoo 11.50 Equity St..re• of f 10.,, oaeh 9.05 
Fer lhe~andad Man:h31, 2023, ourCoffill'ltl'I' MIi, 33,690.33 ctote of oon■olda!sdrevanue.as compa811 
ID t2!1,625. I !I c:rc,e lorlhe yuarended Maron~,. 2022. HCl\fo'9YW, our Company fflllY net bl abltt 11011111aln i:mt 

·-1 72.54 11.74 17.27 Total , .os gro..th, due lo • wriel)I of rea&OnS lnc!ludlng a dodne In the demand In aulomobllo Industry, lncrea-i piic,e 
ft. Summary table c,f rel.11ted party 1nnuctlon• In Int 3 years aa dlaeloH d In the ,..,1,1ed finanolal 7. T■11box Solutlona Private Llmllad, Ben1111luru canpebtion, nc,H1v111labih1Y or acaraty ol RM materiulw, laclc or management andl<lr labcaJr ava11abilt1Y or • 

S!:a-11! Corpora.ta lnfOffllallon general lllnwdown In tna aconomy. Alule to wsta1n o.. gr,,wlhmay have an adYene ettacl on cu buslnu,,, 
In 14<ml ol Sd'oodule I P.-tAci.ust ~.l-8 or NCS Regulelio,nt,the Compeny~ roqulrod tolriclude aQQlumnAr Tagt)OX S011111ons PIMl!e lln-.ted, Ben;eluru wu Incorporated on Nove,,_ 24. 2016 u a p,11,ate bmoted re...«s ol operallons and ftnanclel coodillon. Our Company I• looldng /orwsfd lo optmally utlllZa u surplu■ 
repn1r11nllllian 04 aUd~ r'IIWICials con cionaolld,ite1 mnd 1lllldll0no t1oUl1 ror last three <IOfflplolld rlfllnclal oompeny t.ndeJ lhe CornpenlaaAct 2013, a1RoC • Bangalote, beerlng CIN • U12900KA2016PTC097344. The reMCVet by dltlllt>u~ng a contlderable portion of Ille samo 10 lhe toQU1Y Sllll(Ollo40e<$- Furlhef 111 pan ol the 
years), The delalls or the relaled pa,iv transaclletll In last3 veara as d1Sdo$9d In 1h41 ~al Slatem..,.,. arc oompeny Is • ,i.~-up 00fllpany which proo,lde1 an loT blsed momonng SOkltlon to predlCI end prevent ~ re'1ruc:tU~l'IQ o,wcl8e, II 11 COR$Olldatlng on the _.,oo, 10 st:Nlamll/\o protnote, IICldng llruc:ture . 
available on webtll• of I h • Company at h l t p • :/ I w w w . au n d a ram• unt.-.oureblt IMWIII, optimize reefe, fleel and routes and manage Inventory. redue11on ol • d~IT•IIYI rupon1lbjlftlts, m,illlpllQoly OI ...:ordt and logol .,,d ~o,y oomplianot9 
clsylon ~/lnlorma11on'1420MefflOllll'ldwn%20-%20ltsue%20oAUOPrefllnlnce'-20Shareo,pdf Financial lnformlllon FunMr our Corrc,any w\11 bo clemCf111nll ira m•nuf.:tur111g buslntA of non-l'wroua Gr■YIIY and P,eNUrD die 

0. D1taU1 ofllaoU..rgroup c~■nlH lncludlng lhelr.,.,,ltal atructut• and flnanclll 1.talemlnta: TM rlnanc:illl lnfom,atol dorivod from llll lo51 lhreoynn IUdilod financial statom11111 ol Iha comjMlny. casq with Sundara.m-Clayton DCC Limited. 

In tann• o/NCS R&gulstion! 11'18 IB!ffl •gmup oo~ ..,.. lncblM (I) SbCh companl&a. olhflf tnan promotelja), ' .,, croi• If we a,a unable 10 Increase our production capeaiy, - may not be able 10 aucceufUlly execute our gr,,wth 
tu~/t<Jbsid~rle$, wdh which !here wore ral•IOd par,y !Qlnsae1lonS, duonQ II)!! period ferwhlcn r-1,1 Pardcul■ni FOftheuanndld March 31, 

slrategy. Furth«, "" we scale-up and d!Yo<slfy our operal!ons, we may not be - to a"8Ctlle our operations 
lnlOrmMJon It CliSctostd on the OllOr dOC:Umen11, es c,o,,erlld undo, Iha 1pp11C11N -nung S1llndlltCS @nd (11) ef!lclenlly, which may reSl.l1 In Clelays, Increased coe1s and lower quality prodUds. We cannot 815\ft YoU that 

2023 2022 2021 ourfulure perfotmanceorg,owth lltall!gy--111 be tutee&Bl\j. Our ,_to 11,ao,aga,:dg,o,,!l\effedll,eiymay othllroompankltti oonsldlrldmal6rillbylh6boaldOlfhl lasullf.~, an tuen oompenies"'1ieh our 
Company had ltlated party lrar>Adions •• p■,1 ll>e !Al iJlr99 year5 IU(Jited r,.,..nci•I atatements h;rve been ~eid upEqultyShareCapltaloll 1f. each 0.13 0.13 0.13 ha.,. en •d-6 offota on °"' bu$i,,.s,, results ot ooemlionS. "neneial oondllloll, pro~ll11\1 and l\.oll,re 
con&idrared groupcampania, In 111m11 of NCS Regulation, ResaMl5and &#plus ( .. eluding ,.,.,a1ua11011 reSIIMIS) (0.85) 3.57 3.78 P~II, 

Based 011 Ille abcYe lol'°"1ng companies have bean lclanlirl8d as our~ oompanles; ~onu1 from~a1ion 554 6.97 6,01 Our Subsidiaries hlva and may incur.- which may heY9 adYlrHly a'lect wr rei,utalion or business aa a 

1. E.mtrelG.tlavenBea~ve'ClOm (ParaatpuN}Priva1e Llr:n!IQG. ~ ?,ollt ,11er11x (4 05) (0,21) o.ea red of Suell losses. There is no as&urance lhal our Subsiclianas &hal not lnrurlo6ses in Iha ,:,,.sent Ct fulln 
period• or lhat lhereW111 not be an ad-;e,.., effect on 1he Co~• reputallon or business as a resu~ of &Jc:h 

COIJ)Ol'ltte lnti>tmMioll Eemlng, ~ .i,.,,e (EPS)- 811slc (31 .33) (1,64) 5.24 losses. 
Emerald Ha-Realty DtvtloPitS (P,,anlpuO.,,) Pr1Vate Llf'filod. Ohennal ..... lncorj)Oreted on Aplll 12, 2017 DilUlll<I (23.69) (1,2:1) 3,95 

Net A.Ssel 1/atue Def eaulry shore (0.63) 25.12 26.24 
Any loss In marke1 itllare, lacll of glll\WI In the segments In whlell our Sul>Ullanes OllOrBte pnmanly 11\Jo 10 

as • pllva.to liroilod cornpanv undot lhe Compar>1<1$ Act 2'013., •1 RC>C • Cl\enoal, ~ CrN • ~ macroeconomic grc..th Iha! may not l)tQC)el talH, lneteased compe,ltlon, pressun, on ma,gln• and k:$1 
V70109TN2017f>TC118039. The oompany is~ in bu~of real ealale ac;byjtioa wllhown or lealad Clpltal Strvctute of ke')' p■,110nnt1 a,_-,giloO. th•ngt lT!lly ~e,..iy aff~our Olln$OIIOoted~l retulls or QPOrOli01'1$. p,openy. I in c,ora 5. TheCornpenyhu 11 numb11olco~lor5,someofw!litll he-.g"'alerfinanc:i81-t/lan theCompanv 
Fln•ni:hl lllfotmauon Partk:ulare Aaort~ t• •alue a Nominal Vatue "1wc:h may ifTIC)9Ct our mare Of buslnus and may ha\16 adll91W •llocl on fM businen. nl&Ults 0( cperalicns 
The financaat lnlonnellon clenVed from the las1 l7lnle yeatll auclltsd ftnanclal stalemenl!i ol lhe company: I AUlhOrlH d $ hart Capilal and financial oondilion. 

, In cmre Equi1YSl'l8resclP1WvalueolRe. 1 eachwlthYOling rights 0,16 Our Co~ believes lhal 1n1nsr.,, and vasllllg ol the Die Cast OMslon from our Company ln1o Sundsram-

P1r1lc:"la,- Forth<oyo,,ronded M¥ch 81, Compulsory Cotwert.ble Preference shares of Rs 16 each 0.81 Cta)'loo DCO Llm11ed pursuant lo 1he Scheme, wlll leew with group rn■nage met!C ser;lces' business. IJaCllng 
bu!llneSs and manr.dac:turlng of IWO & 11\re.t-vellicles i,y - Company IIWOUgh lVS MCI« Company 

ZOZ3 2022 2021 
Toal 0.77 Ll"'"1ed HOw&Vet, ell OU,l)uslnoS$ -ertleaiO ~ •nefUSll<I ,:ornp.,tJlon wl'oCl1 ma)' put pt0$Sure on prlo,ng Cf 

Paid up Eqijly ShareCepial of I IQ./•each 8.96 8.98 8.9& 
II lnued, Suboctlbed and Pald'4.lp Share C■pllil l affed tho $11.ire ol buslnt$S having Id- alltcl cn our bu$iMts or b,_,_s ol - Sub$idi&rlls, and 

~oser,,,es and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves) (11 .18) (4.61) (8.02) 
Equity 5har!IS of par value al Re. 1 each with voting rlghls 0.13 redllnttv may Impact cu ~all results el opcraOCns and r.-ic;a1 condition, 
Compul$0,Y Convo~ Pr()leronc.t "'1ar6s of Rs 16 eadl 0.61 The Oti9f1,a1 Bq)Jipnent manufac:turw ("OEMl wsDOmers at:1116$ the world are ccntinuin9 lhff pesSIR en l'lorn cpera1)on 3.79 91 .74 - Total 0.74 price reduction from theirauppllers and our Co~ also has lo glw annual price reductions. Further, !hough 

proC!tanenax (8.$5) 3.41 (1.67) B. AHii .on systflm• Plf¥ata Llmll&d, Pune lhe cu510men.' purchase agreements with lhe Conpariy prov.de for~ piice edjuwnents Indexed 10 the 
pe, Shllre CEPSt-Basie & OIUttd (7.31) 3.110 (1 ,861 Cor-porat1 tnfom,atlon lntema.llonal prices of llllsnlnlum, our Company cannot gua,antae l!Ml1 IJtl:S v.ill not Impact our -.. 

Ne\AsMc\laluope,equiiylhare (2 45) 4,8.5 1.06 Altizon Sy$1tms Prival:a Umitod, Pune was incorpo,ratod en April 17, 2013 as I i:,rivate limiloel oompany undor pro(dablllty, llu!llness, l'!Sullsolope,atlons et1d """'1dal condition. 

Capit., Sl1UC1url the Companies Act 1956, al Roe· PIJne, bea,r,g GIN - U72900PN2013PTC 146972. Toe company is starl-up SCme ol our competitors i'n3y have certain adv•n13i.es, lndlicfir9 grei!ttll< &,;,,,clal resources, tectonology, 

, in crore oompany which provides induslrial loT solutions and helps enterprises use machine data lo driw business re-ch and dcvtlepnonl Q!Pllbil<IY, grealel mart<el penotrlllon and c,pe,ations ill d,..,..-,oa geographies 
deasions. and produc1 po,tfol'1!0$, which may altow our CDnl)etilOrS to bettar respond IO cuswn. damallds. A0corclingly. 

Partlculan, Aggregate valu" • Nominal Value Finandal lnform1ti<m ltleCo~ may not be able lo axnpele alredM!ly with our cor,1')81ilors, which mayha'lle an -e i~ 

I -'-&d Sit.Ire Capital The llnandal lnformabQn derived from the la$11hree ye..,. 8<Jdded ffnano;lel statement$ or the company: on c..-busmss, results of operation&, finanaal conclruon endlutln prospecls 
6. Our Conpeny has slgnlflC3tll ene,gv raqulramems end any d,srvpcJon lo tllese power sources could Increase 

Equily Sharesol ? 10/-sac:h 10.00 , in croro 
ourpmdUCIJon oo!lls arid lld\feraely a~ec:I O&Jr re!llll!s ol Ol)erelloM. 

Op(ion~lly Co<w9rliblt Rodoem,,t,ie Preterenot Shores ol , 10,. oach 12.00 ParUculara , « lhava.vonded M1n:h31, o ur Com pony is 3 con!lnu0&ls pmcie$S lnctJslry requl~ng Sllbtlanll8I eledlldty tor ourmsnutac:tunng racm-. 
Total 22.00 2023 2022. 2021 ~nd one,-gy com re,)l'lsenl ~ slgnibnl porlion ol lhe ~n costs lor ou, ~lor1s. Our C-omp,ny 

II lnued, SubscnbedandPllld-up Shara Capital PoidupEq~ySharo Capitol on 10/· -11 0.09 0.09 0,09 souroos 0(jf energv NIQW'tmonls tor Ci'Jr manufacl/Jring facilities l'lorn Tami Nadu EllclricMY Board C™EB). 

E.qUil!VShoretol f 10l•eac:h 8.96 ~rveund SvcJ)lu,(e,cclUdingre-3lu31lonre-) 0.00 1.Z7 2. 10 ll1ird party. wind n-i!s, ene,w ex~ and &elf~ If 6Upply Is nae avaiatlMI tor any reason. the 

Op(ionally Convenitlle Redeemable Preference Shares cl \' 10/· each 11.84 Revenue from operation 5.<12 8.~ 6.39 Canpanv w~I-to rely on eltematmu;ources, wtolch may not be able lo oonsls1anUy...-.,..n,qckements. 

~rof~ after lax (1.99) (0.IWI (1.94) The cost ol alectnc:ity porcheaed / generaled in-house from altemaliYe aources could be 5111nmcandy llighe,-. 
Tota.I 20,80 lhe<eby adVersel)I affecting cu C06I of prndliebOn and prolllablUty. Further, If for any raasoo such electncify Is 

2.. fmm(J( t/i!IW TCZl!IJ and Couovrfrirals Limited Chsnnai 
Earnings penha,e (EPS)- Basic & Diluted (232.41) (98.28) {226.92) not evadable, the Company may need lo stk1f down our plants unlil an adequate 1upply ol eleclrlc,ly '5 restored. .... Value oer naultvshare 11.99 94.31 149.10 lntem,l)llons er elee1rlei1Y supply can also resun In l)rl)OUCtlon si.Adow,,s, lnel'eosod 00SIS 1sscclatec1 w11h 

Corporate Information Capital Struclure re$1.lrlirtg ptOdllellon Md 11111ouor P<Odoction In prog,e$$ ff energy 00$IS ,.... IO till, or ii tlectncily $uppl1ot 
EmoralO Haven Town and Counlry Pnvatll Umited.. ClleMai was lnCDtpOrated 011AugUS1 22. 2017 as a privata I In~ or supply errang"'""nlt woro dis,vpled, ourprafitat,olily could d<,<line 
limit,,d COmpan)I undB< lh& Cooo..,._Acl 2013, at RoC-Chenna~ bearl~CIN • U4S3091N2017PTC118212. Partlcularo Ag gregatl ••lue I Nominal Value 7. Our failure lo oompelt effectiwly in lhe highly oompelro\19 eluminium die c:as"'1g indu51,y could mull in lhe 
The~" engaged in business cl reel es.late ecll,.ue, will! own 0<teased property. I Aull'lorl11d Share Capltlll loss of CUr.10mel$. which ocucl have an adl/OIIIA effect on 0(jf business, 19SUIIS cl ope,alians, financ:ili 
Fln•nct•I lnlorm•uon Equltv Sl\area of f 10/-eam 0.10 

condition and future prospects. Our Company oornpetes with global eompelilors lo telaln our exl&tlng bu5'R1!9s 
aswel as wlnnlngnewbuolness for Ille new andrede91gned exlsm,gwHde plalforms of oi. cuslomeni. Thtfinanc:ial lnk>rm..tlon derived fre,rn the 1,.51 llne ye,,rs aooi!Od lw.;r,,ciol alalomonts 01 lhecompa,ny: Convertible NOn•CUrriu13tivo Poof-,e;, tMr6 of , 10,, OIICll 007 Our f~o to obl$in _,, bus,nes, or IO relllin or ina'N!le our existing b~s could """""ely -11~ Ollf 

, incmre Redeomable Non-con .... rtibtc Cumulolivo Prot~ronco shares financial r1$Ullt In addl110n, lhe eo.no.,ny may irQJr Slgnl!lcon, e,q,e,nse '" pre1)011ng IO meat anliClpalld 
Parucu:len Fortheyeerendad March 31 , of I!' 101· each 0.00 CUSIOn'lcr tOQulrv~ ..t>lch rnay 11d bt rtOO...._, OUt C()~ny ta- lnCt'eM6d eompttillOn 0¢r0$$ our 

21123 2022 2021 T°'-11 0.17 product portfolio and competition from ....,._t#shad, imemat,onal ~ or alurrinium di• CiJ1m11 

"llielup~Share~104, 10,-eech $.()4 8 ()4 8.0<! 
II lasued, SubacrlNd and P•IO-<ip ShMe Capital m.n,lecrurers. There is no eagu,a,- lhal lhe Compenv wiU remain compeliliYe \WI! IWl!)llct lO 18Chnology. 

Equily Shares of f 1Q./-eec:II 0.09 de591 and qualily. Some ol our compelilors may have cer1aln iKll/anlaQ8&. Including Qn!S:Sr flMnaai 
~__,, .. 3nd SufPIUS (elldudlng ,..,~1uat10n rettl\llS) (21 03) (12 47) (7,671 Convertible Non-Cumulative Preterenco she re of , 10,-each 0.08 

re!IOIR8a, technology, raMath and drlelopment capebjllry, graa111r marl<et peneV8llon end operations '1 
~-f,()m~ 40,78 57.56 . 

Redeem~blo N~..eruble Cumulall\le Preferenoe tMres 
dlYerslfied gecgrapj,las and product ponfotl08. whocll may allow cu ccmpetltors IO better rMpond 10 CUSIOffll!f 

f>roCitaltof"tax (8.58) (4.00) (5.38) 
demand9 Acooi <f•,gl\,, the Company may not be able 10 oompele effedlvely wJIII our a,mpeblort, whocll may 

o/ I!' 10/- aaeh 0,00 ha-. an~-impa01 <lll ourbullntn, rtSUIII of QPOl'l1ions, "'-iolcondiiion lffll future~. 
pet ll'lare (EPS)-Basic& Oiulacl (10.64) (6.10) (6.691 T<>f~I I\ ~ ~ q, 01Jtst.ndi1111 litigation, ll'ld lie1-ufta of the lramfe,.. an1i1'/, llf0m-., dirKtore o, •n~ of U,.11roup 

rtetAsM!I Yalu& pet equliy share (18.16) (5.52) 0.58 9. HNTI Umlted , ChlMII companl": 
C1pitalSINcturo Corpo11ta tnfom,11lon ~ dalalls of Iha OU1Slanclirl9 llti9a1lons and clefaulta of Iha Company. Promeotars, Dnclxn or lllf'f r,f Iha group 

t lnet0re HNTI Llmtled, Chama, was lnC(lfJlOre1ed on April 22. 1999 aa e pdilic lmlted oompeny und« the Compeniee companies . are available In the lnbmalion Memomndum under Iha heed 'Section VI-legal and Otlw 
Act 1958. el Roe· Channel, beanno CIN · U24293TN1999PL0042327. HNTI II en 1809001:201!1 cerufled Information', which Is uploaded on website or the Company at httpa,f/www.sundarem• 

Parucullln Aggrega1e value a Namlnal Value oompeny wllh In-house R&O (re~•d by OSIR, Mlnlalry ol S<:lenoe & Technology, Govt ol India) and rlllytM.com/ln\19110rllnlormation%20Memorandum%20-%201s~"'20Pnlfereno■%20Sllarel.Jl(lr 

I AuthD<iud Sharo Capital lsbof'lnory lo ae,ve our CUllomars M per lllllf needs. r. R19u111o,y ACHon. If ,ny • dlKlpllnary acuon IAllfln lly SES.I .., SIOCI EllChlngff lfll.lMI Ille_ .. ,.. 
Equily Sheret ol t 101· eech 8.10 Flnancial lnfo,matlon 1-, l••t 5 fina nciaJ r-••; 
Prelarence-on 101-uch 32.SO Thv l'lnl,nc;i,al lnfonroation dorlvod from "'9 la&'l thruey,,a,- O<Jdilod nnencial s l.llo...-1• of tho oompillly; NII 

Total 40.60 I "'croro •• Brief detail& of outal>ondln9 criminal 1"'0C:Ndin111 ■galnat the Promoten,; 

II 1-s u.d, Sub•cflbed •Md Paltl,.up Slww Capllal Pertlcule,.. For lh1 I e-ar ..,d.d March 31, NB 
2023 :.ru12 2021 t. Par1lcul1r1 of high, low and average p,tc:a c,f tlMt ahanoa al the ll1tld tron■fliror entity during the Equity Sharo• 01 t t 0/• ..:h 8.()4 

Pold up Eqully Shere Capital o1, 101-each 9.30 9.30 U.30 pncadlng threa year■: 
Opllorn,lly~Redoernablot Prolvrenw Sharwol ! 101-Ndi 32.15 Re8eM>undSurpl,9(exdudlngl'8\'aluation re&eMHI) 11 .00 8.lll 12.M Pur~ 10 l~er1ta11on ol Port II o/ iho Sclleme ""'9 it no blod -~ anll!y lr'IYOIYed. alnoo 
Total 40,11 Re\lenua from operation 82.16 (0.15 48.74 Sund>1rt1m-c111v1on Llmilild tlll 8110llld 118 NORPS Cl lilce -.~Ille or f 10 MC~ lor tve,y - oqulfy ...... OI 

3 E(npraktH;Jvva.Lh.S-sJRBOHllBQGJ 1./m/tQd..Cltaomi ~rofil efterlH ol 03 7.92 7.61 f- ,;alue Q/!&uch oltneConP{lny 1>eld•1on ~ 00le I , I o , Ml("' 2<1, 2023t>V"'1olbonu, IAUO 
Corpor1i. lnform1tlon eomlng,~thi!M(EPS)- B.HIC & Dilulod 4~3 8.52 8.18 N""eo1helM•, belOw Are Ill■ de- ol hlgh.. '°"' and avarnga p,'lea• ol EQUITY 11\o- tJI Sundararn-(:1&,y!M 

EmoralO Haven Life Speoet (~ Ro,d) Llmotod, Cllonnlll wet lnoc,po,e1od 011 June 20. 2016 at • ~ ~otAtsot Val\11 Ptt oqul(Ysh3ro 2 182 1 e.◄l1 2348 Lim,t!!d Jn PrttOtOlng three ye ore: 

lil!\!141(!~ unotr IN~lasAC:t201J,,t ROC-ChtlWIIW, bearing CIN U7Q~OOl'N2016PI.C110981 ca, ftal Slruclul■ NS£ 
ThtC011,pi<ty iltngtoged In bu ....... Ol ru,lo&l;!i. ,c1M1101 wllh Owl'I O<IMIIOd p11>p0ftv I In crore Period Hfvh (int) Low (In Q Welgh:ted A-.ge Price (in I) 
Fln■nd■l lnform•don Partlcul■rs Aggregate • alue • NomlniOl V■lu• 2023 5,800.00 J.500.00 4,844 30 
The fir111r1Clli lnlormltlon cletl\>ld from Iha Im 1/VN ~ audlJacl lln■nc:111111111Gffilllll al lh•compan~ """''" •••n ,. .. .,. \i■P11•• 2022 5.087,70 2.830.45 3.ne.eo 

f In orore EqUify 61\1111 or fl0/• 91ell 10.00 202.1 3,llOe.10 1,29<1.95 Z.290.88 

P■r1lc1.tl1r1 1'0t lh•~ronded Marnh 31, Taul 10,00 

Z023 202'2 2021 
II llalled, SublCf'il:>H and PIICl-tip Sh,,. Clpllal BSE! 

P,,KI up Equ.ty Sh<lre C.-SI of I 10/•aleh 5670 5570 55.70 
Equify Stllret or f!Of ... ell U,30 Ptl10d High {Int) Low {ln t) Wtlgl\ttd A.,.,eol Price (In I) 
T"'•' o •n 

2023 5,709 3 3,410 S5 4 ,842 07 
~ ....... , Ind SUrpiul (ueludlng NMIIU■tlon _,_) (37 OU) (31 63) (3,71) 1 O. Em1r■ld H•v1n Ellaltl Umlltd, Ch1nn1I 2022 5,123.M 2,82 1.15 4,030 g7 
l{..-l'lorn opera1Jon 2.78 109113 . Corporate lnrcwmallon 2021 3,399.70 1,320.00 1,8(]8.05 
l'roell l~Dt laK (5-48) 208 o.o-i Em.raid Haven E.1at11 Llmttod , CheMal we■ l-1od on Sep<■~ 13, 2006 u a ~lie l1mllld 
~ _ pat 1111'1 (EPS )-BAIie & OilUtttd (0 QB) O.l7 0.01 oompanv under Illa Compenlu A/JI. 1958, 81 RoC-ChMwll, beerlng CIN - UOl132TN2000Pl: 1095. TIie U, ""Y m.ttorla:I dlYWIOjlmenl , 111, the cla11 of the balllnce thfft: 

Not AtNI \rtlUQ Pl" oquily thnrt 3 :,.I ·~ 9.33 
oomp;,ny 1, .,~ In bu1lnea1 or producUon or agncult..e, for11tlry, 111lllng produC!a In me°"""°" Ol llll l)Otl(I ol ~ of tho Compony Iller, ii no molertel d......iopmenc Cf CIIMQI hl!Mg 
flnanOlal 1 ... 10,matJon l~llonl on Iha r .... ~~rodll quelltv or it,. ComPOny elllr lhe date of tho lafl 11\idilod r.nanoiol 

ClpjllrlSWCIUrt Thi !ln■nciel 1n1am1ouon dortvod from Ille IH I tllreeye.,n tuditlld nn1neial tlilltomenta or thO oompeny: 111!lW1'11n11. I 1 .. Mardi 31, 2023 
f In croro ' lnO'OII v. Suell otMr lnlormallon •• IM)' bt cpoclflld bf tl\a Board from time to t1m1: 

Partic:Ullrl AllllflOllt YIIUI I Namlnal v11u, 
Parlleulars F0tlh1u.v111ded Match 31, Non. 

2023 2.022 2021 For rl.wlher de'lllMI Oii lftUI ol NCfU>S by .... Corlipefl~ IIU'IUlnt to Iha Schema, ... rtlar to lnl'llnmuon 
I -'Uthoti:ttd Sl'we Capital ~,Id upEqu1Cys11orecoplt110ft 101-- n 721 7,21 7.21 MM'IOfflndum (81 ~ led) lvlllfttltO on 11,e Wel>llte Of lhl compeny ftl l'llf4ll IMWW.&untl1r11,n. 

EqultySh■retol ' 101- aa<lh G0.00 ~ar111und &,tpl,t (._.c,1Ue11ng ll\l~luouon re, .. ...,.,., 2 71 2,117 2.~2 c;lfy10n.oomllm<0t40rllnklrmnt,or,~M.-nornndum~~l•~""20Ptl4ere~ros. pdr 
Tot.I 60.00 l\l'vonuo rrom opat,1Uon 3.◄e 2.77 2 61 C.pitall.ted letmt notdo!1ood '"""'thlll lltvt lha mooning H prewlbod In tlle ln!Qnnetion Mtmorvndum 

II IKl.led, Sub11C11btd ■nd Pllick,p Shtrt C,,pltol ~,or~ llltlf IH 0 08 0,16 (0.09) fo, encl on behtlif of S\lndaram-CreytOn Lim1te<l 
Equity Sh1re1 ol '° I 01• ottc:h $5,70 earning• per IIWII (EPS>- ll.lllc a Dllllllld a ,2 0.:.12 (0.13) Oeto : 08.00.2023 R RoJe F'raltnsn 
TOl■I 55,70 ~Aalec \/IMutl Pit' oqultythara 13.111 13.71 13.49 F'looe : Cti«lnel Company Saaouuy and Ccmpllanoe Olflcer ._ ... -

epaper .l inamani . com • • • • 
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